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CIN : U93000DL1989NPL034967
AT USYos HRCH BIs-19 US SdaudAc HIuiveH
(WA GBI BT IUHH)

NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Government of India Undertaking)

T aUhS ™ /¥f /334 qreme /290 / 02 feawr, 2022
TSifeq

TAGERT |iud far S € & Aedl dsdes dRCH BIg-14 Us sdaudc Sufe & 334 aiftfe am
5@ (Toligs) TP 06.12.2022 (WITAAR) Bl UNTE 5:00 Io TR HeT . 627, AHINNIG I AR ATHIRAT
AT, 641 wioTer (T A7), 2t wae, =18 fdeeti—110 001 # FferRad &t &l WU &=+ & forg grf:

AT B

31 919, 2022 B FATE AT 98 & forv et o Ruld, oRarasiers o Ruld, v IfHfd & S 3R 99 R 9Rd
& =P Td AeTaaraRieTs & fewfory & |1l dudl &) oikar wIfdd faciiy faaxrforeT R fa=R &A1, 9= 3iR
frferRad el of FeNed Afed NerdT [T Feie (D) & AR Hdhed & w4 H UTRd HRAT:

ey fhar Sirdr 2 fob 31 A, 2022 &7 AT Ay a¥ & 7w 91 Rure, oramiers @ Rurd, S9 wR udy Afafa
P IR IR IR b = Ud A-TeRarasield ol fewforay & 12 U=l & oRar wRiferd fawia faarforeT o1 ura fear,
foam fear iR o= |

Pd fRYS dsd & AQRATAR

a ‘i"
U : faeeft (@ \Te)
fesi®: 02 faaweR, 2022 SU HEMEY® Ud HU-l dfag

feoqufy:
d8% H |NT o U4 dIc a1 o foTy 3ifdrdd A Bl 31+ oI UR el Ui &l 98 # 91T o & fory ud arue
I TR WRIE gwh H BT SMMABR © | TRIET BT HUH BT FawI BT ATAID el & (IRIET B Hel | 7) |

USligd Ud U, BI. 147 AT, DR 1 9 2, WbIY HHR, el TR Rel dg, fReeh—110092
Regd. & H.O. : 14" Floor, Core 1 & 2, SCOPE Minar, Laxmi Nagar District Centre, Delhi-110092
%= /Phone: 011- 22054391, 22054392, 22054394, 22054396 %aw / Fax : 22054395, 22054349
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fei®d 06 fowar, 2022 &l
UAUgUhsIHIaT 334 9t 3 98 W

el g9r

fora e,

e Hsdl Bl IR W, H 798 o1 3341 q1fies o114 95 H 10§41 AT Blfcd W HRal g | 39 AR e
UR 37T 9gHed 9T o1 & foTY H 31TUehT BT TR h $RAT & |

My T AT bl faAid 31 A1, 2022 BT FATE A< 99 &7 AGraiera] o Rue IR 9Rd & 396 AR
HETeIRGT UNIeTdh &1 fewforay & a1t A9 o Rule, SramoRiferd arfie ok &l Ugol &f uRerferd & faar Tar

2 3fR 3Tt AT |, § 9 UeT AHSL |

a7 31 AT, 2022 TP, AMUD FHH BT AAHT 37T YSil I1500.00 FRIS AR TS 3T YSi I1500.00 HIS
oy |

. T SUfeErT
ydrdl & diapfa

IY B SR, YD T = JIST18N b BT & FoTT 15T ATATS T TSR / ATATS T Ui RT3
DI I574.47 BRIS B IR W [y |

Hifern &1 dfaaror

Y & SRM, AMUD 1T 7 76,219 AMIMRIIT DI ATIIT B =G AM181 & BRI & o7 59
TSI QOIRTAT / AT TSRl &1 100% & d&T (F9sia—sg & faiid ‘S’ oded) &
T H 3572.01 RIS AT qY 2021—22 B GRTH IUTE del T BT 86.62% AlATRd T |

191 fadra ulierer arisy

Y & IR, 3T FFTH - UIgH eT IS & AT ST SIfadl & 16,395 ARHKAT BT HIRIMET B
3 33" aiffs Rard 2021-22



& o1 232.88 RIS DI AT AT H DI [dbTH TR HRIHH Widhd 3R HRAT-ad [T & 3R
48 (3rSdTferd) MRIGR BTl URTETTT WA / &5 SIeet URYGT Bl 30.34 PRIe AiAdRT fHhy 7 |
SHD AT, IY B QIRT URIET0T HRIHH GIT R dlel 9,390 URIAUIIRAT Bl TRISHIR / ddf=d ISR

SUTE] ORTAT AT |

AHSIAT—ST9A (THST]) (2021—22) &A1 I AT H SUATERIT

IY & IR, THRNY ATIGS! & d8d U ¥ &I ITAfRRN, COVID 19 FEFRI & & HIR0T o R H
AlHSIST & HeTolR 01 URTIT I JHTfad gs off | 3ifEcs Sl & MR W, fa<ily a9 2021—22 & ey
HeT TR 79.05 & Sl ‘I8 e’ ST & JJHU |

R CNE R R

3mgas T =1 QTuiT Tffaferat o &k amued iR Aogd dRA & g 2021—22 & SR ARy Ugd &1 2 |
ITH A BB 39 TPR 8-

(i) = ¥ 99T SrTeedr Rifar

99 @ SRM, PIfAS—19 FEHRT & BRI TR I H AlHSrS & BRI, G131 AR SRRl #
Hifcid WRTMERT UR Ufide o1 | 99 & GRM, s 9 7 [TF, W HaH, 7g faoel, qRoThe
RIS e AT, WRIGTaTe, BRATOM § 97 foram |

TATHUHSIT = 30+ dTel YTed bl Afhed 225,000 / — Ui SIRTwdha fRIfR T &1 e
UG BT | TSI & 319 Helcdd (AKAM) & T8d dSITg, ST, ol , dBR, aTSHR |, RIS,
BeTTe ATed, &elTs 3MMTS H STRRaddl BIIhH 6T AT fhaT T |

(i) I ST fAapr 9 (TSISI) & A1l JHsidr SU+ U= S¥dIETR,

3T (TOIRTA), SITeleR (T5T9), SIS (Afers) IR Riery (e )  Rerd 4 waSieE
TRIEToT dal # SR SIfd SR fbami & forv S ug Sefden # 200 gl Aewl @ forg
gFar (R HrRimd (A rfTd B & forg Iy SR e die (TASIelE), 3 &
AT AT SO UR SXAER BT 7347 | 377078 37R SITeer # &1 W arford faby S ga & 3iR
e # T W 2w &) form S e 2 |

(i) Y @ foe @) ¢ urvd

TATHUHS T 1 JTSer, fI8R, SRS, AR, Werer, SRy, A& 4o JTfa H &= JTHIoT dahl
(TR BT IR &7 & fory YSRrrer At BT AT == &1 ugel @ 8, a1y 371 <ot # fAfd
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(iv)

)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

& afedie § UR 81 Wb S8l TIUATHS Il & YRURSD o-Tells 7T UTe-R HIH 6] PR T8 ¢ |

Iy faa sfa SRR wEl &1 faerE

T HATAT B A1 SRIENRT FHSIIT Y9 & d8d, die] A< 99 & SR, TIgaUHSRI o das]
AT Forvey, fTer 3relies TR (TAUT) SR IR &did Brell # ATl Fefeex [demdis, I Rd ()
BT AN HA BT U9 AT | TITIUHSRAT 7 101 SfSe foefdot & AT 3 150 931 Seffaf &
T BB gR, ITR U2 H g UTeld B o U Folvey Bl 9l WIpia a1 8 |

Foieexl @l gienfire) s—=a=

TATHUHS T =T 9 2021—22 & QIR FelRel @ HIEIRTo! ST B Ud ATl I @i, T I8
FeIex Al H UfT W el g (TAESl) 36.00 ARG AT Ui oAl 230,000 /— dd Bl
Al Sdald Hald hxATI |

Hfear ararfefal o1 e

I¥ & SR, 3B H 7 (0= A IIS1RT & T8d 52,393 AfeelT STITeidl &l 264.13 BRIS
S B Rl fa<i FerIdT Ue™ &1 & | S 99 @ dol |AaR0T BT 46.18% 31X Kol HaANST Bl
68.74% T, ST shAeT: faxiTar 3R Aifdes <=1 2rdl H 40% & AFes & Udol § o |

ararefal & foag #) 18 uga

¥ & SRM, MUd M o I AT TOREl (THN), Adoi<ie &3 & Sl
(drgre) / &1 U7 et (STRITREN) @ foly Zeor HIfT # Hemerd b | Herg 3§ #geyl fdg 39
THR &:

(@) aTYe gIRATRS T THI0T U5 BT AR g9 & foly, TITHUhS T 1 TasdRi—2011 RUid
@ TR I 7 1fdres o fdgeii W faaR &< &1 fofa ferm = |

@) A For Ao § TAvAUhS R B ATl B FHET Bl IB1S AT B 90% H TITHR
SHIS AT D 95% TH BT |

(M) U g ST Bl YOI — TS TSI (TSR 3R Ie & oy dfd @afhal & forg
GIST) |

BIfds—19 HeMR @& IR TAUHUGS I &I gxd&q

& HATS, ARA TRDBR &b MY HRT 40—3 /2020 T&1H 24 AT, 2020 & §RT TS ATHSST
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g foham a1, O THI—9T R 17.05.2020 T IT1AT AT | TAUIUHS T = U9 3fedr TR )
HEMRI DI Ugell 3R SN &R & SR DIfAS—19 WITHANR Ul &l & | 9 B QIRIH, ATqd T4
9 B AHY BIRIY WR Y& 161l Bl HGQ DR+ b 37U AMBTaR & Y U1 [aTedl AR HAITHAR
EEIET] & WX BT 9g1IT 2 | Sl foh F=rgaR &

(@) TATATEHSHT 7 feel! TR § BIfds AEFRI & TN oeR @ QR Ydbigd WRed
@I Uffehar & oy 3.43 S B &1 R0 BT JRTET 3T |

(@) TATEUBSR 7 Bifds—19 AR & gt & fory ficell & Rl guHe SRUdTe 3l 1.76
TG BUY Bl A & Frfdhedr SUHRor gar= fhy |

(M)  TATHUHSIT o PITS—19 RIS BT gaTSl B o T [OgRT Tade |ff, faeet &1
4.83 TIRI BU BT IR 100 ORI & AR & g sfiedisr o1 U=et wraT= o |

(&)  UATEUBSI | BIfdS—19 AT D, Taxidle, oMl & fdbrd & fou 3.60 o
W B AR BT ARSI T |

(®) faeell # 6.00 AIRT BT &F 200 HFSRIA e BT faaRor |

@) facell § 4.87 ARG ST DI AT A 05 ARSI G D! BT fIaRoT |

®) fIool, IERT ST e # Bifds—19 IR & ol 2.94 TRG SU B A & SifR{o
Ryefex &1 faavo |

(o)  fRErs! ORI 3R Sevase Al & forg faeell, 9o 3R §as ¥ 5.91 og ¥ &I M3
BT AT feRor |

(3)  RBRI UE BT, BRI 61 7.73 ARI YR DI RN BT BAMER & (BT |

(30) Tl H 2.25 TR U B WIRSD dicel HIRAT A BT I |

@) IR 3.34 ARG ST DI ARTA ¥ RN WiC AR DIFAS 19 & fdhe BT UTaer |

(@) IO H 4.55 ARG TIY DI AT 3 2 T STl AaIT AXAT BT AT |

(8)  "SITSIET BT A AR 2021" 3R Ml S & TR ATHIAR IR TR 3.70 TRG
S0 @d fHy 1Y |

(@) R, a3 & WG ATl o DI IR Wead], s fde &1 faavor, smai

33" aifife Raie 2021-22 6



e USITd, TARTEE SYHRYT, TR HE BIfde 19 SRl RIfART &I ST, 124
fdhel @1 fIaRuT, fRIfdhcdr UGN & UIaem™, IH-1 TR JTSHADBT Bl AoTdd BRI,
HIfdS 19 TR TNTHDT TR UFHCS qIfSTT TIR BT, d1¢ T9Tfad &= | X8d Al U=
BHRAT, B ToTg UTae= Teri & fofy 3ms SiR ey RIfdR 371fq BT e @ IATaAT Sl
At Ifafafel w s < av @ =rd 8T IRATSTRITN TR 49.20 TRG SYJ B AT
Td Pl |

(ix) IMSA—R¥ed &1 GgIHoT

TS olS! gRT AlETS e VY Afed ATHTRTS AT T&eH WoTTell 6T ST+ A¥hroT fawmRyd fdhar Tr &
3R gcfar & erafaad @ sefiF 2 |

Al /USRI T H 0T YBdrs, Hiefdd qBdrs 3R N &l Hfhdl o & oy ol
qBdrs JTded Yaee (dI5UH) ATge VT [AHRad fhar T e | U0 T © R IR U T |

G — &7 Uice faafid faar Tar g |
31aas T # 100% $—3i1fthe 1ot qof 81 gar 2 |

s T -1 BHge AR feaer Afd Arera AIfear wR |1 el o7 |fiha $U H 31use
far 2 |

3 7T =1 Uep TTfreie, f[Admail & srgdd, fg¥T! daarge &l Aorarl 3R ERETd {61 § S
HRT WBR B! Jgq18¢ (GIGW) & fa=m=Iel & fguTe H ¢ |

fafr= Rurd TR & & forg orfaRe w0 | TR g Ty diega § a9 Gdfid Se1 @
fory S Ear g |

ARSI R TR AT DI T T3 TSl AL AT AT aferd ShTs g aii
@1 3N A-TIAT AT (fAvard) Bl AL & & T U Sielrs Uied faafid @l 7€ 2 | 39
OIcel & AT ¥, gl &5 & di (PSBs), &3 UTHIOT di (RRBs) 3R g3 dRE & o<l
AT §RT UTH & F1dl el (SHGs) iR @R6ITd il &1 Ser 7 &1 uga fdan
SIAT & | $9% 978, YUHTHTT & J1ed 3 Arrefl & @i H 5% BT &% H 1ol Aad3 IR
T SITaT 2 |

7 33" arffe Ruid 2021-22



. yfsparel= ugd

(@) =TI UG TATHATES @ ATEIH | 0T o1 DI Uriele IRATSAT

TAUAUGS T f98R, NS 3R sIRE< § BRI II~1d TTIUhA—TAUHSS & J1egq 3 0T
3 B TP UTheIe URASHT BT AN IxA & 1T TAdvsil—vausans & forg ero= -ifq a1
HAMET B BT U8l DI & | -7 (AgaIe e O Sl & §9) — T iR Far
ST TAETUHRI—THTHSTE 3R TTUAUHSI Hawd &, §RT Uele dioige bl gaer ik qaei-
T ST & | A8 DI SIRAIRIE §RT AISHIBIS Hdex & (ol W— e e+ (THa1RaN)
@ ®U H 3R I TTHIT ATofIdT Faeh (TA3RUIYH) §IRT I ATl |Ta+ (THUHRT) &
wY H ARIAT U 2 | 98 A 98 W W AR 2 iR aft 39 wop < @) 9 ®, @ g9d
URUTHRERAY 37 A1 XTSAT § 99 2022—23 & SR ) &7 waife afevare 8N el TeushS il
@ T /Y IR—Hries 2 |

(@) Me Feex

YT AT IR U< H 3AThlel ST, BsyR & ot § T g¥T, @S, & A1 Udh 1IC Felvex
IR BT ATET 7, [T AHINTS =T 31R TABIRAT HATA, AR TRBR §RT TATHTHS AT
DI JATATCT [HAT AT 2 | FoReR AGRIT BT U Uh Tl & ATEIH W Dl ST 3R Tg—HdT
TIRIET0T, Ug] THIET g, IRT TGET AR TSR Hed ST & [dbrd ol [ ugall &l e g%
e forar S, S 39 uRATSAT & ot T TN TR UHUIUG Sl BT dbeld] 3ToilfadT
WS 8 |

@M S—oid wewi

PIfAS—19 HEMRNI & BRI old T TP AlDHeISd & BRI ded T & forg [T ge=ifar /
el /BTl BT RIS A8l [T ST T | SUdT FRH TAAUwhS Il & 1ef |gwh w4 I Uh
SN WIChiH, Th Siicd drde o f[asfid & @ foly &M &) 8T 2 | 39 d<e &I 74
SATTIRIT 1 SR 31T, ST gfg 31R S1a Uad # U =741 Se¥ U™ BT |

(&) vHdITHTH Bl Ad-IDHRT

& HRA B foTT AMIRTS AT T ToTel! (TAGITHATS) fawRid o 78 oY | gTatfe, et fm
6B AR ATl BT GG 3R SITed & oIy BTH HR W8T 2 oY b Y 9 'R R 0T B
JTAR® Tfehar, TAAY WR UR o ATANST FiAemg Mfe iR 0 Afdh SUANTDHT & AJhel
T o forg o |
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(s) vadlvaud & fay Aidrgd 0y

THGIUHUH &) TP SUSTEIAT B (1T, 37T 9 7 TIITHTT & HidTgel VT G¥hR0 & fddhrd
@ for ugel @1 2 | VU & SUANT ¥, oAferd amreff Heyer o) Sudterar & fa=7 ff 98d e |
JATATST ST & foTY JATda B bl | I For+ Il SR Lferes 0T ATaeaeharail & fery
ORI AR B SMATTHAT Tl Al & oIy VY U aRaTd 81T |

M B T8

3T =T 371fefes faeT # Aol &M 31R 3 9gM & foTy ol g &1 eIl &l & foTy 0T UaT = H
AT BT AT BR o TG T SREDIT BT SUINT BRI | e AHE DI TR & orQ ATflep ferfaferar,
R / dh-Tp! R1eTT 3R dIeret fadTe uR a1fere e faam e, fRrasy ST TRUREGT 971 | HIMferd Y 9,
TR W9 H I A W S Do [HAT ST ST81 ded A8 B Fo-ar i 2, fIey wu 3 <21 & el
STt # | MUt T HISET AT Haell BT A0 SRAT STRI WA 3R Aol Tl )R o e
ARERT & ATT—ATT I STl & dra ST DI GGTdT G+ & [Ty Tg—3ATITHT RO BT ITeT= BRI |

IMRIRE

HUN © Ed ASd B MR W, H ruas! o Aerdr R 980 Arfes & oy geg | g=yareg <ar g | #,
ARSI 3R STEBIRAT AT BT TG FETIAT 3R FANT & foTy MR e BT 5 | H, IR ARDR
& faf= #3rerl, ol Sed fORT, 0 SRR 3R A9 2RI & & JRma=i &7 | MR ad Bl 5 | H,
fafe=r Y5 AT TSR, IaTgiorT TSRt g fafi= Ardsi=ie & & 9, &= I 96 IR
IR—dfPTT facia PUI—HTShT BT, Pl URNETOT TR e AT B, I U ASANT b foT¢ MR
PRATE |

#, 310+ R & AT SRRl & TSTqde Tl & fofU SR Sad Ral g [STd] aoTs ¥ &4 3o a6l U
IR D | H 39 A H A T halesRi B A AEANT B AT Bl & |

AN AN
(Sifrer AR Sia)
K1 F B A C RS M B R )
E52 | & B L |
faTi®: 06.12.2022

9 33" arffe Ruid 2021-22



ffeee dsd @1 RuUid (2021—22)

3 FATH BT 33T a1 319 93 H, H STUHT W DHRAT g | Al fH dob, eRgmaRifer It faavo,
TETRIETRT o1 RIS T okdl WR =% Ud AeTekaTaRierd! ol gl & arer aua 71\ &l Wi o)

Tl Y BT ST 2 |

1.

11

1.2

1.3

e & vswRwEr

MBI AT, A USee HRCH US USYcS CISed BIg-¥ US SATUHE HIUNTE & WU H HIRd
TRBR gRT fG1H 08 HRAXI, 1989 BT HUI IMfAFTIH, 1956 BT TRT—25 (31 HYT STfSAIH, 2013 B AfT
YRT—8) & AT AT—I+RU DU & WU H RATUT [T AT AT | 8 f&H1d 09.04.2001 Tb AT I
ST oIt ST STTSiTf Q1 oled S9R! I Jaedaarsil ol YT fam 2 | f91 @1, fa=i 10.04.2001
DI, ST BRI HATSTT & A AT ST e g b (oY A USYes Z[eed B4 TS
STATHE DIARIA & Yo B HRYN fEHIoTH 83T | 3G9I & URUTHRARY, Al T 379 oie:
STRII ST & el g oY AMITABATRN T YT HAT 2 |

gfte

ST S & UTH Ahdl & FMISTh—aMI® [T & ArdH H aRed UHR A TRIE! BT BH HA
& foru, IersioiT, TSRl 3R 3T faer YrfieRT & A1 J9Td), ScRerRlT 3R A8INTHS didb I
TR SBRD B WY H BRI AT |

&g

I HeRIaT & ydTe H GuR 3R BIerd b d 37 7 Ugall & A1edd o SI_Ied Sl @l
T BT g TaT o |

I

3 FATH & FAT & SAT0—UF (HHNSH ATt TEIRIUE) 3, 9T fhy S arel fF=iferRad e g
&1 R &l

()  orTgler S ol JATETaT & foly gsi 3R 31T Hecayul 3MMfid feharherdl Bl Ugar R |

(i) ST ST & ARKAT B DI IR I GIRT SRIATS DI ST ATell ATHATAT DT ST I |

(i) ®IC, HER AR ITHIOT ST BT ggTar < |

(iv)  STTqlId ST & SRFAT & ST SR ATIH HATT & ofY A=y HRIBAT DI AT gIid & |

(v) 3Tl SIfc & eafhal @ afMfies Bedrol & forg S fAiig Tl & ydrg § GeR R |

33" aifife Raie 2021-22 10



14

1.5

1.6

(vi) e g DI YT URIISTHT AT B+ & oIy TRATTHT TIR B, URTET0T 3R fawig wera
@ ToTU TSN UG BT |

(vii) WRa AR I H YoidTierd rasniie / Tdh-id! UTeumhAl H RIel U B+ & ol SI-Ifd ST

P UTH BT Bl 0T TSI 6T |

(viii) TS AT BT AR H AT erel (masriyes) Riel iR UfRIeToT uTe=isha H Sedd &R+ & 91G BIerd
IR FrRITSTHIRIAT H i R & foTY 07 U&= -1 |

IHRT I B AR H ATUBT [FH 17 /Fe 2RI Al DI AAATSONT YOIl 3R 3= <+ al
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Red AR anfaey dar, {fsar iR
qNGIH, aERaHl slfe e
AT A H e WHE B Ahdl B

P AR BRIBH TRISTT HRAT |

2 | Uf3RTT BRIhA! H Th-ld! BT
P IcITdT ATUe BIIT BT AT ufreror
fear Srar g |

TAUIURST gRT faeell # Ul FsReed forfiics gRT ddrford
SIRITfed fifecar Tgradr ufderor srisa graford fear Tar

Y orRdmg  ufafted e/ I

e —ARBT /AT ARRITAT,
fawafaererat /mfed  fagafaemeat /
AR BN URYG /e BN
AEgH W MASIG fby I § el
yfRreronfofat a1 frges ufRieror faa
ST 2 3R IR—IMariy ufderor &
foTg e 21,500 / — @1 &R A giRTan
& Ol g1 TATHUBSl g

THTATHS—SCR gIRT Aalfold UHUTAUhSIT Urarford
Ao fAferT # afdfhae R’ ufdefor srimy
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1.12.2(@)

1.12.2()

1.12.2(9)

faRad ®U A MARIT URIET HRIGH & oIy, BN fAdr iR STHT AAred (THTHS),
MRA ARBR §RT FI—FAI TR ST AHEI AN AGe! (ARIH) & AR aIfetT 3R AT
Y[ Y& BT ST & |

URRTITfR I, 5T IS TSR /el 9RIERT & SIRT 37Ud 18 & U1 819 drell
Il Ferar & |1 FErs HeRidT 3R/ 31T YT FTH YH B @ o ITHY AFTGe
Mg g |

Y 2020—21 & QRM, AHINTG =T
IR AR w9 U oy
Tl (TToIUmeSRIl Afed) & 9D
e el @ dierel fderd Hirefor
SRIGH B BRAGIT TG AN
e ¥eM B4 ® fou mEH =
HA— AT 3R B T~ [BAUTE] | : .
(Groa—<er) e 7S Dol a5 AT | e T S Al
IE DI 2 | $HD IR GCH & Ay (i) | 7 o Sy - :
35—60 ©C HI J@E @ ARSI [ { el N
Fu-—RFfefm / A-—RBfefm, (i) o0 [FR-UNASESgIN =l 0 e
e /15 faq 3f rafy & rer Sefdar -— e E:.;,-,
fawra wrdsmd, (i) 300 €< AR T frorore men, foeel % TEERIT BT SRR TACRTHERA
AE ddb Pl @S & AT TSUTarey RIS ‘HreaR GuRargoR—Riells’ HiRIevr HrihH
Drerel famrT ufReror srigH, @R (iv)

650 TC 3R 7 AIE Ad I AT & AT SraTafey HIeTet e Uferor HrishH |

fo=ira 9 2021—22 I NUH—T&T ATSTT & Te8d Bl [ABTT U HRIHH Th FHUT YuH—geT
gréa (www.pmdaksh.dosje.gov.in) @ ATTH ¥ BT~ fHY ST € |

ararfeial &1 fQueE gsrdr

YT T AT BT 31U IeUTal Dl Ff+iaT T+l Ud Hall H (Gl Avg Scural Bl = &
foTU 3TavaR e BT 2 |

Aa 3R yeE # amrfar & 3o wra

()  omudr T IR SR STARRTSE T Uil vd #all H W ofdl ® U9 Ty &r e
IRl & Yaeid g a9l 2 Mg WLl SueTe dRIAT ¢ |

(i) =9 Uil § FE9Rar & ATl BT T dad 7" IS BT 991 dfed ATED], ST

IR fafasd! | 9raeid &R Ud U SdTE] & faht & folu Sevdl / Jagadharell &l ST
BT 9 TR AT 2 |

ararfehal &1 fauer= ufderor

8] Bl SRaxdl & JTAR, BRIRI B Icaral & f[quor iR fder / g fearei+iT defea faf=
YHR B ST BT AR BT SUART BRI & forg fagor ufderor feam Srar 21 v ufdreror
HTIHHAT H PIICY W A<D [Ahd Hell & BRI & H1 UTED| Bl SRl B Adrel ScTal H

33" aifife Raie 2021-22 2



1.12.2 (8)

21

211

21.2

2.1.2(®)

B[R DY fhaT ST, 397 TR OIR e S 2 |
SIeddr RifaR

TATHUHS T T AT & R H e e & 41 STI—SINTwdbdl UaT B & fofg faf=T rsat
# SrTEdar RifeR maford fasy S € | 391 RIfeRT 3 Aremnsil & Hey # agdien?oT fhar Sirar &
IR SuRerdl BT A BT AT B STHHRI Haell JI¥R 3fR UFhele 91 91 © | el ATl
SRTE T AT B & folg I foar ST 2 |

Ye o 94y AR fazeiyer Ruid

a9 & IR SudfeEn

ydTal @ Efipf

IY P SR, AMID H F ASHRN & HRIFGIT & ol 1oy AR TSRt / ders T
TOIRTAT Pl I574.47 IS & UG W1 b |

et &1 Hiaaror

gy & SR, 3D T H, 76,219 AR BT ATIfAT R 8 A=Al & Braf=g= & forg

I AAATS O Qoi Rl / IS ST Tl Bl 90% & e (AHSII—STT & v ‘Shee
&) BT AT H 3572.01 PBRIS 3fAic] IUcTe Bl (ST BT 86.62% AIART b |

dfaaxvr 3R e arfeial @ Aear—ar iR
Y 2021—22 IR IFH Yd qY & foTg AATR0T 3R 2nfiyer Al & < e fdu o1 e &

- aRr arHreff
= AT € BIs W) (ae)
2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2020-21 | 2021-22
®. | fardl For G
() | A == 49.47 70.00 1,450 1847
(i) | BRI e STl 5.44 8.78 533 500
(ili) | s gfsar ArsHr 0.00 0
(iv) | sem At e 0.00 0.00 0 0
(v) | #fEer rfremRar Jrerr 0.00 0
(vi) |<Tg FaHR™ IIST 405.37 407.75 32,124 35414
(vii) | e For o 5.63 5.19 284 170
(viii) | arbeTer R g ufeor 4.50 0.00 250 0
EIIE]
SU—d@d (b) 471.13 491.72 34,821 37931
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2.1.2(9)

afdn arareff

DISE] R a3s #) (dn)
2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2020-21 | 2021-22

oY T Aol

g FoT fae Arer 14.09 14.70 4,245 2634
BIERIEGEIE-ANINE| 62.26 62.15 54,785 34968
JMTSNTADBT ATGHIBTSHA TSI 0.75 3.43 151 686
SU—gd (W) 77.10% 80.29 59,181 38288
dhd g [(®) + (@) 548.23 572.01 94,002 76219

UG & A@l, R o7 AT (STATH) 3R arderde e g UiRkiefor o7 Jroir
(@IEEITATH) BT BIEHR 3= AR B T8d AUD 1 7 AR Rofd dh (AIREIRME) Bl

3T 8 AR 2019 B

TP B AATRT & BT e faed o1 & ®U H AFTR |

AT ARAISATS / 2019—20 /95 b AJTAR .1.25 ARI Ul I

TSR, 61,075 AT & ol 3248.25 RIS Bl AiAART MIEAT BT W ged facd o1 & wu 4
AT AT L |

dfaaxer 3ix e amfeial @ g3—arR =aiR:

- afdn arareff
o DINE] € s #) (=)
: 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22

(i) | e o

(@) |wrafie ax ([, @lie, R 15.81 90 332 10
3R =g Hag fharday)

@) | g e (Se) 0.19 0 2 0

M | ge oF (|l g uRkage) 3347 69.09 1116 1,837
siis (@) + (@) + () 49.47 69.99 1,450 1,847

(i) |eRd Fgar ArSTl 5.44 8.78 533 500

(iii) | Se™ ffer o 0.00 0.00 0 0

(vi) |<Tg IR Irofl 405.37 407.75 32,124 35,414
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- afRr arareft
o Rl € B ¥) ()
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22
(vii) |oTg o1 facd Arer 14.09 14.70 4,245 2,634
(viii) | AfEST Tgfg Arern 62.26 62.15 54,785 34,968
(ix) | STSITIDBT ATSH! B ATST] 0.75 3.43 151 686
(x) | T o1 gren 563 5.20 284 170
((xi)) | arerTer fRret a ufdreror 4.50 0.00 250 0
T ATSTAT
Aba Sirs (i 9 xi) 548.23 572.01 94,002| 76,219

2.1.2(M(@) TESNAT—STUT A& ) GoA-T § SUTSRT (2021—22)

i a9 2021—22 @ forg FHIPT AHSIAT—STUT F&d 3R ITAFRAT AT Tb—II TR < 78 & |
SETIRIETT 3fidhel & JTAR AT ay 2021—22 & oY F@—HeATdhA WR STRT el HIRT b

79.05 2, SI ‘984 31261 ST & HU & |

(i) AT € A (S BT Frae)

99 P SN, 3D T BT T=iel= I 37 T60.98 RIS 2 |

(i) uREuRy earax squma

Y & SR, 3TUa 79 BT yR™AURT SR U 3.27% & |

(iii)

Fdl o Uied @ wy H 34ISICIY

TY & SR, TS 74 & ora (Faer) ufoera @ wu H ufder 66.80% & |

(iv) +=icaef i Red

9§ & SN, Ac 9 R R 2.26% T |

(v) i@ gsh afawa

Y & IR, FAIRTa gofl W ufiher 2.23% 2 |

(vi) Sudsr @ fafer ux "igalRka swor
Y & SR, 3D 1H & I FATRT T/ fet Iuaed e 86.62% @ |
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(vii) Yeu fa<r arfear &1 ot wiaazor
Y B SR, el HIITROT B AT & w0 H e <7 ATA1IT T 0T HiAaRoT 43.39% 2 |
(viii) Ho o1 (FradT) uR sifiaed For
Y & SR, 31T 0T/ e 0T (Faed) 20.97% & |
(ix) o ko1 (Frad) wR AR—fFrearfea aRauiRy (Tadi)
9§ & SR, IR—freafed aR&ufty (Tdg) / o o (Faet) 0.74% ¢ |
(x) HANfae davs (IAT /99 TG 31 D &A1)
Y & SR, HITIfoTd SIfSradT (75T /9 IS &3 &) H&T) 33 § |
(xi) sifaw arareff &1 aree wTs e wfaaRor

Y & SR, [&16 31.03.2022 BT RART & AR 3iTH AR BT AIRT Ag S AIART Hed
HfIROT BT 24.95% 2 |

212(8E)  ASHET—dR /&AFAR Afaa=or

qY 2021—22 B SN 91T BT < YT H SITAT 7T 2

FioHTEaR Gfaavor (2021—22)
R aIs W)

5.20

486.52
m R vr, tHedrs, vaUadrs, Uadiars, 8Rd aar, YKs—au sfear vd sem fAfer aiern
mUHHIUs, TIgHaTs U9 QUHars
m3UAvd Ud digdivany

33" aifife Raie 2021-22 28



FRRITET 0T AT H Y A Ao (Tediarg), 8Ra adrd Jioir (SHIYR), e 319
Sfean, Sem [ Qo (Fuears), Afeer rfSasTRar JreT (THyars) 2nfid € |

Y BT H g kT A (TAYEITH), Aol |gig Ao (THOHATs) R SATSiideT
HIEhIHTSNT Ao (TTHATS) TMAA 2 |

16T 0T AT (STeTq) 3R AT eriet et Ud wfRreror o1 A (fiEdvavd) |

ATl o1 @ qa aFaR Adfaaver (2021—22)
R aIs ¥)

0.90

B Py m yRqed ud A4rY

Td 9 auf & SIvE wfaaver &1 fAasares

@ ®xis W)
200.00 681.50
572.01

500.00 -
400.00 -
300.00 -
200.00 -
100.00 - :

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022
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213

i ararfal ®1 daRs

q9 P SR, TP H 7 =1 A= Aol & fdild 52,393 Afear amrfial & Rarch
faci werIar Suater BRI ©, ST foh Afger el o amvifad &) @& 40% ATG S Ucdel 3ral
1 T H Gl HANST BT 68.74% B |

oifirel araTRfal &1 feiT—arR faavor (2021—22)

23826 MNos.
(31.26%)

52393 Nos.
(68.74%)

m  fEen 1Y

S IBR, ¥ & SRM, YD F17H 7 AT ATl & oy % 264.13 Bre AAaRd g €,
ST 40% & I WG S @ JorTT # 99 & ot AfAAR0T ol 46.18% ¥ |

0T D YHEAT DI I T—aR fader (2021—22)

46.18%

(Rs.264.13 Cr) %82 %

( Rs.307.88 Cr)

M R =
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T A9 9uT b SR AfeelT amTial & Gfdarvr ded pH H © |

Sifaazor : afger arrfefar «r
R xS #)

300.00 -
e 288.26
280.00 -
270.00 - 264.13
260.00 -
250.00 244.37
24000 -
230.00 - .
220.00

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022
ITT / o) &A1 # Ay o1 davwn:

qY P SR, 3T A = TTHI0T &30 A 53.42% 3R T 8311 I 46.58% AT bT her fham 2 |

A &1 faure= - aror /3Ed (2021—22)

35502 Nos.
(46.58%) 40717 Nos.
(53.42%)

3=
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215 f=rfer saT

Y & IR, S F7H 7 A1l & dri=ad & foy Fjad Rl @ ST § gurR o @

T ST TSI USRIl / IS UOIRIT & 1T A I 9T B | S9d
IRUTERGSRY f&HTd 31.03.2022 BT G SUINT TR 92.19: WIS fhaT 77 |

216 oSl &1 sw—d e arftfe aiRaRe s W & R

Y & SR, IAATSONT ORI | U1 STARAr RUIE & AR, YS! 17 B AIormsil &
JFAITT 72.60% <TTIT 3150 TR b BT qMd UTRATRE T BT o § 3R 27.40% mmedy
1.50 IR 3 31feIeh 31k Z3.00 TG b B a1 gTRaTRa® 3y Soft § onfiret fbv 1w o |

I HFGS—dR M araifefal &1 ufaea
(2021—2022)

27.40%
(23952)

72.60%

(63455)

B<=%_1.50 cll¥ E>%. 1.50 ollE

217 =i dfadazer & go-r 3 sfaad) asradn

qY & SR, 3MMUd TH 3572.01 HRIs AGfaaRd fey Ty |

& 31.03.2022 BT FAAT SfFIET WERIAT 31500.00 FRIS &1 &, FoTAd! oI H 3mue
T ¥ T6951.64 HRIS BT A AfAAReT UTed o, fo=aH 14.47 g @mrefi weR fdhy g,
R & AfEr armedt 8.56 <R (59.16%) o |

319 T T AR AR FRBR A U SIFaC! AT BT 4.63 AT |
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31.03.2022 &I Reafd & sguR sfFad werar &1 ga-n
¥ o wfaaver R axis #)

1500.00

i

— BEEICIRC I sfdady sier

TR ATATSA T Uol oY / ATersioi T goi =il 9 Fo1 &1 a9elt

qY & SR, TP T 7 Iy ATATS ST TORIAT / ATeTs T Toifidl & T488.59 HRIS &I
AT UTT D |

I i aul @) gyl
€ a3s #H)
650.00
550,00 479.33
474.82 §388

450.00

350.00

250.00

150.00

50.00 :

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022
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219 waiIv / Hiv &1 srRivvmeh

JMYBT FITH =TT fa=<T JoTTell BT ST9=TaT & FOras TEAIY /U & Ared | el o e <
ST 8 | fI<I 99 @1 Poard 4, A= el H 37 THAIY 3R dabfeuds <+al | 50 WY of | faxi
99 & SRM, 3MUD H ¥ 3 3 TRl & A1 FHSIAl S99 IR e fhy 8k 39 UaR
TAUIUH ST & AT dbfedd el § 53 37 ATolSfolT Uikl & | 9§ & SR, 2011 &I
STRTOTT & STIAR 28 IR 3R 8 g AMRNAA TGN H H, TT&T G ST DI ATETal 2, 26 AT
3R 7 B IRIT w2 = S BT T ST R |

21.10 IR

2.1.10(®) 9 @ ITAT BT A9 IS & folt GRBRY fAvrT / <erfia g3 @ 9t Arfiar)

IY B SR, YD f7TH 7 370 ST BT oI IS & for¢ =Ry Geem=i & J1er Areiery
T Bl

.~ - — == -
| Oolre f: h'—'f'i.“'i qﬂ@m& r '."'I’-i : '—-_- A
N (o9t T @ | - )
| 3 C .’

L] FEire

TAUHUHSN §RT STd 9T (Efean URe) & A1 15.03.2022

Eall T FHSAAT YT UR BXIER fopar T
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g RESIEI] el
1 | THUEUAS UIRIRTS] BF TS SISUAsTTE, Jds gA-—ge AT @ ded
) UHTIURSIET  gTai o

2 | GO HE e, AT Hrere  famra gfdreror

3 | 31 SR T ©F (THTHTHE ool 3eR), SHRIGYR BRI ST B B foTU |

4 | HCd <A W, R

5 | THTAUHS WENfTE B, Aede

6 | UHUHUHS UrETe! o, e

7 | THUaUEE SN B, dard

8 | PHIBGICT Afge BN AESHNI §, SIRBIC , 34 SIH RTod HASUR .ig“
BfSe /0T RN &
BRI & foTv

9 | Mo, TETS Fqgfaa Sif EE @

- - faera & forg
10 | THSIUH, <l

2.1.10(@) <A /3 # Arierd (2021—22)

I¥ & SR, NMID H 7 ey & Sl & forv fauve d9 g o=+ & forv fa=forfRad
TRl /|l H AR foraT | BRiA | uaiRia rsal /e 5y &3 3R Rred aegail &1 faavor

W fear m e —
P. : : IS /Dg IR
= yeeifrn | fedi® ﬁw%m yaf¥fa 3R 9a MY HIve ITscH
1. |STEATECITE, | 14—27 TR, | FZATIS U<, ORI, YES TRACH, gecld ol aab, Rich
Tl HET, | 2021 ORI, g, faeetl, | #eRad, A8l 3R ge, g4 <, ged
HIHR, HACH, RIS, 9 ¥icw, e T, gard Sibe
IIRIES, HERNTE, amfe |
Y UQ¥ 3R
CIRCEICHIR
2. |IRSIHE 19 A ¥ RIS, IR, TSIhIUC 3MSCH, IS gl Ufe™, Hive
JRET |4 WS, 2022 | HeY U, SR U, SIS, B8 UWiUss Us Hhibe g,
fRreq #e, HERTS, Ul¥ad airel, | SNSRI Saerl, ged Tias, te THIey]

35
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s ¥ie, Ul FeaR, HIA HR, AT Hed
RR, S[C HIYC ATScH, AT FalS b, Hed
91, TNl ATl, WGl N¥H, Ve Bl Gy AR
U, TSl IeUTe, SIS RHCH, i
fSifesT, Ay UfeT, smr aonfa |

Y & IR, faeel iR SRATOM H 2 YHRg USRI H AR AT &1 Gl ] BT el 39 TPR & - —

z: yeSifeRY &1 A e fasr ?2)3“-3’_“‘-}
1. | SMEIMSEIUD, WY #AeM, A% fQoel 14—27 FdER, 2021 5259050.00
2. |IROIHS JATRIER RIS HAT, HIGTETE, ERATOM 19 A/ W 4 3 , 2022 6000807.00
T AN 11259857.00
2.1.11 Al ¥ 99 Sifeedl Rifar

I & SR, MUYD FTH 7 FATT IR T ) D7 A8 BT &3 WX IR Y9Rd oA &
forw 25 T/ Siieddr RIfaRi & w7 forar) 3 frfar gRamom (@fETen), 7ea uewr (Uuerer,
IMEHYR), feArae uaer (ﬁ-l??ﬁ?, |AIeT), SR UST (RS SLTA— e, @S, ST, Goll 3R
TREYR), SF AR HTHR (SR, FEN), UolTd (STeeR, RIGTYR), ISR (SRR, Sid),
BTG (NETAYR), STRIES RMR, JIcArs], ERER), feAre uaer (drem), e (SF. sidsax
BT HETIRMATT feasd 3R S TRdhdr BRIH), ISR (JT8HR, NHR) MR FSHTe # mard
fbg Ty o |

Wwwmmﬁ17ﬁzeﬁﬂwzoz1w sﬂ\—mé’rav‘r
IMd HEIHd 75", "Wl HeT BT I fhar W, e IgEred
SENESER] Eﬁﬂlﬂ-ﬂqwgw%ﬁ S Berg e A Y
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z: Iy / forat Hrd®H fqavor gferarfy /<= foqie
1| 3farer, gRarom RA @ 75 I 40 05.07.2021
2. | UUdreT, WEEMYR, THdT |9RA @ 75 S9d 39 07.08.2021
3. | RRER, e uewr TRA @ 75 S 54 05.08.2021
4. | DI, S8, §ar , SY |YRA @ 75 SAd 24 11.08.2021
5 | U @ BRI, UES ¢ ARd @ 75 S 68 12.08.2021
qg-Tellel T, TS, gl
6. | OTH], STH] IR HTR IRd @ 75 34 52 11.08.2021
7. |94, S 3R BEHR qRd @ 75 394 50 09.08.2021
8. | GITeiER, UolTd YRT @ 75 ST 45 15.08.2021
9. | TRISTYR, USTa IRA @ 75 S04 52 15.08.2021
10 | SRR, TSTRATH Rd @ 75 I9 150 12.08.2021
11 | €, ITOTRATT ARd @ 75 S 210 10.08.2021
12, | TH—FdR4dT, TR, |[9Rd @ 75 S99 52 04.09.2021
TATATG
13. | XTHATIY, SRNECS NHTHT ST ehdl cb|ej9bH Gell Hald 16 3ﬁ_\’ 17
HAE—Ue RydeR, 2021
14. | AT, BAMad 9e AR SIRTedhdT BRISH | Gell HaT 28, 29 3R
AE—UaeHl 30 RIdeR,
2021
15. | TA—ahTS, RNTAT : AT, |YRA @ 75 S0d 40 16.10.2021
EEMNEES
16. | ST, Ut qreHIeh \—rm"cﬁczﬁ FIAR TR 20.10.2021
STl BT
17.| M : 98EI R, IRHORI, |9RT @ 75 A4 59 25.10.2021
ENER, IRRIS
18.| @S, Ul AT e drRid | HIRTRAT (PIerd | 30.10.2021
3R SITeear (Mems) | faera gﬂ:g'ﬂ 3R
AARHHRT B forg
AT &g By
19. | faelt Sf. 91 3R, eI R | SRSl IR | 06.12.2021

S Tachdl BRIHH B

weaRfaier feaw
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.
= SR VAT HrdHH faazor gferarft / <= foie
20. | gott, Jdt HITAIR—HCIRAIRRATE & | HAdNl F9R[E, | 17.12.2021
TEART A STl
AR ER
21. | G, Jal SINTG&d] BRIGA—TE— | IR Jas §id |17 fa9aR 94
geoiHl, Weell SIPRer §9 | A1ed dell 26 e,
D AN JTHTEHY, T | 2021
TR, qETS
22 | TREQR, JuI SRT&GhdT BRIGH—TE— | TREPR Albe | 24—
STl Souldel SR UQ¥ | B9 YAl 26.12.2021
TRYYR & &, 2021
23. | ISR, TSI e faaru—as— TR S, 21.01.2022
ST Gl BIAHA CIISE
24. | FBTR, ITOTRATT ERUMER ¥R, | 24.01.2022
25. | AT FUT Hell — Ae—oIRTwddl | AT Tl I | 26.03.2022
CARER] SIEZRERIIRSE]
2.1.12 g Ugd

I B SR, 3D F77H 7 316 16.11.21 BT T |

e gxe (&), TEs (STR uee) & are AR toh
i

FHSIAT PR UR BRIER HRD b A<Dl
Uge B | THIY B TEd, TIUAUBhS SR
SISl Y B A BAgYR (ST Tew) H SR L3l
SAEZEINEI RS SIEN AU IR I CE I N i ——

i g
it il i e

TISISH, g (o) & 4

JHT 3R Yo b ISAEESERIE B AT Pl ReAid 301221 T TIECHERN TR, W

qgEH B AR SN /B ggEE wEt @ T T
JATSNA®T AT HIA JdeT & A & wY H
BIRPACICECIES

e (PoRIE) @ a9 301221 B Tdh 3R
ST ST (THY) OR E¥eer b | g 8

AT SU & d8d, TTsied STgfad S
& ST fHarT BT 7SO AR 371, (TORT), [

SeleR  (USTd), RIS (TATTTS),

(BIfea), 3R RIS (af¥es me) | g
g & IR W TATATHSRA 7 U T Bigd
d& @& a1 ficel Rea qrearer o o Fwiiar e
TR BIER fbar
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8 TRAY! 2022 DI TATAUGSRIT & 347 LRATIAT

TR, fieeh § va wwsiarn 9o+ (THRIRY)
R BWER fHar




TTCAUHERT SR RATT aroT o oR (e
FUT Yo AT STUT| a4 & SRR, (O ANEEE |
TSI 7 21.02.22 ¥ 31.03.22 & 419 03 |- i

9 H IR SR I[ORIT & 50 SAN
fRaml BT UfRieroT ok emar fHor =

2113 #1 3R AR Fur menRa areen 1 9rel é P P TS

™I b1 YT (2019—20) DY LI feeTe 8 HaT 2022 P TIGHYHSIET
@ 347 RO fAaH & AR W
9 RTIT 37T 37e yael, femR, faeell, TorRrd § ®Hex TAGUHSIA 7y Wfel Brgi
fary T sHeer: 2,700 AT SR 430 Ufegait (Get B B T el Rerd geaer
3130) BT HIR B B T N For mEnRd MRl
Qo 3R IR—=kor amenRa ARl @1 aEl T TR (A1 T
T LTI Y (AT o7 | 99 2018—19 B AT
HeIICD, ST, USTTE, THATTG AR FYRT | 31eag=
& g p| / uRermHl &7 diere faaror | fear
T &
VT TR ATSIATY:
. R R
1. | eemgd & SR e feg o el @1 e 9 Il H 2,700
2. | omTfRIY @ wver iR uferd ° sfod Sew & o werdn 2,700 (100%)
BT STANT far
3. | gRTa Ul & Ui SRl &1 |R=AT &R R 2,700 (100%)
4. | TR @1 UR R Tl AR @7 | iR ufoerd (@dea) 284 (10.52%)
5. | QRN TR T (SUd) UR SR Tl AT @ e oiR 315 (11.66%)*
gfcrerd

39 33" arffe Ruid 2021-22



2114

2115

AR—7 0T ATenRd AT

" faae Rae
1. | 3T & QR Haeor fdhy Ty 7 141 H 430
TrRTegall @1 =T
2. | TIUAUHSI & PIT f[qbr Ufnefor of 361 (84%)
SUIIRET TR FAY h B arel Fregali ol
GECHECIEECIRKIG]
3. | ufRregall @1 acar ISR Refa A | @RI | g I @
PR PR
27%) (12%) (61%)
4. | Srerver afegsll &1 ARYES 994 3 H1fHeP e 312,500 /— &
5. | TRISNIR wfRielsll &1 A1fid HHr1S 3T ATN® HATS 36,400/ — ©

* ey sAId dxdl & & adua AR 1 o Reafa ad 2020 & k= wifag 19
HETNI & SR ATHRAT & THA A yATad g3 oA |

o : 2020—21

2020—21 & SR, TITHAUHSIIT F BT 19 B HROT HETHARI W ST~ qb-11d! BiSATSAT DI <G
BU YA ST 3R IR—DB ST ARG ATSTIRN BT By dTex] Heddh eI Y[ ol (6T |

difds e d SHud AIER &1 Al BT HRAT:

W@Wﬁ?ﬂwﬁﬁﬁwwm@r@ﬁmmvm 19 & AW H, TRPR B
AR prafer TRER B Frafid SR T A : : - ;

feparr arm o | 3aeh o g7 feenfeeer gy el .

FHHATRAT & foTg RTPCR GRIET0T fohT 77 | H™d w7 [

T DR, T[Sa 31X TT—95 AR | T HHaATRAT
3l [IaRT fby 7Y | 9@ 3rarar, TR U o
JAT HHATRAT DT oHA BB, BrATAT H AP
DI FEIT BT AT DHRAT, SYCT AR, ARD BT A&
ad+, 3R =T AN & §1F 966 / FHAA! & folu
MR lch™! BT 31fdd F 31t SyanT fhar
T |

. Wﬁwﬁ%ﬁﬁw%@xw,
HUT_IMETRT AARN MR AT MR i grr et avtarRar & g RTPCR

I3 BT 918l AT d+ eI (2021—22): e fhy MY

Y & IR, YD RTH 7 HHH BT YT T AR IR—R0T TR TSI DT T+ eI
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Y6 [HAT 3R U 3 | I 7@ Tl STIHeT 3R HIeToT (GRaTol), ArgsT (Ju1) | 1&g
H 11 1T H 2019—20 3R 2020—21 & SR HRIMET 5790 AT / URIEISH BT WA PR Dbl
UREGSTT BT TS B |

T & AT WA T /e M58 & F—aR At / ufneg 39 UhR g

5. IS /Y CICHRIEG] ufRregail
% ST 8 R & de e
1. | BTG 100 30 130
2. | ERImon 100 110 210
3. |9IRES 100 70 170
4. | 200 20 220
5. | e Y 240 170 410
6. |HERTS 150 80 230
7. | TR 320 100 420
8. |RifamH 100 0 100
9. | 100 30 130
10. | SR W9 820 380 1,200
11 | uf¥3=¥ 99Tt 2470 100 2,570
B 4,700 1,090 5,790

191 faera ulRrerer srisa—suafeEr

I¥ & SR, MUS H 7 16,395 BT URTRIT B & oIU 32.88 BRI B B AINTd W DI
faera ufreror SRl I JoRl &1 IR wrifad fbar| R 9 Igfd S & el &l
Tfereror g 28 URIET0T WA BT g9 B IR I30.89 BRIs (IR by oraH srgqgfaa o,
fRTeToT (31T — 31 iR ufRieror &g amTiial & weamol & oy & aR T8 W s ded &l
ST IISTT & T8, MoSI&E §RT U&TH &I TS FETIdT 3Tgar, UIgH q& ATl AR AT HHA
grel IS ¥ Ty g AIUHIIR B ATl & d8d MoSI&E & Acid FEIdT Il I
YT Bl T | 3D AT, TITATHSNT = GYIUH—<eT TS+l & dad SId dedd 3 HIve fadhrd
RTETOT HRIHH! BT AT B ATSNd B FAIRAR B & o1y 7 Y Ufeqor FRei @ a1er \Hsiian
19+ fefed faar |
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DIee fAmrT ufrerT dRigH A=t Jial AT /el § o fby U o b oRan

PRIBR], I HIYCR BSIIR R Acdd Yaed, HRSY BTSdIR AR TcdfbiT yaed H I=id
o™, aRe™ /B fSUETR, W &8 gles Aede ®H UIR BHSINFR AR TR I,
TEId Aied fafhcdd, T8d des—dds! & HHTeR, A8ID Foflac] Uex, Teiid Soide131aH,
el WYS!, Aiex argd |al dah-ae (] 3R 9 ufgan), 99 #e iR, dioadr fAfefr #
R} ¥ Iiéfhde o, Rivp! Gfdhss Jcas TIIRITE, SHRET Hex TOIdIR, ShiRfed Uex
TAIR, SIFgHCYM JRIRCe, SHRCH $el Ul AfuNeR, UCWIRRMY Saoydc UM,
SHFCIRRIT SHRT® AT, SHRON ARSHd IR |, ols dgs—dds! & BrArdR—alid
YT UTSaTR, TN 3ffuRex, 3N 3ffuRex — duawd) fafei T, 7ei9 sifvey — wiiRed g,
T fTRer IRRCe—RTd IR / WiRed Yadgord, #eii9 3ifiRey—goldea AlfeetT,
T SifReR—TeliRed TR, ARex WiguA, ARex Afcfhae o Hige! & dugd, Afsdha
Rols AE@d, Afsha Rols IR WRI FaAl TH-IRAE, Adge B BSddR AR
TH-TRH, AfesT 3TN, ITINR—THATR—Id, WlaR (AF), I Riderd (RIars), T
FETAT—S[d, T—RIfTa gsll, ReTs 72 sifuvey, RETR — o) [sY U TRACY, Td US Sy
R, ST o8 TSR, T MU B8 dIdR, JIREISH UAINITE 1S |

IR Y 7T 16,395 H ¥ 12,970 ARKAT = YT DI [AHTT URIETT HRIHH GRT fhdT SR 2T
@ STTAR U BT T / TSR H T BT BRI I 8T & | §9d AATal, a9 2020—21 &
SR g% 8T 3,907 ARKAT & HaeT H UfRIefor 99 & SR GRT fham 17 |

Ty 2021—22 B QR TR 3R YUT by 7Y PIeTet [T TiRierr SRIGAT & dad 59 /e I
IR IR ATAD—IV H AT T 7 |

I faa sfa g} W &1 faera

T9 & SR, SR (BAHREN) 7 U f&71h 25.10.21 & ARIH | TAvISU! feenfdwt § Hemes o
SR T | 319 i WRIF T & AT TR FoeR [JbTq BRIHH AT [HAT ST | Sl
(BUHRET) = TIUAUHS R BT T & SRS Bl AT 61 Bl GoId QT | ldh: IR, f57et
H 02 WIPHd TAHET TRl & T8d & & deblel SUIRT & ol 2019—20 & QIR 313.30 ARG IR
fhT Y | ST IR &lieh: ST, T gl (379H) SUHRET Hae ARl (TIUAYH) & dad
SENTes] ST BT B BR BT 2 | 5 A&l H IR Wil Ol RET & |
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2.1.18

IYfad 9rfd & SRRT & Wz &1 faer™

TERT S (IHR) AR T (AIPBR), IISRATT H 81T bels H 1 200 JGfAd STl AfSelr
FHRIRI DI TAfdhe & wY ¥ Alex @ffera Rars 7 fIaRa @1 2| Sried &1 e smfa
TATHUHS T 1 el | fhar 7 | I IRBR, AT R ST (BARIed), Tagas], SEgR
& IBEIRAT 7 3 BRIBH H 9T o1 | 30 BRIBH BT AT IRT IRGR gRT TrAIford

TTTIRIY BRIGH STSITa] Bl 3R Helcdd & A [hal AT o7 | $9 BRIHH BT e Hiall
BRI DI AT & IR A B W0 H AT AT BT [AGRT B 31 wY H AAIR AR

37feIh TIRH FT o7 |

Y IS FAR S, I,
UTTHUGS Il §RT 9TSHR
(RToTRRIT) H BTy

¥ : Folvex fahTrT HRi%H

i1 ST PAR i,
I, TATAYHST

TR IrevR (RToer)

H BRI Feex fadr

HRIHH BT N7 fbar
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2119 g 2021—22 ® SN A4 A3 Ui yee+H & drel vgdiv

(@) EfIaRT BT @1 S a1t TRy

1. | SgdUAAASISRISIUEH!, uf¥ad T 63.07
2. | THYIERISI, He RIS 58.71
3. | BUESH, IR 33.40
4. | ursal, afierg 18.18
5. | 9¥ 3R SHuaHIS 16.22
(@) Sy &t 78 fAfer (G@aA)

1. | THUAUH), 31T wewT 100%
2. | vTguTATEc RS, afdma 100%
3. | v wHRTe 100%
4. | STATHSNEIRASRN, T 99.95%
5. | HTASI, BIA 98.09%
6. | TaUAUmBSR, RO 95.90%
(1) v fo=ret HArar fear

1. | SGAIUHHUACRIAEITG, afRed ard 43.06
2. | THUHAIUH, 3T waer 37.26
3. | THUERIS, ASRTSS 26.07
4. | DTSSR, IR 12.72
5. | SIUARTSIN, ORI 11.97
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(1) wax fey ¢ arareff

1. | SdTHIUaCRIARITSIUHH!, af¥es §ret 32279
2. | dUASHI, IR 2297
3. | ITEdI, TG 1995
4. | THOERAIESR, HERTS 1727
5 | oA, AR 1365
(s) wafgar arameff

1. | SdTHHIUAC RIS IUHH!, af¥ed §Tet 31555
2. | ITEDI, ARAG 1993
3. | dUHSH, IR 1452
4. | o, BR 825
5. | TAUERIS, FeRTS 691

2.1.20 qY 2021—22 B IR A A U B diel Frog«]

h. figadl &1 9™ I

. )

1. | I 9 &ift sfsa 82.62

2. | SIS, AlYATS 30.00

3. | gfewH 9@ 25.00

4. | Rifsde & 14.89
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2.1.21 qY 2021—22 D IV A S UTd U2 B dlel IRIRET

AfqaRer &1 @t Sern

£ RN BT A1 U

. (@31s)

1. | dfETg IM I, dReTg 50.40
2. | Bfed faemmN ariT §%, daicd 46.26
3. | 9oE UmIeT d, 9oiTe 33.57
4. | JMITad d@, STR U 11.85
5. | BAlcd AT 96, HACD 10.80

2.1.22 15T ATATS T Tol <Y &1 Micarfed &34 @ forg &) 18 ugal

21.22(%) dYell IJqEE & e @ fay wsa AqasfGin W@l $F gcara aren
(aﬁwwarﬂm‘)

MBI T a9 2007—08 | U AT 9 # T TS Yol §RT UAUAUEHSIT Bl JhTg
TS Fol RN BT 05% B X HIATET < & foIg IS Tl 2T 2 | I8 T I ATATS S
Toril & forg B, e fac o & ofd # Farft axgelt 60% ¥ 31 & srerar fwet e af & &4
A BH 10% 37T (UT5T) BT agel H GuR 8 iR s T IvaumS il o erd—uforerd remrf o 2 |

TR IS ST Yol & JRIE UR, AISTAT Dl A1 (AU AR ISR fhT 71307 2

(i) gaadl Y & A H, TTUHUHSN DI a—UId STGRAM H+1 aTel I AelTg ol
Tl BT ATSUATHCSIIRANG & fAd UICATET & w4 H q9 H [QT I T3 Tl 1A BT
0.5% U HRIAT SITQIT, T b ITb! AT I IFell HH A HH 50% &I T
Rl IR e facia a9 # &7 | &1 5% U3e 2 |

(i1) gaad fIcd 9y & 3id H, TITAUEHSIT DI 90% 3T&T HR dTel I ATAT ST Toivl Bl
JMEUATHSIRARAS & A UICHTET & WU H I H [QT Bl TS Fel M BT 0.25%
QU HRIAT ST I b ST AR | Iell HH A BH 50% Bl 1Al Il
Rl IR e s a9 § &9 A &1 5% dEe 2 |
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2.1.22(9)

T AT BT I ATATGSIT Yolvd! §RT BT [N (BT TAT o, SHGTY SABT HrAT=<ad=
faTi 31.03.2022 o g1 feaT AT 2 |

¥ & oRM, faci™a 99 2020-21 & foru fo=falRag =@ a9omsfoiT  woiRyal  &r
IS TATTSIINRATS & 3fc¥id UiedTs XT3 UaTH &I T8 &

. TEHIY BT AT Areares

o3 <RI )

1. | 9ERTe IgYgfEa i, fUssT o 9 sreudedd fawig ud fae™ 9,300

2. | AT T ST ST SR o fUwer o fawd e faer 1,884
o fofacs, e

3. | sRamm srggfed ofa fact vd faerg e, sRaron 2,29,980

4. | DRl 1Y I S Yd Ry STt faera 4,51,000
e fafics, ava

5. | R oY AR BT R, @Re 5,39,767

6. | JAIGAIaUd, IS 7,678

7. | uf¥=e §eer 31, Srotol 9 fUq faerd e fded A, uf¥=d &emer 29,17,471
$Hd 41,57,080

M a6+ Icptedl REBR (TAUIS) D ATS1

MUt T, J8ar e &R a1l THIU & UicdTe & o a9 2007—08 W 15T IS o1
Qo BT RET T iR JgaR e & fo QREsR a0 T 9el W8T & |

AT BT A FENET R TTeT Icpeedl & ol TS REBR AT (TATATS) B f&m Tan
& | IS § GG 9RT TRBR B aaaT TTfendralf Pl ea1= § @R fhar 11 8 |

TS AT I 2016—17 H THIT 30.45.00 TIRI Ul Y & fed goic | BT Bl ST |

T Icptedl & oy ISR REDPR' & faiid FfeliRad TaiIy &l fFrsarest dicars= 01
YT I ST
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R e IREBR (¥UY T H) e

I TAUAUGS | T 9y H A19MEd 3f§ed | 5.00 3.00 2.00 10.00
DI JT HT3.00 BRIE AP DI T

SEICICRGCRIY

I TAUIUHSIT & Uh a9 § A9Ed mded | 7.00 5.00 | 3.00 15.00
DI g | ¥3.00 BRIS A 3Af&D AR
£10.00 PRI Tb Bl AT o9 1ol THAT

111 TAUIUHSRIT & U a9 § A9 ded | 10.00 6.00 | 4.00 20.00
B JIT H 10.00 BRI U 3D Dl
e o9 arel TadIv

Bl 22.00 | 14.00 9.00 45.00

2.1.23 ararfehal & fou &) 1€ uga

T 5 TISTT DI YHIIT —3MMSITddhT 3R e & o1y dferd afhal & foly s (Frsdl) &1 T8

o\ [N [N
[STIDT TdARUT [T 5

AT gfre orra @ o ufa ad T
R 97% dd JAfSrdad k!
For a1 | e /A crreff

TS ATSTT 3. 5.00 . 4.85 G b 2% 4.5% 7 AT &
(cronfadT iR JeM | o’g dd (97%) 3R
o forg dfera afReat
& forg Jror)

3. YT TcH® dRI—-sared & ded 3 fawha ffoare=

3.1 I 3R I AT

@) 99 & SR, TP 8 BT varer ((Faer) I 3 (/To1d) 260.98 BRIS © | 99 & SR,
3 T B warers ((aer) | Iamers oIt a7 S1ferRIy / ToRd 60.42% ¢ |

(ii) Y 2020—21 & ARM, AMUH TH BT M 7252 TS A IGHY 72.90 IS &
TS E |

(iii) Ty 2020—21 H HHAN! AN Afed fel T 3.24.66 BIS H TTHR 321.22 HRIS & 1T |

(iv) Y H T B A, G 2020—21 B I47.86 HIIS DI T H a¥ 2021—22 ¥ I48.76
RIS T |
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3.2

3.3

41

4.2

4.3

oIt &1 fafsraie=

T I ¥ 3 BT BT BT 10% fI°Iy Rfera ey & qom 2oy if3r A=y mRferd o sfaRd
BT & | IGJAR, Ry Rferd (i 7 T4.46 Hrs AT fhar 7 ok A amRferd # wrdy
TfIdROT B+ B foU T40.06 BRIS 3iaRd fhar 2 |

ufd 3R Iei|

T SfFEl R BTG I¥ 202021 B T31.90 AR T31.90 (T 3R TReAlPpd) Bl a1 H a8
2021—22 &% QIRTH 332,52 311X 32,52 (T 3R TRellPhd) & |

i @) &l ugfa 4 gaR
TasidI—<m4 SAviiexer (2020—21)

JMUs R = FHIfSTh =T 3R STfRIRAT HTold, R IRGR & ATIH I dld SH fJuRT, ¥Ry
TENT 3R ATdoi—d ST AT, IR RGN DI IRGIURIferd ffhsi & JMUR IR facig 99
2020—21 & foly FHSIIAT—STUA &1 W—Hedidh F1es RUlc IRd &I | AdSi+d Ied famT,
ARY ST 3R ATl h STH HATT, YR IRBR  45.76 BT AHSIAT SIT9- THY ThIR AT ©
3IR 3Ts 79 & UG e Bl "98d 18T & W 4 X a3 |

UGl YEYH Ul Y9IV dIs9 Y T MSU9 /3MSU3l 9001:2008 9
JATSUY / TS UH3N 9001:2015 H uRad=

MBI T ST YA 64 & IR ARG A6 &R (d177859) & AR AFDI &
IR T[0T T TOTE! (FRITHATH) THTOT Bl AT A3l & Y & |

UAUAUBS BT U] UG8+ YOIl JHI0H ATsHd, YRA AFd *RT (FI5UH) §RT a9
2019—20 H IMSTHINS / JAMSTHIN 9001:2015 & ATAR T TGET YIS (RITHTH) THTU B
A AEWHARI B JTHY  TTRE-AE—URac ARl & Whel |AUT & dIg

ST / JMSTHIN 9001:2008 ¥ 3MSTH / IMSTHIN 9001:2015 H HALNET fhar 71 o7 | 39H En—q’
feFaR, 2020 W18 H ATSTH / IMSTHAT 9001:2015 & FFAR TAIIBRYT AATIRIET & HATTSTAD
IO OR, TS & TAIFIBRUT Bl AT TdaR, 2022 T B! A & folg o1 T8 7 |

A= dien el (3ngdl) uomell &1 g Iarvr

4.3 THIATZYH BT G 1HRIT

M e =¥ gRATSTAT, fa, Preret UfMeror 3R 1= favmT & Wefdrd wigal & f$foied
TR & oy S—3iffthd AF] fhar 2 | We il Ud |Us dvsl R a1 a4l
STRIHTRAT BT ST Yok ATz 3rrdfed fovar T € | 39 31, SifSramTRat o1
TSI AIdIgA & ATl dT8<) -icdd 3IR GRI Wl 9 §—3i{thd d% ygart & foly
arrdfed forar Smar 2 |

AT ST, TRIEAT 0T 3R DIRTed UiRIET0T  He e Yoars WRd R & (ol ARSI
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51

B gl & e ol ypars iR Sy udee (§1ueH) Hiarge 0 faei fear
T © | AETSA U 39 =T 3R 39 TEAIU & SYfBIRAT BT STRTadhdT fI1faR, Hell
3 ¥ 9T 9 aTel JINTIDT & 0T 3R HIeTel U1V IBATS Bl G UG BT & |
HI9Isd VY 9= | 31 STFdT §RT SISAals &3+ @ Tl Google Play Store TR
"NSFDC BEAM" @& % ¥ IUcT&] T |

3 T =1 Qe 715 Iereiied, Qe srand, fgwmil dadrge URw @l off afik
FR T T | S IR TRHR & Jqarge fQunas (Shensoiiesd) & 3TuTeld # b dd
SR Prerel UfRILTOT JIFHANT 2 T YA FATSS |k H BIRC bl S RET & |

3T g fafr= Rurel & gor & oy ofidRe wU 9 dIR 6y TU Afee H
TSR 3R 377 Y0l U & U Aidel, BTSAIR IR Feafh T & ATadh e &
fTU 3uss T8 = U3 IRy AivedaR gxemfud fhar 8 59 eafde v 9 Iuse
R ST & | T Hrenfa] SUHRoT & GaerdroT vq Rule a¥ & SRM, Ul olueh,
AETIH ISUBRYT 3R I SUSRCNT BT UTOT T 137 |

HI-d HareH fasr
AI-d Yol 31X UIUHUbh STl €ST% &l U1

3MUs R | 31 A, 2022 B UUH BRI AR FH & 09 GUS dal DI AATHR B 77
SHHARI AT o1 | T, ARSI S RATAAT # e —TeT Afthal 3R gl & HRI—Fs1e Bl
JEAR 919 & ST I UET0T 3R AT &I, e d haTdhardl I Feafeld o & wU § J-dT
2 | 31U HIFT AT & DTl BT FfAfadl, Rt iR Faa1fiie dedi &l AT aeadhdare
@ ATHT I G & ol BRI § URIEAT HRIHH & ITATET, 3MUd 71 & ARTHIRAT IR
HHAIRI] & PIfAS—19 HSMRT & IR (AW~ THE AWM §RT AT JATelrs agard
UfeTor BRIBH B foru AMifhd fhar TaT o7 | 39 Hee H UfNeior iR GYel BT fdavor g9
TP B:

& ufdreror dRfeH &1 A g1 Imafora ulRreror srisy
1 S—31fhg TR 3ifTetrg ufdreror SEACIGCIR B E IR
2 W s‘—m—iﬁ—c@v (GeM) ™R o
SIEEIEE RN UAUUTeRS!, faeel
3 3T IR ATcTg ufreror THIS U], THINUAS] Us §

4 Reafe gdu & AMAINT Uleashd | YR & TS IfFTQNR, d3 faeel!

5 SIARCHIST B WTHIR—2 TR ST ®Y W SRR a4 & forv
TYarel AF HREIT g (ICSRB), feeed |
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5.2

53

54

i & sdaRAl d sygfaa wnfa, sHgfaa saurfa, 3= fUsst 9 sk d9we
feaaie= &1 gfafsifeea

AU R = ST S, e SIaind, 3 fUssr avf 3R deme feaairo & foy
3IRETVT 3R BT & oIy MRA IRGR B AT BT AqUTe fHaT B | ArIiTed =g iR 3rfrasrRar
HATTT & AT 9 U 2.04.06.2009 & U F.1—4 / 2009—FH & HIETH W UT BIHD AR U071
T (SIRITAIEY), BTfHD, ST RIEHId Ta U #3Tery & fQH1d 14.11.2008 @ BT SITU HE&]
36035 /17 / 2008—IT.(3TRETTT) & STTAR T[T S, AT SIariicl, 3= fUeer o 3iiR
dere faeaiTer & ufdaf+feeg dee suferd srer FeuiRa urey § $Haers ga=d—V, VI 3R
VIR |

Tdf ¥ srcaa&as! & fore fauiy ear= 29 @ forv sura

et M @wifHe wd ufemr fvmT @ fRAie 08.07.2007 @ dEITE™ SOA W
39016 /7(T9H) / 2006—=I. () # fAfzd feenfaden &R TgearsHl don = 9rdl & AT
Wﬁﬂﬁiﬁﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ%éﬁ?ﬁﬁﬂmﬁawﬁwwfﬁqvcruwﬁ%%l(’mﬂ?m‘oﬁfﬁ
15— BTIHHAT BT UTerT H HRIET 2 |

ST I IR HiZAR &I 314 Scfls+

T 9 R Wd R A Idled & ol eI AERiierdl &l AIfd 3UaTs & a7 B e W)
Afgarell &1 A9 Iedred (FaRvr, gfavy v ufidiy) Tii==s, 2013 &1 gR—4 & Ut H
JAMYPHT HUHT = WIS B IRIR § A Il &I gl / Rreral, afe ais 8, & o gsdrd
B D {18 Ya= BT | 97 606 dsl & Wk W AR Rrera afAfa (@ffor) o feais
9 SIS, 2019 BT Yo [T B | U BT T T4 §UD Dal & ars IR AdRe Rierad
A & A Fewl & AEl SR Gue &RI Bl ggEdr 9 FeRid fhar war| 99 & SR,
TATATHS T @1 Jevge R NdRe Rrerd afifa, srikera w afgemsit &1 39 Saled
(TavTSgse)) A, deqd, W—diad foid (http:www.shebox.nic.in/user/faq) 3R §—He
aMmgel (nsfde-shwwicc@gmail.com) ¥ He e T4l AT SUALT BRTS T o |

AT =1 8 AT, 2021 BT JACRIETT AZAT [GTH & AR WR [ T AR 98 T & qR H SANTRaehll
UR TR Tw0eie e § U oy difear TN far |

iaR® Rrerad Gfiifd #1 dea:

IY & SR, BRI W Al & 9 Sated & FaR & forg fa=id 28.06.2021, 27.09.2021,
28.12.2021 3fR 28.03.2022 DI TATAUEHS T & ARD FANT (SMSHRI) BT AR I3 g3 |
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6.1

6.1.1

6.1.2

BRI UR dfgdrs &1 319 Scdis+ deth geei ) idRe Rreraa afifa «f arftfe
Ruid

SH® ITATdT, ARRE @ gR1—22 & AU H A Iadied &l "eapl ) affs Rare
frferRad &

$.9. faaor feaofy

1. |9 & IRE U A IadreT Rierdl @ wwen Nl

2. Tl Rl & Je e 9 & aRE Fued fear & SIDNSE]

3. U Al & GT S 90 T ¥ 3ifde dab dfdd o GINGE]

4. A It @ favg fharfad eRRTemRl a1 SITedhdr drihHl NGl
DI T

5, HRATS BT WY Iruferd e

I SR

TSTHTST 6T WY ST

TATHUHSINL, e B ST Hifcl 3R ISTHTT f39RT, 8 AT §RT SR 1Y BRIH &
AR, A & BrITerie &1 3 TS 84 @ STidTierd TART $I 9grdT o =g fids © | fZaT
BT BT BRI U AT S (A9 AT Ud TR faRT) &1 3reetal H Ueerd, draureld
3R BT HrIUTAd gRT fdhaT ST 2 |

TSTHTST A &1 draf-aa+

DI TRBR DI TSTATST AT & AT 3, SIS ATAFTIH, 1963 BT &1RT 3(3) & ST T+ dTed
[T AT Bl TGl (fET STR S QM1 #) 19 | SR T 31317 | IISTTST 3T, 8 HJ3Terd
§RT SINI d1f¥eh BTIshH 2021—22 3R = ATQe /e & urerd bl gHRad &)+ & oy
T & |1 a9/ ST /U dal Bl U T 13T | IISTTST 1 & SuTeld | S
faIgatl &1 SR foram w1 |

TSN Sra~aa- 9fiifd &1 35&

TAHUH ST H RTGTHTET I & AR, RIS 28] & W TN &l GARed &1 & forg
JEIET—AE—IG IR Bl AT H TATHUHS T IISTHIYT BRI+ FAfT TS & 3R !
o8 TG el | i wu ¥ Ao g3 | a9 & SR, TATHUHST JISTHTNT BRI
AT B BT IR 96D (&b 23.06.2021, 24.09.2021, 16.12.2021 IR 28.03.2022 DI JATASTA DI
TS | AR 7 aTfies BRisH 2021—22 # MURT el BT AT B B forg IorTST 31T, 1963
(FATHNET 1967) 3IR RISTHNT 717, 1976 & HdT~Teh WALl & BRI AR JUTAT DI

PR B YU BT HURET TR B | AR 57 G H, Tafeies w9 A T B el
DI 3R IHD JT! BRI B ol IRATId Femal al RIBIRE &7 |

33" aifife Raie 2021-22 52



6.1.3

6.1.4

6.1.5

& sriwrer &1 s

99 & SR, fTd 30.06.2021, 16.09.2021,
21.09.2021, 02.12.2021 3R 31.03.2022 BT
SIS RS EREGIUNIRISINCIRCIDINEN
foar | s TITaTEmSRy BIfHDT [l
T ITSTYTST fael § fewor 3R A91eT o o
3 fou ucafed &9 & AR
ST f2al BT 98a% SUANT R 3R
& iqm/ﬁ.?’m"“”/ai%ﬁq E‘W NN
%’ %ﬁﬁ\a?@zﬁﬁﬂgw é—:%]?ﬁvir ® IR 2] HRIRTAT BT AT fhar 77
R TSI {2 § SR, THUH M 3fiR
TR IR f2dT § B, Howe] UteAdh e &
AT Y BT ST Iy & Fddd
Il & IR F SITbR) TaT BI TS |

R feaw sk R uvgarst

I¥ @ SR, 14 RdeR, 2020 &1 B
foaa |rm 7T | $9 3R WR 8 HAL,
ARSI 3R SIABTRAT F2 3R
TT—Tg—ae feed, TATHUGS]
P Y U MU fH B BB gRT
PRITTI B H o B & T
DI ATHIS M T UL B
IR GUh bgi H 14—28 RdeR, 2021 &I
Aty & SR ST URgarST BT AT 14 ey 2021 @1 e prafera # fo feaw

fpar AT 39 ERM, YUH SR, BT SRS fepaT 1o

faeell ok wud dar # fafe

gferardren o — &) fewor /smeraq, dwger w24 aor ufernfiar, &S s &k ey
CRITRICT T AT BT 1T | FT fISTTRAT T Tha JREPR SR FHATII T 13T |

D AT, 59 AT a¥ & SR 7 F SIHD] & QT MY TRl H 18 Y I BH & Feal & oy
fEal e gl g% @1 T8 | 59 SAIRTar &1 i A%l I8 | |1 6 faoiamil ol Tdha
URIHR UG ] Sehx FARATII T T3 |

ISR RIS I

99 ® SR, T ¥ 2020—21 & QR BIHBI BT 241 § MBS B B & forg fafi=
UIcATE AR o (1) Hat fBdT fewor / serad dicared Ao, (2) iffraRal gy f2dr 4
NI fSacer a1 & forg UIcdTe= Aror, (3) 231 # Srgueiad iR Mot wrf -+ & fory
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6.1.6

6.2

TTCATES T TSI, (4) TAUHUHST TSTHTYT Tt fies Ao, (5) st 3iax garer Rig o
FHA TSI 3R (5) FHI HATdh JREBR AT & ScTa FRATI [T 717 | 57 2R a1
RHE TSTHTST T AT & ST 2 s BAR, FETID TeeTds, HIeTel HRIE0T BT ST f2al
H TRIEAR BRI B B oY YREpd (T 137 | JISTTST I fiee QREBR & Sfciia facd [T &1
HHATI BT T 1R fI9TT & U1 HHAR] Bl Fdha JREBIR A TR fhar 717 |

NERNIECD

Y & TR, 9 BT T8 YT BT SRl | AT, 2021 Td AAA—[H, 2021 3 BT BT fBaT
T | FORIRT 3—FhRoT T ST o 77 |

Hdadl SIS adl 9wdle

99 & SRM, 3MUD H § Salg Fdddl MR & e TR “Independent India@?75 : Self
Reliance with Integrity"—"¥qd= HIRd /75, AT | SrcHAf~rH=ar vy @R fadi® 26.10.
2021 ¥ 01.11.2021 TH FADAT SIRTOHAT TCITE—2021" HATAT 7T |

AIDHAT ST AT 2021 BT IGHTC fGA1H 26.10.2021 DI 74 & ARHIRAT IR HHATRA!
BT AT — 20 I B AT IRY 37T | G Dbl BRI 7 BIHDI DI Al B Hecd
R I BT | T UBR, Ud F1TH & AUD D5 @ SMUBINAT AR HHATRAT FIRT TT—T
YD gl H | 29T < & IRl FADAT SIHTOHAT HXTE BT TR T |

9 AR W YRA S ASHeM U, AR SIRMEUART, AR ARBR, AR FTTHH, HRA
WHR, AFFR T8 HHl, IR WRGR AR &I FAddl Yhl & HaWl HI 3MUD 14
AMIHIRAT / HHARAT & ™ & o1 Foqm ug W aRid foar 7ar | |rer & a4 wHaral &l
SR @ ol AIfeH d1€ IR UAUAUGS AT AT UaTdT A (feadt saler dffersdl) T uslRia ot
TS o1 |

FADHAT SITHHAT TS B SR YD TH §RT MARS BTRIGHA! & wURET TIR B AT
P TS | ATRIRAT IR HHAIRAT BT &I BT B R STh gRT Y[R A oo bl
ATHAYOT SMILIHAT WR AR B R SHMGR!, FATST TAT YRIGRAT BT 9T a1 & fory
THRE XTI R 99 /R TS Rid fag g |

$® AT, FTTH & AfABIRAT / HFHATRAT BT STHHRI UG B B foTU &7 B 3R T 7 By
D GAI, TITHUHSIAT DI AR, AT Td el FgAEell & T8 uR9INT HaERi 3R
TATAYHS AT B AT UaTdT A (fegdel setisr difer¥dl) &I Aifed dre W= uelRid fdvar 7 |
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6.3

gqd 3TATdT, Fdhdl e b SN, TIUIUGSIE & HaamRal & forg fadie 27.10.2021 &1
"Independent India@?75 : Self Reliance with Integrity’—"%Id= ¥R, / 75, AITST H ST THIAT"
UR Qe {88 HTTRIdT &7 JMireT foham 17 &iR fardieli &l QREpR &g 1Y |

TATHUHSIT & hIeTel URIET ARfieR, 37 dgd S¥CIce 3l UgibiHded Soll-RINT TS
THIErSH (RIUT), TRITS, (STR Ua3), Hod SYCICIC 3 UgdHdmed Soll AT US Sararoil
(Ryve), e (W wQYn), iR g Sl 3% Ugiafided SolfafeT U caratoll
drenfirer (Riue), difed (@-e) = 819+ Heferd M1 IR Addbdl STTedh T TTE 7T |

YT b1 fera = fSf~a9, 2005 &1 drAT<9a=

SATYHT T STRIER, 2005 H AT BT DR STATIH, 2005 BT HRITGIT PR IET T |

U HRIGARN Afed M & SR &1 AR 7 & d9918e (www.nsfde.nic.in) T
fear g |

SN & 3ARTd, JAT JUTRIT HI3TA! DI TIR fHAT AT 3R IS IR ST BRI
T |

T = SHfafeRm & SRl e Jruferd TdTelia ITerdR, UREfRIdT JMfEwrI, ST &
NIRRT TR FETID ST AT TEABNT DI UG BT |

T SRETE & YRR a¥ 2016—17 I B PIAD T e f[9RT gRT yafea
JIRENITS AT TS R ded & SRy ARCIIME B TTeArs Hraffad &R &l
g

Y & SR, 06 ATAG 3R 07 37U UTK 8 | Y & QIR U AT Tl Dl EiRd
HHY & 37 Yerr 737 |

BIfHSG AR Uferr fIRT & faHid 15.04.2013 3R 10.12.2013 & BTG SUA .
1,6 /2011—37S3IR & HaY ¥, 39 FTH = FaT &7 3TBR (RTINS 3T, 2005
@ URT 4 & T8d & T8 FHI—AH & HIoR ¥qa: Gerrdr o qael feenfaden &
auTerd fohar &1 9§ 202122 & IR, WIMEA gV fHY T Aowidd B AR,
TIUAUH ST 7 URETRITT ETRIET & 2 # TIUAUhSNT KT fhy 7Y W—Heidh
@ JMSUACIYH, 7 ool gRT fhy 71T RIR UeT &) oRaTuRIe & 918 778 (97.94%) H 9
762 3 W fHY| TATHUBSRI gRT TR w&a: A (G—Ael) & Gard
https://nsfdc.nic.in/hi/rti-act TR SUTL & |
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(vii) Do AT AN B AA—are RUlc By 7Y FAR, T BT JTHR AfaH
et P facd af 2021—22 & SRE TS AT @1 Rerfay < < o <& &

faardl & | ar1 6(3) | fowEl @ | art 6(3) |fAvfw, o= | fvfa, ST
IRA A | & A@Id |IRHE urd | & 3Ada | qRIE/ | IR/
RS | I o9 | (M o9 | 3 W9 | 3l &1 | rdiel &t
Ay | uite ¥ witer |[uifter) €| ® feur | < fear
BEATART Cal BT
BIHY U | SXAiaRd | ATl &l
ATl DI AHAL [T
RiECIl| afad)
ygoll oAl & SR Wi (e | S, 2021)
IR 02 1 12 01 04 07
EERIRCME 0 CINGE 1 GINGE] 0 0
Tad fordl @ <ivE wrfa (Fars €@ fidsx, 2021)
TR 03 07 11 0 03 13
EESIRCEIR 01 BINSE]D 0 CINGE] 0 01
R fomdl @ JIvE werfar ((raqEr 9 fedeR, 2021)
TR 05 01 13 03 03 08
Ugell 3dTel 0 BIVSE 01 GIVESE 0 01
Areft fowmdl @ <@ wrfa (G9ad 9 w1, 2022)
R 05 01 14 04 02 14
Ugell 31dTel 0 CINGE 0 GIVEGE 0 0
amifese Aedisngan | amifese Adismgan amifese | amiftse
DI Gl G&AT DI Gl & yReRiar | srdiefia
ARBRY B AHNY B
ol GEAT | Hol G
0 1 1 1

i 11 (HIEId Yob, YATRT T IR B TS ATIATHATHSD HRATS S R 4 fqazvon)

ggefl fomrdl | g formdh | et foemrdh | =teft fomrdh
gRT 7(1) & Aqva GBI 30 40 30 10
SRR Yeb R H)
gRT 7(3) & faa e 30 210 350 0
faRad ged € #)
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6.4

6.5

(viii) Do AT MMART &I JGAISC R 30 AT & JEdR R dledl M Rae &
3THR, 31.03.202 & AT BT ATBR & 02 3MISA fdd o | 7 Al &1 918 H
iR aa 41 4 STare fam T |

Sl dxervl, dtenfie) e, faash a1 srei ik <™

3Mad A gIRT fhU Y fehardhartd Sul A=, 2013 B IRT 134 (3)(TH) & 3faid fqa=ol &
Y FERT B |

afitfe Red

HUN ARWIH, 2013 F JTIAR MR URey H @i fJa=oN  http://www.nsfdc/reports-
filings/documents/annual-return 2021—22 U U] =

HHaR 3R Geftd ybed &1 faaxer

JNAFRIH B gRT 197(12) B WG AR HUT =19, 2014 & 94 5(2) 5(3) (LD BB o
fRIfp iR wRetfien) & Hey # gof 99 d& a8 erenRal, e Sad femi § <& i |
aifaRad TTisiie U g1 7, @ 14 31k fIaveT sH& A1 e Id— VI &R e ¢ |

a1 FaT Tehe SR SMAFRA P aRT 197(2) 3R BUT (FdeTdrg HIHb! b FIRE 3R
aTRIf¥R) f12, 2014 & 199 5(1) S T&d 3MaTLTH = fqaxoT BT a1 og 7 fear T 2 |

iuie arrfsie giia (RNvYeR)

PIARC AHINTG S IR Fad f[aadra
(TR 3R THel) N 9718 3R ae
BT AT B Y IR B TE B | HUH
P BRIGAI BT TA dTell HIURe
AmETTG SR 3R | faamrT ifa &
gre gRT gAIfed fbar 1| Hfuike
ARSI @R ad faerg Nfa &t
PHUAT DI dIESC  UR http//www.
nsfde.nic.in/hi/csr IR T ST bl & |

e A
TATATH ST BT JIUHAR T8A—20 STa], 2022 Bl AHERSIT,

Ao i e e T3 faoell # wilRe®d dfcd HRAT 799 <enfud & T |
S ) N A WAl o), g fadyr g 99, R WRAR,
ATATTD—IX TR HAT ¢ | 3R 2 I BAR S, U TSR

= ggEred faar|
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10.

11.

12.

121

12.2

13.

e foias arRisd

¥, fdgR, Al Ueel, BNTe, SIRGS 3N SR U9 ISl & 6 3Mhiell fTel § sraif~ad
PITA URNETT BRIHH B Ugell fhd & forv TIRNTS g1RT 36.20 TRT BUY &T JIF3 SIRY Y T8
o |

HIaive a4 9 i) Raid

U, PIORS AT & IeddH AHD] Bl §91¢ G & foTv Ufddg © 3iR Hu= SrfSfa, 2013
TAT AP S T (S10E) gRT FeiRa draRe Ta=id &1 UTel= Bl © | HIARS Ta-4 B Rare
9 RUIE &7 Ifawrsg 31T 2 oiR AeFa®d—X W T| BUH & @roieTd! | o arfea
THIOT—US BIURT A= &l Wal & U $I e &R © Td PlURS Ta+d $I Rre
AT TH—XI TR 34E 2 |

o v

9T Hedl BT JTeyeTdT, JeTT—I8—yae feed = &Y | feHTd 31.03.2021 BT dle § 5 I I |
FHaT AR @RI & fory 9 a1 RUIE & A1 g HuiRe Ta- 1R RATd &1 ded o |

Fevre dsd @ 4o

FHIAT A 99 & SR, Feed e &l &1 doo AT g8 | $udl AR ARI & forg
9 a1 RUIS & A1 37dg HIUNe Ta-d IR RUIS &7 Je4 o |

uiRsifie |fifa
FHIETRNA Il 99 & SR, TR FAMT B U 9o (ol 7.03.2022 BT ATATI B8 |
[SECIL R IR K I

oIET T AT BT ITSH U MATIH, 2013 DI €RT 177 DI AT & AR THAT 1T
2 | BUA DI IRT 8 & Tad ATSHA U © | FATCIY, THATY eI SR 466() 1 05.06.
2015 ERT &RT 177 &I IU &RT (2) A &RT 8 HUFAT DI BT ANL T | HUAT I oRATIRIeT FAfT H 271
RSTHIRT HAR i, $1 HoTd uroed, o1 TH.QH. 3fTdel 3R ST 3ig]er 48 18R | &1_T 462 & d8d
v 2Rl BT TART DR BY, TANIIY A AT f&H1d 05.06.2015 EIRT &1RT 8 HUMIT Bl &R
177(2) & qBd oI@T WRIel AMART 3 WS Rl & ~ATH H&IT BT ATTRIRAT H BT af | S
I AT (HUil AId) SETIRIAT AT & Fied 8 | 99 & IR SRaier |fifa gRT &l T
T RIBIRE BT a1S gRT TR fdbar 7T |

SR ye e

Al IEM 39T §RT SIRY BIURET T4 TR (e & SRIaa & 91T & W H (Fere ded
gRT SIIRgH &1 3T Hedid &R, YaeH, BRI (BH db) AR AdARSD SARGH HeATdh bl 1T HH
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14.

15.

16.

PR, PIUNC D ILLIl Bl Yabidd 3R ARIT B & oI SIReH Faee =AIf STgAIfad &l 78 <,
T feAT 15.11.2019 BT AT F2Th HeoT Bf 15247 Sad H I fhar 77 |

HUT, I SIRgA Ud AMRFar, Sl U+l o SRIAIT & S22 31 Wiitd & A &l gwifad e
AHA &, BT TSI BT T&eT, STA0T BT & AAT HATAI DI RUIC BT © | HU DI Jaer AR,
AITSAHD ST, UishdT IR WR TT 3TaR |iedr 9l & fb Ul AR Bl TAT IHA I
SIRgHT BT DY Yaferd PRl & | TagR, FH & |1 {9l & ggrg Siigq yeee difa grr
HATIIT SR 3T BT A [HAT S & IR G TY FIG-T2Id &3 Bl (Feerd Hsdl & FHe
3IR fomTeT fRcerest @1 |ier RuTe # enfiret fovar i 2 |

sdRe facia =

FHU 9 fac fexfremell & dag # yaie faRe Oy FFor w@r 2| 9y & SR, U9
o=t @Y ST Y 7S 31K ST 31erar vramer # BIs Fecayol H#t =2 urg ¢ |

arftf® 34 do&

99 & SR, I 2020—21 P Gl BT YA & foIq faid 26.11.2021 BT 3241 qf¥H 3MH IS
AT g8 o | WY Ald, AHISTD A 3R ABIRAT HATAT & A9 H Udb TR & A
ATHTIRTS =TT 3TR STEHIRAT HATAT HRAT © | I 2020—21 B dIf¥b kg A® Hsal df Rure &
AT YAV Y |

RS &1 SRR v
DU IFATIH, 2013 BT TRT—134(5) B UTTTI b AR ATYD [QLIb] BT HET & b

. q1f¥eh oI DI TIR BHR H IUYd oIl AIFG S| Pl UTel fbar 7T & qort oy 7y qea
el Ifrd wavor fag g & |

g, i a¥ @ ofd #, i @ St &1 vd S :afy & fory o @ =9 &7 |el iR Sfaa
59 o & o1y faerel 7 VAT Sl il el STUHRIT SR SITAR oA fbarr qerr fHorg
I ATahel fhy, ST Sugad 3iR fada € |

T. fRere! 5 7T 1 IREURTAT BT GReET, PIREmerS 3R 317 A3 BT Ul ST
RI= & Y Ul AT & Ul & AR SUYd il Rl & 7ReT0T & forg
S oik vaf e @ 2 |

T fareert = I oikg BT BRI MR TR IR fhar 2 |

S feerl  HUN gRT YU S AT ITdRe =01 & 9911 2 3R 0 3rdRe
facciTg for=ror Suged € SR JHTdl 1 1 e PR 8 o |
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17.

18.

18.1

18.2

18.3

19.

BIfds—19 H8MI) & SIRM TAUHUGHS I &I aXd&q

RUIE &1 5 3@ & SRM, DIFAS—19 ASHRNI & Hae H, BUAT BT AT dIied 8l gl © AR
PTs foxira gaTg 81 st = | f39Td 31.03.2022 BT BN & Fhe U8 IR Dls & YT o] <@l
TATE |

TATHUHS T = HETART &I GA TI8R & SR YR 9RA H COVID-19 CSR U8d &1 7 |

Tfafafer # i ddger, ffaior Rieler, 8o IR 7egH BIfds I & foTT a1y, SRR
PIfTS—19 IUAR & oY IUBRT HSTIT, UhT GAT HIGT [ATRT BT HRIHH M B | J i
facell, AR, BHlcd IR AT 19T H JATANTT BT TS | TITHUHS AT BF TfAfAfert 1 g
IRGRI A AT R8T e |

dETRig® AR dEiasl @ Ruid
wifaftre dEmaieas

T . AUST TS U, Ie] J@ThR, T3 faeetl @ Ay av 2021—22 & forv = vd
HETCIETINIETd GIRT BT IH, 2013 BT GRT 129(4) B HcIa FIfAfHd oRamRiers Fga faar
T o7 | 39 RUIE § ®u= &1 Rure & |rer fadids 31 719, 2022 B FATK 99 & oI THTIUHS AT
P oI TR ISP GroRieTds &) RUld 3R $Ul & Ik Hae: URRe—& IR | w fav
MU E |

fRiIF® vd e Eraies &) dEaier

ARA & FI9$ Ud ATeiauNIed §RT UATE—IV & ARIH | Hu-il A, 2013 BT IR 143(6)
IR (7) @& ST SR® @RI AT @ | 31 A/, 2021 & T a9 & fog
TATHUHS] & ok UR FRIF® Ud AeTelaruiierd o sigRhAl 3R Hul & Ik g9 Rulc &
TRARe—T R

IR Afgdar

e deeT 7 HUH & die & Faw ! R RS yae FAfT & o0 SR gde Hre 3iR AIfT 918
2| Bu & Al e Ao 3R BIe & IUTe & I3 IRHTRAT 7 WeR fhar 2 |

NATHT

3mues e 9ard € fo el 99 & <R fr=ferRad fawdl & ddy 7 IS gerrar srerar
RaTféT 1 araeaaar T8 &

(i) &TRT 149 DI I GRT (6) B 3fATd WA d QDT §RT S9N TR IT;

(ii) AfS HU GRT 178 DT U IRT (1) & IfAId A © AT e ARad H1 & AFGs,
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HUAT DI I, ABGRIHAD GRIYATS, FSdT S FqadT TAT IRT 178 DI 3T ORI (3) &
3T Ay 31 AFTel Afed fFaerdl @ FgfRh iR TTiRsT#He UR Hu=l $I =

(iii) &TRT 186 @ 3T 0T, R 12raT a1 o1 faavr;

(iv) gRT 188 @ SU IRT (1) # Hehia ddfra wrfdal @& drer \faer srerar syavern el
faiRa urea # faeRur;

v) R, A BTS2, IH AT & WU H 37T B & oI AR [T ST A1,

(vi) UTTERTIRAT AT IR AT =ITATEHRT §IRT Blg (I AT HEYO! ATG L UTRA el
T 7T S HU DY aaH Ry 3R 1Y UaTe™ B wHTfad o |

20. IR
IS FISIIHToT, foRTH & HIfHG] gRT IY & SRE <f T8 W13l & Wiy MR < B © |

AP IR IToT, ARSI SR ARBIRAT HAT BT YD F17TH BT d8dR IRMH Wit &
foy THI—am 9 R ArfeeE < # Aaq 9l e’ @ oY §ed 9 ggdTS <d § | Sud
9T ToT, Ul B AU, ol SeM T, fa<r 537y, YR @ =5d Ud AeleldroRieTs vd
I ¥R & (I Srift fad gd e Feral dern o A9ensioiT goikial gy <) 18 |aq

HERIAT & Ui A 3R &b B & |
MU RIS, 3T RGN [IHITT Td TOIRT, BUT & oIRATaRIeTdhl &I A Aelle Ud AN G
@& T Y SR S B € |
$d fRe® ded qar SA@ SR @
S AV e
T: faeet) (Rorfrer $aR Sia)
fa-i® : 18.08.2022 Jeag—e—ude faere

SIS T : 09056584
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(1) te—®RIZR XNbd b (9) ®RIAR (2) tb—>RIb—hIDY RIZR b RB|RIG bIBK
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HURE Ta19 R _YHOT—9F
(STE gRT SR BEIT AAoT=1h &5 & SeH, 2010 B U PARS TI-
R MESATZT & TS 821 & IAR)

Jar ¥
NI
el USce PRCH BIg-d US SAIUHE PIUNe

REREE

A 31 AT, 2022 BT FAT 99 & foTT oAb Sed faumT ("Sdig”), IRY SeT &R dld Se HATe, IR
WBR GRT SR Dl ATASIID &5 ITH & [Ty BIUNES TI+d R Mg, 2010 H FEiRa fhy R
IS USYee HIRCH BI5H US STAYHC PIARIA (“BUAT") FRT DIURET a9 DI 2Tl & AU AR
ISP A1 IS eATD] DI S B |

DIART TI4F BT Al & AT Bl STRERT JdE- FART DI 2 | AR Sird S Iealigd s sargAl J
BRI T AT oY | T8 T AETORIET 8 9 81 dudl 3 faxiig faaRvreT o= I & 1fiyefts € |

TARI I 3R ITH TSGR H qAT 81 fIY T WL & R, & YA - & b ol 1 Sdig
TSSeTSHl H &1 BIURET a1 DI 2T BT ITUT (e Bl BIEHR [T 7

1. Sdig feen el & o aR, a1 U”d dIF AEl- H &F I BH Udb dR 966 BT AR fhal al dd] & 414
BT T JFART oI HeIH I 7fAh T8t BT | dATA, BU= & RG] b dclib R A= graT fob ars =
focig 99 2021—22 & SR 4 §3& IATT 29.07.2021, 06.12.2021, 07.03.2022 JHR 31.03.2022 AR e BT
ISPHT B 41 BT THY AT 3 () 7 3 o1 © |

2. SIOE el & o uR, JEaNle 9Afd # gAaH O Feere 81 9e R 39 a-fU8Ts e
Tad = fe9e 3R 31egel & WU ¥ AT Te Tad= (e 8RN | 8Tdifh, & Rable & i IR Hu-T o
g7 b SRATIRIETT AT § 1 4 e & O79H 9 Ue A9 wade fAeere Jor afafa o seget gidr &
Tad s Qe T8 |

3. IS el & AR, Jarie Afifd & 966 s 12 989 & SRM &1 F &F IR IR s8R iR
AT Bl &I 98& & 419 IR ALl A A& BT RIS BT AN | TAT, BUT & TRl DT aelidh Bl
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AT TH—XI
_ (IRT 10 <)
D TS Qﬂlmqa\ﬂ UcTUTd] (Uss 2 &7 2)
HUAT AfTE, TATAURITSYA © TUTH—9113
USHed SRITAA: S—41, ddl, IRE Ucd TR, 75 faeetl — 110 008
BIH: +91—11—4509230, AI4Tgel: +91—9818156340, I—Hdl: nazim@mnkassociates-com

TR 299 g7 fob orr uler afafe ool 12 98191 & SRIH 3 IR AT+ 29.07.2021, 06.12.2021 31X 07.03.2022
P 9 4 HE T 31 BT 3TN o7 |

4. SIS QNG & ATAR, STETIRIET AT BT 98 BT T[T 8 AT Al &1 TSR B4 AT AT AT AT
@ e & U fAeE aeg i A 31fres &1, Jifde ~gAan <1 Wd s Aewl BT SURId &I a9 2 |
BT, I¥ & SR ST IRITIRIET AR B 9Shl & TdellhT UR HUHT & AR § g7 T fob
EIERIRSRERRCNERIN R

g9 I A1 9ai & fob U STUTe, Ul DI A &1 Al FIeRIAl 3R 7 &1 BT fefal YHTadhIRdT & oy
ameard €, frasy weer |affr 7 ol B a1 e fear 2|

$d YD U THIRNTCH Uagerdl
CRRIRSIEE

UHITRT: UcT2018S5004900

g.

LIS LS U I G I |

BUERI IR

I 8245 (THHAITH: 6529)
JSIMSTA: TH 006529 HI 000687517

XY : A3 oo
feTh: 12.08.2022
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31 9T, 2022 91 Rafd & AR gaa—u=

€ o= #)
faazor fewofy | 31 W, 2022 &Y | 31 ", 2021 B
J@ | Refd @ sgar | Reafd & sgaRr
I gREufraT
1 A—are], uREufrn
(@) Uy, TG 3R SUBRT 3 41057 42376
@) fafems dufr 4 11.63 12.22
(M) o IFfd URHUrHT 5 2.07 1.45
@) facia okt
(i) o1 6 113,279.42 113,947.40
(i) s 7 126.98 116.93
(®) o/ IR—are] uREuRRN 8 52.12 54.37
113,882.79 114,556.13
2 EIGRIGEISI
(@) facia aRkufri
(i) PE 3R THE & THADBE] 9 6,888.34 7,700.72
(ii) Sudaa (i) & srerar 9% Y 10 9,949.48 8,298.04
(iii) =0T 6 89,114.51 83,361.22
(iv) 3= 11 4,519.87 6,080.55
(@) =1l B aRHuRT (Fae) 12 15.75 15.75
(M) o= dre] uR|URRT 13 43.41 58.25
110,531.36 105,514.53
g gRguRml 224,414.15 220,070.66
1L glidad] X <RI
1 sfaady
(@) gfaadt TR goft 14 150,000.00 150,000.00
@) o= sfaady 15 68,530.96 63,652.84
218,530.96 213,652.84
2 HIDK|
(@) | x—arq <fia
() Hraer 16 450.87 432.48
450.87 432.48
(i) | =re <RI
(@) facha sifa
(i) =g 17.1 4,593.06 5,248.60
(@) o= dre] qd 18 137.47 75.91
(M) grgeEr= 16 701.79 660.83
5,432.32 5,985.34
$d sfdadt ik afia 224,414.15 220,070.66
1. | A< QaRot & a1 Horid fCwPrRn 1—48 <% |
AR Ay @ da Ruld & o gar
Fd #. Nl vt TS &. z - z
s Aol g Badard (ROt (377 ¥ITe)
TDSIRTT: 0067478 Ty (fae) I HEmEES () THY (U AR, oIRET, TSI
g
AU SRIHT TTa feue dea @ fav @ik S9a) 3k |
R g g
SR 9. 096129 (g1 T <7) R AR <)
I ;TS R e Sree—E—yay fraers
fei®: 25.08.2022 f$9— 09453376 f$9— 09056584
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31 41, 2022 & U 99 & U 3 vd g &1 faawor ;
€ @ ¥)

I ATl W T TR 19 6,097.91 5,992.09
I |3 20 1,187.26 1,259.89
| <feey o iR et & forg Wi &1 uermad= 314 60.62 -
G IAorEd (1+HI+I) 7,345.79 7,251.98
v | e
FHAR 2 = 21 1,853.28 1,575.90
fa amra 22 - 0.55
ToIE™ IR uRees =g 23 30.96 4023
Wy o1 &R &t & forg e 31.4 56.00 55.09
TR BT HicHTE 24 90.00 89.30
HITHANR I 37 68.44 221.03
I T 25 371.08 484.37
Bl AT (IV) 2,469.76 2,466.47
\% IR A&l 3R )1 9 yd a9 4 ¥ 7 (11- 1v) 4,876.02 4,785.51
VI | SRIIRYT 7S 26 1.60 —0.40
VII | $R—qd =g 9 31f¥a ma (V—vi) 4,877.62 4,785.11
VIII | &R
(1) oA BR - -
(2) SmfiTd &% - -
IX | STERYT 9&T 3R &) € yd a0 9 3ifra ma (VI-VIII) 4,877.62 4,785.11
X NFRTR yaTeml & T | 31w m - -
XI | IfRAR el & &R g - -
Xl | SfRER Tares 2 ¥ 3Mf¥® T (X-XI)
XIIl | 39 3Ef & fov =g | Aafdre ama (1x + Xin) 4,877.62 4,785.11
XIV | 3F9 SIS 3
® () 98 9<, g oy vd @ o g @i 27 0.50 (81.91)
el fopar e |
(i) S Ael 9 AT muaR, [ oy vd =g o # - -
get: aeffeper el fopam g | _
9. () ' "¢ O o v &g orkd # A i fobar e | - -
(i) =7 AS ¥ T e, e g vd @ o H g - -
iffpa far Qe |
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XV | @afr & faw g @mue sma (xm+xiv) ((rad e | 4,878.12 4,703.20
afere 3 3R 39 /@l @ fov =1 aaus g wiva ?)
xvi | ufa sfaadt IR 3i=:
(FRER wame™ & for)
(1) e R H) 28 32.52 31.90
(2) cReiPpa R ) 28 3252 31.90
XVII | gfa sfead) 2R 3ei=:
(@R 3R FPRaER wrarer & for)
(1) e R #)
(2) oRefPpa R )
xvi| ufa sfaadt IR 3ei=:
(BIFRER 3R fFRER ware & for)
(1) e R #) 28 32.52 31.90
(2) Relipa R #) 28 3252 31.90
XIX | facia fqaren &1 dorv fewforay o1 oxd
AR A @1 dora RuId & sgaR
Pd A Q1.P. dlUsT TS &. T T E.
Hru. - ol Rig BT (Rroter ) (@ )
TDSINTT: 0067474 () o=y HEwEed (faw) THY (BT AR, oI, JTSTHI)
=
{U. SiRreT I feue dsa @ fo @ik S99 3k A
e g g
W - ¢ feed EENED e —E-gdy Fred
fa=Ti: 25.08.2022 f$9— 09453376 f$9— 09056584
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31 AT, 2022 ®I G 34Afy & v sfdad)
H gRad¥l &1 faavor (THanfisg)

@, sfaadl Traw goh

€ arE #)
faaxor IR DY T af3r
(are= ®)
1 3nilel, 2021 &I AW 150.00 150,000.00
qq 3afY B FeAl & HROT gfaac! WR Yol H gRacd — —
1 30d, 2021 $I Y SfeaalRaa IHraT 2AW 150.00 150,000.00
99 & AR AT RR Yol § gRaa - —
Y & TR SiFge] AR Goll &1 R — —
31 9T, 2022 &1 A9 150.00 150,000.00
@ o g R am@ )
fyaRoT Jrae & ferg IRfAT AR Aferay C|
CIECIRIEN faery = | afvenRa
[T ¥ | Rt | aRRa 3T
I9 P N9 H gHRT A - 6,351.95 | 57,300.88 (0.00) 63,652.83
qd I7afe A
(fewfy e 33 <) — — — — —
9¥ @ RH # Y+ IfeaRad —| 6,351.95| 57,300.88 (0.00) | 63,652.83
IHIET AT
99 & forg o™ - - 4,877.62 4,877.62
T4 & folU 3= aU® M — 0.50 0.50
q¥ & foIu g Aaus A —|  6,351.95| 62,179.00 (0.00)| 68,530.96
faery emRféra # sfaxor —
ooy smxfera e faer & - — — —
TST BT FAROT
AT JRFETT # 3faxoT - - - —
99 & SR U AR IS F — — — —
YRR Goll AT —
T8 @ 3fd H gHET AW —|  6,351.95| 62,179.00 (0.00)| 68,530.96
AR wfafy ) o+ Ruid & Igar
Fd #. Nl vt TS &. - - -
s EE NI ERIREI (RToTer faEm) (317 ¥rTe)
CPSTRT: 00674781 Ty (fae) I HEmEES () THY (HU AR, oIk, TSI
?ﬁ.Q.EﬁiﬁTW fraee dsa & fay ik S9a1 sk 49
HIIER . T. B.
TRl ¥, 096129 (g‘rﬁ T ?TJ) (W HAR @71—0[)
EJIC I ER rec IRENED eF—Ag—ydy e
i@ 25.08.2022 f&— 09453376 f$7— 09056584
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31 AT, 2021 ®I G 349fy & v sfdad)
H gRad¥l &1 faavor (THanfisg)

@, sfaadl Traw goh

€ g o)

faa=or

IART B G&=T
(are= ®)

IR31

1 3mid, 2020 & AW

99 & IR SfFTT IR Yol § gRadd

1 30d, 2020 $I Y=: SfectRaa IHraT 2AW
99 & SRE SfFaST TR golt § gRad=

Y & TR Sidge] AR Goll BT R

31 HTd, 2021 @I AW

150.00 150,000.00

150.00 150,000.00

150.00 150,000.00

9. I sfdad)

€ o= #)

faa=or

rded & forg
dfed AR
3rde i3

IRfAra 3iv afery ol

fagiy g | ufgenRa
IRfera IRfera A

qYy P IRT H gHRT Y
qd I7afe A
(fewofy e 33 <)

5,631.87 53,291.87 —
- 25.88 —

58,923.74
25.88

9¥ @ RH § y+: IfeaRad
IHIIT AY

5,631.87 | 53,317.75 - 58,949.62

99 & forg o
I¥ & foIU = AUS 3

— 4,785.11 4,785.11

(81.91) (81.91)

99 & oIy f{t IS 37T

4,703.20 4,703.20

faery eTRfera # afaxor

favry amfera =S faer &
ST BT 3ART

AT STRIET H 3faRoT

q9 & SR U IR e JOf3r
YRR GOl AT

451.34
268.75 -

(451.34) —
(268.75) -

3,98313| (3,983.13) —

q¥ & 3T H gH1AT 99

6,351.95 | 57,300.88 (0.00) 63,652.83

AR Ay @ daa Ruld & agar
Fd #. Nl vt TS &.

AT, 3

Aol Rig oadrd

THRIRTU: 00674709 T (i)
B.

AT wferdr g

YrfleR

ARl 9. 096129

I - A% ol
fedi®: 25.08.2022

g
(G wTE <)
IRESIED

f$9— 09453376

95

& 8.
(vrorer faem) (@rg ArTe)
e T (fac) SHY (GUH) R, @, ToTHT)

fieere dea @ forv ik S99 ek @
g
(RSTIRT FAR SIa)
egeT—g—vey e
f$9— 09056584

33" aifife Raie 2021-22



31 H1d, 2022 b U J4fS & U A< ydarg &1 faavor

€ ar@E #)
faazor 31 ®Td, 2022 &t | 31 A, 2021 B
At 9 @ fog | w9 @ ferg
%. yare- fhareamnl 9 THg yare
AR Hal IR PR ¥ Y4 I A 3D 37 4,877.62 4,785.11
yare fpareeml gRT Uaw fad 9eg @ gfa fad o &1 e
o fore e
T2 30.96 40.23
LERAID R I | - 0.55
gReufEt @ @t/ gf=eser /e w =1fv / (@) (1.60) 0.40
el IR AR ™ - 1.95
yarad gREuRmal ik gl # uRad+l 9§ qd waras @ (1) 4,906.98 4,828.24
wHrEeHE o fag:
R—=mey ol § ®41 /(1) 668.00 (3,455.85)
g IR—=re] fawia aReuferal 4 &4 / (@fE) (10.05) (11.64)
=g IR—are], uRHUfAl 4 HH1 / (gfg) 2.25 6.81
=Ty Foll § FH / (3F) (5,753.29) (4,156.71)
=g =re] fawia aReufr § &+ / (3fE) 1,560.68 (379.70)
=g =@re], UREUREAT § H9 / (3FE) 14.84 (18.40)
3= =19 fawia <1t 5 @41/ (§fg) (655.53) 1,478.03
3=y e, eldcdl # B4l / (9f) 61.56 15.92
R—=1e], T § &/ (3FE) 18.89 (41.61)
EIGQUCCIG IR R PAC| £ 40.95 (93.99)
(2) (4,051.70) (6,657.14)
AT 4 g Tae (1+2) 855.28 (1,828.90)
g 3B — (0.07)
vt fpareaml @ fiad Tee 9ftdls 855.28 (1.828.97)
. fau fhareant d aeg garg
Ry, 2 IR SuRRel @ fomt / foges 2.27 0.86
Hafy, T iR SUBON B TR (16.68) (22.26)
S OIS EINRIICIICHE (1.81) —
I d6 o § 1/ (3FE) (2,078.29) (628.40)
a9 emRfera Ay fder w® =arw 426.85 268.75
faw feareamdl @ ffaa T@< sidals (1,667.66) (381.05)
7. I g fparedl ¥ Aes gdrs
R Yol &7 A - -
TS BN JATASH BT UAT @ 3mde - -
SUR ¥ 3 - -
LRI IR RN | - (0.55)
qd Ue BT YA - (4.34)
fawa urvor fpareamdt ¥ fad 9w iqats — (4.89)
Tee AR THe wHed d faa 3fg / (@0) (G+=+) (812.38) (2,214.91)
99 & IRH H FHg 3R b FHwe (feuoh 4. 9 <) 7,700.72 9,915.64
A®e da: AV AR Ahe GIHY 6,888.34 7.700.72
A®hE AR THe IR BT AHTH
a¥ & I @ R & ITIR Tdg AR Ths GuHe (fewofl &= 9 <) 6,888.34 7,700.72
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feagofy.—

i Jg g UdTE fIaRor MR A94] AGThR GRAT™ gRT ST fhT U Féhe ga1e fdarvor IR 9RO oidT
AFH—7 H <1 T3 T Tgfd & 3faid IR fhar T g |

ii. @Y T 1 WA, 2017 | AT AR AGEMD 7 F HAEH BT JOART 8, Tad T8d UhSIhRoT
JMITIHAT BT IRT B B oIy T ARATT BT U UHSIBROT Bl MMILIHAT BT & Sl AHST JaTg 31
TIR—Tpel gRIdAT g1 9 Sca—~ 814 Tl URadT dfed, facd aryor Tfafafera & Sea= 8+ dTell Sadreil
& oI Ja—ua H URY iR FAYA ¥ & 41 ATHORY ATHS DR BT GeITd ol & dTieh (Aot Saegand
BT UBHEIHRIT BT I |

iii YR TGS 7 "Fhg UdTe &I [davor — faeqaryor wfafaforat & S 819 drell <gdmsi # uRads &

STTERIT H TR |

TRA G E 7 "Fdhe Ydrg &7 faavor — e wfafafel & S 89 darell Sadmeii # uRad+ &

SITERIT H ThC IR | € @ ¥)
LEIH DR
faavor 31 91, 2022 &I 31 91, 2021 @I

99y B UR9 H oY — 6.29
ARG @l AFDH—116 DI AAT
1 3, 2019 B Y Y — 6.29
qPhe TATE—

—gTYITT — 4.89

e _
IR—THg— —

— Ugl TR gl & asl § UR|URT & SUANT

@ PR & AfaRad — 0.55
RNISE I — (1.95)
a9 @ Iid A AW — —
iv. ﬁTﬂéEﬂ‘?ﬁmaﬁwaﬁzﬁwa T B 3R IFD! Gfte IR+ & oy gAationd / Gifed o

Tz |

AR Al @ daa Rl & o gar
Fd #. Nl vt s &.

g g g
RIAY _ Foig g Badrd (ROt ) (3rg e
UH3RUA: 006747U GEER(ERY) q& HemEgd (faw) SAY (HU |Afe, o, TSTT)
g
T wfrdr g e dsa & fau Ik SH@) Nk |
R = =
HEIAT . 096129 (g1t e ) (ST AR i)
I - 8 e [RERIES Hege—TE—yay ferd
fei®: 25.08.2022 f&— 09453376 f$7— 09056584
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21

2.2

23

31 ATd, 2022 bl g9 99 & faxhA
faaron ux fewfrT

Diuie I

I UScs BRCH US USYce SI5ed B+ TS STAYHT DHIARIM ART H RId o omi—f+Ruer
PYAT T 3R TE HUAl AfAIH, 1956 DI &RT 25 (ST 1@ HUT IfAFTIH, 2013 BT IRI—8 BT 7T &) D
Wﬁﬁﬁrﬁﬁoaozmsgaﬁ?wﬁﬁaﬁﬁeﬁls?ﬁﬁ?n‘cﬁogouom qh ST STl 37R SR
SENIRRICIEING a&aﬂ@aﬁw\%ﬁaﬁ gfcl @1 | I8 R Q16 10.04.2001 BT ST BRI
HATTT & 3T ST SIS Ted g & forg AeMel U e HIS-¥ US STy HIaNe
@ GoT B UL (G 81 1T o7 | $9a [gHTSTH & URUITHARAY 97 31 STjfera ST o6 g
BN AR BN ST ®T & YRS BT 2 | BN BT TG I 1497 T, PR 1 IR 2, T
R, Jedl TR RTelt ©og, fdeei—110092 # Rerd & |

a@ie et

FUTel T fqawor

31 #TE, 2022 T RAY & AR 3R I TRIG BT FA Y & o7 fawiig fdaxor, Hu (R oRkan
AFD) AT, 2015, HUAT (AR SRAT AFD) FHI—FAI TR FNET FAEA & AR GIR by

TUE |

AIR HH BT LR

3 i faaver YfieTRies Rt gRUTel & Sfifd ok IU=d YR W TR b 1 8, FrferRad Aal
BT BISHR, T8 FHITT AR T A-T] gIRT JATUTETT SFI Jod IR AT 77 &

()  gFREd o™ Ao SR 31T ST Taie HHemR] o |
(i) BB facha aR¥uRR 3R Sfod Hea W 71 77 1R |
I SR fofa &1 gwHATE

AR oIRAT AT & TgwY A faaRor TR &- § yeed 9 T8 e a1 oIl ® 6 ag v fAof,
AT AR QATTA X, ST I@iep A & IR AR TRAURT, <Tcai &1 Rare &1 Tg IR,
I fAaRoN &1 ARRG DI SMHRAB TRFURRIT 3R STRI@T B e [dHRoT TAT 31 AR T Bl RUIE B
TS ]TRT P JATAT BN | §9 TDHR & AFAFI & IQTERVN H AURT, FIF IR YD, 37 UREURTAT BT
SUART SiaTehTe], Giave ol HHAR] AdIgRT o™ ATST1ail & fciia ATl Sicdl SR AThRHD
<Tic@l @ forg wraer= enfie € | aafads IR 391 AT 9 i 81 9ahd & |

AT IR SfAafifed Jalgaml &I Aafdie R U= FHIET &I SR © | 9 STgAMI | gRadHl ik
IS TROTH TAT AFAF & 91 & AR & HRYT 1T GROMH 41 8T Fabvdl & | 3 ST DI I
arafey F A= <1 STl B, R aRems o i € / 37 1o WU AT Sar B |
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24

25

2.6

27

] I GEAmRl Bl IRAT Sl § UK (Bl 137 & IR |41 Al Bl &l ST Ulgel & A1
ean g vudl 3 guifasd far Sirar 2, R v Reifay &, STet smei Seoi forar T &7 |

I$H < Ydrg T faaxor

DS JaTe, IAUTE UG BT SKIHA B Jod [Bar S &, [ §RT #R—9d o™/ (81) &l
IR—The YhR & oId—a-l AR GT& & AT ATl b YT AT YA D SUTGI AT fhdT SR & JTe
& foTy AR 3T SITaT & | SU=T & Sraret, (Faer iR facquIyor & foharaetrdl | Ao Jarg e &
3TTEITR TR STT—3TT o T ST |

THe gdie & AaRT & ST B {10, Thg IR Adhg THDBET H ST APhal, 9bi H ¢ AR §bi H ART
ST IRRT, fae gamar S, 7T gUe (iaRgIve) SNfid &, ST A fhy S W= iare fhy o 3 €
IR BUHT BT b TSEH YOIl BT YT A4 S & |

HRAI T 94 7:

Sl AR TG ATh—7 & ARG DI U1, T T8 FRATAT DI TehSIhRUT ATILIHATSAT bl
URT R & oIy HBSIBRUT UG DR Dl ATaIh] Bicll © Sl [a<i f[Iavoll & IuRThdial Bl faaqaryor
1 TfAfAfRl & SO B arell <aamsll H uRad+ &1 Jedidhd SR § [eM g1d7 &, T Tdha Jare
R IR—Pe gRacHl aHl § IS yRdd, faxT gryor Tfafafeal & I~ g9 drell aadRil & oy
JAT—UH & ARMWD AR AT A & 1 FHARIIG IR G <l & | A Bl o1 3 i fqa=on
TR PTs Hifcre 99Td =81 IeT |

facef g1

ot faa=oni # enfiret farg U # T &1 U wrerfies 31feies ardravor @l JaT BT SKHTel $HRa AT SITdl &,
ST DUl HaTel DRell & (3l P ga) | A iy faaver wRe™ $udl 3 ygd fby Sid &, i
HYA B HTITHD MR TRINBRT ST 7 |

farell geTall # g8 o1y 3iR fhY T W & ofF—ad &l TR Pl Yeferd [afHa &% IR g5 fhd1 S & |
faaeit ga1 @1 anfdie yREURRT iR SR g —ua & dRIg &I Jaferd f[afFma a) iR wuidaiRd o
ST & 3R U dor 4: Seoid | Scq faferg el iR g1f i & ama ud &g & faxor # arar <
ST 2 |

HURT, I 3R SUBRUT

HURT, I 3R IUBRYT, AT I 3R qHA A 8 dTell s, IS BIg 8, BT TCSTH AN UR
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ST @ forg 3l 18 IR—are] uREuieam (ar Frae  |9z)

R—are] uR¥ufrat (@ e W), A @ forg <& 18 uR¥ufral & wu # aiffed o 9 €, o1
JADBT DRI A, BT bl e & STRY RIGTd wU H Tl DI STl © 3R [ Ty FH1a=T arefl
Hael T A ST &, 5 URFURT A1 e W9, 96! aaq ReIfa | dbre (9! & forg Suae © |
URAT T T8 © b fIeh! ar of ofl SITQel 3iiR f9shl, avfiepRor &1 aRIg 9 Ueb ay & 3fax YT & |
faeh! & ol I T & ®U H afigd (U FHET BT Ieelsd, DN MR & RLATH TR IR Ierd Jo |
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2.23

S {26! R B ANTI TCSTHR 31T e UR hAT ST & | fdshl & Ty &) T8 & U H qHighd B Ay &4
@ UTATC WURT, WIF AR USR] AT I URAURTRIT BT HeI2Td el [T ST AT §75 URDIMe a1
foa ST | fasp! & forg <l 18 & WU § afiged URAURRT SR S1ic, Jo—ua | T I UK by
S g |

e IR oI@T Ao —105 6! & fory T 78 IR—aTe] uRFuRm &k §8 ) Y 7Y y=red” gRT
SfedtRad AYes N T8l fby ¢ & o MU Fqg @1, 9! & forg &1 718 @& wu | qiidhd fban ST
FATK B 1T © | R—are] uReufxy, e & forg <@t 18 & w0 § affed fhar Ser 99 &
ST 2, T AT

() fIT @ forg & T8 & WU H TP (BT ST H U8l Bl oI B oy FHRISIT @] DR
<0, o A &) il 2, afe ag uReuf, faet @ fog < 18 & wu § o 7 @t 718 81,
3R

(i) S AN, 99 ued 99, Aw @ forg & € & wu # wiied fhar ST aara g1 €, @
A el ARG T R T oR faram ST € |

G /dned o) 6 g 8 dfe rfi gurd) =) 2

PIUNT DRI AT "TAAIG o f&HTH 23 ATE, 2022 BT AR & ARIH H IRATI AT ATD AT
R, 2022 BT SIRT fhaT 29T | IRAT <Gl JT9d FNe 999, 2022 # fA=ferRad aa! § Fene= {hu

Y &:
1. YRR oIl HI9d] BT T 1R AT (38 TTH—101)
2. OIS GaoH (8 TTH—103)

3. foxig forad : Udhed (88 Tud—109)

4. AU, GO 3R UG (€ TTHA—16)
5. WA, MHRAG TR 1R SMHRAD MRTAT (S TUH—37)
6. P (38 TTH—41)

ST HeEET &1 97T fAf 1 31ie, 2022 BT AT IHD 918 Y B dTell AIld A & | U IdA 3
HeMT & U9Td BT i B I8l & 3R 1 I i faavort u= wra &1 ferieor 9281 fasan 2 |
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3 H9ufl, 999 3 SUHNor

foravor - 99 | BeAfaR | 9red

Biglcs |eflvsles| 3R

&R

ARTd AT J1d. dARTd
1 31, 2020 @I 2248| 646.89| 109.86 15.41 40.90 94.44| 929.99
SIECE] — — 1.06 8.02 2.15 11.03 22.26
EECEPAEIDING — — (0.06) - (268)| (31.86)| (34.60)
31 914, 2021 &I 2248| 646.89| 110.86| 2343 | 4037 73.61| 917.65
RIRGIE] — — 5.72 0.28 4.04 6.64 16.68
fue @ / aumras — — (1.12) (7.46) (3.22) —| (11.80)
31 91d, 2022 &1 2248| 646.89| 115.46 16.25| 41.19 80.25| 92253
b (G AR S| R G
1 31, 2020 @I 17.04| 23935| 99.83 13.77| 35.09 88.46 | 493.55
¥ & oy Uz ubR 0.26 23.04 1.32 0.55 250 6.41 34.08
HIRERY] —
IBEER VAR — - (0.06) - (236) | (31.32)| (33.74)
31 91, 2021 &1 17.30| 262.39| 101.09 14.32| 3523 63.55| 493.89
¥ & oy euer™ uMR 0.25 16.35 1.44 248 2.90 578 29.20
HIRERY]
IRECEPAILIDINE — - (1.06) (7.086) (3.01) - (11.13)
31 91d, 2022 &1 17.55| 278.74| 101.47 974| 3512 69.33| 511.94
fraa 99 o
31 91, 2022 &1 492| 36815 14.00 6.51 6.07 1092 | 41057
31 91, 2021 &I 517 | 384.50 9.78 9.11 5.14 10.06 | 423.76

fewofl— 3.1 Hu =, BUA AR, 2013 BT ST | | H Ferfaiae, ReR aRAuRMEl R oIz / gRee )
SGIH AT H Udhe Bl TS HY URAURTIT DI BISHR JAMTT STARM Sla-dTel AR] BT & | TEIJANR, AR
BRAT Hod BT JeIeT™ / IR, AR / 91! SUART SiavdhTe UR fhar ST eT |

fewofl:— 3.2 g7 #, Toielcs 3R Wiglcs aHl Wad AT & | SISV /ThIT I 89 I8 & SUANT & IAfTPR & dad
THTT HAR W ofiotelcs fAfeeT TRWR &1 eged /Ta—ofisl & SWORIT & oifdd SI—Ug TR WXIe I 2 | 396
3TeTaT, §as H WRI U &l Felel BT A0aTRe ferkg wret SR Arard A & dre andl frrerfed fear S e |

fewqofl:— 3.3* HU 71 HIUNC BT HATAT FRT HUAT (R I@TS) FeE 717949, 2019 H HNET gt ughd
HT ITANT TS AT & wY H IRA RIMAADH—116 ‘Te' DI AT § T Ted UeaR & Joi—ua § Uel
SIRAT BT Ueh A UST <IAT & A1 SYANT & SR’ & wY H AFIAT & ST A1y | faavor & forg fewoft . 41 &t
e of |
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fewofl:— 3.4 Hu @ W W T8 N 1F GuRT &1 faaxor 59 gaR 2:

HUfy, |9 3R | DR 1, 1441 H6R, 646.89| <l IEM! SIDNSE] 6.17.2005  |HW 3.2

SUHROT ((GE) | ¥y HHR, de TR, BT R erC]
faeel # Rerd wad afafer

AUy, WIF R | a8 welcd 239.04 THUEUSIY EIDEE] 25.06.1997 | HW 3.2

IUHT (GITS) TC]
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4 fafsrema Haf
€ o= #)

Fl b I 2 O 1 SRS RIS

1 31, 2020 HI 46.50 46.50
SIRGEE]

ue™ /Farars

31 91, 2021 @I 46.50 46.50
SIRGEE]

IBECRPALIRISE]

31 91, 2022 &I 46.50 46.50
b (R RS I S | G

1 31d, 2020 &I 33.66 33.66
9y & foIg Hederd TR 0.62 0.62
HIRERYI

e /Farars

31 91, 2021 @I 34.28 34.28
9y & oY Hederd U9R 0.59 0.59
HIRERYI

IBECRPALIRINE]

31 91, 2022 &I 34.87 34.87
. s I s s

31 WTd, 2022 @I 11.63 11.63
31 91, 2021 &t 12.22 12.22

fewofi— 44 Fu 7, BUA ARFEH, 2013 BT ST 11 Jurfaffde, Rer uReufrl w
HIET / YRR UR SGHA I H Yhe Bl T5 HB IRAURTIN Bl BISHR AN SUIR STaTehlel AN]
BT © | TR, SR SR Jed BT edeTd / YR, WM / qrd] STARM Siavardd U= fhar S
RETE |
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fewofi— 4.2 "oy @ fafaer &1 gou faivor

AN %" &1 Jeu freivor

HRUC TRAT 328.39 ¥ HIex
PRITTT I b U 15.12.2015 F JATGT Afhet X % 77000 /9 Hex
$. 77000 /— B &R W AN '® ST R BT o 25,286,030.00

I% 4" AT R & 3R T b R

FATGRAGR & A © T 20% DI & W ekl 5,057,206.00

AN ‘%’ &1 3fad IR e 20,228,824.00
202.00 I

AN "&" &1 Jed fHreriRor

HRUC TRAT 57.704 I Hiex

BT W & U 15.12.2015 1 J9T1dT Afdbdl e ¥ 77000 /T Hex

$.77000 /— @I &R W N ‘6 SR LA BT oI 4,443,208.00

7% 4" AR W ¥ IR T Feh W

FATSIAAR & AT & 3IdH 20% Pl X UR el 888,641.60
3,554,566.40
SikS: HedeTd &I FHRINT B & SURI 150,000.00

Ths! B fATTTd AR I Ths! & B

3,704,566.40
AN @' $T Sfad I6IR & 37.04 <"
[URT &1 Sfad 96k Jed 239.04

JARTETY TR WR WIHRI {1 AISe Pl AN HRA Y HUA| w\mcgpd HedTdhTehdl 3IIR Hedid=) a4, 2017

& 99 2 & Ted URHINT Ud Usiidd Hedidhd gRT 6T Y a1iie Jedidh & TR UR ST e BT iR |
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5 ar[d uREufRm
R o= #)

HIFTd A1 "91f9d dIrrd

01 31, 2020 HI 31.78 31.78
99 & SR STfHae — —
NRIRINE - -
31 HId, 2021 &I 31.78 31.78
99 & SR AfgeA 1.81 1.81
TSI

31 HId, 2022 &I 33.59 33.59

uReneg+ iR sifexur

01 31d, 2020 24.80 24.80

9y & QR AMTET 553 5.53

Y B SR BB

31 414, 2021 $I 30.33 30.33

gy & SR Afe= 1.19 1.19

Y B SR BITHROT

31 914, 2022 $I 31.52 31.52

fraa R =1

31 914, 2022 HI 2.07 2.07

31 414, 2021 Bl 1.45 1.45
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6 fa=ha aReufkram — zwoT

FOI B AR—are] AT, R—arq, facha uReiufrn — #or @ sfasfa aeffea fear ar @ six
FOT B dTe] AT are], facda uREuRmar — #vr & siavfa avffea fear rr 2:
€ <= ®)
faazor 31 9Td, 2022 &Y Xl 31 Ard, 2021 @ A
Reafd & sgaR Reafd & sgaR
A—are are, Aarq | arq

I®. 0T (Iufad — 3r=sT |HI I131)

i) frardy For wfyavor (ded fewoft 6.1) 530,942.06 530,942.06 482,228.87 — | 48222887
geY: &9 a<l / aTqd HIRT] (78,879.81) —78,879.81 (69,186.41) —| —69,186.41
HETG: GTHITd (275,080.91) —275,080.91 | (240,635.89) — | —240,635.89
HCTY: el AT (74,868.46) | 74,868.46 — (67,886.79) | 67,886.79 -

102,112.88 | 74,868.46 | 176,981.34 | 104,519.78 | 67,886.79 | 172,406.57

i) g o1 faca wfaaror 68,460.46 68,460.46 66,990.29 - 66,990.29
ECT: &9 aTadT / Irosd FITT (13,477.31) —13,477.31 (12,849.62) —| —12,849.62
HETG: TP (49,781.47) —49,781.47 (48,231.99) — | —48,231.99
ey =lef, 9T (3,860.28) 3,860.28 — (4,57852) 4,578.52 -

1,341.40 | 3,860.28 5,201.68 1,330.16 | 4,578.52 5,908.68

i) Afear wyfE AT wiaaror 84,409.53 84,409.53 78,194.39 - 78,194.39
gery: o9 arqdl / a1qd HITET (12,368.43) —12,368.43 (12,349.94) —| —12,349.94
TG gAY (56,851.69) —56,851.69 (52,027.93) —| —52,027.93
HTIQ: =Te] AT (8,170.09) 8,170.09 — (8,889.75) 8,889.75 -

7.01932 | 8,170.09 | 15,189.41 4,92677 | 8,889.75| 13,816.52

iv) #fger feam aroem w@faaver 1,358.70 1,358.70 1,358.70 - 1,358.70
ECT: ¢ qIUIIeardsd HITT (563.47) —563.47 (560.07) - —560.07
TG gAY (621.65) —621.65 (613.53) — —613.53
eTg: dTe] |1 (96.51) 96.51 - (87.66) 87.66 -

77.07 96.51 173.58 97.44 87.66 185.10

v) Rredt wyfe e |fdavon 480.65 480.65 480.65 - 480.65
ey o9 arqdl /a9 HIET —259.84 —259.84 (258.24) - —258.24
TG AT —164.25 —164.25 (157.58) - —157.58
eTg: dTe] |1 —26.67 26.67 — (15.56) 15.56 -

29.89 26.67 56.56 49.27 15.56 64.83

vi) RreEr Fer aieET Sfaarer 6,878.70 6,878.70 6,359.02 - 6,359.02
TIQ: ¢ aTgT / qrasd HIrT (576.73) —576.73 (504.69) - —504.69
HCTG: G (2,675.94) —2,675.94 (2,137.86) — —2,137.86
T FTe], 91T (1,693.53) 1,693.53 — (1,547.91) 1,547.91 -

1,932.50 | 1.,693.53 3,626.03 2,168.56 | 1,547.91 3,716.47

vii)  fiSdvana 568.27 568.27 568.27 - 568.27
ey o9 arqdl / arqd HIET - - - —
HCTG: G —175.61 —175.61 (61.96) - —61.96
Herg: ole] AT —113.65 113.65 — (113.65) 113.65 -

279.01 113.65 392.66 392.66 113.65 506.31
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viii) 3ToNfasdT AIgHIEEAT areHr Gfaavor
geTg: &+ a1l /aqd JIrT _ _ _
Tt g - - -
eV dlef, 9T _ _
EXS NN BT 112,792.07 | 88.829.19 | 201,621.26 | 113,484.65 | 83,119.84 | 196,604.48

I &% (A — 381 |HsI A1) —

i) SoffasT ArsHIwEA A 759.53 - 759.53 416.27 - 416.27
HeTg: & qqdT / arasd HmT - - - - - -
HeTG: G (336.52) - —336.52 (260.94) - —260.94
HCTQ: =T 9T (189.18) 189.18 - (84.28) 84.28 -

233.83 189.18 423.00 71.05 84.28 155.33

i) Sem fafer arer wiaazers 589.04 589.04 589.04 - 589.04
T & aTq=l / 9Tad FHITIT - - - - -
HeTG: G —589.04 —589.04 (438.13) - —438.13
HCTQ: =T 9T (52.74) 52.74 -

- - - 98.17 52.74 150.91

iii) ¥erw 3rfrw 253.52 96.14 349.66 29353 104.36 397.89

CAC IR ) 487.35 285.32 772.66 462.75 241.38 704.13
THSIAR, Yl & for @ favg #

1 1. Ot o1 wigar e For wiRas #
weaqf 9f g% ©

@) frard o Gfyawer 605.65 605.65 666.27 666.27
T & ar9¥l /9ot {ITT _ _ _
HeTG: G - - _
HeTY: @Me] 9T - - -

605.65 - 605.65 666.27 - 666.27

(i) <g o1 faca Afaazor 16.00 16.00 16.00 16.00
TCI: ¢ dT99l /99 HITT — _ _
Tt T - - -
HETY: ATe], |IT - - -

16.00 - 16.00 16.00 - 16.00

(iii) wfear wyfg Ao d@iyazor 95.00 95.00 95.00 95.00
TeI: ¥ a9l / 99 HITAT _ _ _
T T - - -
HETY: ATe], |IT - - -

95.00 - 95.00 95.00 — 95.00
gl 1T 716.65 - 716.65 777.27 — 777.27
HIETS: Jremey iR wfewer xor (716.65) (716.65) (777.27) (777.27)
(feugoft . 31 &1 et o)
FTd (1H+19) 113,279.42 | 89,114.51 | 202,393.93 | 113,947.40 | 83,361.22 | 197,308.62
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a9 & faawor

6.1 R wra ¥)
faavor TRfYS oy | wfyawer | gaywae | qred /9w | sia: Oy
01.04.2021 | 2021—22 | 2021—22 |HITAT 2021—22| 31.03.22
oY o1 (E1va) 173,072.85 48,652.57 | 34,445.02 9,693.40 | 177,587.00
g R0 fae (Tadius)* 5,924.68 1,470.17 1,5649.48 627.69 5,217.68
AfeeT FqfEg AT (THIHATS) 13,911.53 6,215.14 4,823.76 1850 |  15,284.41
AT A o (THHATS) 185.10 - 8.11 3.40 173.59
Rl JHfE Ao (THgans) 64.83 — 6.67 1.60 56.56
o7& o1 Fro T (SUargs) 3,716.47 519.67 538.08 72.04 3,626.02
EIEEINEINS 506.31 - 113.65 - 392.66
JTONTADBT AGHIHISAT ATSTT 155.32 343.26 75.58 - 423.00
SECREIEIINE 150.91 - 150.91 - —0.00
Hd 197,688.00 | 57,200.81 | 41,711.28 10,416.63 | 202,760.91
farg oo @ snws 190,001.15 | 54,823.13 | 42,349.47 4,786.81 | 197,688.00

* RIS <Te] AT H TAUTUE A el S0 H $.2333.45 TR BT GHIATST A 2 |
6.1(%): "ATe] FOT I8 F0T AR B S fIig a9 & i qh 31Tel 12 AL & SR Uit I 2 |

6.1(%): =Te] 0T’ “AIfd & &, 120 [T B a1 K0T DI JUYTh =R JTYIA A € | Blefifeh, (AR~ T
S THHATY & AT AR §RT SXATISIHRYT of R H o, GR—aRTST & UTIIT &A1 § AT T dhavet,
UTSYATS H ¥ g9 gU SUANICT JHII—UH ST BRON | AR 8, 99 TIR—=re) H fdham S |

6.1(1): 319,151.15 A (7d aY 321,651.15 @) & hol IUEl AIBNI AT §IRT 32,460.72 G (T4
2020—21 ¥ ¥1,985.47 W) I GH1aT IR UG B & | U §RT UG DA 1A B IR, ARBRI AT
BN fIeiRg /MY & MTHY 72l © | SiIfh Fegwerar & Ara ¥ faarftad amal # i ar fHar 51 daar ¢ |
JURIH Bl &1 H @ §U, DU I Al H qgell DR & (ol UIIa ®Y A Feld & S8l qoblaT 3Rl 013 &
e H TRBRI MearT= fear T 7 |

6.1("1): () faxMT a¥ 2021—22 & SR, s 7 fadid 07.03.2022 BT JATARTT AT 15841 drs d3H H
d1 / ARIREN & foIT TATAUBSIIT D1 30T A1 & TTAR 52,88,433 / — BUY DI R0 & SIS AR dh
UR MY 1Y RBS UR TSl Bl ATH DR+ DI HoRI &l |

(i) T otEToRIeT ufode # MfEd & f < oy | 1fdrs a7 & /T 89 & , PO TR TRBR DT
TRE BT ITIRT &1 B & & fors aRemRawy (A & 96Rm 8| d8gaR, ¥ 2020—21 & &R, fm =1
A T & ARTel H, 90 WRGR B TRST H Y& B Mg IHIAT AT BT el & [oly Thars Jedwe FRfh
faram: —

() AT ABRTER ITITS; ATS fawrd i fafics (Tavgaer) |

33" aifife Raie 2021-22
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(@) ST SR AR f[AhrT 1 (STTTSRAN)
1) HIOTYR TR ST ST 3R ST ST [dDhTH HebRI b feTles (TAUAC ) |

TAVTHSHT 3R SIQUSAT & A H | JATdge fgegel 7 uIfcdl Bl YAQUASl & AHel 1 93.24 RIS U
3R SVTESRA & ARl H 15.00 BRIS TUI BT AT Tb 1dT IRT BT FUe B+ &7 e o & | vigadridy
® A ¥, Mfdgel fegmel F YA B & [olU YRIBR 33 UIiRd b €, a1ar & faavor qiigel R @l
ARRY | SR BT Ffara] (TIUHUHSRT) §RT aRd(dd I ! TRIG O 9% TSl & A1 1.53 RIS ST

& T BT A B o oIy |

ol e & fasares @ forg, fm 3 St = mamreder, swra,

P IRITAT H HeuRerdT fAsed &1

HHE SRR 6T 8 | F9TH 1 $8—TYUH 109 & AR 31.03.2022 TP RGIH AT & QIRTT 9% Bl 961 §8 &% WX

SATST 3T BT AT DT AT B AT ¥ |

7 39 facdig uR¥ufmar — i—dre < )

faavor 31 914, 2022 DI 31 914, 2021 DI
Rerfd @ AR Reifd & I qaR

Iy, 3BT AT AT

gferfer s (fewel 4. 7.1 <% 5.84 6.41

T QT fohg <F 8 121.14 110.52

el uriaar e o SiRaw & Ageayof

gfe g2 @

STHT ol (fee) 1,5639.99 1,539.99

HTTY: 39y iR Afeve 7o @& forw wer (1,539.99) (1,539.99)

(fewoft <. 31)

o 126.98 116.93

71 TR ST H il &R TorarT wfenyfr emfier 2 |

7.2 ST 9El H UARR W 1539.99 TRY BT Al JI131 oA © (fewoft 31.3 1w o) |

8 I AR—dre uRFuRmi < )

faavor 31 9T, 2022 P 31 |1, 2021 DI
Reafd @& sgar Rerfd & sgar

HIHDI 7] Yd Uacd g (fewoll 8.1 &1 Hav o) 52.12 54,37

52.12 54.37

8.1 Ud Ve &g H HHARI 0T 3R A & IR—URMET 3727 T RS J=gar A1 fQy 77 o1 IR i
IRAYRTAT & ST Jed & 919 7R BT 352.12 T (2020—21 — T54.37 ARI) A 2 |
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9 Td< 3N b e gD

® o= #)

b N 96 IAY

CENIRCIV 6,888.34 7,700.72

o 6,888.34 7.,700.72

10 Id< 3N Ahc GIDE D 3clldl s b AT )
® <= ®)

I 9% AV

THSIR — 50.60

faemy SRfera Af o1 gweRmR 6,351.95 5,069.99

3= (fewoft @ 10.1 &1 e of) 3,597.53 3,177.45

o 9,949 48 8,298.04

10.1 31T 9 UV — I8 S MfERT BT T € b e TE & URMET0T & IUANT 8 a1 g & |

11 3 facda aReufaam _
& o= #)

i) urdd <brel
e : TR AR Ay e & forg e
(A T 1 11.1 3R 31)

i) 34
gad 9% @ W U T
ST RIRAN UR AT TR 37T TS
faery amRfera A R o W oy Tl
e T
IS RGNRI
U AgET
A

4,995.20 6,204.44
(801.46) (745.46)
4,193.74 5,458.98
0.36 8.40

— 1.30

275.11 124.75
1.30 —
49.36 50.99

— 436.13
4,519.87 6.080.55
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111 99 & IR, NUTASRAT F 60.62 G SYA BT Tl RN BT TTHITAH I g7l 2, Rorea gRomaawy
JHTIT MR & e H 56 AT U (2020—21 : 55.09 ARG ST & TSl UTGITH Bl A T o AT Dl
o forar 737 | SIeERiSi | ordm ifd 2.1 () (@) @ Fed # 9@ faar 3 7 | $9fely, 31.03.2022
Th TSI BT A=Y WTaeT= 1,518.11 TG B0 (fUwel a¥ 1,522.73 TRG TIQ) © |

12 dre] & uREufrar

k o= H)
fqa=or 31 AT, 2022 &Y 31 AT, 2021 &)
Refd & sgar Rerfd & sgar
i) U FId W BR DI Bl 15.75 15.75
o 15.75 15.75
13 39 ATl IREuRTA & e )
faaxor 31 HTd, 2022 &I 31 H1d, 2021 &I
Reafd @& sgaR Rerfd & AR
gSira e & 3ramar IR
% Bl 3rfH 1.40 2.39
qrfeat w1 &1 30.53 47.01
3AY
qiféay @1 i 11.48 8.85
oHd 43.41 58.25

131 T e AT H BHARI T 3R 3R & IR—URLE ST AT IR AT AR AU 7Y 07 R fAawi

¥l & Ifed o & 19 3R 71 .8.72 TRF (202021 $.8.41) A T |

14 AR YSi

z orE #)
faa=or 31 #Td, 2022 B 31 #Td, 2021 B
Refd @& sgar Rerfd & sgaR
arferepd WAR Yofl
gfd 1000 /— & 1,50,00,000 SfIacT IRR
(31—03—2021 @I R & AR : 1,50,00,000)
gfdr 1000 /— & Sfdac! IRR 150,000.00 150,000.00
SR @Y T8 /3Ifeed 3R dgcd Yol
gfd 21000 /— & 1,50,00,000 SfFAET SRR
(31—03—2021 @1 ReIfad & IHR: 1,50,00,000)
ufd 21000 / — & gfdacl IR 150,000.00 150,000.00
150,000.00 150,000.00
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141 3faadl TRRT D F&1 3R AR ¢Sl &1 e

fqa=or 31 W, 2022 B 31 W, 2021 B
Refd & sgar Refd @& sgarR
(FRRT B : (FRRT :
&1 o1 o) ST ) &1 <1 H) ST 1,
T4 @ IRT A O & T8/ 3Afracd 150.00 | 150000.00 150.00 | 150,000.00
IR v IHrT sfaad gsi
qq @y HI FfeAl & HROT Sfdc
IR ol § uRadd
qy @ YB3 H YAEiRa 2w Al 150.00  |150000.00 150.00 | 150000.00
SIS 9¥ @ SR 9N fhy Y IRR — _ _ _
a9 @ Fd H I B TS /3fe 150.00 | 150,000.00 150.00 | 150,000.00
3R e I@rar sfdadl goi

gfdad] TR A dWag wd AR ARBR

1 @ T Sfdac] TRRT &1 dhad U a3 2, ST 21000 Ul AR & AHHSY dTel & | T Sidac! IR TR Hfd
IR TP dIc B ShaR & | BY-I o BT MAFTH, 2013 B &RT 8 B IFAINT g U B fordm 8 | safolw

HUAT GRT AT YA AT T2 & |
14.2 HU H Gl e 5 9faerd 4 AP WAR W drel WIR IR IR S AR
faa=or 31 91d, 2022 B 31 91, 2021 &Y
Refd & sgaR Refd & sgaR
@ErER @ | EifesT BT | (AW B | BifesT @1
T A H) % T A H) %
sfaad) IR
IR & ?rgm‘%r 150.00 100% 150.00 100%
150.00 100.00% 150.00 100.00%
14.3 YHIER B AIRTRAT BT faavor—
yHIex T 9™ 31 914, 2022 ®I 31 91d, 2021 B
Reafd @& sgaR Rerfd & s gaR
AW B | §d IR T D AW B | FHd WR| T D
REC|| BT % | aRME % LRI B % | SRHE %
TR & LT 150.00 100.00% Nl 150.00 100.00% Nl
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IERERSINER] 7,223.89 6,351.96
RIEI RN 61,307.08 57,300.88
EIREIRGESIR] — —
68,530.96 63.652.84

15.1 faory smfera .
® o= #)

Y & IRT BT R & AR Uy 6,351.96 5,631.87
Sire: faery emRfera M faer w e 426.85 268.75
Sire: ufernRa sma & sfalRd 445.08 451.34
IFd: Ay 7.223.89 6.351.96
15.2 I ARFETT :

& <= ¥)

IV & IRH B Rl & AR oY
HCIG: gaiafe gd

9y B IRH B ReIfdd & JFTAR AV B g
Sire: ufaenRa sma o sidRd

Id: Y

57,300.88 53,291.87
— —25.88
57,300.88 53,317.75
4,006.19 3,983.13
61,307.08 57,300.88
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15.3 ufaenRa 3ma

URMG Y — —

SiTS: 3T U9 g @I I 3faRd 4,877.62 4,785.11

gerg: faory emféra ffer faasr w e favry (426.85) (268.75)

RfEra # fafRa

Sirs: gd afd AR (fFed) - (2.99)

ooy amRfera S e & =9 9 o W 4,450.77 4,513.37

R &1 | @ g vd @™

ge: faoy mRfea A & falRd 10% 445.08 451.34
TCIV: qaiare 9y Hael 10% IT &7 faery — —

311'\’@1?[ fafer & sfaRa ~fdr & Rad fear

Sirs: FRITRT o™ SR 7 SRATBT 3 Ia~

g dTell 3T &Tad 31Ty 0.50 (81.91)

JTIROT JRIET H (AR FTHhrT 4,006.19 3,983.13

Idda: A9 — —
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16 9T 3MR AR—ATe] U

® o= #)

i) IR ot @ fore e
_%@w

— PrRI-fwreT Heell 909 & fore mraem=
— QueM (faa)
ii) s Urqu
— TEHY B WicdTed & forg uraem
— TS FERIAT 7g ATaeT
(TTTRA—gHDarTS)
— 7 IRl R AT & forg wraem
— AR & fory graen=

Ll

450.87 63.63 514.50 432.48 23.05 455.53
- 376.22 376.22 — 345.41 345.41

- 61.12 61.12 — 26.23 26.23

- 176.57 176.57 - 134.30 134.30

- - - - 32.84 32.84

- 24.25 24.25 - 99.00 99.00
450.87 701.79 1,152.66 432.48 660.83 1,093.31

16.1 facha ad @) gwifta @ 3rTel 12 7€ ¥ Jarfigw 219 ara @fe (@fwar) @ d9fta gaf,
AT Aae= & ®U H <l T8 2 |

16.2 UG & <IN :

R <= o)

gel oM™ 45553 99.14 40.17 - —| 51450
GTRUl & foTg TTaem 361.84 193.90 179.52 — —| 37622
TAAIY BT WIATed @ folg WTae= | 134.30 45.00 2.73 - —| 17657
TS WERIAT &g WaeT 5.50 - - 5.50 — —
(T —THUBaITS)
g IO R &S] & foIU graes 32.84 - - 32.84 —
ATAMR & oIy Uraer= 99.00 6.51 81.26 - 24.25
o 1,089.01 34455 | 303.68 5.50 32.84(1,091.54
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16.3 AR AW AH—19 B ITAR THIfHS JATH (SUSH, BEI ) BT THSITDHROT

Fiftreg ReIfdr & AT—31eT 3 Td 3 ofkET f9aRT 3R e—u3 # A1l U <raider gel ami 3iiR
IUGH & GHREd ol ol ARiefipa Rerfa fF=ferRad &

k <T@ #)

faazor 31 91d, 2022 &t 31 91d, 2021 &t
Reafd & sgar Refd & sgar
SUGH  GEl TPGIdRY | JUGH Gl AhaIdRul
(facauifya) (i—fawuifya) | (facauifya) (R—faaifya)

(1) dHifesd &1 g7 IAFAE
I X JATSYTATH (2012—14) JATSTTAYH (2006—08)
ufged &)
30 991 d® 5% 5% 3% 3%
31 9 44 99 5% 5% 2% 2%
44 99 ¥ ATH 5% 5% 1% 1%
EEIICR 7.1 7.1 6.79 6.79
999 H gig (anfien) 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00
ASHRTG URAURTET IR & @1 &% (a1fid)
Y BHRIDIC 1091 99 11.62 @Y
(11) SFaRIl & adA qed d gRad+
AT B ARH H SIS BT IGAH A 773.08 45553 630.92 413.30
TSl AT 52.49 30.93 42.90 28.10
T AT AN 3361 2213 3153 2064
CCISEIRSIUG] — -
e o (IfS BT ?) (21.08) (40.17) (20.35) (34.61)
dHifhd (™) /81 14.16 46.08 88.08 28.10
Jafy & A d AR HT Id9H A 852.26 514.50 773.08 455.53
(1) ge=—ua # Argar < 9 arefl eI
Y @ 37T H AR IRAYRM H1 T qed 791.14 — 746.84 —
¥ & 3id B R & IFAR sl 852.26 514.50 773.08 45553
BT I I
Jo—ud # Jr=gar <1 18 ad aREufy / (qa) (61.12) (514.50) (26.24) (455.53)
(V) |r=ar 9 ad A WAt |anrd
T AT AT 3361 2213 3153 2064
CCISEIRSIU] -
BEERCINACINK 1.78 30.93 0.04 28.10
dHifhe (™) /81 46.08 - 28.10
[T Ud FF BT fqaRor § A & T8 35.39 99.14 31.57 76.84
IRECRSIKK]
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Rk o= #)

(V) aro=ma aReufral & sfaa
1 # gRad=:
AT & AR H ArorTa aREufRrar 746.84 - 630.27 -
B I qd
TSNS IR TR TR & 65.38 - 49.02 -
RNHE] — - 87.90 -
eIt (21.08) - (20.35) -
ArorTa aREuREl W) St o/ (816) -
Ay & 3 H ArorTa uRFURRT &1 S qed 791.14 — 746.84 —
(VI) 31 Qe 3ma § #r=adar feu oe 0.50 - (81.91) -
arar fHifes o+ / (3109):
0.50 — (81.91) —
ddeTefierar &1 fagayon:
31 9T, 2022 1 U 99 b forg

Rk o= #)

9l <X I9 & 3fd # <T@ &1 852.26 514.50
AR
0.50% Jf§ & BRI Y9G (20.91) (13.38)
0.50% HHI B BRI YHTG 21.79 13.88
99 & 3id H ST & 852.26 514.50
AR
Ja9 @1 gfg X [050% IfE B R yAT@ 21.92 13.99
0.50% PHHI & BRI YHTG (21.23) (13.51)
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Hg &R 3R JATERVI & PR FAGTLAANY HEAYUT 81 & 3R MY, YR & J9Td BT GRDbelT el fbar

TATE |

ETEBIfT B &R, YA H UM Bl ghg Bl &R, FaT-gRy F Ugel U Bl glyg PI &R 3R S T & aR H
TR HaTFgRT IR UHHIA o 8 & SR A Tl el |

RO &t g1RIca &) yRuaadr & wuRwEr

k o= #)
CL BRI R f3 af3
i 0¥ 1y 87.05 63.63 32.19 23.05
i 19 299 61.38 41.84 50.45 35.67
iii 29 3ay 95.19 54.19 30.57 20.89
iv 3% 4Ty 71.63 43.65 66.39 36.99
v 495y 74.74 4561 49.46 28.98
vi 5% 6 Y 118.39 72.67 54.99 33.63
vii 6 99 & dIa 343.87 192.93 489.04 276.32
17 fa<ha <R
171 39 (?W ﬁ)
faa=or 31 #Td, 2022 B 31 #Td, 2021 B
Refd & sgarR Rerfd & sgaR
for=fafaa @ wfa werrdar—sgar:
(i) PrereT ARMETT & oY M (|ATITRTH) 3157 1,973.95
(feamh 4. 1 172 <)
=T el | e (fewefl 4. : 19.1) 27.96 31.44
I HATTT AT 9.69 18.78
YIUH &7 Ao (9483) ATRITRTH 815.64 1,694.93
UIuH &7 (3965) HTRITRTH 2,637.09 —
foqar TSI (3886) ATITH 86.71 962.48
SIS, TAUASTS, YRA WRBR A FIE — 250.00
dIRITS, TR —
(i) 9RT FRBR DI T A TR AT 598.09 -
(iii) ot g% AfoRfar ST 4.71 4.71
(iv) fafaer TFeR 16.47 13.85
(v) 91T g 316.15 251.58
(vi) 3= I Ary 34.18 43.34
(vii)ueT s 14.80 3.54
el 4,593.06 5,248.60
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17.2 5% Td ARRITRIA® GRT &1 T8 T8 & AR, SUAS AT Bl IS I & WU H A=
& ST 2 3R @E A fHy Y A9 BT ATel ITATRA & U H AT ST € | HUAT 7 I BT AT &

foTq a1y gfteaoT

T UTel [T B | ST Haell 2 IR HITdl Bl 311 1R & W & ATEIH | A=l

<1 S & | AiRTEToT e IR 3MTjes Werdr & &R ay & 3fR¥ H 99 & aR4 97w, argl, e fay
T 311X 31.03.2021 BT R & AR Y F=AfIRed &:

& <@ ®)
- faavor 01.04.2021/2021—22| a9 s [@¥ 21—22| HRA | 31 ",
9. Dl D SINH| 21—22 | 2122 | D SRF| WRPR 2022
RS | wiftdal | SRME | & fay| ®iga | @ | &1
oy <ol 3| argdl | (Frfaa) (@i <am<| sia: o
1 | preTer uferor 1,973.95 0.00 52.54 —|  1496.57 498.35| 3157
ITJaT—(9496) ATTNH
2 |UToH <& Ao (9483) 1,694.93 0.00 5022|  26.09]  853.20 5022| 815.64
ATIT3TH
YIuH <7 (3965) HATRIRTH —| 3321.00 9.24 —|  683.91 9.24| 2,637.09
faar aro (3886) 962.48 0.00 12.73| 760.00|  107.33 21.17|  86.71
ATI3TH
5 | SIS, THUASTS, 9Rd 250.00 0.00 575 25575 0.00 — —
WRBR A T
I IaT 18.78 0.00 1.02 — 0.00 10.11 9.69
e foide drisd 11
(i) RUAU—dTdRIITeT - 36.20 0.00 6.63 29.57 —
(ii) SMRYerd— — 21.29 0.00 — 21.29 —
THYTUHAY
(iii) IRTAU—3=T NTHy 3145 0.00 1.45 — 4.94 27.96
31 914 2022 &1 Reafa 4,931.60 | 3,378.49| 141.95(1,048.47| 3,196.81 598.09 |3,608.67
P ITAR UY
31 O 2021 &1 Rerfa 3,334.85 87.16| 138.77 —| 1,536.59 —14,931.60
P ITER AW
18 3 ATe RACTY & o= #)
faavor 31 9, 2022 31 9, 2021
@ Rerfar @ Rexfear
P ITER P ITER
Tifafdre <7 afdnat 137.47 75.91
SIERI CIRINE — _
o 137.47 75.91
df
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19 YTl ¥ T oid

k o= H)
fqaxor 31 H1d, 2022 &1 | 31 #1d, 2021 &I
At a8 @ fav | g 9 & ferg
Mo AT T R /3= &1 fag 1w
T U T
Tl =1 (SIvd) W e 5,718.84 5,525.42
Y T I (THRAIU®) IR TS 88.45 165.20
AT fHa™ AT (THDATS) IR =TS 3.65 3.31
HfgeT g AT (THUHATS) R &Tel 113.00 123.81
Rredl FHiE A (THeHars) iR Tl 1.23 0.71
o1& o1 Io T (SUeIgd) R Tl 51.74 58.48
NEETATH R AT 6.41 5.68
ITH FE AT IR 1] 3.96 15.42
oAl R &grol (fewoft @ 191 &1 Hew o) 59.12 86.62
I YdATeld ¥ X[oikd
TS FIGIE fITarT ST Jeed TR 17.37 7.44
(@ fewol : 19.2)
UITH G&T JISTT aelUdh & dsd g (Y Y AR 34.14 -
AR e (S fewoh : 19.3)
B 6,097.91 5,992.09

19.1 I 2021—22 & TR, THAAIY, R3RET / GOSN 3R TAIUHHI—THUHSNE & 58.34 T ¥u (fawir a9

2020—21 @ QIR 40.74 ARG BUYY) &I TATIHT TR HHLT: 20.78 o (fA=ia a9 2020—21 H 245.88 1),
TR (AT a9 2020—21 & SR Y) 31X 2883.00 ARG (I I 2020—21 & TIRT 183.74) & ATIAT WR

ST ITT 31T 2T |

AT ST AT B ATAR TR TR TS TR ST STl 82—

() THHY &AM H STd AR TRT BT gL a7 OR |

(i)  DTTSISIT TOIRTAT & AT Hi—

(@) 120 &1 @I @@ & 3R WY MY IR IFATRN R AT TITATHEST §RT ATATS T
TOIRFAT 3 JHTRA AT QTS &R 4 318 4% a1 o1 &% SARL BT AR AR B ARG A

IO BT ARG qh AT BT |

(@) <AATSIT TOIRAl §RT 120 AT & (G 41 JIIYTh I Ty T IR |l JHUR AN ATHR el AN]

T ST |

(M) AT TSR @ U fa<ia af & oifd & 80% a1 SHW 31fdd Ferlt fAfS STIRT wR @
3GTh TR UR SITY ST+ ¥ G &l STy |
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19.2

19.3

TAIUHHT—TAUHRITE & AT H, ATATSIOT ToiRdl Bl g9aTIdl IR 7ol &1 S | 8 a
SO, afe =Rl S SuiT R fadl faeiy Ao & a8d 80% T S99 31fde 2 |

(iv) "TAIUEHHI—THUHRTS, JTT AR afid SMER W <F MRRN & F9I ¥ YT 3GRA W) 2%
I B R ATET I S A2 |
Y 2021—22 & ARM, TR 7 FATGT §RT Y& DI T dfed ghls A8 AR I DI 3 AR

(VISVAS) AT & <11 311ffes e (Fader) Aot &f o] fhar € | g9 forg feme anfdfes werrar &
FOT TR 1% TG Yot BT 8HAR © |

99 © RN, 8 7 TS =19 3R AfRIGTRAT F37erd, TR IRBR BT U Hald &5 B JIoT, Tl
3 G IR PIeTerar §u= fRaure! (AUA—SIUSHTHUegs) ATl &I oF] {6 g | Ygd—ger aror &

(iii)

agd, A S @ HAT & Ty TTUHAAIUH 31T DIerel [daT HiR1eTor HrishH A1) - &
2 | gufery, YIga—gel AToT & SrIvadd & forg, N ufdrerr amd @ 1% (oo av & 3%) &1 v
AR T BT8P 2 |
20 AW IN R @r= W)
faavor 31 #Td, 2022 @1 | 31 41, 2021 B
T 9 & forg | 9w 9 & forg
®) Arol 3
dof # ST IR WR =TS 294.59 674.82
gd 9 @Al W Ao 387.00 219.39
HHANT U 3T BT faU U 31 R <19 33.36 38.87
(fewmoft 20.1 @1 Hed o)
faey emRfea AT w® s (fewolt — 202 &1 He4 ) 42685 268.75
W) 3 AR—YATA 3T
fafaqer urftaan 1.49 0.89
gre faRma 24.65 2353
g TR M oAt — 1.95
g @ & foTv graem 19.32 31.70
o 1,187.26 1,259.89

201 HHARI 0T & I e MR & HROT SRINTT Gl & IR & oy 99 2021—22 & R 29.85

20.2

g (i a9 2020—21 # 28.15 TRG) BT AT &1 TS 2 |

ST foh 2006—07 # fI=d Ud A-TeraTuRIeTd gIRT a9 faar am, fedid 24 ST9a¥, 2008 &I AT
O 1017} 95 ¥ d18 7 Ud IRy oRfer MY &1 gord a3 & foly ARl U™ @ S Sfewe (i
(SIS & feenferden & orgaR) &1 ufafHee w=ar & | faRiy srRfe M uR sriSia =rer 341 (e 3 g
AR & WU # 997 5T © | SAIIY, eRATdH A1 2.16 B STAR TATAAIHD TSIl B (ol FHBT TN
ST fohaT SITAT © I 39 316l T T ST © |
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21  HH9R) fed @y

$) dd-, JoIgdl U4 o : JaE—ds—yey e

qad Ud 9l 46.57 8.20
fRrfeream afcigfed — -
gel Il RIrd @y _ _
8l o - -
EIRISEIRC NG 9.04 2.16
55.61 10.36
@) dd9, AGigdl U9 o : HHar)
qaq Td 9 1,189.18 1,110.65
gel oY 99.14 76.84
gel AT RAIT ThIhR0T 0.31 1.46
gel Il RIrd =g 0.98 0.60
ferferem afergfed 54.96 2158
THAAR T 1.51 1.35
TS AT Yoob 0.12 0.10
forsqres eeft aa= (diemRd) 193.90 118.32
EISISCIRC NG| 2.83 2.96
1,542.93 1,333.86
1) wfasy Ffer 3iv s fAftray ¥ sfvrq=
afasy e / Shvavaemsed § 9 &1 3fere 83.81 77.07
SNERREUE RN ] 10.80 10.93
wiasy [ gemate g 3.96 3.70
facer a1 uferafirar—fawmT
SLEE] 35.39 31.57
frfer (Farfge) 23.63 21.98
ENENGEIRERY) 78.78 73.27
236.37 218.52
H) HHART HATIT Y 8.51 5.01
8.51 5.01
$) FoN AR AYAT W HHaA a9 9.86 8.15
A 1,853.28 1,575.90
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22 faca<ma & arE %)

g1
gl <gdl UR TS ot — 0.55
fel — 0.55
23 eI AR uReeA drrd (¢ e #)

T gRAURRT W e (fRwol 4. 3 3R 4 &1 Hav o) 29.79 28.95

URHURTT & IUIRT & ARTHR TR IS — 575

(fewoh 4. 3 &1 He o)

3 uRFURRT &1 ulRene (fewoft |, 5 &7 da o) 1.19 553
A 30.98 40.23

24 X159 ATATSIT Tol Y &I Wi

k o #)

Il & foly TAAIT BT ArcdTe= 45.00 44.30
T BT AIATET—gAedTs 45.00 45.00
oA 90.00 89.30

25 A Y

k arE #)

CEICRRC R 0.34 0.19
& = — 0.37
PNRIIN I~I Y 1.98 1.74
$HReY Ud JIAISE 6.08 3.79
T e gob 1.68 1.78
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fafer stk argaRe v / Rl

TY—5T JAR A / J&1H /T /AR
BRI SR Y

AT T

Frafera foh=mar

SETRIETd B A (fewol &, 251 &1 Ha )
SH, AR

ST AR AT

ST AR AT

CIBIA U ol

TiRTET Ig—ITH

gfTeT aR—fAqerd

AT fHmT I

T g — S

AT F — KB

ATHT T — FATBHR

CIERECE]

X UG N

AT GAf g

FAMAR-Y, & G DY

UH IR FA™OAT & dgd ot Arnl (fewoft o, 252 <)
e I
eIy e I

Rk o= #)

15.06 12.98
19.60 4.83
8.11 83.52
91.72 17.17
4774 37.02
83.77 76.50
2.91 0.34
2.80 2.97
0.78 0.70
8.93 3.67
4.92 5.05
0.25 0.10
0.54 0.69
1.57 0.13
17.62 10.58
0.18 —
6.38 7.40
21.66 4.97
4.96 7.37
0.70 0.39
20.04 199.98
3,196.81 1,536.59
—3,196.81 (1,536.59)
371.08 484.37
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251 dEags yRsfe )
® <@ ®)

SETIRIET & foly 2.80 249
T qY DT EIEr & oy — 0.48
FHRIEE A & forg — -
FHul fafds Jrel @ forg - -
TeHT qaisi & forg — -
3 waratt & forg - -
@l @ gfagfd @ forg _ _

Dl 2.80 2.97

25.2 fo<I 99 2021—22 & SR, IS = 07.03.2022 BT AT U 15841 dTS 95 H bl / JRARET & forg

TATHUHSIIT B SR AT & AR 52,88,433 /— BUY Bl IR & ST SRS §b TR Y Y
RS TR TS BT A% B BT Fold 4T (IS 16.2 3H) |

26  3TETEROT Aq

Rk <" #)

gR&ufrEl o fa@r w () /'8 (Fae) 1.60 —0.40
?Ij,,?'[ 1.60 —0.40
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27 39 AYG 3T $ Hecdh (ATH3ME)

Sidacl ¥ STRETT & Y YhR §IRT 31 AU 31 & YR Dl GIehel: - ST AT i
& <@ #)

— JUSH 0.50 (81.91)
Bl 0.50 (81.91)

28  ufa IR 3r6i+ (Fdww) & e )

Terid sdea

RO gares | 32.52 31.90
axefipa ey

R vare T | 32.52 31.90

28.1 U TR A9 3roi4

T BRI AT ST & IREAT H SRIATA [y TY A TRRT BT 3751 AR AR 3iTAd H=T:
k o= #)

BT & SIS TR DI ST AT

R e | 4,877.62 4,785.12
Ui R T 35T & URBAT H SRS [hY Y 315 4,877.62 4,785.12
T BRI e M5 & Ieed B (ol WIRT BT 9IRS

S IRRERSECI] 150.00 150.00
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282 Ul AR AR 31t

Il YRR TReATGT & URBAT H gRIHTe fhy 7Y ST RN & 31oi TR HIRGT iHd H=AT:

& <@ ®)
faawor 31 91, 2022 &1 | 31 91, 2021 @l
a9 @ forg | gurd 9 & e
PUAT B SfddT] TRB] Bl T oA
RO} y=me = | 4,877.62 4,785.11
FROR TRl 3 9 AR AREAIDd IS & IRBA
¥ gwHe fbU U ereiH 4,877.62 4,785.11

T 3TSTH @ 0T H SRIATA fhY SIAaCT UART @ A ARG FEAT BT ARelldhd Ui AR 3ol & e B foly

SFI) IRIRT B ITRT HEAT B FHTRT BT |1 T ST %87 &

& arE #)

faaor 31 91, 2022 &1 | 31 91, 2021 @l
ared a8 @ fog | gurd 9 & o

I IR S 3o @ UG b S B oIy IWRI DI
qIRT 3frd avem 150.00 149.65
ANCIIhROT BT JHTd: — —
amded & forv oifdd 3RR —
T YRR TReAPd ST & e & oY UART Bl
HIRT &7 150.00 149.65

29 Yol yqe=

BT BT I BRI FLJAT TS & W0 H SR I§ B U AT G B 3R IHb! e

B B oIy Uh aid A 37U YSil BT Tee BRAT © dlich hUAl TIARERD] Pl 3fEhaH o4 AR 3=

IRIRTRAT DT AT SUTE] BRIAT STRI N b |

S 3TATdT, HUI AT U=Afagrai @1 e 2t 3R Sruetiati # uRad=i & Telid | JHRATSTT B B

foTQ ST+ Yot R T Faer Bl § |

eI 31 AT, 2022 BT FATT 99 & SR Yol BT Y&eI_ & @ forg e, il ar ufsharet # &g

afReci el fbar T |
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30 Sfad ged qru+

(i) =IforT & TR fawii faeral &1 iR Jou FforiRad o

(i) ¥@e 3R TPha AAGA - — 6,888.34 — 7,700.72
(i) 3T d& 9 - - 9,949.48 — 8,298.04
(iii) 3= fawia uReufrRn — — 4,646.85 — 6,197.48
(iv) vaRml ok g &1 o - —| 202,044.26 — 196,910.72
(v) HHETRIT BT F0T — - 349.66 — 397.89
o facia aRgufmar — — | 223,878.59 — 219,504.85
fawfa <gag
(i) wferfcr ST iR YITaT - — 21.18 — 18.56
A gUAST - —
(i) o fowig <gamd - — 4,571.88 — 5,230.04
Fd facia <gan - —| 459306 — 5,248.60
(i) focirr aREURT 3R SIamsil T A e, ST Sed Hed U= A19T ST & & e )

faciha aReufmn

(i) uwdg 3R g @&r For 202,044.26 202,044.26 196,910.72 196,910.72
(i) ¥ T 3R AR 349.66 345.68 397.89 379.70
$o facha uRGufrn 202,393.92 | 202,389.94 | 197,308.61 197,290.42
fawfa <gag

(i) wfcrIfar ST &R YT AT SUAS! 18.56 18.56 19.93 19.93
$d facia Qgag 18.56 18.56 19.93 19.93
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i) Thg 3R b THDBET bl BRI IR, 3T deb IV, SUR, SUHS!, 3= AT IATU 3R THHTT BT F T,
JUTafY WY B B & BRI I &1 A ST &, T ShT I o3 & |

i)  PHEEIRIT BT FOT" BT ST oI Pl IAAM IIOIR G BT SRIATA DR IeIPhd e HaTel & MR TR

UReTrd fhar AT € | BIICR U] ST SIRGH Aled 3rfedTcHe Y §YSl & FHGYT & BRI I

e Ao e H k-3 SfUd Jeul & U # affed far T 2 |

Sferd gea g4

TR 1 — A IRAYRTAT A7 garsil & oy |iha aoRl # Igd Hed ((raFriiod) |

TR 2 — TR 1 B 3N A fpu 70

JIIET W W (3127 Fed! | foly 7Q), uRFURRT a1 qIarstl & oy a1 A & |

ST T AT IS WY | (31T el & w0 H) AT

R 3 — URFURTT AT <FRAT & 1Y $Ye, S Sfaclidh dioiR & Joa-iid Aldbs] (raeareid $Yel) WR

3R 81 2 |

fAferRad wRell aRenfd orrd w At 18 fawia aRyufrl ok ¥l & Sfd Jea w1oe s ey &l
EXINIECE
fa=TT® 31.03.2022 #1 Refdy & AR SFad Jou IgH: & arE %)
faavor i &l dhi™g| ®R 1 | WX 2 | WX 3 @l
faciia uReufrar

ORENET rTd WR i gR|qRR

(i) ¥Rl BT FT 31 HTd, 2022 —| 34568 34568
Fd faca Igag - —| 34568| 34568
f&=1T® 31.03.2021 &1 Reifd & AR I Y TP & arE %)
faavor Ui &l dRIF| wWR 1 | W2 | WX 3 @l
facia uReufrar

afRenfea arra wR ol aReuRe

(i) @FETREl B For 31 A9, 2021 379.70 379.70
$d facia Igag 379.70 | 379.70

(iii) fawha SRaw yse=

M@g@ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁﬂ?&ﬁ?ﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ%%ﬁﬂ%lﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ@ﬂ@m

HYAT b ATl BT fdcd TIYT B 3R TP TATel bl THIT o7 & oI TRICAT SUSTE BRI © | HYAT DY
T It aRAURRl H AT /HIY &7 el / Arseh! faed ot enfird €, ST 3fal gfaad] & el U 9

T Y & |
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U BT FTSTR SIIRH, ST SRgH 3R forfdafedt SRed 2 | U=l & fawiia SiRkad fharmera S =il
IR Ufshaell gIRT AT 8Id & T1 39 fAiig SIRGAT BT g1 ST ST &, $78 AT STl § 31R BUHl dbl
AT &R SIRIH el & STAR $DT YT BT Sl 2 | (a2 Heel 591 SIRgAl § | UAd BT Yaer el
& forg fat @ FHter wxar 2 iR el erad BT &, ST 7 ARIEEd fhy T g—

$)  qoTR Sfe

IR SIRGA b VAT SIIReH & o [l i faeial @& widl Fag darel & Sfa g0 H, 9ok Jaai H
R & BRI SAR—AGT BT | ITSTR SIRIH H 1T X BT SIRIH M BT © | ITSTR SIIRIH gIRT 991
foceir faerat # or ok 31, ST IR QIR 81 IR—ager= fawii faerg anfia 2 |

@) SIrol §) e

IToT TR SIIRIH UFT SRgY & b 9ToTR 1T g% § URad-l & HRYT fhl Ay Aol & 91d) Fdhg vdrgi &
ST Hog H SAR—TST BT | BT BT T G SR BT Wl el ¢ |

M) wfse wnifRew

shfee SIIRIH U+l &I faay 81 &1 SIReH 7, afe fhel faciy fdokg &) ®Is Hreex Uil e dfderead
SR qR1 B3t # fIme &l & SR I8 qRd: TR 31X | | Wit I U+l & 01 | S0 8l © |
HYAI BT TAAIY MR Y BT T 77 ol & 19+ faci frardemdl 9 svfee SiRad & w1 2 |

HUAT U MTARS A & MR R e ARIA BT Jeaid IR e w8 | Hu+l aRufrar o
MR ATRIAT UR b &1 WA TR =R SRl 2 3R 39 a1d IR A1 IR &=l & {6 @ gdss Raifd st
H FATIH AR TR ST SIRgH H PbIs Aecayul gig g9 © | I8 Yodid br & [Ty fb a1 sfse Siilkaw §
H1E FeaPol g §S B, HU IR ARIAT &) aRiE &1 R & 3R & & SIRad & warer RaifdT arka
&1 R & SITAR YRFURTIT TR g8 Ib D SIIRIH B oI Bl © | T8 IUST] T AR AALABRT ST
AT W IR o=l 2 | e wu 9 frfaRad Hadas wnfie fhg 1y &

— IR 1 {9 o dTel QUIRE® AT Jalid YR TRICAT &I TUE & Jed H Agcayol uiRacH |

—  |YE ¥ U aTadhdiel (THAIY SR W) B qirar Refr # gReadd iR For uradaisi (THHIY) &
Tl GROHT H aRacH! Afed For Uil (TEY 3R WY) & Janfrd eri—feres iR aagrR |
HEqoT gRacH |

AT AR WR, T8 A T ST 2 & SRS J1adT | Hise SIRgA 7 #gqui gfg g3 7, I 77am 3

99 | 1S T qH T T |

el ol aREURT § 9o T9 Bl & 99 Breex UIe] 39 §9 YIdH o1 # f[A%at &l & 91 9 <7 &

ST & |

facha faera 3R e 5w frn

doi ofik fawiia il & U 2Nl | HiSe SRIA BT J&e HU=1 Bl AT & AR 63T ST & | MR &1

AT BT Ul ¥ UTs AT BIcH & SR TR HISCR U] & STFAIGT | & [l ST |

)  Awe i (ferfdafsd wfem)

fofdafSET SRad gaerd @1 3ife TR Ul & FQerd Hsel ®I & | B! Yaigarl AR aRd(dd Tdha ydral

T JEe BRI 2 |
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31 UTdElT-
31.1

31 91d, 2022 &I GaT 98 & forv Forl 3iR el & gyl sfse sy & fore uraen :

€ <" #)

Shiaqa&Tal &Y

gl uR ATy
TS IATAA BI

facha aRufy,
e forg zeor Sikew
¥ RS AT A
T WY 4 ghg
T8l 8% T I*

facha aR¥ufy,
g fow o
Siew # 9f g8 ©
IR FoT wY A
BIHROT &1 Bl |

202,044.26 0% -1202,044.26
4,193.74 0% -1 4,193.74
716.65 100% | 716.65
801.46 100% | 801.46
1,539.99 100% | 1,539.99 -
209,296.10 3,058.10 (206,238.00

31 91d, 2021 &I GaTE 98 & foru Forl 3iR AfraT & gyl sfse sy & fore uraen :

€ <= ®)

faciia aReufy, el 196,910.72 0% -1196,910.72
e forw =01 SiiRaw .
3 o e | B 5,458.98 0% -] 5,458.98
e U W gy A

StiadTel DI TE g8 T I*

yaarlR¥a o1

g-rﬁ-gﬁ' U Ed 1:|T[ﬁ ﬁC_Tﬁ_q trﬁﬂ'tﬂ%r, '%R:RE 0T 777.27 100% 777.27

Mg I B | fyo w01 9Rew 3 O )R 745.46 100% | 745.46
gfg 88 & IR ®UT |
%g@g l'i'a””' DR 1,539.99 100% | 1,539.99

205,432.42 3,062.72 (202,369.70
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31.2

31.3

THT & oy, S8l 9 IRBR DI TR /IS / JMMeaI Sudte] &, dfesel o & forg
TET—af2at # 100% @ &R | < TS B, AR Jo—uF & NG BT Afieg 3 a9 | 1fded 7 &R Ty
TRBR P TR / ML/ MLATAAT H HH |

AT & 3TTdT (STET TR ST el 7)
(@) YA B T <7 URg 3 99 AT A 3f¥eh Bl 7afe) & oy g1 MR TR 100% BT AT & |

(@) T & ol I URg 2 99 AT §OY 7P U 3 Y A HH BI fde & ol BT 1M UR 40% BT
TTET |

(@@ qTaE B o <1 uRg 1 99 A7 39 Afdd W 2 I I BH Y Fafdy B Ty g iy W 25% BT
Iae= 2 |

(@) 9T @ fTQ <7 ORg 1 99 | HH FafY & oTQ qepTaT AR R PIg WTaer el ¢ |
ey 3R Afeve o1 ARl & fog grasm

T 2000—01 & SR "UAIRR" & YN ST DI TTg IR0 & FaeT H Se—gRAB1all # 3reiey iR |
STHT IRIRAT & foTy 1,539.99 AT (2019—20, ¥1,539.99 <IRF) [T et RTfI 21,485.00 TTRE & (2019—20
31,485.00 ITE) 3R I AT TAT ST TST I54.99 AT (2019—20, I54.99 ATE)] BT U & Fiifd
Hore B aRIell & forg |idwe 7, SHfeTy st &1 uraere 81 fhar Tar 2 |

R forgd IMfAH, 1881 & (T "UIRR” & fdvg TATAUHGSIT gRT <RATAT & QT HATH! T ferd
T # lfdd €1 Ul (T9dRR) &1 A S <IRTery, Uoiid Ud gRamon gRr uiRd fedis
01.02.2001 & TSI ERT IRTHATIS BT AT AT | ST GATd 30 ATHA H ITATTT §RT IRBNT TRAHIH
e fhar T o1 | SRR URAAS I U B T5 ol & AJAR UTdRR Bl IRAYRR, IAD
UfHd oFeR & U BUT B SIaTg O R & forg ot Tt T € | TIUaUmE Ry & Ueh smfod
SFGR BIH & BRI, SHSD! AT DI YAl DI Plg YOI el § AR & DU H TATHUHS AT §IRT [+eer
EIRERUNER ARSI CES R

31.4 wfevg Fonl R <19 & fory W< &1 yaadq / (G@ievg Fon &k < & forg 9<n)— s
& g #)
faavor 31 91, 2022 @ 31 ¥, 2021 BI
Rerfd & srqar Reafa @ IguR
wfey o7 IR & & forg Wil &1 uarad 60.62 —
Sfere 701 3R &t & forg W 56.00 55.09
32 I B ARFadr & = did

qiqsr & Faferd g argare Frforiad 8 sk Rulfer safer & a7 # AT &l AfRedd & &I A,
S AUl SIRgH & FhdT &, e HIROT 3Tel [ a9 # aR|URRT iR SIarsil a1 HRT ey |
HEcaqol TSI [T ST Hhd &
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33 yd—arafer Ffear

IuRT, GIH 3R SUBRYT & SUAH Siiaddrad

SiTfes fewolt Rem 2.7 # Seoikd BT 1T 2, SUHT & Urq HUfRT, FIH 3R USR] BT AT
SEDIRIRSICECI SRS

QU e BT (A I4Td, AT [l aul H JeIeTd & Wl Bl JHIad PR Fhl © |
Id R Ul &1 SuAih Sfriaqera

SiTfes fewolt WRem 2.8 | Seelkd AT 1T &, DU & U ¥ URAURTAT BT ST SUAIT
Shaweret 2 |

QUG Hedich D fAiTY YT, ST i auf § afRkemer @il Pl gH1fde R Hehel & |
IFera e AU AR JRITH gfshar

I aR|URMET iR i garil & S Jou SATE Afed Aiad oo ddb-lhl gRT ATY
ST & | 31 Uil & g7Ye, SIE1 §9d B, 3acldhd a1 aIoRi 9 fog 9I1d € U 5181 U1 dvel
FaEr Tl €, Sferd Hea FMare™ o forg vl o @1 emar @l maegsar g & | Tt # e
g1 SR, 0T SIIREH iR IReRAT S 39Sl WR faaR &A1 eMHd © | 39 SRDI & IR 4
ST H B4 dTel U fawiia faerdl & RUIS fdby 77 SR Jed BT 991 B Hahd © | 3Tel
bRl & foru fewof) weam 30 o |

gFfed o <ific

HHARI AT ST, SHifhed Teid=1 & SR B EiRd fhy SI1d 8 | difdhes Jedina |
U fART=T ST T S &, S 9fas # adfass fasr | =1 81 9 © | $1H 981 &% &l
FReriRoT, Ia9 # 91dY gigdm 3R 977 &N WA © | Jedidhd | e Sifeaansi iR sde drafate
R & HRT GEARTT o SR 37 IgAMT H aRac=i & Ifd ercfde dageiiat & | Rarféar
BT TS TRIG BT T4 STAT Dl FHIET BT ST 2 |

& arE #)
faavor NI
& 01.04.2020 ® AT JRfara Ty 53,291.87
LCEIEISEIRINE 25.88
a1 01.04.2020 BT YT UJd URMH AT IARIETT 53,317.75
2020—21 Pl FATK aY & oy FROR yaTa @ 3@l & oy g uRga &y
3 IMfIF M DY AN AR 4,513.37
2020—21 @ SR IRy SmRfera <Ifdr # gxaiaRor (451.34)
2020—21 & SRIF 3T IS AT (81.91)
31.03.2021 &I 9: UKd RS GG IRfEra 57,297.88
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sfdadl, I vad =13 &1 faaver 3k $¥ivw u= gd safyr &1 Ffear & uwma & e )

¥l W ywra [sfeadt § qfE / (a+)]
arféat @1 il 0.51
IHAT T 3.13
fsITes A9 fd 9a9 @1 urae (16.43)
TS A BT UG (TTGHUHH I —THUH3TS) (5.50)
HHATRAT BT 371RH 0.55
=T TR —11.13
gfaadl R f9a uwE —28.87
& <@ ¥)

AT R FI BT faazor = y9E (@9 A gfg / (@)

IHRT T —3.03
HHAR] T Y 0.04
d UHE 2.99
SISt aR®T & UfT 2.99

e 3R axefiga it TR sroll (§fiew) (Shww 7 gfg / () = ) & e )

RO} vareaq @ fav ufa IR af|

SfFST gR®T BT 7, FROR y=Te=ii 9 Jolvd, o™ 0.02
SIFCT IRBI BT <, FRAR TaTe i 9 aRelldpd, ™ 0.02
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34 gdfea urdt ysdiavor

341 DU & &I 9GP BIiH D

3 ST HAR S 3fegel Ud yey feed
ST 3T ATl S |
CIRUSNEERE g ey (fa)
i g1 TS /MY LENERRENES

342 H¥ Y9GBII BB & AT d—a:

I & SR T TAIDHII HIHDI & 12T fBY 7Y oIFas1 BT wa=ey AT A

JATafe A 138.58 99.37
w3 [Tl Bl 966 Yob 0.28 0.14
ISR BHART o™ 66.79 59.39

205.65 158.90

3T T H HXT HGeTasia ifdien! ol faam a7 wRaiys enfia 7 |

defera urdt &1 0T
(i) =i woier 9=l (T=1 wemegs — faw)

IY & RY # Fefra wiféal & warfa arell geRifT 1.34 2.77

99 & IR far T FoT 5.38 -

B 0.33 —

IY & SR TERAf (2.40) (1.42)

sifcH 9 4.65 1.35
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fqavor 31 ATd, 2022 &1 |31 A1, 2021 &)
RIS ECL TS I

(i) il 31 Wil (@ui wafa)
I ® RV ¥ Fefg uifdal & i arell e=RIT 8.44 10.66
=) 0.16 0.41
99 P SR AERAT (2.63) (2.63)
SIRRENL] 5.97 8.44
¥ @ 3fd ¥ wdftm uifdal & wrfra arelt o fdr 10.62 9.79

34.3 GRBONI GEARN ® 1T dd—ad

IURTGT ST T oF—<H & 3TATdT, YT BT 3T TRBNI G & 12t i) o+ —< =, s =1 anfaa
g, JIferT A sl dob &1 JfAT Tl 8:—

WRBGR BT AM : AR IRBR, AAISTD =T R AfSTRAT HATT & AH H (100% YSiITd ferer)

BB HEdQUl A

& <@ ®)
YE DR AT—_T DI UPfa 31 A1, 2022 &I |31 AT, 2021 &I
9T 9 T 9
ARSI IR SRR A | (1) goiiTa 3ferar 0.00 0.00
(i) dvA—<&a & forg 3321.00 0.00
31T (3965)—PIeTet
TFRNeToT ATSTT
(i) dIgA-<&T & —26.09 17.61
forg 3rgaT(3965)—
PreTet UfAETOr JroTr
(iv) SIS | /B —255.75 250.00
& 9r / aradt
(& afza)
(v) SISl & /@t —7.60 10.00
e ure /ot
(st )
(vi) 31T IS 64.74 9.79
G ] RS LT Rai SRRl HTRIhH 50.47 16.30
TATAUHS AT STRTAd AT BRI 0.31 0
SRR BRI
VUG UHINAT / UfeTrpT ST T BT 0.31 0
ST T BT
ML FhTs HANI fa<T iR fawrg SRR BRIHH 14.31 5.92
IGRE 3161.70 309.62
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35 &, oY 30X 7ed S fadra AfSfaw, 2006 @Y €T 22 & d7d IAMTTD UHSTHIT

k o= H)

faaxor 31 919, 2022 &1 | 31 41, 2021 Bl
LRIl L HT s

(i) <iEidd 9y & 3id H T sMyfcieal &I qrar A 4.83 9.61

T TS T ot A
(ii) olEridd a9y & 3id | T sMyfciadl &l I A ~ _
P TS R R T AT
(iii) e IR & uwErd fhy T A Bl IRl — -
& 1 A BT T T Bl AR
(iv) a8 & oIy < &R YA ARG TS Bl AT — -
(v) oiEide 99 & 3fd # SuTid el &1 7 3R — -
Y IWE

(vi) ST < &ToT I T QIR ST ay # Y — —
YA I, 9 T (6 9 aRIg d Iad <3
TSl BT aRAd ¥ I el R &A1 S |

JeH UG oY STl BT g IR, S A1 aa FeiRa @1 € 8 R w1 9@, s gRT e @t T8
I B YR IR S AN BT U8aT HR ol T & | 39 UR, AWTIRIETD] §RT [4Tard fhar 11 8 |

36 I WR B T AR AHEISTS =1 3R ARTHIRAT 7T & A1 B MY oH—< DI qrad, a_gell
Ay /AT AR IRAT BT ARG B & Ueard, AHfad ©U A /ITd] AR I A fHg g
BHRIBAT & U TG AT Rl FRTR Z71.72 ARI (31.03.2021 DI 332.26 ATE) & |

37 e smifeie <l
forTfia Ao T (edeTR) &1 &1 TfafdfeaR faeaver i faar T &

k o= #)

o e facha ad
2021—22 2020—21

(i) fo<it dufky &1 ffor / arferrgvor Nl N
(i) SURIP (i) D 3reldT I ST W
AR ST/ IT9oT & 3fcia rfafafert 136.16 125.67
T ST BHTEAT / FARTRITAT / FAioT 8nfe & fog e / — 26.91
SUBRYT & 3 Tffafer |
o 136.16 152.58
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37.1 SUl A, 2013 T gRI—135 R FHSI JFYAI— VII & i ufed IgaR, Frfia

arTfore <1 (HTH3R) I © USIaRvl © Gae H

(@) I DI S dTell T BT ART & arE ¥)
fqawor 31 H1d, 2022 &1 | 31 91, 2021 I
AT a AT 99
(i) Seamsang
2016—17 — -
2017—18 — 4,747.53
2018—19 5,126.67 5,126.67
2019—20 6,097.90 6,097.90
2020—21 4,782.13
(ii) B (FAT3TLATS) 16,006.70 15,972.10
(iii) TeTg : gR¥gufRr & fawr & forg g\rae™ — -
(iv) raet o 16,006.70 15,972.10
(v) sfaa (iv/3) 5,335.57 5,324.03
(vi) (v) T 2% 106.71 106.48
(vi) 99 & STR¥ H sraafia <fdr 60.12 106.22
(viii) 99 & SR FfIa <afer 136.16 152.58
(ix) a9 @ 3fd # 3y AR (vi+vii-viii 30.67 60.12

37.2 3raAfya R g« @ yRAISERN 3 A4S 2 | ad 38 HivasR uRAars=Ri &1 faaver sa

ThR 2:

k <mE #)

Tol ] &1 A

gRAISET T 911

gRATSHT BT
EJIE|

RS
GL

HoR XIf3A

SISEIESIEE L

feRGT BocIde—3NgNsel drF
BT ITdT ThY ATHINTG SEfHT

SIRINEZ
JHARYY, Yo,
HERTSE

2019—20 5.61

M SI—a~Tg

whell B B foy wrgemies
SRS HETH

Afear, gferor
24 YRATT,
ERGGACIEEE |

AR, IR
24 QAT uf¥eH

A & GRIoT

3R g,
IR TSI B

2019—20 12.50
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goidl &1 A IRAISHT BT A gRAISHT &1 | RS | woR il
AT CL
NG, JRT
IR TMRTITETS
CIERISI]) | BEMEN] B IUHV—FTGRT | BRI 9T & 2019—20 19.76
THAT BN CRIERCIN
SEIEAE]
SIESIENIC AISHT HIUC FoRex & f[Adra— | 9 3R $HIAR |2019—20 9.94
TRATT BTl UrenfirdT G BT IR
AOIR I TR WIS | AT FANTRIAT IUSRU—I[SI | AfTYR & Yd  [2019—20 21.87
ARy AHf, RN urIfid IR Uy
TR B SHTA 3R g
e g% I YIeA—TNIE o @ A 9 | ok, JUl (201920 17.93
SINIEE]
THUHAGIU JHY UTeTT—INe o3 & AT A | qIeHR, IOTReIH | 2020—21 2.25
SINIEEal
SICIIEEING THUGH HIETell, TSHTe—Usld THUTH HISTe, | 2020—21 2.97
fovar IwIeRe ATseT ¥ Bifds TSNS
TS & golTol & folv 200 WATS
fohe, A-eTsoR anfe &1 uTaem
RTAHUHCIUHS T U FEhRN] Jad— TIRERT, TOTRRITH | 2020—21 3.00
RTAHUHSIUH ST BT foafor
EIRSIS| TRAT 2020 & IR—AT el faeett 2020—21 3.00
RIS TRy
qIel SHT G R HIfdS—19 HETHARI B AL o6 feet 2021—22 4.90
@ AR UDHIPHd @RS &I
gfafehar, faeell TIHRIR
T IS IRYAT COVID—19 Al & sl & faeelt 2021—22 5.03
fore fafeear Sumwor
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goidl &1 A IRAISHT BT A gRAISHT &1 | RS | woR il
AT CL
feoell R [oeRT yags | 8R TR, facetl # #ifds—19 facet 2021—22 6.90
RIEIG SUAR Ffaer & ol 100 IRl
P foR @ o1y SRS
Pl U
Tl sHide BISSIH COVID—19 3T &g, BaElT, SRR 2021—22 5.14
deTHT @ fofu givrmer er=n
BEGECIERC NS faeell, TAAISIR H COVID—19 el 2021—22 2.73
RIS BT SR Ryeiex
TITaROT HIR ATATICT JR3M T BT YTae 3R fer 202122 4.77
HIfds 19 X8d e Afed
fSTell FHTERUIT fSfTee vag— Al R, T [2021—22 5.00
[AIEERISI RG]l IRHR DI TSCDC HIoR | [ERN] 2021—22 11.05
Tl BEE
TOUT URT A gdl TR & JTHIOT T & RO 2021—22 6.50
foTg Haa STl e GiRad o
HAEIIR Sex=9-d PIfds 19, fecell 5T & BRI oo 2020 21 6.48
Jpe 09 & oI IR I Fre
BV 3R <FH I AR HAoTgRI
BT I fhe faavor|
TP AfegT BresIH gRIE], 4dg, 8RS § COVID 19 AERTS 2020—21 6.14
BRGIIC RIS CINIE G Sl |
DI DICIVRIEA AR e |
JUE ghea WY e COVID19 SIRadhdl faeett 2020—21 4.93
fRrfaR 3R <19 fbe &1 faaro
TR 3R COVID—19 Refies urotde, facet 202122 5.50
dgd AfaRio diiged (05 79 |
173.90

33" aifife Raie 2021-22

150




f&=1® 31.03.2021 & Rerfa A (FTe, uRATSHT) wR sraaf¥ya ¥ &1 faavor

& arE #)
RS S af & |98 D <IN FI DY A3 AR SHT Y
HYAl D 3T ARM @4 | oy & 33 | arenT N | ol & IR}
Ty Hrogarr EaRCIN| a9 reafida qr HregarR
@ | arelr @ 2 I
106.22 - 106.48 152.58 - - 60.12

f&T® 31.03.2022 & Reafa 7 (ATe uRATSAT) W= sraaf¥ya T &1 faavor

& arE #)
RS S af & |98 D I FI DY A3 AR S| Y
HIHl B 3Tl T ARM @4 | oy © 33 | arenT MR | Ul & 3Tl T
arer Hrgaam B W a9 reafia arer RILERIR
@ | arelr ¥ @ 2 @ A
60.12 106.71 61.92 49.99 44.79 11.80

373 (i)  31.03.2022 BT U qui BT IRASHT R rafd I & BRI 11.80 oG TUY (fUsel a9 60.12

38

ARG ATSSITHY! BT b b T ST & |

(i) 31 HATd, 2022 B FATK B ATl IY H 24.25 ARGS9 ((USet 9 99 ARF TU) B IR & HTHMR
T B foTg UTger= fhar T e /B e |

(i) @Y 2021—22 & TRM, FFJT [N B fhal # INI BA A WUEE WD W
JITUTTI / JATTLIHT B AR TR YUT B & HRUT T |

"HE YUYl 1S FebN Aed i faed vd f[aara e (TrdieadiueSi) o 7eg gawr gaiied
M, 2000, ST Aehlele A YT 0 (TAU) & BoRRTE IR AL UeeT H fgWoe & dRoT
T /7 TRABR & 1 gREURRIT 1R IRl @ SfaRvr o fAf i &var 2, & AR TIgaume il
& I U Urewiferal fguoid &R iU | depreld THITHRITGSRI & fg9oe & BROT
TAIUASIUHSMT 3R BaiTe I eIl Fedrl faw fder i (fieauuaywes) @ 9=
FEOT SIAT B AT BT AT, TR IVRER AEHRIT AT GRT 96 U9 FEBNI BR0T, AIaTed Bl
e fear ar o wife THNTERITES gRT fhar T fgareH, Huaurausrs il of Werl T8l
ofT | THUTURRITUG ST & UeT # far a1 =Irarfereror &7 fHoi, Hudaueauasl gRT WIhR el fhar
T 3R I 59 01 & fdog A1 Sea rTerd, e Uael, SaclyR & FHeT 3fdTel Q1R Bl | I8
THICYT ATRIBT, AT Sod 1Ty, Hed YS9 §IRT Wb R B ol T oY | T8 A ) fHoramefi= 2 |

TSI §RT &1 S areft (o dfed I8 gU, <F &S] & A1f—1T 3210.09 ARG &I 0T I,
ATATTATHS T §RT WHR PR ol T 8 3R T B & T8 © | ATATTAUHS KT gRT IR | B TS,
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TG @ ¥1,195.76 G (7T a¥ ¥1,114.43 @) AR A 31.03.2022 @1 RIfA & R &1 &
%835.93 TG (T IY 3835.93 o) P AT & oY, SH THITHAUHSRT & %y fazamar o v&T § 3iR
D! RN & o1y I8 ART IR 1 &I ST IET 2 |

39 QI 31.03.2022 BT N T G 3T, 3636.82 TG (31.03.2021 BT R & AR 24817.01 )
@ TSl Al 243752.35 ARG (AT 31.03.2021 BT R & SITAR 41,216.51 TRI) © |

39.1 9 9 @ A & sfaey arell s AFafhiv IRt /AT oo

fr=ifarfiad 2:

S I TR 1P
1 TSI SINE] 676.44
2 EISSNISIN IEEIN 1,518.11
3 THAORRITTB SR T T 2,031.69
4 TATHS T HERTE 8,820.74
5 BIEISNISIE USRI 2,389.93
6 NERIESIRIC NG ERTS 187222
7 SIERITS AT EINCES 598.70
8 THTHSIANE! AR 156.25

B (b) 18,064.08
33" aiffe Ruré 2021-22 152



39.2 19 99 & o9 @ Al arell W= ATzt vl R / A-rens i o R fr=fafeaa 2:

|

© o0 N o o A W N

£

RN
N

BT TAHIY /1Y
B (9)
dAhd fol (P+9)

SN

ST US $HHR

HEIRTYY
ENIE]
TEeRI
TSR
Prger

RIEEEI]
IR T

fafdea

10,284.00
4,607.42
282.72
1,047.40
600.00
54.50
3,387.56
3,716.89
24.29
911.78
171.00
600.71
25,688.27

43,752.35

39.3 faHT® 31.03.2022 TP T 41,152.81 G (fAFIH 31.03.2021 TH 262,080.23 RY) & SYAIAT THATIT—UH

JHTIT & | IR Aol Toifial / Aarg it ToifRiai—ar SuarRT @1 718 (e &1 fdavor frergar 2

1 BICRCES]
2 PIEEERCIR]
3 RTOTREIT

4 BACH

5 ToIRTd

6 HERTS

5,082.87
8,167.64
5,754.38
6,403.63

1,709.55

19,269.92
7,005.86
2,5636.44
7,442.69
5,982.95

2,871.43
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10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

TSHI—A
Y I IER

896.79 931.72
1,862.34 1,862.34
817.26 923.67
265.11 —
759.53 1,425.25
1,719.78 1,894.87
793.65 637.35
301.77 301.77
743.39 524.80
305.71 305.71
304.75 304.75
617.58 251.43
250.00 250.00
306.74 196.72
788.42 624.96
166.23 166.23
160.82 160.82
106.18 —
110.79 110.79
223.04 193.87
— 100.00
1,634.86 5,803.89
41,152.81 62,080.23
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40 3T HR ATATTIA, 1961 & 3icid $ 9 BT
JMTIPBR / IARAAT R B {10 BIg Urael= fhU S &1 MaTIHdT Fe) & dlfdh fFH B 3, IR
JNATTH, 1961 DT IRT 10(26)(F) B AT MIFR W BT UK & |
SID AT ArSIel 7 fasid 29.05.2017 BT URUS ¥, 18 /2017 SR b o, {579 BaT 137 o f aRT
10 Te (26d7) H HaRT SIGAT Sl AT YT STl A1 {UssT o & Fawdl & [2dl Bl agram
< @1 gfte § enfid o, fRer, SRerm a1 e & Arel |, ! o # aWfefid WU 9 8 I ©
3R 58 AIHR STATH, 1961 BT IRT 139 B IFAR AU HU H AFHR fdarofl a5 B Bl
JMIIIHAT 8] &, I8f FId IR DY Heldl DI DIe AGIThdl e8] B, Fifh ITd! 3T YR TIBY
ST, 1961 BT &RT 10 (26 &) & TEA B H BT I ¢ |
41 Ul BT GBS IHRIT
i) SSEITD BUH —116 B JTAR USI UHTIHIU
P) UPHUSAR & ©U A HUA
U2 B GURY
HIRIAT U UeT Wufrai a1 srrofia 7 3R a¥ & SR SAR—ae1d T GelTdT A foar 17 & —
& <@ ®)
31 914, 2022 31 919, 2021
de & Reafa d®d o Reafa
a9 & IRT ¥ AY — 5.75
9y & IRM ghg - _
IY & AR TRIER TR — 5.75
¥ & 3d # AV 0.00 0.00
EEICEGIN
Ty & ST, LT QI Bl DR IR b1 AT 1R MifafEai e uqd 1 78 &: & o )
31 HTd, 2022 31 #Td, 2021
de & Reafa d®d o Reafa
IY P R H Y — 6.29
i _ _
EANECARC R DI — 0.55
GUGIE — 4.89
M AT — 1.95
a9 & Fd ¥ AY _ _
qre]. — —
A—are — —
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31 9T, 2022 & AT ©U A 9gT IR BT yRUFIar fagavor fFr=gur :

& <rE ®)
faaxor 194 9 HH 1—2 9% 2 9 4 3Ifera
EEUETRIIN
31 9Td, 2021 A VT ©U A U TGN BT URuddl fagelvor Fr=rgar &: & < )
faawor 1 99 & ®H 1—2 a9 2 9% 9 3Aferd
UgT Iy
oI 31 B1f9 & faaxer & |1 ¥

& <@ ®)
faaxor 31 91d, 2022 &1 | 31 91, 2021 @l

a9 & forv | gareg 9o & forg
gel URFURRA R I I — 5.8
ST <IARl R T Y — 0.6
— 6.3

42

43

(@) dYSHR & w4 H S
T R <1 TS gRFulRRat &1 fqavor fewely 4 — faer wufy & aed fear man ® |
AR Red 99 arferraw 1934 @ dgd 8

TRAG Rod d6 9 e 29.042011 & UF G SIUAITH.UASLARIT  4175UHTTS /
10.01.001 /2010—11 & I I8 YHIFOTT fhar ® fb TAvAvHSRT &l YR Rerd §& rfarfeas, 1934
DI GRT 45—1 D SUSH] 3R HUN & AH&IRID Hal H AT T o FRUer Bul & wd H AR
AR gRT TG By M & HROT HUAT (TTTATHSIAN) & AR W 3= A &R faaeyot
W@%mﬁﬁwwﬁﬁﬁlﬂRﬁHﬁGﬁ%#aﬁzﬁWﬁﬁuqdcbwa?rﬂonsé’f
T I Seelg (T 731 &1 b Uil (TIUAUES ™) ST 9 HeTT WIeR T8 Sl | TgaR [&id
30 HS, 2011 DI s dl Bl 11871 45 H Hehed UTRA [T TAT 2 3R T8 Fehed (1 13 T, 2011 & UF
AT (ATHUHS T / TASHICT /193 /2010 /2704 & §RT AR RoTd 4 BT Id fhar a1 7 |

HHIh X3 R ARAI AW D AD DI YIS

U e DT HET AT oTieh=T AMfcrdl § TRecil Bl TSI WRG oldih A & TTIerl & A0
qdeTd) WY # SHaet Hifae avgeil iR far Sar g |
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44

45

46

47

dIfds—19 &1 99Td

T HATC, MRA TRGR o f&A1d 24 A/, 2020 & AT HRT 40—3 /2020 & FIRT IR ATATIGT D
YT 61, FOT THI—T9Y IR 17.05.2020 b G137 1T |

AT, DU S HeaTel dIfed 61 gU © | AR Ry &1 aRaifdear ol &9 H Y@ Y Hu o
uRafia wreara aRaer & STu=raT 8 | SRS WRel & ©U # SR W@ & 3¢9 ¥ 7 71 57 2020 #
AT Rl & foTv <7 819 arell fhead & forv faces qmafr # fovar o= fdar 8| s9a 3ralrdr,
QI B STl & AT [Icd Ay g aTel TRARITE & URUF faid 23 #8, 2020 & AR,
HUH! 7 QT 30 S, 2020 Teb T AT JRIE! UR SIS TSl ST 471 i1 18 Bl 37afey o foly
AT 30 RAGER, 2020 TF RINTT BT BT (01 o7 | §HGT AT 991G 8T & 31R 31.03.2022 BT AHS
TATE IR PIg Hecayel J4TT T8l S&T T & |

e Ruaifer

(@) AT QT

BUHT Udbel INHC H JNAT olferd el & oy o *1fsid &= dTell gRATSHr & Wi faa giyor &
AR H TN S © Siel W I ST S J1I R 8! © IR I IR @ 8 | Vel W & JATe &
RO} & A T & FHelT @ ST 8 T 3iedel |8 yay Hqere gRT fs1ed &1 e faar
ST 7, ST Je et fFoiaedr (HIeiTSIgd) & w9 H AT ST AehdT © | HUHl & T ST 59 Uhd
ART & forg wafda & T 39 91T & forg Y &1er fawiir o Sucrer & |

(@) whmifas gan

T U DI TRIARRT /T T2 & 3R © 3R $HD §RT UG DI S dTell HAdTAT DI UPia Bl
Q@ gU SIRGH 3IR UThel T4 & 3R $9 UBR ddel T AN oldh TITHE 2 |

fied ad @ sfds] &I dre] a9 DI UEKfT & JITHY B o o1y 3R Are] ad & fa<iig faa=on
¥ AT &Y U B foIg g1 galdd fearmar 2 |

YT IR 2013 B YA 11 H FINEA D IFTAR THCIHRIL:

THRATT 23 ATE 2021 B AMEGAAT & q8d HUAT ST BT AT 111 H HMed fhar 21 2013 B
UHCIBRUT & Hael H ST 1 3 2021 W AN & | DU+ fI<iR faroll § I G & AR uRad=i
BT M fhar & 3R = Ry 7T TahIaxvr S Feee & rgured # fby Y &

() =9 @ B SR BUT ARIRIA, 2013 BT GRT 248 AT HUAT AfAIH, 1956 DI TRT 560 & dad
§T BT TS HUIT B AT HUYT BT DIS oA—a 81 © |

(i) DU T 3 AT B TR foheel BT AT T BNl H HRIAR A7 97 T8l fHAT 3 |
(i) PUYN D I BIs IATH FURT qol 7, ST&l DI |1 99 Full W@ & foIv ol & Raomd dig
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HRIATE Y& B TS & AT © |

(iv) SO B IR BIS Yo AT T TE 2 i1 anfl a i @l | W SARIART B AT Ui
BT 9T B |

v)  ®ur A ol Al (Feuwel) |fed fadl o &fth (@iftha) a1 gdh1e (M) B S~a IT YR AT
forarer 81 o 2, 39 99T @ A1 foh AewRen:

(@) TTeT I1 e ©U | HU- (i i) gRT A1 SEd! IR A fhd Wl TRid A uga™
MU =T AT AT G H SR AT 91 B AT

(@) U AT BT AT ST SR W DI MRS, FREAT IT THE TG Y

(vi)  ®ul Bl facelh Sxemel (Bfe urdh) |fed fow i aafn (afha) ar dxer () ¥ 39 991 & A1
(aIme TorRae 0 # &1 febaT TTaT BT AT 31=42T) BIg B W el gafl & b B

(@) i ardl Qi armell) gRT a1 SH@! IR ¥ fhdl Wl a¥id | ugare 1Y g dfpai a1
TR3N T TceT AT Vel wU I SR AT {9 & a1

(@) S ATl BT 3R I Pig TRE!, YRET AT UHS Tl v,
(vii) DU & U AT PIg oI —<d el & Sl Wial dI fharei # gof 71 ® O 918 # INex o)
T © AT MR STATH, 1961 D Te&d Tt I8 TR 3MHeA" & [ & ©U H 9 & SR 3T &

w0 H ghe fBar T 2 (S, Eiel IT [IeT0T) IT AR STAIH, 1961 & BIg A= UKD
YreerT=) |

(viii) DU BT fmel +f dap A7 fI<i SR A1 TR AT fHl TRBRT UIavoT gRT faaThal fehiees
gIfYd 78] far T g |

(ix) DU T HUAI FIH, 2013 & Ted FRITRT WAl B FRAT BT AT AT 2 |

(x) DU DI b B A1 AlSIET HURT BT (IR0 YK B DI AMTLIHAT el & AR SHGTY U §R]
d% & AT TR Y 7Y 9379 3R @l &1 GRIDb] BT o™ aR 8] © |

(xi) HU D U VAT BIg oI-I—ad T8l © o8l BuAl 7§l IR fa<irg w=eml & 39 fafdre Sevg &
foTT SUR &7 SYINT 1 fhar & foras forw 39 9o 3iie & IRIkg § forar ram o7 |

(xii) PU = O a9 & SR @reRer B fHaY WY Jrorr # vaer 78] far g |

N ON N

(xiii) <T@ ST BT T IhROT FFfTREd o
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EREIERCHCIR] EREIEESEI] A SARTRAT 20.35 1763 | 15.42% |1 &1
FoT gfaac! G T RRERDI B — — 0.00%
SrguTd SEE
Bl AT HAvSl | T DIl D el | T WAl = Tl NA
SISEIN] MY = BRI S d1& | 3MR Aol Y+
Y& AM, IR—ADS | T Y
gRares g
MECEREHEIN] R B ge YE | IAMEd IWRIRD 0.02 002 | —0.34% | I &l
W e AT — T oier | B gfeac
gdedl el | 99 U |EE afrad <= CINEE]
SBCIG] EARSIK
IR U1 e wfse = | 3id @R ur= GINGE]
THIATR U | Wbl dfec Il —
9wy aroh
MR <F THINER | ¢ pfse WRIg= | ¥ NAd IR CINEH]
3T AP HiST WG
e MERCIER]
Y€ ol PRER | g€ Newi=aqa BRI Yoil= 0.06 006 | —3.63% | &l
3T fIpI—fel ar=t | aqae duiy —
A SHRTRAT
g M U | Y& A IS =g 0.80 0.80 0.16% | @] TT&l
IEEAECEARCIRE|
AT §off R | &t iR &)1 9 | dfied TRarie= 0.02 002 | —0.36% | &l
Re U8l &I HHS RTee e gd+
Tlcd ScHehe
e Arafafere
e R ufwer | @ (=i ema) | faer 0.07 007 | —9.44% | &l
*QIRAN3NS a1ffep =&} 8
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48 fa<iig faavor &1 Wiefa

i faRo 1 fFeered Hed §IRT SIRT &)+ & fofg fasTie 25.08.2022 BT AN foam 1T o

AR FAfIf #1 da Ruld & agar

$d 4. fi.a. dlusT Us &. T T, E.

we Tofi Rig adrel Qo ferd) (a1 i)

TPSIRTT: 0067474 Tuy (o) g HETEEd () IHY (@ AL, oET, ]ToTTET)
g

WU wfRreT 9rd feere dsa & fou sk 99T 3k @

AIeR. g .

NHHIdT 4. 096129 (Tﬁ RIS W) (?GF—‘ﬁ'%T _CEHW Q\T‘l—cf)

I ;T8 el IRESIED T Te—Tee s

fe=1T: 25.08.2022 f$9— 09453376 f$9— 09056584
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. ®. TSI US ®.

— YIeE JhrSced —
Tolc . 801, 8di #foTal, JIfed B84, 3 Siedcid ART
g faeell—110 001 (WRA)

$—Hel: info@pkchopra.com
RHMY: +91 11 35007252 IS www.pkchopra.com

wWdd dEadesl & Raid

AT USYes PRCH B3 US STATHC DIURTH
& AN Bl

IR dEr aqe faciy fQavon & dweudar v Ruid

I ™

T YA YSYes HRCH BISAW Us STaudC SURIA (“Hu”) & Iy faavo o
ST B & RaH fH1d 31 |16, 2022 & Ja—UF, S ARG Bl FATK B9 dlel a9 & o™ 3R
g @1 faaver iR S99 9ard a¥ & fog $fdadt # aRads &1 faavor den Aeg@yet oaie ifcar &
AR AR 3 [qaRocAe ga1 died iy fdaron w fewoft enfier ¢ |

BRI I H AR AN FARE GBI U4 84 T 7Y [LIHRN & SR, SHRI A1 I URT 3R fawg &1
gHTd URT A afdTa A¥el & GHIAT 991d Bl BISHY I (A<ig fqavor BT iferfrs, 2013 (“srffaw”) &
AR JATaLIEH AT BT AUTANT TY W AW & 3R HUAT (AR ol@l Ad) 71719, 2015, Jraened (‘g
TOH") & AT ufed SAaH & aR1—133 & 3efiF e f&=1d 31 A€, 2022 B HUAl & AFA] & FEiRd
AR I A1 AT AR H WIhd =1 A ol Raglal @ rure | 34T {10 &l A< ay & fory
IqD AT AR ol ATID 1 3R SfFat § uRacdie &7 Hel iR S gfedior ugd v ¢ |

TG I BT TR

1. DU AT ATATGSIT YSIRTAT Ud ATATS ST ToIRTAT & AT ¥ ST Siiic @ ATl &l fawi
Td 311 HERIAT U &R 81 & | 0T 71 & TR, Y |IAR0T & A1Tel H I8 9IS © fo HIaRor ot
TR I 120 fa9 & 3iex TEdIv Q‘cﬂﬁ? ERT SYINT YHIT U5 YT BRIAT STV | §9b ITATdl, THY
AR & A H ¥ VST IS TiRIdl Ud I ogioiT okl | foams! SR o) SuanT
AU UT HR 8Id © | 97U, e Arell | FeiRd srafer of qa1fid & a7g SUANT JH0T—9 U
T8I gU /e HRor:
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Q1T 31 AT, 2022 TP B RATT & SFTHAR BUT 1 T41,15,281 / — AT & GBI T R Dlg SUANT THTIT—TH
TS 181 B3l © | BTaliidh, IE fUSel ¥ &I ool H &HH &1 13T & SIl b 31 A, 2021 BT 62,08,023 / — TART U
of (puar fewofy H.39.3 &1 HaHd ) |

T ST 2T & Td H SURTA & TS IR Y T v § aRgwed 2 |

A U IETUNIE, HUl IIfSfgH, 2013 BT gR1—143(10) & 3faa faffde e & A9l (TH9) &
JIFAR B 2 | I AFHT B AT, TAR IIRGTI] DI AN FARI RIS & AR kAT AD! & fawiid fqaon
DI IETRIET & ol “SETIReTd &7 SR & W # aftfd favam 1 & | 89 IR 99<) oaTdhR AR g1
SR AT AT 3R SU= ST, 2013 & Uraer=i Ud 9 3favia FaAmaferdl & s WRd om Aai
D! I [IeRMOTHTRAT BT SHRI TRETIRIET | G Afdd ATaeaharsil & JTAR Wdd BUl &, T 891 S9
SMaeIaarsi 3R Afd G & AR AU 3= Afde 1@l &l O o & | 84 faward € o & ura
STETIRIETT & A& FARI A 1T & foTg SR U&T &R & ol 9w g JHfed 2 |

fasrg &1 yHT9

1. fe=1T® 11 911, 2020 BT fava WReY WIS F AT HRIAT IR (BIfdS—19) BT HEMRI & wY H =If¥d
BT | [ HATHY, YIRA TRBR 7 DITS—19 DI bl A b & o1y FaR® Iurd & wY H (&1 24 A4
2020 & 3TN AT 40—3 /2020 P ATEIH ¥ Q2T I HYUT MATGT Dl ATaTeie! UR Hfder S gY TS
SIS "IN 5T | 39 ThId H AMG Sia- & ST &fd 85 & SHD AaTdl $H1 ATHINID, e v
fawira Axa & | 1fed fhar ® Rraer aore & aRas vd g snfdfe wfafafeai § s o e
TS E |

AT, BUAT & FraTel d1fSd el U & | 39 JAROT Reafc &f arafdehdr AR fceie yRdd B &
3G gU, HUHI MRFTar & H1er 37U el UR HIdl 99Td BT QTS S B Reafc 3§ 78 8 | Ui
a1 anmfdies Rerforl § o1g Ag@yel uRadd &1 &9 9 R &)1 SN R &R Afdsy § o &
YA UR Y9Td Bifde—19 HEMRI I Scu~ I8y Rerfaai wR iR g 5191 59 99y faeaa=a g7 9
ST & SIRIT ST el & |

HUH] FTHI B Tald YR DI YA & oTg AT & TAT TS AU fAIT qrearsil Dl ORI BT H
fepT &S I T AFAT TET ST 8 | A< B I8 fa2ary Bl & fob HUl bl febareiiel e & vy
H AT @ QAT 37U IATAT DT YRT B & ToIg Smrfad s | (ool e 44 <)

2. 99D IRM, YA A TR gL S i e (vadie) 9 dfeve sificy avRirl & e o
356.00 TG @1 TS MM §& ®I 8 | [T 356.00 G &I AT T, YTl W Toika (3714) &I
JTIRHYTT B BT JHTT UST B | TATMY, ST B IRIRT & eied iR Afewer ol & forg vraer= & gor
B HROT BB AHT TP FI I A AR W DIg Y91d el TS | 39 AR faw 9y 2021—22 & SR
fIBR SR STfT faera AT (foairSR) | gota=—fde av 2010—11 Ud 2011—12 & 1< 207 &
wY H 260.62 TG & aell BT TS 2 |
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3. UB Ifaclidd fbar AT € b ae vy 7 qudEl H geh bl B, e aRumHwEey el e
318064.08 G T I IR T A I8 A 1fAF BT Ifcrad & AT 2 | ETedifh, I F0T 5T TRBR B
g | (fowmh He=ar 39 <)

4. IR YIANOHROT F YIS BT TATTTS AT & AT H 93.24 HYIs UY 3R SIYUSIT & AHA H 15
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Office of the Director General of Audit (Central Expenditure)

# Wt v H ik yam, gEw tRE, 7E F=-110 002

DGACR Building, Indraprastha Estate, New Delhi-110 002

No- AMG-1/9-109/NSFDC/2022-23/ FEE Date: 29.11.2022

To,
The Chairman cum Managing Director,
Mational Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporation,

14™ Floor, Core 1&2, SCOPE Minar, Laxmi Nagar District Centre,
New Delhi 110092,

Sub: Comments of the Compiroller & Auditor General of India under section 143(6) (b) of the
Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of National Scheduoled Castes Finance
and Development Corporation (NSFDC) for the year 2021-22.

Sir,
Please find enclosed herewith Audit Certificate of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

under Section 143(6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of National
Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporation (NSFDC) for the year ended 31" march

2022,
The receipt of the letter may kindly be scknowledged.

Y ours sincerely,

(Rajiv Kumar Pandey)
Director General of Audit Central Expenditure

Encl: As above

Ph. : 91-11-23702422
Fax ; 91-11-23702271 gov.in

E-mail : dgace@cag
Website : https:/icag.gov.in/cen/new-delhi-iiien
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CiIN: U83000DL1989NPLD3496T
W . -
T NEYes B BIsH TS SAGIHC HIUNReH
(WHE TEER & TUEH)

National Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corpeoration
(A Govt. of Indla Undertaking)

NSEDC/SECT/33™ AGM/290/ /2677 3% December, 2022
NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 13" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of
the members of National Scheduled Castes Finance and Development
Corporation will be held on 06.12.2022 (Tuesday) at 5.00 p.m. in th?
Conference Room No.627, Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment at 6"
Floor (‘A'Wing), Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110 001, to transacl the
following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31 March, 2022, together with reports
of the Directors, Auditors’ Report, Management's Replies and Comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon and pass the following
resolution as an ordinary resolution, with or without modification(s):-

"RESOLVED THAT the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31" March, 2022, together with Board Reports, Auditors’
Report, Management's replies thereon and Comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India on the same be and are hereby received, considered

and adopted."
By the Order of the Board of Directors
aZht
2| 1] >
{Annu Bhogal)
DGM & Company Secretary
Place : Delhi

Dated: 2™ December, 2022

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND THE MEETING AND
VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER (PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED).

Yofiga g W 'm"rqia'a 1447 Wfdwer, & 1 9 2, w6ig fam, @s 3 faar &, a0f 7, Rei—110002
Regd. & H.O.: 14" Floor, Core-1&2, SCOPE Minar, Laxmi Nagar District Cenfre, Laxmi Nagar, Delhi-110092
i Tal.: 011-22054391. 22054382, 22064394, 22054396 " s Fax: 011-22054385, 22054349
gl / E-mall: support-nsfde@nicin » d9HEE A Website: www.nsfde,nic.in
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CHAIRMAN'S ADDRESS

ON 33rd AGM OF NSFDC ON 6th December, 2022

Dear Members,

On behalf ofthe Board of Directors, I extend a very warm welcome to all of you to the 33rd Annual General
Meeting of your Company. [ would like to convey my sincere gratitude to you for sparing your valuable
time to be present on this important occasion.

The Annual Report for the financial year ending 31st March, 2022 along with the Directors’ Report,
Audited Annual Accounts with the Report of Auditors and comments of Comptroller and Auditor General
ofIndia have already been circulated to the Members, and with your permission, I shall take them as read.

As on 31st March, 2022, the Authorized Share Capital of your Corporation was Rs.1500.00 crore and
Paid-up Capital was Rs.1500.00 crore.

Major Achievements

Sanction of Proposals

During the year, your Corporation sanctioned proposals worth Rs.574.47 crores to the SCAs/CAs for
implementation of Schemes.

Disbursement of Funds

During the year, your Corporation disbursed Rs.572.01 crores i.e. 86.62 % of total funds available during
2021-22 as against the target of 100% ('Excellent' target under MoU) to the SCAs/CAs for implementation
of Schemes to benefit 76,219 beneficiaries.

Skill Development Training Programmes

During the year, your Corporation sanctioned and implemented Skill Development Training Programmes
at an estimated cost of Rs.32.88 crores to skill 16,395 persons belonging to Scheduled Castes under PM-
DAKSH Yojana and disbursed Rs.30.34 crores to 48 partner Skill Training Institutes/Sector Skill
Councils. Further, 9,390 persons who completed the training programmes during the year, were provided
Self/Wage-Employment.
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Achievements vis-a-vis Targets of MoU (2021-22)

During the year, the achievement by your Corporation, under some of the MoU parameters was affected by
the lending scenario in the wake of lockdown through the country due to continuing COVID 19 pandemic.
Based on the audited data, total aggregate score for the financial year 2021-22 comes to 79.05 which
conformto 'Very Good' Rating.

* Special Initiatives

Your Corporation has taken special initiatives during 2021-22 to further broaden and strengthen its
activities. Some of them are as follows:-

(i) Composite Awareness Camps in States

During the year, due to Covid-19 pandemic resulting in lockdown throughout the country, there were
restrictions in physical participation in exhibitions and workshop. During the year, your Corporation
participated in IITF, Pragati Maidan, New Delhi, Surajkund International Craft Mela, Faridabad,
Haryana.

NSFDC provided grants to its Channels Partners upto a maximum of Rs.25,000/- per Awareness
Camp. Awareness Programmes under Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav (AKAM) were conducted in
Chandigarh, Jhansi, Khurja, Bikaner, Barmer, Lucknow, Fathegarh Sahib, Dhalai etc.

(ii) MoUsigned with National Dairy Development Board (NDDB)

MoU signed with National Dairy Development Board (NDDB), Anand for conducting Capacity
Building Programmes (CBPs) for 200 SC members in Dairy Animal Entrepreneurship for
Scheduled Castes Dairy Farmers at 4 NDDB Training Centres located in Anand (Gujarat), Jalandhar
(Punjab), Erode (Tamil Nadu) and Silguri (West Bengal). Two CBPs at Anand and Jalandhar have
been conducted and the third one at Erode is being taken up shortly.

(iii) Initiatives taken for the Beneficiaries

NSFDC has taken up initatives to revise prudential norms for lending to RRBs in Odisha, Bihar,
Jharkhand, Manipur, Meghalaya, Mizoram, Madhya Pradesh etc. for improving fund outflow in
these States where the traditional channelizing partners of NSFDC are non-functional.

(iv) Development of Scheduled Caste Artisans Clusters

Cluster Development: Under the MoU signed with Ministry of Textiles, NSFDC proposed to
implement Chanderi Sarees Cluster, District Ashok Nagar (MP) and Banarasi Sarees Cluster at
Block Kashi Vidyapeeth, Banaras (UP) during current financial year. NSFDC has also sanctioned a
livestock cluster in Goat Rearing at Fatehpur, UP, for creating 150 Goat Entrepeneurs through
NSFDC'’s credit linkage.
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\))

(vi)

(vii)

Technology Upgradation of Clusters

NSFDC introduced a Scheme of Technology Upgradation of Clusters during 2021-22 in which it
will provide grant in aid of up to Rs.6 lakh per SHG or Rs.30,000/- per beneficiary in cluster mode.

Coverage of Women Beneficiaries

During the year, your Corporation has provided concessional financial assistance of Rs.264.13
crores to 52,393 women beneficiaries under its various Schemes, which constituted 46.18% of the
year’s total disbursement and 68.74% of the total coverage against the norm 0f40% both in financial
and physical terms respectively.

Initiatives taken for the Beneficiaries

During the year, your Corporation revised the Lending Policy for State Channelizing Agencies
(SCAs), Public Sector Banks (PSBs)/Regional Rural Banks (RRBs). The important highlights in
briefare as follows:

(a) To simplify annual family income certificate, NSFDC has decided to consider three or more
deprivation points as per the SECC-2011 report.

(b) Enhancement in the Quantum of Assistance of NSFDC in Term Loan Scheme from 90% of Unit
Costtoup to 95% of Unit Cost.

(¢) Introduction of a new Scheme — SMILE Scheme (Scheme for Marginalised Individuals for
Livelihood & Enterprise).

(viii) NSFDC Intervention during COVID-19 Pandemic

The Ministry of Home Affairs, Govt. of India, vide Order No.40-3/2020 dated March 24, 2020
declared national lockdown which got extended from time to time till 17.05.2020. NSFDC has
undertaken COVID-19 CSR initiatives during first and second waves of the Pandemic at PAN India
level. During the year, your corporation stepped up its level of routine and CSR interventions true to
its ethos of helping the marginalized at all times. They are summarized as under:

(a) NSFDC contributed an amount of Rs.3.43 lakhs towards Integrated Health care Response
during COVID pandemic second wave in Delhi NCR.

(b) NSFDC provided medical equipment’s amounting to Rs.1.76 lakhs to Sway Dayanand Hospital
in Delhi to treat COVID-19 Patients.

(c) NSFDC provided Oxygen control penals for expansion of 100 beds for amounting to Rs.4.83
lakhs to Delhi sikh Gurudwara Management committee, Delhi to treat COVID-19 Patients.

(d) NSFDC contributed an amount of Rs.3.60 lakhs towards development of COVID-19 Isolation
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centre, Hyderabad, Telangana.
(e) Distribution of200 numbers of Medicine Kits amounting to Rs.6.00 lakhs at Delhi.
(f) Distribution of 05 number of Oxygen concentrators amounting to Rs.4.87 lakhs at Delhi.

(g) Distribution of Oxygen cylinders amounting to Rs.2.94 lakhs for COVID-19 patients at Delhi,
NCR.

(h) Food distribution for daily wage workers and needy people amounting to Rs.5.91 lakhs at Delhi,
Bengaluru & Mumbai.

(i) NSFDC donated furniture amounting to Rs.7.73 lakhs to Government SC hostel, Tripura.
(j) Instalation of Plasting Bottle crushing Machine amounting to Rs.2.25 lakhs at Delhi.

(k) Provision of RO Plantand COVID-19 reliefkits amounting to Rs.3.34 lakhs at Bihar.

(I) Construction of 2 Rain water harvesting structure amounting to Rs.4.55 lakhs at Rajasthan.

(m) An amount of Rs.3.70 lakhs spent on CSR activities during“AZADI KA AMRIT MAHOTSAV
2021’ and Gandhi Jayanti.

(n) An amount of Rs.49.20 lakhs spent of on-going projects of the preceding financial year on
various activities such as Psychometric testing for school students, Disinfection and sanitisation
of Public toilets, Dharavi, Mumbai, distribution of PPE kits, installation of RO plant at Punjab,
Laboratory Equipment, organisation of Health cum COVID-19 awareness camps, distribution
of ration kits, provision of medical equipment, strengthening of goat based livelihoods,
preparation of animated videos on awareness on COVID-19, providing relief material to flood
affected area, provision for shelter for homeless and organisation of health camps etc.

(ix) Strengthening of I T-System

. The updated version of Social Benefits Management System along with its Mobile App has been
developed by NeGD and is currently under implementation.

. Beneficiary Enquiry Application Management (BEAM) Mobile App has been developed for taking
Loan Enquiries, Skill Enquires and feedback of visitors in Awareness Programmes/ Fairs/ Melas/
Exhibitions etc. The App is available on Google Play Store.

. PM-Daksh Portal has been developed for Skill Training for application & applicant tracking system.

. 100% E-Office implementation was completed in your corporation.
. Your corporation actively updated all events on Social Media including Facebook & Twitter.
. Your Corporation has hosted and maintained a dynamic, disabled friendly, bilingual website which

is in compliance with the Guidelines for Indian Government Website (GIGW).
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(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

Your Corporation maintains database for project related data in an in house devised module for
generation of various reports.

An online portal for implementing a new Interest Subvention Scheme of MoSJ&E, namely Vanchit
Ikai Samooh aur Vargon ki Aarthik Sahayta (VISVAS) Yojana has been developed. Through this
portal, the data of eligible Self-Help Groups (SHGs) and individual beneficiaries is submitted by
Public Sector Banks (PSBs), Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) and similar financial institutions to the
Corporation. Thereafter, the interest subvention @ 5% is transferred to the beneficiary account
through PFMS.

Initiatives in the Pipeline

Pilot Project oflending through selected NBFC-MFIs

NSFDC has taken initiative to revise its Policy for NBFC-MFIs to implement a Pilot Project of
lending through selected NBFC-MFIs working in Bihar, Odisha and Jharkhand. The Pilot Project is
facilitated and supported by Sa-dhan (Association of Community Development Finance
Institutions) - a professional body in which the NBFC-MFIs and NSFDC are Members. Sa-Dhan is
recognized by the RBI as Self-Regulatory Organisation (SRO) for the Micro Finance Sector and as
National Support Organization (NSO) by National Rural Livelihood Promotion (NRLM). The
Policy is under consideration at the Board level and if approved, it will result in substantial outflow
of funds during 2022-23 in these three States where the NSFDC’s SCAs/CAs are non-functional.

Goat Cluster

Your Corporation intends to develop a Goatery Cluster with The Goat Trust, Lucknow for
Aspirational District, Fatehpur, in Uttar Pradesh,which has been allotted to NSFDC by the Ministry
of Social Justice & Empowerment, Government of India. The cluster members will be identified
through a survey and various initiatives such as Pashu-Sakhitraining, Animal Insemination centers,
Feed Management and development of market value chain will be taken by The Goat Trust, which
will be the technical livelihood partner of NSFDC at grass root level for this project.

E-Commerce Platform

Due to the Covid-19 pandemic lockdown for a longer period, various Exhibitions/ Melas/ Haats
could not be organized for the target group. Your Corporation is working to develop an e-commerce
platform, a digital market place, jointly with NBCFDC. Such platform will provide additional
income to the beneficiaries, knowledge enhancement and a new venture in their endeavor.

Updation of SBMS

To provide facility to beneficiaries to apply for loans online, Social Benefits Management System
(SBMS) was developed to enable State &Apex Corporations. However, your Corporation is
working to enhance and add certain additional provisions such as internal processing of loan at Apex
corporations level, bulk uploading facilities etc., at SCA level and also to make it more user friendly.
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(e) Mobile App for SBMS

To make the wider availability of SBMS, your Corporation has taken initiative for the development
of Mobile app version of SBMS. With the use of app, the target beneficiaries will be able to apply for
loans online very conveniently without requirement of a computer. The app will be a boon for those
requiring financial support for income generating activities and educational loan requirements.

Road Ahead

Your Corporation will use innovative approaches to face the challenges in the lending scenario, to assist the
target group for accelerating economic growth and increasing incomes. The focus of assistance will continue to
be in economic activity, professional/ technical education and skill development leading to employability.
Geographically, the focus will be primarily on areas where the concentration of the target group is high,
particularly in the aspirational districts of the country. Your Corporation will continue building on existing
collaborative relationships and develop new partnerships with channelizing agencies and other development
partners as well as follow multi-pronged strategy to promote entrepreneurship among Scheduled Castes.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT 2021-22

I welcome you to the 33rd Annual General Meeting of your Corporation. Annual General Meetings are a
platform to discuss the Annual Report on the progress of your Corporation together with its Audited Financial
Statements, Auditors’ Report and Comments of the C&AG on Accounts.

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

CORPORATE PROFILE

Your Corporation was set up as National Scheduled Castes & Scheduled Tribes Finance and
Development Corporation on 08.02.1989, as a Company ‘not for profit’ under Section-25 of the
Companies Act, 1956 (now, under Section-8 of the Companies Act, 2013). It catered to the needs of
both Scheduled Castes & Scheduled Tribes target groups till 09.04.2001. On 10.04.2001, the
Corporation was bifurcated after creation of National Scheduled Tribes Finance & Development
Corporation for Scheduled Tribes target group under Ministry of Tribal Affairs. Consequent upon its
bifurcation, your Corporation now exclusively caters to the needs of Scheduled Caste target group.

Vision
To be the leading catalyst in systematic reduction of poverty through socio-economic development of

eligible Scheduled Castes, working in an efficient, responsive and collaborative manner with
channelizing agencies and other development partners.

Mission

Promote prosperity among Scheduled Castes by improving flow of financial assistance and through
skill development & other innovative initiatives.

Objectives
The Memorandum of Association of your Corporation lists the following main objects to be pursued:

(1) Identification of trades & other economic activities of importance to Scheduled Castes
population.

(11) Upgradation of skills & processes used by persons belonging to Scheduled Castes.
(ii1))  Promotion of small, cottage & village industries.

(iv) Financing of pilot programmes for upliftment and economic welfare of persons belonging to
Scheduled Castes.

(v) Improvement in flow of financial assistance to persons belonging to Scheduled Castes for
their economic well-being.

(vi)  Assistance to target group in setting up their projects by way of project preparation, training
and financial assistance.

(vii)  Extending loans to eligible students belonging to Scheduled Castes for pursuing full-time
professional and technical courses in India and abroad.

(viii)  Extending loans to eligible youth to enhance their skill & employability by pursuing
vocational education & training courses in India.

In pursuance of above objects, your Corporation is engaged in providing financial assistance at
concessional interest rates under various credit-based schemes to persons belonging to Scheduled
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Castes through the State/UT Channelizing Agencies and other channel partners and is also
implementing various non-credit based schemes to support the target groups.

1.4 Authorized and Paid-up Share Capital

During the year, the authorized share capital of your Corporation is Rs.1500.00 crore. The Paid up
share capital at the beginning and end of financial year 2021-22 remains Rs.1500.00 crore.

1.5 Organization Chart

Your Corporation is headed by a Chairman-cum-Managing Director who is assisted by three Chief
General Managers and a team of Senior Executives. There are 77 employees working in your
Corporation. Apart from Projects, Finance, Human Resource, Administration Departments, there are
other Departments/Cells viz. Corporate Service, Internal Audit, Co-ordination, Vigilance, Legal,
MIS, Skill Training, Corporate Social Responsibility, RTI, ISO, Record Management and Official
Language Cell. As far as operations of your Corporation are concerned, the Desk-in-charges posted in
the Projects Department are assigned with specific States/UTs where they ensure efficient
implementation and monitoring of NSFDC schemes through State Channelising Agencies (SCAs),
Public Sector Banks (PSBs), Regional Rural Banks (RRBs), Co-operative Banks, Co-operative
Societies, other Institutions and the Last Mile Financiers i.e. the NBFC-MFIs working at the grass
root level in backward regions. Apart from Projects Department, there is Training Department
exclusively assigned with the tasks related to Skill Development Training Programmes of Target
Group. The Organization Chart is depicted at Annexure-1.

1.6 Liaison Centres

Your Corporation has three Liaison Centers, which keep liaison with respective State/UT
Channelizing Agencies & other Channel Partners and monitor implementation of various schemes in
the respective States/UTs. The locations ofthe Liaison Centers and their jurisdiction are given below:

SIL. Liaison Jurisdiction
No. | Centers

1. Bengaluru | Tamil Nadu, Telangana, Kerala, Karnataka, Andhra Pradesh and Puducherry

1i. Mumbai Maharashtra, Gujarat, Rajasthan, Goa, Daman & Diu, Dadra Nagar Haveli

. | Kolkata Odisha, West Bengal, Bihar Jharkhand, Chhatisgarh, Arunachal Pradesh,
Assam, Manipur, Meghalaya, Mizoram, Tripura and Sikkim

The Northern States like Madhya Pradesh, Haryana, Punjab, Himachal Pradesh, Jammu & Kashmir,
Uttar Pradesh, Uttrakhand and UTs of Delhi & Chandigarh, are being monitored from Head Office,
directly.

1.7 Channel Finance System

(1) Your Corporation implements various credit based and non-credit based schemes for the
target group through a network of 37 States/UT ChannelizingAgencies (SCAs) spread
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1.8

1.9
1.9.1

1.9.2

across the country that are nominated by respective State Governments/UT Administrations.
In addition, your Corporation has also established alternate channels for implementation of
schemes through Public Sector Banks (PSBs), Regional Rural Banks (RRBs), Non-Banking
Financial Company-Micro Finance Institutions (NBFC-MFIs) and other Institutions. Ason
31.03.2022, your Corporation has 53 (after amalgamation of PSBs & RRBs) Alternate
Channelizing Agencies (CAs).

(11) State/UT-wise list of SCAs/CAs is given at Annexure-I1 (A) & (B).

(1i1) Formulation and sponsoring of project proposals based on local needs, identification of
eligible applicants and selection of beneficiaries, documentation with beneficiaries,
implementation of schemes and recovery of loans from beneficiaries lies in the domain of
the SCAs/CAs.

Notional Allocation of Funds

At the beginning of each financial year, your Corporation notionally allocates funds to the SCAs, in
proportion to the Scheduled Castes population of the Country represented by the respective State/UT.

Norms for Disbursement of Funds
Norms of SCAs

Before disbursement of funds to the SCAs, the following norms are taken into consideration:

1X4 Guarantee:

Availability of adequate State Government Guarantee/Bank Guarantee/State Government
Order/State Government Assurance.

X3 Utilization Level:

There should be a minimum of 80% cumulative utilization level of funds already disbursed
as at the end of preceding month for disbursement till February end and cumulative fund
utilization level of 80% at the end of preceding day for disbursement of fund in the month of
March.

DX Repayment of Dues:

There should not be any overdues more than one year old.

The above norms are followed in case of disbursement under loan schemes. As regards the
Educational Loan Scheme introduced w.e.f. 01.12.2009, the conditions of availability of
State Government Guarantee and no overdues more than one year old are ensured at the time
of'sanction of Education Loan.

Norms for PSBs/RRBs

As per the Lending Policy of NSFDC, the PSBs & RRBs (Channelizing Agencies) have to fulfill
certain norms to be eligible for disbursement of funds from NSFDC. These norms are given as under:

> There shall be no overdue in payments against demand of earlier disbursals.

5 The cumulative utilization level of earlier disbursements shall be 80% as at the end of
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preceding month for disbursement of funds till February end. However, for disbursement of funds in
the month of March utilization level of 80% will be considered at the end of preceding day of
disbursement.

> Besides above, the following conditions are to be fulfilled by the Regional Rural Banks
(RRBs) based on their Annual Accounts of the preceding financial year:

(a) Net Non-performing Assets (NPA) must be less than 15% in at least 3 years out of last 6
yearspreceding to the year of disbursement.

(b) The RRB must be in profit (net profit)for at least in 3 out of last 6 financial years preceding to
the year of disbursement.

() Should not be a defaulter of any Regulatory Body.

(d) In case of amalgamated/merged entities, NPA norms of previous years of dominant partner
of RRB retained with the same sponsor Bank will be considered.

1.9.3 Norms for Other Organizations

Fixed Deposit lien to NSFDC/Bank Guarantee/Multi-city Post Dated Cheques in favour of NSFDC
issued by a Public Sector Bank (PSB).

1.9.4 Norms for NBFC-MFIs

As per the Lending Policy of NSFDC, the NBFC-MFIs (Channelizing Agencies) have to fulfill
certain norms to be eligible for disbursement of funds from NSFDC. These norms are given as under:

> No pending utilization of NSFDC funds for more than one year at the end of the preceding
financial year.
> There should be a minimum of 80% cumulative utilization level of funds already disbursed

as at the end of preceding month for disbursement till February end and cumulative fund
utilization level of 80% at the end of preceding day for disbursement of fund in the month of
March.

o No overdues payable to NSFDC at the time of disbursement.
R The disbursement to NBFC-MFTIs shall be subject to Security.

<> Under Cluster Mode, Guarantee from Public Sector Bank (PSB) equivalent to the amount to
be disbursed or 50% in the form of Post Dated Cheques (PDCs) and 50% Fixed Deposit from
PSB. Oneundated PDC equivalent to the 50% of amount to be disbursed.

R Under Non-Cluster Mode, Guarantee/Fixed Deposit from Public Sector Bank equivalent to
the amount to be disbursed or up to 50% in the form of mortgage of Residential/Commercial
property alongwith Personal/ Corporate Guarantee of respective property owner(s) and
remaining as Guarantee/Fixed Deposit from PSB.

1.9.5 Norms for Co-operative Banks

As per the Lending Policy of NSFDC, the Cooperative Banks (Channelizing Agencies) have to fulfill
certain norms to be eligible for disbursement of funds from NSFDC. These norms are given as under:
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1.9.6

> There should not be any overdues payable to NSFDC at the time of disbursement.

> There should be a minimum of 80% cumulative utilization level of funds already disbursed as
at the end of preceding month for disbursement till February end and cumulative fund
utilization level of 80% at the end of preceding day for disbursement of fund in the month of
March, under project-based schemes.

Besides above, the following conditions are to be fulfilled by the Cooperative Banks based
on their Annual Accounts of the preceding financial year:

> Net Non-performing Assets (NPA) of the CA(s) should be less than 5% for the preceding
financial year.

Or

Average net NPA for the last 05 financial years should be less than 5%. Further, out of these 05 years,
the net NPA of the CA(s) should be less than 5% each year, for at least 03 years.

o CA(s) should have 3 years of continuous profit track record.
Or
> CA(s) should be in profit for at least any 03 out of last 05 financial years.

<« CA(s) should not be defaulter of any Regulatory Body.

< Satisfactory Credit Opinion Report of funding organization in respect of the Cooperative
society.

Norms for Co-operative Societies

As per the Lending Policy of NSFDC, the Cooperative Societies (Channelizing Agencies) have to
fulfill certain norms to be eligible for disbursement of funds from NSFDC. These norms are given as
under:

> There should not be any overdues payable to NSFDC at the time of disbursement.

> There should be a minimum of 80% cumulative utilization level of funds already disbursed as
at the end of preceding month for disbursement till February end and cumulative fund
utilization level of 80% at the end of preceding day for disbursement of fund in the month of
March, under project-based schemes.

X Besides above, the following conditions are to be fulfilled by the Cooperative Societies based
on their Annual Accounts of the preceding financial year:

»  Central/State Government should be Stakeholder in the Share capital of the
Cooperative Society.

>  Central/State Government should have nominated members in the Board of
Directors/Governing Body of the Cooperative Society.

»  Net Non-performing Assets (NPA) of the CA(s) should be less than 5% for the
preceding financial year.
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1.10

1.11

1.12

Or

Average net NPA for the last 05 financial years should be less than 5%. Further, out of
these 05 years, the net NPA of the CA(s) should be less than 5% each year, for at least 03
years.

»  CA(s) should have 3 years of continuous profit track record.
Or
CA(s) should be in profit for at least any 03 out of last 05 financial years
»  The CAshould have credit rating of Adequate Safety equivalentto ‘A’ of CRISIL.

A\

CA(s) should not be defaulter of any Regulatory Body.

»  The CA(s) should not have defaulted in repayment of outside borrowings in the last
three years or undergone a corporate debt re-structuring.

»  Satisfactory Credit Opinion Report of funding organization in respect of the
Cooperative Society.

Beneficiaries’ Eligibility Criteria

The eligibility criteria of applicants for coverage under Corporation’s schemes are as under:
(1) Applicants should belong to the Scheduled Caste community.

(11) Annual family income of the applicants should be within Rs.3.00 lakhs (for both rural and
urban areas w.e.f. 08.03.2018) under Credit Based Schemes.

The Annual Family Income Criterion will not be applicable for skill development training
programmes. The funds under skill development training programmes shall be provided as per the
norms of Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship, Government of India.

Norms for coverage of Women Beneficiaries

Your Corporation gives importance to adequate coverage of women beneficiaries under its schemes.
Consequent upon the recommendation of Task Force on Convergence and Coordination of
Government Programmes/Schemes for Educational, Economic and Social Empowerment of
Scheduled Castes and OBC women, your Corporation has devised norms to cover 40% women
beneficiaries both in financial and physical terms under its schemes.

Schemes of Corporation

Your Corporation has various Credit Based & Non-Credit Based Schemes for providing financial and
other assistance to the beneficiaries. Loans are provided to beneficiaries for various economic
activities under Agriculture & Allied, Small Industries and Services including Transport Sectors.

Your Corporation also provides loan for pursuing higher education and vocational education &
training.
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Details of schemes financed by your
Corporation for the target group
through its SCAs and CAs are as
follows:

1.12.1 Credit-Based Schemes
The wvarious schemes formulated
over the years by your Corporation
include Term Loan, Micro Credit
Finance, Mahila Samriddhi Yojana,
Mahila Adhikarita Yojana, Laghu
VyavasayYojana, Educational Loan
Scheme, Vocational Education &
Training Loan Scheme, Green L
Business Scheme, Stand-up India Boutique Shop- NSFDC beneficiary under LVY Scheme
Scheme, Aajeevika Microfinance at Reasi, Jammu & Kashmir
Yojana, Udyam Nidhi Yojana, Swachhta Udyami Yojana and SMILE Scheme (Scheme for
Marginalized Individuals for Livelihood & enterprise) for the socio-economic development of its
target group. Under these schemes, loans are provided at concessional interest rates ranging from 1%
to 7% p.a. depending on scheme/quantum of loan extended. Further, the SCAs/CAs are allowed to
add 2-3% (except 8% in case of Aajeevika Microfinance Yojana and Udyam Nidhi Yojana) to the
aforesaid interest rates under different Schemes and charge interest from the beneficiaries.
1.12.1(A) Unit Costs, NSFDC Share & Interest Rates
Interest rates per
1\511- T F Unit Cost annum chargeable to
0. CAs Beneficiaries
(1) Term Loan Up to Rs.50.00 lakhs. However,
interest is charged based on
NSFDC share/unit as per the
details given below.
(a) Up to Rs.5.00 lakhs 3% 6%
(b) Above Rs.5.00 lakhs & up to 5% 8%
Rs.10.00 lakhs
(c) Above Rs.10.00 lakhs & up to 6% 9%
Rs.50.00 lakhs
(i1) Micro Credit Finance Up to Rs.1.40 lakh 2% 5%
(ii1) Mabhila Samriddhi Yojana Up to Rs.1.40 lakh 1% 4%
(iv) Mahila Adhikarita Yojana Up to Rs.5.00 lakhs 2.5% 5.5%
v) Laghu Vyavasay Yojana Up to Rs.5.00 lakhs 3% 6%
(vi) Educational Loan Scheme NSFDC Share is up to 90% of the 1.5% 4%
entire course fee or Rs.20.00 (Men) (Men)
lakhs (India) and Rs.30.00 lakhs 1% 3.5%
(abroad), whichever is less. (Women) (Women)
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(vii) Vocational Education & For courses of duration up to two 1.5% 4%
Training Loan Scheme years: Up to Rs.4.00 lakhs (Men) (Men)
1% 3.5%
(Women) (Women)
(viii) | Green Business Scheme Up to Rs.7.50 lakhs 2% 4%
Above Rs.7.50 lakhs & up to 3% 6%
Rs.15.00 lakhs
Above Rs.15.00 lakhs & up to 4% 7%
Rs.30.00 lakhs
(ix) Stand-up India Scheme (SI) Above Rs.10.00 lakhs & upto 6-7% 9-10%
Rs.30.00 lakhs
x) Swachhta Udyami Yojana Unit Cost upto Rs.15.00 lakhs 2% 4%
(Men) (Men)
1% 3%
(Women) (Women)
(x1) Aajeevika Microfinance Up to Rs.1.40 lakh 3% 11%
Yojana (AMY)* (Men) (Men)
2% 10%
(Women) (Women)
(xii) Udyam Nidhi Yojana# Up to Rs.5.00 lakhs 4% 12%
(xiii) | SMILE Scheme (Scheme Up to Rs.5.00 lakh Up to 2%
for Marginalized Rs.4.85
Individuals for lakh
Livelihood & enterprise)

* Aajeevika Microfinance Yojana is implemented through NBFC-MFIs

#Udyam Nidhi Yojana is implemented through Co-operative Societies/Banks.

1.12.1(B)

Means of Finance

1.12.1(C)

As per your Corporation’s Lending Policy, the

Corporation (NSFDC) provides loans up to ju

90% of unit cost except in the case of Term
Loan, SMILE and Vocational Education &

Training Loan Scheme where it is 95%, 97% |

and 100% respectively. The channelizing
agencies and/or promoters provide the
remaining amount of the cost of the project.

Promoter’s Contribution

In order to have promoter’s stake and
involvement in the project, promoter’s
contribution is insisted under Term Loan
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1.12.1(D)

1.12.1(E)

projects costing above Rs.1.00 lakh per unit as per the details given below:

SL . . Minimum Promoter’s
No. Project/Unit cost Contribution as
%age of
Project Cost

(1) |Projects costing up to ¥1.00 lakh Not insisted upon
(i1) | Projects costing above ¥1.00 lakh & up to ¥ 5.00 lakhs 2%

(i11) Projects costing above ¥5.00 lakhs & up to ¥ 10.00 lakhs 3%

(iv)| Projects costing above ¥10.00 lakhs & up to ¥ 50.00 lakhs 5%

Subsidy to Beneficiaries

In all the schemes except Educational Loan Scheme and Vocational Education & Training Loan
Scheme, subsidy up to Rs.10,000/- or 50% of the unit cost, whichever is less, is provided by SCAs
to the Below Poverty Line (BPL) beneficiaries from Special Central Assistance to Scheduled
Castes Sub-Plan (SCSP) funds released by Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment to the
State Governments. Under Educational Loan Scheme, beneficiaries enrolled in recognized
Technical/ Professional courses (after Class XII) are also eligible for interest subsidy during
moratorium period, which is provided by the Ministry of Human Resources Development
(MHRD) under the Central Scheme of Interest Subsidy for students belonging to economically
weaker sections.

Moratorium Period

Moratorium (Repayment Holiday) for repayment of principal amount is given to beneficiaries
after disbursement of loan to enable beneficiaries to gain a firm footing in their business activities.
However, no moratorium is offered for payment of interest amount. The scheme-wise
moratorium periods are given as under:

Scheme Moratorium Period

» Term Loan 6 months to 12 months depending upon
nature of business activity.

» Micro Credit Finance 3 months

» Mahila SamriddhiYojana 3 months

» Mahila AdhikaritaYojana 12 months

» LaghuVyavasayYojana 6 months

» Educational Loan Scheme 6 months after course completion or getting
employment, whichever is earlier.

» Vocational Education & 6 months after course completion or getting

Training Loan Scheme employment, whichever is earlier.
» Green Business Scheme 6 months
» Aajeevika Microfinance Yojana 3 months
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» Stand-up India Scheme
of Government of India.

As per the norms of Stand-up India Scheme

» Udyam Nidhi Yojana 3 months
» Swachhta Udyami Yojana 6 months
» SMILE Scheme 12 months

1.12.1(F) Repayment Period

The repayment period of loans is broadly fixed on the basis of assessment of cash flow generation,
life of the project assets and gestation period of projects. Repayment periods under different
schemes and activities are given below:

Schemes

Term Loan Schemes

Repayment period

Land Based Activities
(Agricultural Land Cultivation,
Horticulture & Irrigation etc.)

Up to 10 years

Transport Activities
(Autorickshaws, Jeeps, Load
Carriers, etc.)

Up to 5 Years

Small Industries

Up to 5 years

Service Sector Activities

Up to 5 years

Mahila Adhikarita Yojana

Up to 10 years

Laghu Vyavasay Yojana

Up to 6 years

Vocational Education & Training
Loan Scheme

For courses of duration up to two years:
Up to 7 years

Educational Loan Scheme

Up to 10 years (for loans up to I7.50 lakhs)
& up to 15 years (for loans above ¥7.50 lakhs)

Micro Credit Finance

Up to 3% years

Mahila Samriddhi Yojana

Up to 3’2 years

Green Business Scheme

Up to 10 years

Aajeevika Microfinance Yojana

Up to 3%, years

Stand-up India Scheme

As per the norms of Stand-up India Scheme
of Government of India.

Udyam Nidhi Yojana Up to 6 years

Swachhta Udyami Yojana Up to 10 years

SMILE Scheme Up to 7 years
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1.12.1(G)

1.12.1(H)

Second time loan facility

Beneficiaries, if they have availed first time loan under any of the NSFDC Scheme, after
repayment of entire loan within the stipulated period, are eligible for availing loan under any
Scheme of your Corporation subject to the following two conditions:

(a) full repayment of earlier loan in time and

(b) submission of Field Report on actual asset creation and successful running of the business.

Sector-wise illustrative list of projects financed

Projects financed under various Credit Based Schemes are categorized into four major sectors
namely Agriculture & Allied, Small Industries, Services & Transport and Educational Loan
Scheme. Illustrative list of projects under different sectors are given as under:

Agricultural & Allied Sector

» Agricultural Land Purchase » Tractor Trolley
» Poly House » Power Tiller With Trolley
Industries Sector
» Flour Mill & Chilly Mill » Fly Ash Bricks Manufacturing
Service & Transport Sector
» Mini Venture » Tent House
» Kirana & Cool Drinks » Centering Materials
» Mini Hotel » Medical Shop
» Mini Super Bazar » Leather Chappal Mfg. Unit
» Concrete Mixture » DTP with Laser & Screen
» Internet with Xerox Machine » Advocate Office
» Mini Super Bazar » Fast Food
» Mushroom Processing » Guest House Cum Lodge
» Green Business (E-Rickshaw) » Auto Taxi
» Pickup Van » Jeep Taxi
» Auto Trolley Goods » Small Business
» Taxi Car » Auto Goods Carrier
» Small Business (Agriculture & Allied) » Auto Passenger
Educational Loan Scheme
» Engineering (Diploma in Electrical, » Nursing (B.Sc.)
Mechanical Engineering, Plastic Technology,
B.E, B. Tech., M.Tech., etc.)
» PG Diploma in Transportation Design » Information Technology (BCA/MCA)
» Architecture (B.Arch) » Management (BBA/MBA)
» Medical (BAMS/BHMS/MBBS/ MD) » Law (LLB/LLM)
» Pharmacy (B. Pharma/M. Pharma) » Dental (BDS)
» Hospitality & Hotel Management (B.Sc.) » Education (PTC/B.Ed)

19
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1.12.2
1.12.2(A)

Non-Credit Based Scheme

Skill Development Training Programmes

O Your Corporation sponsors Skill

Development Training Programmes for
persons of the target group in employable
sectors such as Apparel, Electronics,
Furniture & Fittings, Leather, Rubber and
Petrochemicals, Textile, Telecom, Capital
Goods, Logistics, Food Processing,
Handicrafts and Carpet, Instrumentation

and Automation, Domestic Worker,

Beauty & Wellness, Life Science, Power, NSEDC N G y ' ; »

. . sponsored 'Geriatric Aide' Training Programme
Sports & Physical Education, Healthcare, conducted by Apollo Medskills Ltd. at Delhi
Construction, Tourism & Hospitality,

Media & Entertainment, Infrastructure, etc. The training programmes, in addition to
technical skills also provide trainings in

soft skills.

These programmes are conducted through
Government/Semi Government/
Autonomous Institutions,
Universities/Deemed Universities/ Sector
Skill Councils/Sector Skill Councils
affiliated training providers, and the
trainees are provided free training and

stipend @Rs.1,500/- per month for non-

residential training programmes. For NSFDC sponsored 'Certificate Course in CNC Milling'
Training Programme conducted by MSME-Indore

residential training programmes, the
boarding and lodging charges are provided, as per the Common Cost Norms (CCN) issued
by the Ministry of Skill Development & Entrepreneurship (MSDE), Government of India,
from time to time.

The trainees are also provided placement assistance through Training Institutions and/or
entrepreneurial guidance to start their own ventures with financial assistance from your
Corporation through State Channelizing Agencies/Channel Partners.

During the year 2020-21, Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment (MoSJ&E) launched
a new Central Sector Scheme in the name of Pradhan Mantri-Dakshta Aur Kushalta
Sampann Hitgrahi (PM-DAKSH) Yojana to provide Grants-in-Aid to its Apex Corporations
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1.12.2(B)

1.12.2(C)

1.12.2(D)

1.12.2(E)

(including NSFDC) for implementation of
skill development trainings programmes
for their target groups. There are four
components of PM-DAKSH Yojana viz;
(1) Up-skilling/Re-skilling with duration i
of normally 35-60 hours/5 to 35 days, (ii)
Entrepreneurship Development

Programme with duration of normally 90 | & ) Sl . R S
hours/15 days, (iii) Short Term Skill e grat T " S e
Development Training Programmes with  ygrpc sponsored 'Production Supervisor-Sewing'

duration of normally 300 hours and up to 3 Training Programme conducted by
ATDC at Dilshad Garden, Delhi

months, and (iv) Long Term Skill
Development Training Programmes with duration of normally 650 hours or 7 months.

O From the financial year 2021-22, the skill development training programmes under PM-
DAKSH Yojana, are being implemented through a dedicated PM-DAKSH Portal
(www.pmdaksh.dosje.gov.in).

Marketing Support to Beneficiaries

Your Corporation provides platform to the beneficiaries making saleable products for selling their
items at selected exhibitions and fairs.

Free Stalls to Beneficiaries at Exhibitions/Fairs

(1) Your Corporation participates in National and International Exhibitions & Fairs and provides
free Stalls to beneficiaries for exhibiting and selling their products.

(11) Participation in these exhibitions provides the beneficiaries an opportunity not only to sell
their products but also to interact with customers, dealers, exporters and assess the needs/
requirements for development of new products.

Marketing Training to Beneficiaries

In order to provide beneficiaries with various inputs relating to marketing and developing/re-
designing of artisan products as per customers' needs, marketing training is provided. In such
training programmes, emphasis is given on how to modify products to suit customers' needs with
input of better Over The Counter (OTC) salesmanship.

Awareness Camps

Awareness camps are conducted in various States to generate mass awareness among the target
group about the schemes of your Corporation. During these camps, presentations are made and
brochures & pamphlets on Corporation's schemes are distributed among the attendees. Successful
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2.1
2.1.1

2.1.2

2.1.2(A)

beneficiaries are invited to address the gathering about their experiences of availing loans under
Corporation's schemes and other activities related to business.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONSAND ANALYSIS REPORT

Achievements during the vear

Sanction of Proposals

During the year, your Corporation sanctioned proposals worth Rs.574.47crores to the
SCAs/CAs for implementation of schemes.

Disbursement of Funds

During the year, your Corporation disbursed Rs.572.01 crores i.e. 86.62%of total funds available
as against the target of 100% (‘'Excellent' target under MoU) to the SCAs/CAs for
implementation of schemes to benefit 76,219 beneficiaries.

Scheme-wise details of disbursement & beneficiaries covered

The scheme-wise disbursement & beneficiaries covered for the year 2021-22 and that of
previous year are given as under:

Sl Scheme Amount Beneficiaries
No. (Rs. in crores) (Numbers)
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22

A.Term Loan Schemes
(1) Term Loan 49.47 70.00 1,450 1847
(i1)) | Green Business Scheme 5.44 8.78 533 500
(i11) | Mabhila Kishan Yojana 0.32 0.00 80 0
(iv) | UdyamNidhiYojana 0.00 0.00 0 0
(v) Shilpi Samridhi Yojana 0.40 0.00 100 0
(vi) | LaghuVyavasayYojana 405.37 407.75 32,124 35414
(vii) | Educational Loan Scheme 5.63 5.19 284 170
(viii) | Vocational Education &

Training Loan Scheme 4.50 0.00 250 0

Sub Total (A) 471.13 491.72 34,821 37931
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2.1.2(B)

SL Scheme Amount Beneficiaries
No. (Rs. in crores) (Numbers)
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22
B. Micro Credit Scheme
(1) |Micro Credit Finance 14.09 14.70 4,245 2,634
(i) |Mahila Samriddhi Yojana 62.26 62.15 54,785 34,968
(i11) |Aajeevika Microfinance
Yojana 0.75 343 151 686
Sub Total (B) 77.10% 80.29 59,181 38,288
Grand Total [(A) + (B)] 548.23 572.01 94,002 76,219

*In addition to the above, under other Schemes except Educational Loan Scheme (ELS) and
Vocational Education & Training Loan Scheme (VETLS), your Corporation has considered the
funds disbursed up to Rs.1.25 lakhs per unit as Micro Finance Loan, as per the Reserve Bank of
India (RBI) Notification No.RBI/2019-20/95 dated 08.11.2019.

Accordingly, the disbursed funds of Rs.248.25 crores for 61,075 beneficiaries are considered as

Micro Finance Loan as well.

Sector-wise details of disbursement & beneficiaries covered:

SI. Scheme Amount Beneficiaries
No. (Rs. in crores) (Numbers)
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22

(1) Term Loan
(a) | Primary Sector 15.81 0.90 332 10

(Land Purchase, Irrigation

and other Allied Activities)
(b) | Secondary Sector (Industries) 0.19 0 2 0
(c) | Tertiary Sector 33.47 69.09 1,116 1,837

(Services & Transport)

Total (a) + (b) + (¢) 49.47 69.99 1,450 1,847
(i1) | Green Business Scheme 5.44 8.78 533 500
(ii1) | Shilpi Samridhi Yojana 0.40 0.00 100 0
(iv) | LaghuVyavasayYojana 405.37 407.75 32,124 35,414
(v) | Micro Credit Finance 14.09 14.70 4,245 2,634
(vi) | Mahila Samriddhi Yojana 62.26 62.15 54,785 34,968
(vii) | Mahila Kishan Yojana 0.32 0.00 80 0
(viii) | Aajeevika Microfinance

Yojana 0.75 343 151 686
(ix) | Educational Loan Scheme 5.63 5.20 284 170
(x) | Vocational Education

& Training Loan Scheme 4.50 0.00 250 0

Grand Total (i to x) 548.23 572.01 94,002 76,219
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2.1.2(C)(i) MoU Targets Vs Achievements (2021-22)

Consolidated MoU targets and achievements for the financial year 2021-22 are placed at
Annexure-III. As per audited data, the achievements based on self-evaluation, total aggregate
score for the financial year 2021-22 comes to 79.05 which confirm to “Very Good” Category.

(i) Revenue from operations (Net of Taxes)

During the year, Revenue from Operations (Net) of your Corporation is Rs.60.98 crores.
(i) Asset Turnover Ratio

During the year, Asset turnover ratio of your Corporation is 3.27%.
(iii) EBDTA as a percentage of Total Revenue

During the year, EBIDTA as percentage of Revenue (Net) of your Corporation is 66.80%.
(iv) Returnon Net Worth

During the year, Return on Net Worth is 2.26%.
(v) Returnon Capital Employed

During the year, return on Capital employed is 2.23%.
(vi) Loan Disbursed to Total Funds Available

During the year, Loans Disbursed as %age of total funds available of your Corporation is
86.62%.

(vii) Loansdisbursed to Micro Finance Beneficiaries

During the year, Loans Disbursed to Micro Finance Beneficiaries as %age of Total
Disbursement is 43.39%.

(viii) Overdue Loans to Total Loans (Net)
During the year, Overdue Loans to total loans (Net) is 20.97%.
(ix) NPAtoTotal Loans(Net)
During the year, NPA to Total Loans (Net) is 0.74%.
(x) Geographical coverage (Number of States/UTs)
During the year, geographical coverage (Number of State/UTs) is 33.
(xi) LastMile disbursement to ultimate beneficiary

During the year, the Last Mile disbursement to ultimate beneficiary is 24.95% of total
disbursementason31.03.2022.
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2.1.2(D)

(i)

(iii)

Scheme-wise/Sector-wise Disbursement

The performance during 2021-22 is depicted in the following graphs:

Schemewise Disbursement (2021-22)
{Rs. in Crore)
5.20

486,52
i Tarm Loan, MY, 551, LYY, GREEN BLISTHESS, STAMND-UP INDHABLIDYAM NIDHI TOLANA
= MCF, MEY B ANY
WELS K VETLS

Term Loan Scheme includes Laghu Vyavasay Yojana (LVY), Green Business Scheme (GBS),
Stand up India, Udhyam Nidhi Yojana (UNY), Mahila AdhikaritaYojana (MAY).

Micro Credit includes Micro Credit Finance (MCF), Mahila Samriddhi Yojana (MSY) and
Aajeevika Microfinance Yojana (AMY).

Educational Loan Scheme (ELS) and Vocational Education & Training Loan Scheme (VETLS).

Sectorwise Disbursement under Term Loan (2021-22)
(Rs. In Crore)

0.90

B Agriculture B Transport & Service
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2.1.3

Disbursement performance during last three years
(Rs. in crore)

700,00 -

572.01
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400,00 -
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100.00 -+

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022

Coverage of Women Beneficiaries

*  During the year, your Corporation has provided concessional financial assistance to 52393
women beneficiaries under its various schemes, which constituted 68.74% of the total
coverage against the norm 0f40% in physical terms.

Gender-wise Distribution of Beneficiaries covered (2021-22)

23826 Nos.
(31.26%)

52393 Nos.
(68.74%)

B ‘Women I Men

*  Similarly, during the year, your Corporation has disbursed ¥264.13 crores for women
beneficiaries, which constitutes 46.18% of the year's total disbursement as against the norm
0f40% in financial terms.
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Gender-wise Distribution of Quantum of Loan (2021-22)

46, 18%

53.82%
[Rs. Z26.13 Cr]

s, 30788 Cr)

*  During the last three years, disbursement to women beneficiaries

Disbursement : to Women Beneficiaries
[Res. in crore)
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2.14 Coverage of beneficiaries in Rural/Urban Areas:

During the year, your Corporation covered 53.42% beneficiaries from rural areas and 46.58%
from urban areas.

Distribution of Beneficiaries : Rural / Urban (2021-22)

2071 Nos,
[53.42%)

W Urban B Rural
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2.1.5 Fund Utilization

During the year, your Corporation took up an intensive drive with all the SCAs/CAs to improve
utilization of funds disbursed for implementation of schemes. This resulted in achieving
cumulative utilization level 0£92.19% as on 31.03.2022.

2.1.6 Coverage of beneficiary—As per the revised annual family income ceiling limits

During the year, as per the utilization report received from channelizing agencies, 72.60%
beneficiaries falling under having annual family income up to Rs.1.50 lakhs category and
27.40% falling under having annual family income above Rs.1.50 lakhs & up to Rs.3.00 lakhs
category were covered under your Corporation's schemes.

Caverage of Income Creteria-wise Utilisation Beneficiaries in %age
(20212022

1A%
{13052)

W <=RE.1 50 LAXH W RS 150 LAKH

2.1.7 Equity Support Vis-a-vis Cumulative Disbursement

*  Duringthe year, your Corporation disbursed Rs.572.01 crores.

*  The cumulative equity support as on 31.03.2022 is Rs.1,500.00 crore against which your
Corporation achieved cumulative disbursement of Rs.6,951.64 crores covering 14.47 lakhs
beneficiaries out of which 8.56 lakhs were women beneficiaries (59.16%).

*  Thedisbursementso faris4.63 times of equity received from Government of India.

Equity Support Vs Cumudative Disbursement as on 31.03.2022
|Rs. in crore)

/_I.'ﬂ}. 1]

B internal Rescurces Equity Share
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2.1.8

2.1.9

2.1.10
2.1.10(A)

Loan Recovery from the SCAs/CAs
During the year, your Corporation received recovery of488.59 crores from SCAs/CAs.

Recovery for the last 3 years
(s, incrore)

rale ]
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Functioning of SCAs/CAs

Your Corporation adopts channel finance system wherein funds are channelized to the
beneficiaries through the SCAs/CAs. At beginning of the financial year, there were 37 SCAs in
the normal channel and 50 CAs in the Alternate Channel. During the financial year, your
corporation signed MoA with 3 new agencies and thus there are 53 other Channelizing Agencies
in the alternative channel with NSFDC. During the year, out of 28 States and 8 UTs, having SC
population as per Census 2011, 26 Statesand 7 UTs have availed funds.

Partnerships

Partnership with Government Departments/Established Institutions to leverage the
Corporation's objectives

During the year, your Corporation established partnership with the following institutions to
leverage the Corporation's objectives:

An MoU was signed on 15.03.2022 by NSFDC
with Department of post (India Post)
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MSME Technology Centre IDEMI, Mumbai

For imparting NSFDC sponsored Skill
Development Training Programmes
under PM-DAKSH Yojana.

2 | MSME Technology Centre, Ramnagar
Indo Danish Tool Room (MSME
Technology Centre), Jamshedpur
4 | Central Tool Room, Ludhiana
5 | MSME Technology Centre, Rohtak
6 | MSME Technology Centre, Visakhapatnam
7 | MSME Technology Centre, Bhopal
8 | Konoklota Mahila Urban Cooperative Bank, | For implementation of NSFDC Credit/
Jorhat, Assam Loan Schemes in the State of Assam
9 | The Goat Trust, Lucknow For development of Scheduled Castes
Cluster
10 | NDDB, Anand
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2.1.10(B) Participation in Exhibiions/Fairs (2021-22)

During the year, your Corporation participated in the following Exhibitions/Fairs to provide
marketing platforms for the products of beneficiaries. The details of States/UTs covered and Craft
items exhibited in the events are given as under:-

S.No.| Exhibitions Date State/UT Craft items
represented exhibited & sold
1 IITF, Pragati | 14-27" Himachal Pradesh, Readymade Garments,
Maidan, New | November, |Gujarat, Rajasthan, Handloom Cloth work, Silk
Delhi 2021 Puducherry, Delhi, Uttar Material, Sarees & Suits,

Pradesh, Jammu &

Kashmir, Karnataka, T .
Uttarakhand, Crafts/Painting, Pickles,

Maharashtra, Madhya Dress Material, Embroidery,
Pradesh and West Bengal | Bed sheets, Block printing,

Wooden Toys, Wooden Inlay

Woollen jacket etc.

2 Surajkund 19" March |Rajasthan, Handicraft items, Wooden

International | to 4" April, |Uttarakhand, Madhya Inlay paintings, Soft toys,

Craft Mela, 2022 Pradesh, Uttar Pradesh, Hand Embroidered &

Faridabad, Maharash‘gra, West Crochette items, Artificial
Haryana Bengal, Bihar,

Karnataka, Chandigarh, Jewellery, Wooden Toys,

Punjab, Delhi and Hand Embroidery Bag,

Gujarat Punjabi Jutti, Bed Sheet, Kurti,

Dupatta, Zari Work, Leather
work, Barmeri Glass
Kashidakari, Bed sheet,
Pillow Cover, Cushion cover,
Art Metal Ware, Jute Craft
items, Moti cloth work, Metal
brush, Chanderi Sarees, Khadi
Silk, Fiber Articles and
Paintings, Leather products,
Readymade Garments, Block
printing, Madhubani
paintings, pickles etc.
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2.1.11

During the year, the total sale figure of our beneficiaries in 2 major exhibitions in Delhi and
Haryanais as under :-

S. Name of Exhibitions Date Sale
No. figures (Rs.)
1. | IITF, Pragati Maidan, New Delhi 14-27" November, 2021 5259050.00
2. | Surajkund International Craft 19" March to 6000807.00
Mela, Faridabad, Haryana 4" April, 2022
Grand Total 11259857.00

Composite Awareness Camps in States

During the year, your Corporation
participated in 25 Composite/
Awareness Camps to publicize the
Ministry's and National Corporations'
Schemes at the field level. These camps
were organized in Haryana (Ambala),
Madhya Pradesh (Piploda, Shahjanpur),
Himachal Pradesh (Sirmour, Solan),
Uttar Pradesh (Kaushambi, Barai,
Bandhwa, Lucknow, Jhansi, Khurja&
Gorakhpur), Jammu & Kashmir

) “AmritMahotsav 75 of Independence”, “Swadeshi Mela”
(Jammu, Samba), Punjab (Jalandhar, ;¢ organized from 17-26 December 2021 in Lucknow by

Firozpur), Rajasthan (Sriganganagar, Swadeshi Jagran Manch inaugurated by Honorable

Tonk), Chhattisgarh (Bilaspur), Deputy Chief Minister of Uttar Pradesh Sh. Keshav
Prasad Maurya.

Uttarakhand (Ramnagar, Almora,
Haridwar), Himachal Pradesh (Solan), Delhi (Mahaparinirvan Divas of Dr. B.R.Ambedkar and
awareness programme), Rajasthan (Barmer, Bikaner) and Chandigarh.

SI. | State/Districts Programme Participants | Date

No Detail /Venue

1 Ambala, Haryana India @ 75 Celebration 40 05.07.2021
2. Piploda, Shahjanpur, MP India @ 75 Celebration 39 07.08.2021
3. Sirmaur, Himachal Pradesh India @ 75 Celebration 54 05.08.2021
4. Kaushambi, Barai, Bandhwa, UP | India @ 75 Celebration 24 11.08.2021
5. Vill: Kubhara, Block: Mohanlal | India @ 75 Celebration 68 12.08.2021

Ganj, Lucknow, UP

6. Jammu, Jammu and Kashmir India @ 75 Celebration 52 11.08.2021
7. Samba, Jammu & Kashmir India @ 75 Celebration 50 09.08.2021
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SL State/Districts Programme Participants/ Date
No Detail Venue
8. Jalandhar, Punjab India @ 75 Celebration 45 15.08.2021
9. Firozpur, Punjab India @ 75 Celebration 52 15.08.2021
10 | Sriganganagar, Rajasthan India @ 75 Celebration 150 12.08.2021
11 Tonk, Rajasthan India @ 75 Celebration 210 10.08.2021
12. | Vill-Chakarbedha, Bilaspur, India @ 75 Celebration 52 04.09.2021
Chhattisgarh
13. | Ramnagar, Uttarakhand General Awareness Open ground 16" and
Programme cum 17" September,
Exhibition 2021
14. | Solan, Himachal Pradesh General Awareness Open ground 28" - 30"
Programme cum Exhibition September, 2021
15. | Vill. Kande, Distt: Almora, India @ 75 Celebration 40 16.10.2021
Uttarakand
16. | Jhansi, UP Awareness Programme 20.10.2021
on the occasion of ‘Maharishi
Valmiki Jayanti’
17. | Vill: VahabPur, Changamajri, India @ 75 Celebration 59 25.10.2021
Haridwar, Uttarakhand
18. | Lucknow, UP Social Development CRC 30.10.2021
Programme and (Composite
Awareness Regional
(CRCO) Centre for Skill
Development
Rehabilitation
and empower-
ment of PWDs.
19. | Delhi Mabhaparinirvan Divas DAIC campus 06.12.2021
of Dr B.R Ambedkar
and Awareness programme
20. | Khurja, UP Awareness Programme Phoolwari 17.12.2021
in association with Sabhagrih,
CSR- CGCRI Khurja
21. | Lucknow, UP Awareness Programme- Uttar Pradesh 17-26.12.2021
cum- exhibition in Sangeetevm
association with Nataya Kala
Swadeshi Manch Academy, Gomti
Nagar, Lucknow
22. | Gorakhpur, UP Awareness Programme- Gorakhpur 24-26.12.2021
cum- exhibition under Ujjawal | Circuit house
Uttar Pradesh Gorakhpur, 2021 | Annexe
23. | Barmer, Rajasthan Toolkits distribution- Gagariya 21.01.2022
cum- Awareness Road, Barmer
Programme
24. | Bikaner, Rajasthan Dharnidhar 24.01.2022
Auditorium,
Bikaner
25. | Chandigarh Loan Mela-cum- Mahatma 26.03.2022
Awareness Programme Gandhi State
Institute of Public
Administration,
Chandigarh
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2.1.12 New Initiatives

During the year, your corporation took an
important initiative by signing MoA with The Goat
Trust (TGT), Lucknow (Uttar Pradesh) on
16.11.21. Under the MoA, the NSFDC and TGT
shall jointly identify areas of co-operation for the
development & management of Scheduled Castes

livestock cluster in and around Fatehpur (Uttar |

Pr h) and undertake Trainin Handholdin A Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) was signed
ades )a d undertake Tra & & Handhold g between NSFDC and NDDB, Anand

support for promotion of 150 micro enterprises for (Gujarat) on 30.12.21 at the Headquarters of
initiating Dairy/Meat/Manure etc. as a source of NSFDC at Scope Minar, Laxmi Nagar, Delhi

livelihood or efficient management of Small

sl

livestock farms.

Another Memorandum of Understanding (MoU)
was signed on 30.12.21 between NSFDC and
National Dairy Development Board (NDDB),
Anand (Gujarat). Under this MoU, NDDB will
provide residential Training and Capacity building
to Scheduled Caste Dairy farmers on pro-bono

. . . .. . On the occasion of 34th Foundation Day of NSFDC
basis at their 06 regional training centers located in on 8th Fe‘zma,y 2022, anMo U{w{:

Mehsana & Anand (Gujarat), Jalandhar (Punjab), signed by NSFDC with AU Small Finance Bank

he Head O, in Delhi.
Erode (Tamil Nadu), Banguluru (Karnataka), and o e e fﬁce mer

Siliguri (West Bengal). Post training and capacity
building these farmers will be provided loans at
concessional rate of interest by NSFDC. During
the year, NDDB has completed Training and
Capacity building of 50 dairy farmers of Rajasthan
and Gujarat in 03 batches between 21.02.2022 to
31.03.2022.

2.1.13 Recommendations of External Evaluation

K . On the occasion of 34th Foundation Day of NSFDC
Study (2019-20) of Credit and Non Credit on 8th February 2022, an MoU was signed by

NSEDC with AU Small Finance Bank
at the Head Olffice in Delhi.

During the year, your Corporation had commissioned external evaluation study of its Credit
Based Scheme and Non-Credit Based Scheme to cover 2,700 beneficiaries and 430 trainees (total
3130) respectively, covered in 9 States, namely, Andhra Pradesh, Bihar, Delhi, Gujarat,
Karnataka, Odisha, Punjab, Tamil Nadu and Tripura during 2018-19. A brief on the major
findings/outcomes of the Study is summarized below:
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2.1.14

Credit Based Schemes

SL.No Particulars Details

1. | Number of beneficiaries inspected during the study 2,700 in 9 States

2. | Number and percentage of beneficiaries utilized the 2,700
assistance for the intended purpose 100%

3. | Number and percentage of beneficiaries possessed 2,700
the assets created (100%)

4. | Number and percentage of beneficiaries crossed 284
Poverty Line (BPL) (10.52%)

5. | Number and percentage of beneficiaries crossed 315
Double Poverty Line (DPL) (11.66%)*

Non-Credit Based Schemes

S1.No. Particulars Details

1. | Number of trainees surveyed during 430 in 7 States
the study

2. | Number and percentage of trainees who | 361
have expressed satisfaction with the (84%)
usefulness of skill development training

of NSFDC
3. | Present employment status of the Job Self- Un-
trainees employed | employed | employed
(27%) (12%) (61%)
4. | Monthly salary of the job employed Average monthly salary is Rs.12,500/-
trainees
5. | Monthly earning of the self- Average monthly earning is Rs.6400/-

employed trainees

*  The study indicates that the status of current employment data was affected by loss of jobs

due to the COVID-19 Pandemic during the year 2020.
Year:2020-21

During 2020-21, NSFDC did not commission any external evaluation studies of its Credit and
Non-Credit Based Schemes in view of technical difficulties arising out of pandemic due to
COVID-19.

Observing Covid Appropriate Behaviour in work place:

Due to on-going pandemic and rise in number of cases of COVID-19 during the period, the office
premise had been sanitized on regular basis as per the government guidelines by your
Corporation. RTPCR tests were conducted for all employees by M/s Max Health Care, Gurgaon
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and N-95 Masks also distributed to all employees.
Further, additional measures such as thermal
screening of all employees, limiting the number of
visitors in office, duty rosters, strict enforcement of
masks, and greater usage of virtual platforms for
meeting / conferences among others were taken.

2.1.15 External Evaluation (2021-22) of Credit Based
Schemes & Non-Credit Based Scheme:
Durin'g 'the year, your Corpor?tion had T
commissioned and awarded an evaluation study of A il {
its Credit and Non-Credit Based Schemes to M/s. '
Development Oriented Operations Research & RTPCR tests were conducted for
Surveys (DOORS), Noida (UP). The study all employees by Ms. Max Health
envisages to cover 5790 beneficiaries/trainees Care, Gurgaon in NSFDC Head Office
trained during 2019-20 and 2020-21 in 11 States.
The State/UT-wise beneficiaries/trainees covered under the study are as under:-
SIL. State/UT Numbers of Numbers of Total
No Beneficiaries Trainees
1. |Chhattisgarh 100 30 130
2. |Haryana 100 110 210
3. |Jharkhand 100 70 170
4. |Kerala 200 20 220
5. |Madhya Pradesh 240 170 410
6. |Maharashtra 150 80 230
7. |Rajasthan 320 100 420
8. |Sikkim 100 0 100
9. |Telangana 100 30 130
10. |Uttar Pradesh 820 380 1,200
11. |West Bengal 2470 100 2,570
TOTAL 4,700 1,090 5,790
2.1.16 Skill Development Training Programs-Achievements

During the year, your Corporation sanctioned and implemented Skill Development Training
Programmes with a cost of Rs.32.88 crore to train 16,395 persons belonging to Scheduled Castes
under PM-DAKSH Yojana and disbursed Rs.30.89 crore [including Grants-in-Aid provided by
MoSJ&E under the Scheme of Assistance to Voluntary Organization working for the Welfare of
SCs, Training (Grant)-Advances & Training Expenses-Beneficiaries, Grants-in-Aid provided by
MoSJ&E under the Scheme PM-DAKSH Yojana and CSR Fund mobilized from Profit Making
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2.1.17

CPSE:s], by developing partnership with 28 Training Institutes. Further, NSFDC executed MoA
with 7 new Training Institutes to expand the outreach by implementing the skill development
training programmes through them under PM-DAKSH Yojana.

The Skill Development Training Programmes were conducted in various Job Roles/Sectors such
as Accounts Executive, Advance Computer Hardware and Network Management, Advance
Diploma in Computer Hardware & Networking Management, Apparel/Fashion Designer,
Apparel/Fashion Designer, Arise Hand Hold Products, Arise Room Air Conditioner & Home
Appliances, Assistant Beauty Therapist, Assistant Carpenter-Wooden Furniture, Assistant
Decorative Painter, Assistant Electrician, Auto CAD, Automotive Service Technician (Two &
Three Wheelers), Bamboo Mat Weaver, Certificate course in CNC Milling, Certificate course in
CNC Turning, Certificate Course in CNC Turning and Milling, Certificate course in Fitter &
Rigger, CISCO Certified Network Associate, Decorative Cutter Glassware, Decorative Painter
Glassware, Documentation Assistant, Domestic Data Entry Operator, Entrepreneurship
Development Programme, Electrician Domestic Solution, Emergency Medical Technician,
Lead Carpenter-Wooden Furniture-Lock Installer, Machine Operator, Machine Operator - CNC
Milling, Machine Operator - Plastic Processing, Machine Operator Assistant-Plastics
Processing/ Plastic Extrusion, Machine Operator-Injection moulding, Machine Operator-
Plastics Processing, Master CAM, Master Certificate Course CAD/CAM, Medical Record
Assistant, Medical Records and Health Information Technician, Mobile Phone Hardware Repair
Technician, Moulding Operator, Operator-Stitching-Footwear, Plumber (General), Production
Supervisor (Sewing),Sample Maker-Footwear, Self-Employed Tailor, Sewing Machine
Operator, Stitcher-Leather Goods & Garments, Tool & Die Maker, Traditional Hand
Embroiderer, Two Shaft Handloom Weaver, Warehouse Associate etc.

Out of 16,395 commenced, 12,970 persons completed their Skill Development Training
Programmes and as per information, placement of trainees in Self/ Wage-employment is
underway. Further, training in respect of 3,907 persons which commenced during 2020-21, was
completed during the year.

The State/UT-wise abstract under Skill Development Training Programmes commenced and
completed during 2021-22 is placed at Annexure-1V.

Development Scheduled Caste Weaver Cluster

During the year DC (Handlooms) informed revision of NHDP guidelines vide letter dated
25.10.21. Now, Cluster Development Programme will be implemented in place of Block Level
Cluster. DC (Handlooms) suggested NSFDC to seek diversion of Rs. 13.30 lakh released during
2019-20 for immediate utilization of funds under 02 sanctioned Handloom Clusters at Block:
Bordoloni, Distt.Dhemaji and Block: Agomoni, Distt. Dhubri (Assam) by undertaking
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Technology Up-gradation under Hathkargha amvardhan Sahayata (HSS). A proposal in this
regard is being submitted.

2.1.18 Development of Scheduled Caste Artisans Cluster

Your Corporation has distributed motorized Sewing machines in the form of Toolkits to 200 SC
women artisans engaged in Hand Embroidery at Gadra Road (Barmer) and Poogal (Bikaner),
Rajasthan on 21.01.2022 and 24.01.2022 respectively. The event was held under the
chairmanship of CMD, NSFDC. Officials of the State Government, NABARD and DC
(Handicrafts), HSC, Jodhpur participated in the event. This program was organized under the
flagship programme “Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav” sponsored by the Government of India. The
objective of this program was to make women artisans economically self-reliant and more
empowered by distribution of sewing machines as additional source of income.

Distribution of Tool-kit

, 8 at Handicraft Cluster

= Development Programme
|2 at Barmer (Rajasthan)

Y5 by Sh. Rajnish Kumar

- Jenaw, CMD, NSFDC.

Visit to Handicraft | [P:‘: Che.
Cluster Development E S e
(Rajasthan) by

Sh. Rajnish Kumar
Jenaw, CMD,
NSFDC.
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2.1.19

The best five performing SCAs for the year 2021-22

(a) Disbursementavailed

1. WBSCSTOBCDFC, West Bengal 63.07
2. MPBCDC, Maharashtra 58.71
3. KSDC, Kerala 33.40
4. TAHDCO, Tamil Nadu 18.18
5. J&KSCDC, Jammu & Kashmir 16.22

(b) Fund Utilization (Cumulative)

1. APSFC, Andhra Pradesh 100%
2. SSCSTBCDC, Sikkim 100%
3. Anik Financial 100%
4. GSSOBCDC, Goa 99.95%
5. KSDC, Kerala 98.09%
6. HSFDC, Haryana 95.90%

(c¢) Repayments made

Rank |  NameorScA | Amount(rores) |
1. WBSCSTOBCDEFC, West Bengal 43.06
2. APSCFC, Andhra Pradesh 37.26
3. MPBCDC, Maharshtra 26.07
4. KSWDC, Kerala 12.72
5. GSCDC, Gujarat 11.97

(d) Beneficiaries covered

1. WBSCSTOBCDFC, West Bengal 32279
2. KSDC, Kerala 2297
3. TAHDCO, Tamil Nadu 1995
4. MPBCDC, Maharashtra 1727
5. TSCDC, Tripura 1365
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(e) Women Beneficiaries

Rank | Name of SCA Numbers

I. WBSCSTOBCDFC, West Bengal 31555

2. TAHDCO, Tamil Nadu 1993

3. KSDC, Kerala 1452

4. TSCDC, Tripura 825

5. MPBCDC, Maharashtra 691
2.1.20 The best performing PSBs for the year 2021-22

Disbursement availed for PAN India

Rank | Name of PSB Amount (Crores)
1. Union Bank of India 82.62
2 IOB-HO, Tamil Nadu 30.00
3. Indian Bank 25.00
4 Syndicate Bank 14.89
2.1.21 The best five performing RRBs for the year 2021-22
Disbursement availed
Rank | Name of RRB Amount (Crores)
1. Tamil Nadu Grama Bank, Tamil Nadu 50.40
2. Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank, Karnataka 46.26
3. Punjab Gramin Bank, Punjab 33.57
4. Aryavart Bank., Uttar Pradesh 11.85
5. Karnataka Gramin Bank, Karnataka 10.80
2.1.22 Initiatives taken to incentivize SCAs

2.1.22(A) Incentive Scheme for SCAs for Development of Recovery Infrastructure (ISSDRI)

Your Corporation has been implementing the scheme since 2007-08 to provide incentive to
SCAs @ 0.5% on the total amount repaid by them in a financial year, to such SCAs whose
cumulative field recovery is more than 60% at the end of financial year or whose recovery

improvement is at least 10 percentage points over the last financial year and who are making
100% repayment to your Corporation.

On the requests of the SCAs, the scheme was liberalized as under:
(i) The SCAs paying 100% to NSFDC, as at the preceding financial year end, are to be
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2.1.22(B)

provided 0.5% of the total amount repaid in the year as incentive under ISSDRI subject to the
condition that their recovery from beneficiaries being at least 50% or their recovery
improvement is at least 5 percentage points over the last financial year.

(i1)) The SCAs paying 90% to NSFDC, as at the preceding financial year end, are to be provided
0.25% of the total amount repaid in the year as incentive under ISSDRI subject to the
condition that their recovery from beneficiaries being at least 50% or their recovery
improvement is at least 5 percentage points over the last financial year.

Since the scheme was well received by the SCAs, its implementation has been extended till
31.03.2022.

During the year, the following SCAs have been provided incentives amount under the ISSDRI for
the financial year 2020-21:

SI. | Name of SCA Incentive
No. Amount (Rs.)
I. Chandigarh SCs, BCs & Minorities Financial & Development 9,300
Corporation, Chandigarh.
2. Goa State SCs & OBCs Development Corporation Ltd., Goa. 1,884
3. Haryana Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporation, 2,29,980
Haryana.
4. Kerala State Development Corporation for SCs & STs, Kerala. 4,51,000
5. Kerala State Women’s Development Corporation, Kerala. 5,39,767
6. Uttarakhand Bahu-Udeshiya Vitt Evum Vikas Nigam, Uttarakhand. 7,678
7. West Bengal SCs, STs & BCs Development & 29,17,471
Finance Corporation, West Bengal.
Total 41,57,080

Scheme of 'National Award for Performance Excellence' (NAPE)

Your Corporation had been implementing a Scheme of 'Mechanism of Rating of SCAs & Awards
for Better Performance' since 2007-08 to provide incentives to better performing SCAs.

The Scheme has been revised as 'National Award for Performance Excellence' (NAPE). The
revision in the Scheme was made keeping in view the current priorities of the Government of
India.

The new Scheme is implemented with effect from 2016-17 with a total budget of around 345.00
lakhs per year.

Under the “National Award for Performance Excellence”, the SCAs would be provided
performance incentives as under:
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Category | Parameter Prize Total
1Ist 2nd | 3rd

I The SCAs availing funds from NSFDC
against their Notional Allocation up to
¥3.00 crores in a particular financial year 5.00 3.00 | 2.00| 10.00

II The SCAs availing funds from NSFDC
against their Notional Allocation more than
¥3.00 crores and up to X10.00 crores in a
particular financial year 7.00 5.00 | 3.00| 15.00

I The SCAs availing funds from NSFDC
against their Notional Allocation more than
%10.00 crores in a particular financial year 10.00 | 6.00 | 4.00 | 20.00

Total 22.00 | 14.00| 9.00 | 45.00

2.1.23 Initiatives taken for the Beneficiaries

Introduction of a new Scheme - Scheme for Marginalized Individuals for Livelihood &
Enterprise (SMILE) with details as given below:

Scheme Unit Cost Maximum Loan Interest Repayment
limit up to 97% of Per Annum Period
Unit Cost SCA/CA |Beneficiary

SMILE Scheme| Up to Rs. 4.85 lakhs (97%) 2% 4.5% Within

(Scheme for Rs. 5.00 lakhs 7 years

Marginalized
Individuals for

Livelihood &

Enterprise)
3. FINANCIALPERFORMANCE w.r.t. OERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
3.1 Income & Expenditure Account

(1) During the year, the Revenue from Operation (Net) of your Corporation is Rs.60.98 crore.
During the year, the Operating Profit or Surplus / Revenue from Operation (Net) of your
Corporation is 60.42%.

(i1) During the year, 2020-21, the income of the Corporation has increased form Rs.72.52 crore
to Rs.72.90 crore.

(i11) The total Expenses including employees cost has decreased from Rs.24.66 crore to Rs.21.22
crorein2020-21.

(iv) Excess of Income over Expenditure (EOIOE) during the year 2021-22 is Rs.48.76 crore as
against Rs.47.86 crore during 2020-21.

3.2 Appropriation of Profit

The Corporation transfers 10% of EOIOE to the Special Reserve Fund and balance to General
Reserve. Accordingly, Rs.4.46 crore is appropriated to Special Reserve fund and Rs.40.06 crore
is transferred to General Reserve to be ploughed back for further disbursement.
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4.2

4.3

Earning Per Share

Earning per Equity Share during 2021-22 is Rs.32.52 & Rs.32.52 (Basic & Diluted) as against
Rs.31.90 & Rs.31.90 (Basic & Diluted) for 2020-21.

IMPROVEMENT IN FUNCTIONING OF THE CORPORATION
MoU Rating (2020-21)

Your Corporation had submitted Self Evaluation Performance Report of the MoU for the
Financial Year 2020-21 based on the Audited Data, to the Department of Public Enterprises,
Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India through Ministry of
Social Justice & Empowerment, Government of India. Department of Public Enterprises,
Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India has given MoU
Composite Score 0f 45.76 and rated the performance of your Corporation as “Fair”.

Changeover of Quality Management System Certification Licence from IS/ISO 9001:2008
to IS/ISO 9001:2015

Your Corporation is an [SO Certified Organization and conform to all the requirements of Quality
Management System (QMS) Certification, as per ISO standards of Bureau of Indian Standards
(BIS).

NSFDC's Quality Management System Certification Licence, after successful completion of
Surveillances-cum-Changeover Audit, as per all the requirements of QMS Certification, as per
ISI/ISO 9001:2015, was revised from IS/ISO 9001:2008 to IS/ISO 9001:2015 by the Bureau of
Indian Standards (BIS) in 2019-20. Thereafter, on satisfactory completion of Renewal Audit as
per ISI/ISO 9001:2015, in the month of December, 2020, renewal of License has been
recommended for a further period up to November, 2022.

Strengthening of MIS

Your Corporation has implemented eOffice for digital processing of file related to Projects,
Finance, Skill Training and other departments. All the officials posted at Head Office and Liaison
Centres have been allotted with eOffice user license. Additionally, the officials are allotted with
NIC VPN to access eOffice from outside networks and remote locations.

Beneficiary Enquiry and Application Management (BEAM) mobile app has been developed to
facilitate citizens to submit enquiries pertaining to Business Loan, Education Loan and Skill
Training. The mobile app also facilitate officials of your Corporation and other SCAs to capture
loan and skill training enquiries of visitors who attend Awareness Camp, Mela etc. The mobile
app is currently available as “NSFDC BEAM” on Google Play Store for downloading by general
public.

Your Corporation has hosted and maintaining a dynamic, disabled friendly, bilingual website
which is in compliance with the Guidelines for Indian Government Website (GIGW). The
website is hosted at NIC cloud server which is secured by Secure Sockets Layer (SSL) certificate
and regular security audit.

Your Corporation maintains database for project related data in an in-house devised module for
generation of various reports. For comprehensive protection of data, hardware & network
against various viruses, spyware, adware and other malicious programmes, your Corporation has
installed antivirus software, which is updated periodically. To strengthen IT equipments, PCs,
accessories and peripherals were procured during the reported year.
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5.3
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HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Human Capital & Training of NSFDC Staff

The manpower of the Corporation as on 31st March, 2022 is 77 personnel deployed in Head Office
and three Liaison Centers of the Corporation. The Corporation regards training and development
as a function concerned with organizational activity aimed at improving the job performanceof
individuals and groups in organizational settings. In order to align the skill of its human resource
with the latest requirements of acts, rules and business goals, besides conducting in-house training
programmes, the officers and staff of the Corporation were nominated for online virtual training
programmes conducted by various premier institutions during Covid-19 pandemic. The details of
the Trainings and Institutions in this regard are as under:

Sl. | Name of Training Programme Training Programme Conducted by

No.

1. | Online Training on E-office Directorate of Postal Insurance

2. | Online Workshop on NAHRD, Delhi
Government e-Marketplace (GeM)

3. | On-line Training on E-office NISD, MOSJ&E
Orientation Course in Record ManagementINational Archives of India, New Delhi

5. | Virtual Session on International Centre for Socially Responsible
Demystifying Form CSR-2 Businesses (ICSRB), Delhi.

Representation of SCe, STs, OBCs and PwBD category of emplovyees in the Corporation

Your Corporation has followed the Government's policy on reservations and concessions for
SCs, STs, OBCs and PwBD Categories. As per Department of Personnel and Training (DoPT),
Ministry of Personnel, PG and Pensions OM No0.36035/17/2008-Estt.(Res) dated 14.11.2008
received through MoSJ&E letter No.1-4/2009-CDN dated 4.6.2009, the required data in the
prescribed format pertaining to representation of SCs, STs, OBCs and PwBD Categories, are
placed at Annexures-V, VI and VIl respectively.

Measures to give special consideration to Minorities in recruitment:

Your Corporation has been observing the directives and guidelines contained in OM
No0.39016/7(S)/2006-Estt.(B) dated 8.7.2007 of Department of Personnel & Training (DoPT)
and Prime Minister's-15 point programme for welfare of Minorities which inter-alia envisage
special consideration in recruitment of Minorities.

Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place:

The Corporation has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at work place and in compliance of
Section 4 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Work place (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013, your Corporation has reconstituted 'Internal Complaints Committee' at
Head Office and Liaison Centres level as on 09th July, 2019 to look into the incidents/complaints
of Sexual Harassment in organization's premises, if any. The names and contact details of all ICC
members were prominently displayed on board of Head Office and all Liaison Centres. All the
information relating to Internal Complaints Committee, SHWW Act, Handbook, SHe-Box link
(http://www.shebox.nic.in/user/faq) and E-mail ID (nsfdc.shwwicc@gmail.com) have been
made available at the website of NSFDC.

The Corporation released a short video titled with 'Sparsh' based on awareness of Good touch and
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6.1.2

Bad touch on 8th March, 2021 on the occasion of International Womens Day.

Meetings of the ICC

During the year, four meetings of NSFDC Internal Complaint Committee (ICC) for Prevention of
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace was held on 28.06.2021,27.09.2021, 28.12.2021 &
28.03.2022.

Annual Reportof the ICC for SHWW

Further, in compliance of Section 22 of the Act, the Annual Report on incidents of Sexual
Harassment is as under:

I Number of complaints of Sexual Harassment received NIL

in the year
2 Number of complaints disposed off during the year Not applicable
3 Number of cases pending for more than 90 days Not applicable
4 Number of workshops on awareness programme against NIL

sexual harassment carried out
5 Nature of action taken by the employer Not applicable
OTHERACHIEVEMENTS

Progressive use of Official Language (OL)

NSFDC is committed to promote the use of Official Language Hindi in official work of
corporation as per Official Language Policy of Union and Annual Programme issued by the
Department of Official Language, Ministry of Home Affairs. The work of Hindi Implementation
is done by Manager, Executive and Jr. Executive under HR & Administration Department headed
by a Deputy General Manager.

Implementation of Official Language Policy

In pursuance of the Official Language Policy of the Government of India, all documents covered
under section 3(3) of the Official Language Act, 1963 were issued both in Hindi and English.
Annual Programme 2021-22 and other orders/instructions issued by the Department of Official
Language, Ministry of Home Affairs were forwarded to all the Departments/Sections/Liaison
Centres of NSFDC for their compliance. Check Points identified and prepared to ensure
compliance of Official Language Policy.

Meeting of Official Language Implementation Committee

Committee of Official Language Implementation exist as per OL Policy in NSFDC under the
chairmanship of Chairman cum Managing Director of NSFDC for ensuring compliance of
progressive use of Hindi in NSFDC and its meetings held regularly in each quarter. During the
year, four meetings of NSFDC Official Language Implementation Committee were held on dated
23.06.2021, 24.09.2021, 16.12.2021 and 28.03.2022. The Committee chalked out strategies to
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implement and ensured compliance of the constitutional provisions of the Official Languages
Act, 1963 (as amended in 1967) and Official Language Rules, 1976 with a view to achieve the
targets prescribed in the Annual Programme 2021-22. The Committee periodically reviewed the
progress made in this regard and suggested and recommended measures to be taken for the
effective implementation of the same.

Organising of Hindi Workshop

During the year, five In-house
workshops were conducted on
30.06.2021, 16.09.2021, 21.09.2021,
02.12.2021 and 31.03.2022 for the staff
members of NSFDC for improving the
skill in using Official Language
including encouragement of writing

noting and drafting in Rajbhasha Hindj, gl
Hindi Typing in Unicode with In .
script/Transliteration/Google voice Organising Hindi workshop during

typing tools on computer, Feeling Hindi from 14-28 September 2021 in
QPR, working on e-office in Rajbhasha Head Hindi Pakhwada Office.

Hindi, working on MS-office and Excel in hindi, Kanthasth Application besides sharing
knowledge of'the latest provisions of the Official Language Policy of Union.

Hindi Diwas and Hindi Pakhwada

During the year, Hindi Diwas was
celebrated on 14th September, 2021.
Minister of Home Affairs, Minister of
Social Justice and Empowerment and
Chairman-cum-Managing Director,
NSFDC's messages were read out on this
occasion. In order to encourage the use
of Official Language Hindi in official
work amongst officers/staff during 14-
28 September, 2021 'Hindi Pakhwada'
was celebrated at the Head Office and
Liaison Centres of the Corporation.

Organising Hindi Diwas
14 September 2021 in Head Office.

During the Week various competitions

like Hindi Noting/Drafting, Hindi Typing Competition on Computer, Hindi Gyan and Hindi
Essay competitions were organized at Head office, Delhi and for LCs Hindi Nibandh Pratiyogita
was organized. All the winners of various competitions were awarded with cash prize.
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Besides this, during the year under review NSFDC Started one new Hindi Essay Competition for
the Children of employees who are below 18 years in two age groups. This competition was
successful. All six winners of this competition were awarded with cash prize and trophy.

Hindi Incentive Schemes

During 'Rajbhasha Mah' employees were awarded for doing more and more work in Hindi for the
Financial Year 2020-21 in different schemes like (1) Mool Hindi Tippan/Alekhan protsahan
yojana, (2) Incentive scheme for awards to officers for giving maximum dictation in Hindi, (3)
Hindi Stenography and Typing Incentive Allowance Scheme for doing official work in hindi, (4)
Rajbhasha Chal Shield, (5) Shri Shankar Dayal Singh Rajbhasha Samman Yojana and (6) Staffka
Samvartee mulyankan puraskar yojana,. The award under Shri Shankar Dayal Singh Rajbhasha
Samman Yojana was given to Shri Surender, AM, Skill Training Department for doing
commendable work in Rajbhasha Hindi. Rajbhasha Chal Shield was awarded to Finance
Department and every staff of department has been awarded with cash and special batch.

House Magazine

During the year, the house magazine of the Corporation was published from January to March,
2021 and April-June, 2021. Whose e-version was also released.

Observance of Vigilance Awareness Week

During the year, your Corporation as per the instructions of the Central Vigilance Commission
(CVC) observed the Vigilance Awareness Week, 2021 from 26.10.2021 to 01.11.2021 on the
theme “Independent India@75 : Self Reliance with Integrity” — “&Wda ARd /75,
qATTsST 9§ sfreAf-HRar .

The Vigilance Awareness Week 2021 was inaugurated on 26.10.2021 with the administration of
Integrity Pledge for Organizations and Citizens, to the Officers and Employees of your
Corporation. The officials were addressed by Chief Vigilance Officer on the importance of
Vigilance. Similarly, Vigilance Awareness Week also commenced with the Administration of
Pledge by Liaison Officers and employees of your Corporation in the respective Liaison Offices
aswell.

The message of Hon'ble President of India, Hon'ble Vice-President of India, Hon'ble Prime
Minister of India, Hon'ble Home Minister of India and Chief Vigilance Commissioners were also
displayed on the Notice Board for the benefit of officials/employees of your Corporation. The
NSFDC Whistle Blower Policy was also displayed on the Notice Board for information of all the
employees.

In house programme were chalked out and organized by your Corporation during the Vigilance
Awareness Week. Banners and slogans on Vigilance were displayed in the Office to draw the
attention of Officers and Employees to make them appreciate & perceive the need to fight
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corruption and promote honesty, integrity & transparency.

Further, a list of Do's and Don'ts, Misconducts defined under the NSFDC Conduct, Discipline
and Appeal Rules and NSFDC policy on Whistle Blower was displayed on the Notice Board to
sensitize the officials / employees of the Corporation.

Further during the Vigilance Week, an Essay Competition on “Independent India@75 : Self
Reliance with Integrity”—"Sad= YRd /75, TSI A SMHATHRAT’ was organised on
27.10.2021 for the NSFDC employees and prizes were given to the winners.

The Skill Training partners of NSFDC, namely, Central Institute of Petrochemicals Engineering
& Technology (CIPET), Lucknow (Uttar Pradesh), Central Institute of Petrochemicals
Engineering & Technology (CIPET), Bhopal (Madhya Pradesh), and Central Institute of
Petrochemicals Engineering & Technology (CIPET), Kochi (Kerala), observed Vigilance
Awareness Week at their respective locations.

Implementation of Right to Information Act, 2005

Your Corporation has been implementing the Right to Information Act, 2005 since October,
2005.

Details of Corporation's functions along with its functionaries etc. have been placed on
Corporation's Website (www.nsfdc.nic.in).

Manuals as required under the Act have been updated and put on the Website.

The Corporation also designated Appellate Authority, Transparency Officer and Public
Information Officer as required under the Act.

This Corporation is implementing RTT online through alignment on RTI online portal managed
by DoP&T since its inception in the year 2016-17.

During the year,60 applications and 07 appeals were received. All applications received during
the year were disposed-oft within the specified time limit.

With respect to DOPT's OM No.1/6/2011-IR dated 15.04.2013 & 10.12.2013, this Corporation
has complied with the the guidelines on implementation of suo-motu disclosures under Section 4
of RTT Act, 2005 within the time limit. During 2020-21 as per the evaluation made by the CIC,
NSFDC scored 762 marks out of 778 (97.94%)) after the third party audit carried out by ISTM ,
New Delhi of Self-Appraisal made by NSFDC in the frame work of Transparency Audit. The
suo-motu disclosures published by NSFDC are available at https://nsfdc.nic.in/en/disclosures -
under-section-4-of-the-rti-act.
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VIL The status of RTI applications as reported to Central Information Commission on-line, in each
quarter during the financial year 2021-22 is as given below:-

Progress during 1st Quarter (April to June, 2021)
Requests 2 1 12 1
First Appeals 0 N.A. 2 N.A.
Progress during 2nd Quarter (July to September, 2021)
Requests 3 7 11 0 3 13
First Appeals 0 N.A. 0 N.A. 0 0
Progress during 3rd Quarter (October to December, 2021)
Requests 5 1 13 3 3 8
First Appeals 0 N.A. 2 N.A.
Progress during 4th Quarter (January to March, 2022)
Requests 5 1 14 4 2 14
First Appeals 0 N.A. 3 N.A. 0 3
Total No. of Total No. of Total No. | Total No.
CAPIOs designated CPIOs designated of TOs of AAs
designated| designated
0 1 1 1

Block II (Details about fees collected, penalty imposed and disciplinary action taken)

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter
Registration Fee 30 40 30 10
Collected (in Rs.)
u/s 7(1)
Additional Fee 30 210 350 0
Collected (in Rs.)
u/s 7(3)
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VIIL. As per the fourth Quarterly Report on RTI uploaded on the CIC Website, there was 01 RTI
application pending as on 31.03.2022.This application was subsequently replied within the
stipulated time.

6.4 Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Earnings and Qutgo

The activities undertaken by your Corporation do not fall under the purview of disclosures of
particulars under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, in so far as it relates to the
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Earnings and Outgo.

6.5 Annual Return

In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, the annual return in the prescribed format available at
http://www.nsfdc.nic.in/uploadedfiles/other/2022-11-22/annualreturn21-22.pdf.

7. PARTICULARS OFEMPLOYEESAND RELATED DISCLOSURES

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act Read with Rules 5(2) 5(3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, a statement

showing the names and particulars of the employees employed throughout the financial year who
received remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the said Rules are annexed herewith as
Annexure-VIII

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(2) of the

Act read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 are provided in the Annual Accounts.

8. CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY

The Corporate Social Responsibility &
Sustainability Development (CSR &
SD) Policy has been formulated and
recommended to the Board. The CSR &
SD Policy indicating the activities to be
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undertaken by the Company, has been
approved by the Board. The CSR & SD
Policy may be accessed on the
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Company's website at:

http://www.nsfdc.nic.in/en/csr. NSFDC's CSR INITIATIVE-Plastic Bottle Crushing Machine was

installed at Safdarjung, New Delhi on 20th January, 2022.
Smt. Meenakshi Lekhi, Hon'ble Minister of State for

annexed at Annexure-I1X. External Affairs, Gol, and ShriRajnish Kumar Jenaw,

9, RESOURCE LINKAGE PROGRAMMES CMD-NSFDCinaugurated

An amount of Rs.36.20 lakh was released by BPCL towards 1st installment of Skill Training
Programme implemented in 6 aspirational districts in the States of Assam, Bihar, Himachal

The Annual Report on CSR activities is
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11.

12.

12.1

12.2

13.

Pradesh, Chhatisgarh, Jharkhand & Uttar Pradesh.
THE REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance and adhere
to the corporate governance set out by the Companies Act, 2013 and Department of Public
Enterprises (DPE). The Report on Corporate Governance forms an integral part of this Report at
Annexure-X. The requisite certificate from the Auditors of the Company confirming compliance
with the conditions of Corporate Governance is attached at Annexure-XI to the Report on
Corporate Governance.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors is headed by the Chairman-cum-Managing Director, the Board consisted
of 5 members as on 31.03.2022. For further details please refer Report on Corporate Governance

annexed to this Annual Report.
MEETINGS OFTHE BOARD

During the financial year under review, four meetings of the Board of Directors were held. For
further details please refer Report on Corporate Governance annexed to this Annual Report.

Remuneration Committee

During the financial year under the review, one meeting of the Remuneration Committee took
place on 7.3.2022.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been constituted in accordance with the requirements of Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013. The Company is licensed under Section 8. Therefore, exemption to
Section 8 Companies from sub section (2) of Section 177 vide MCA Notification GSR 466(E)
dated 05.06.2015 are applicable. The Audit Committee of the Company comprises of
Shri Rajnish K. Jenaw, Shri Sanjay Pandey, Shri S.M. Awale and Smt. Anjula Singh Mahur. In
exercise of powers conferred under Section 462, MCA vide notification dated 05.06.2015
exempted Section 8§ Companies under Section 177(2) from requirement of minimum number of
Independent Directors in Audit Committee. Smt. Annu Bhogal (Company Secretary) is the
Secretary of the Audit Committee. During the year all the recommendations made by the Audit
Committee were accepted by the Board.

RISK MANAGEMENT

As apart of the implementation of the guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by DPE, a Risk
Management Policy was approved by the Board for drawing of appropriate risk assessment,
management and minimization framework as also internal risk assessment framework, integrated
and aligned with Corporate objectives has been revised by the Board of Director in their 152nd
Board Meeting held on 15.11.2019.
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17.

The company manages, monitors and reports to the Ministry on the principal risks and
uncertainties that can impact its ability to achieve its strategic objective. The company's
management system, organizational structure, process and standards and code of conduct governs
how the company conducts the business and manages associated risks. Accordingly, the potential
risk areas are assessed by the Risk Management Committee comprising of Heads of all
Departments of the Corporation and suggested sensitive areas are placed before the Board of
Directors and included in the Quarterly Directors Review Report.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The company exercises adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or
operation was observed.

ANNUALGENERALMEETING (AGM)

During the year, 32" AGM was held on 26.11.2021 for adoption of Accounts for the year 2020-21.
The entire share capital is held by Hon'ble President of India represented by the Secretary to the
Government of India, MOSJ&E, except one share held in the name of Joint Secretary, MOSJ&E.
After the approval in AGM, the Annual Accounts for the year 2020-21 were adopted along with
Directors' Report.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors
state that:-

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period,

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provision of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

(d) Thedirectors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

(e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

NSFDC INTERVENTIONS DURING COVID-19 PANDEMIC

During the reported period, in respect of Covid-19 Pandemic, the operations of the Company have
not been disrupted and do not have financial impact. No substantial impact has been observed on
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19.

(@)
(i)

(iii)
(iv)

the Cash Flow of the Company as on 31.03.2022.

NSFDC has undertaken COVID-19 CSR initiatives during second wave of the Pandemic at PAN
India.

The activities includes program of Oxygen concentrator, oxygen cylinder, medicines for mild
and medium Covid patient, equipment support to temporary Covid -19 treatment, cooked food
distribution.These activities were conducted in the State of Delhi, Maharashtra, Karnataka &
Telangana. The activities of NSFDC also received appreciation from State Governments.

AUDITORSANDAUDITOR'S REPORT

Statutory Auditors

M/s. PK. Chopra & Company, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, was appointed as Statutory
Auditors under Section 129(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 by C&AG for the financial year 2021-
22. The Statutory Auditor's Report on the Accounts of NSFDC for the year ended 31st March,
2022 along with the replies of the Company shall be given in the Addendum-A &B to this
Report, respectively.

C&AG Audit

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under
Section 143(6) & (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 through MAB-IV. The comment of the
C&AG on the Accounts of NSFDC for the year ended 31st March, 2022 along with the replies
of'the Company shall be attached as Addendum-C to this Report.

Code of Conduct

The Board of Directors has laid down the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for the Board
Members and Senior Management of the Company. All Board Members and key officials of the
company have affirmed their compliance with the Code.

GENERAL

Your directors state that no disclosures or reporting is required in respect of the following items
during the year under review:

A statement on declaration given by independent directors under subsection (6) of section 149;

In case of a company covered under sub-section (1) of section 178, company's policy on directors'
appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided under sub-section(3) of section
178;

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of
section 188 in the prescribed form;
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(v) The amount, if any, which is recommended should be paid by way of dividend;

(vi) No significant or material orders were passed by the Authorities or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the going concern status and Company's operations in future.
20. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Your Directors would like to place on record their appreciation for the dedicated services
rendered by the employees of your Corporation during the year.

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere thanks for the continuing support of the
Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment in guiding your Corporation from time to time to
achieve better results. Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation for the
support extended by Department of Company Affairs, Department of Public Enterprises,
Ministry of Finance, Comptroller and Auditor General of India, and for the cooperation of the
State-level Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporations and other channelizing
agencies.

Your Directors are also grateful to various other Government Departments, Agencies and
Statutory Auditors to the Corporation for their continued guidance and support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

--_-__-._—-—'

(Raj Kumar Jenaw)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN : 09056584

Place : Delhi
Date : 18.08.2022
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ANNEXURE-II (A)
(See Para 1.7)

STATE/UT-WISE LIST OF STATE CHANNELISING AGENCIES

SIL State/UT Name of Channelizing Agency
No
1. Andhra Pradesh 1. Andhra Pradesh Scheduled Castes Co-operative Finance Corporation Ltd.
2. Andhra Pradesh State Financial Corporation
2. Assam 3. Assam State Development Corporation for Scheduled Castes Ltd.
3. Bihar 4. Bihar State SCs Co-operative Development Corporation Ltd.
4. Chhattisgarh 5. Chhattisgarh State AntavasayeeSahkari Finance & Development Corporation.
5. Goa 6. Goa State SCs & OBCs Development Corporation Ltd.
6. Gujarat 7. Gujarat Scheduled Castes Development Corporation.
8. Dr. AmbedkarAntyodaya and Development Corporation.
7. Haryana 9. Haryana Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporation Ltd.
Himachal Pradesh 10. Himachal Pradesh SCs & STs Development Corporation.
Jharkhand 11. Jharkhand State Scheduled Castes Co-operative Development Corporation.
10. Jammu & Kashmir 12. Jammu & Kashmir SCs, STs & OBCs Development Corporation Ltd.
11. Karnataka 13. Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Development Corporation Limited.
12. Kerala 14. Kerala State Development Corporation for SCs & STs Ltd.
15. Kerala State Women's Development Corporation.
13. Madhya Pradesh 16. Madhya Pradesh State Co-operative SCs Fin. & Development Corporation.
14. Maharashtra 17. Mahatma Phule BCs Development Corporation Ltd.
18. Sahityaratnal.okshahirAnnabhauSathe Development Corporation.
19. SantRohidas Leather Industries &Charmakar Development Corporation.
15. Manipur 20. Manipur Tribal Development Corporation Ltd.
21. Manipur State STs & SCs Development Co-operative Bank Ltd.
16. Meghalaya 22. Meghalaya Co-operative Apex Bank Ltd.
17. Mizoram 23. Mizoram Urban Co-operative Development Bank Ltd.
24. Mizoram Khadi& Village Industries Board.
18. Odisha 25. Odisha SCs & STs Development Finance Co-operative Corporation Ltd.
19. Punjab 26. Punjab Scheduled Castes Land Development & Finance Corporation.
20. Rajasthan 27. Rajasthan SCs & STs Finance & Development Co-operative Corporation.
21. Sikkim 28. Sikkim SCs, Tribes & Backward Classes Development Corporation.
22. Tamil Nadu 29. Tamil Nadu AdiDravidar Housing & Development Corporation.
23. Tripura 30. Tripura Scheduled Castes Co-operative Development Corporation Ltd.
24. Uttar Pradesh 31. Uttar Pradesh Scheduled Castes Finance & Development Corporation Ltd.
25. Uttarakhand 32. Uttarakhand Bahu-udeshiyaVitta Evam Vikas Nigam
26. West Bengal 33. West Bengal SCs, STs & OBCs Development & Finance Corporation.
27. Chandigarh 34. Chandigarh SCs, BCs & Minorities Financial & Development Corporation Ltd.
28. Dadra & Nagar Haveli 35. DNH, D & Diu SCs/STs/Other BCs & Minorities Financial & Development Corporation.
and Daman & Diu
29. Delhi 36. Delhi SC/ST/OBC/Minorities & Handicapped Financial & Development Corporation Ltd.
30. Puducherry 37. Puducherry Adi Dravidar Development Corporation Ltd.

Note: The State/UTs namely Arunachal Pradesh, Nagaland, Andaman & Nicobar and Lakshadweep Islands do not have Scheduled Castes population as per Census, 2011 data, and therefore,
have not been included in the statement.
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LIST OF CHANNELISING AGENCIES —ALTERNATE CHANNEL

ANNEXURE-II (B)
(See Para 1.7)
(10f2)

Sl. No.| State/UT Name of Channelizing Agency
1. Andhra Pradesh 1.  Chaitanya Godavari Grameena Bank.
2. Andhra Pradesh GrameenaVikas Bank.
3. Sapthagiri Grameena Bank.
4. Andhra Pragati Grameena Bank.
2. Assam 5. Grameen Development & Finance Private Limited.
6.  Assam Gramin Vikas Bank.
7. North Eastern Development Finance Corporation.
8. Konoklata Mahila Urban Cooperative Bank
3. Bihar 9. Dakshin Bihar Gramin Bank.
10. Uttar Bihar Gramin Bank.
4. Chhattisgarh 11. Chhattisgarh Rajya Gramin Bank.
Delhi 12. Punjab National Bank (PAN India).
13. Punjab & Sind Bank (PAN India).
14. Don Bosco Tech Society.
6. Gujrat 15. Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank.
16.  Shri Mahila SEWA Sahkari Bank Limited.
17. Saurashtra Gramin Bank.
7. Haryana 18. Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank.
8. Himachal Pradesh 19. Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank.
9. Jammu & Kashmir 20. J & K Grameen Vikas, Jammu & Kashmir
21. Ellaquai Dehati Bank, Jammu
10. Jharkhand 22. Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank.
23. Jharkhand Silk, Textiles & Handicrafts Development Corporation.
11. Karnataka 24. Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank.
25. Karnataka Gramin Bank.
26. Canara Bank (PAN India).
12. Kerala 27. Kerala Gramin Bank.
13. Maharashtra 28. Mabharashtra Gramin Bank.
29. Vidharba Konkan Gramin Bank.
30. Anik Financial Services Private Limited.
31. Union Bank of India (PAN India).
32. Bank of Baroda (PAN India).
14. Madhya Pradesh 33. Madhyanchal Gramin Bank.
34. Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank, Indore.
15. Manipur 35. Manipur Rural Bank.
16. Odisha 36. Sambandh Finserve Pvt. Ltd.
17. Puducherry 37. Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank.
18. Punjab 38. Punjab Gramin Bank.
19. Rajasthan 39. Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank.
40. Baroda Rajasthan Kshetrya Gramin Bank.

57 33" Annual Report 2021-22



LIST OF CHANNELISING AGENCIES — ALTERNATE CHANNEL

ANNEXURE-II (B)
(See Para 1.7)
(20f2)

20. Tamil Nadu

41.
42.
43.

Indian Overseas Bank (PAN India)
Indian Bank (PAN India)
Tamil Nadu Grama Bank.

21. Telangana

44.
45.

Telangana Grameena Bank.
StreeNidhi Credit Co-operative Federation Limited.

22. Tripura

46.

Tripura Gramin Bank.

23. Uttar Pradesh

47.
48.
49.
50.

Aryavart Bank.

Baroda UP Gramin Bank.
Prathama UP Gramin Bank.

UP Sahkari GraminVikas Bank.

24, Uttarakhand

51.

Uttarakhand Gramin Bank.

25. West Bengal

52.
53.

Paschim Banga Gramin Bank.
BRITTI Prosikshan Private Limited.
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ACHIEVEMENTS OF MOU PARAMETERS (2021-22

ANNEXURE-IIT
[See Para 2.1.2(C)]

6)] Revenue from Operations Rs. in Crore 10 73.38 60.98
(i1) Asset turnover ratio Yage 5 3.83 3.27
(1i1) EBTDA as a percentage of Revenue Yage 10 69.96 66.80
(iv) Return on Net Worth Yage 10 2.78 2.26
V) Return on Capital Employed Y%age 5 2.67 2.23
(vi) Loans disbursed to Total Funds available Y%age 15 100 86.62
(vil) | Loan disbursed to Micro Finance Beneficiaries Y%age 10 53.08 43.39
(viii) | Overdue loans to Total Loans Yage 10 18.60 21.26*
(ix) NPA to Total Loans Y%age 10 0.75 0.74
(x) Geographical coverage Yage 5 100 91.66
(xi) Last Mile disbursement to ultimate beneficiary Yage 10 100 24.95
100
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ANNEXURE-IV
[See Para 2.1.13 (A)]

STATE/UT-WISE ABSTRACT UNDER SKILL DEVELOPMENT
TRAINING PROGRAMMES COMMENCED AND COMPLETED UNDER
PM-DAKSH YOJANA DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22

1 ACF, Mumbai 349 465
2 Apollo Medskills Ltd. 388 250
3 ATDC 1,377 850
4 Bright School Samiti 150 100
5 CII-IL 339 250
6 CIPET 962 480
7 DBF 530 250
8 HIMCON 160 130
9 IDWS 150 100
10 IED-Lucknow 960 960
11 HE-Guwahati 200 200
12 JKITCO 100 100
13 MPCON Ltd. 140 120
14 MSME-Indore 260 140
15 MSME-Ludhiana 50 0
16 MSME-Durg 47 75
17 MSME - Agra 242 220
18 MSME-Bhiwadi 104 175
19 MSME-Bhopal 13 30
20 MSME-Mumbai 86 80
21 MSME - Puducherry 17 60
22 MSME- Rohtak 32 25
23 MSME-Ramnagar 20 0
24 MSME - Visakhapatnam 10 0
25 NHFDC Foundation 65 20
26 NIESBUD 7,859 6,150
27 NITCON Ltd. 1,635 1,640
28 PAC 150 100

TOTAL 16,395 12,970
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ANNEXURE-IX
(See Para 8)
(Page 1 of 9)

THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

Aim
The aim of the CSR policy is to ensure that Corporation becomes a socially responsible corporate entity by

contributing towards promoting sustainable livelithoods and improving the quality of life of the socially
economically backward communities and society at large.

Objective

Promote inclusive growth and equitable development in society while assigning importance to regional and
gender disparity through developmental programmes and other innovative initiatives for socio-economically
backward communities and society at large.

Strategic Focus

Reducing and ultimately eliminating poverty among target group is a fundamental aspiration of NSFDC.
NSFDC shall provide assistance to CSR&SD projects that promote sustainable economic growth. NSFDC
shall promote economic growth that focuses on addressing income, gender and regional disparities along with
environmental sustainability. NSFDC shall use innovative approaches an partnerships for realizing these
objectives. In addition, measures will be adopted towards improving internal capacities and efficacies for the
delivery of services and enhancing development effectiveness of the NSFDC and its CSR partners. NSFDC
shall join hands and the resources for undertaking joint ventures for greater social impact. NSFDC will
continue to leverage CSR funds from profit making CSPE’s for CSR&SD activities.

(a) (1) Whether CSR Committee has been constituted Yes

(11)  Number of directors composing CSR Committee 3

(ii1))  Number of Meetings of CSR Committee held during the year 2

S. . No. of meetings of

No. DIN Name of Director Category CSR Committee

attended during the year

1 09056584 | Rajnish Kumar Jenaw | Chairman-cum-Managing 3
Director

2 |06804536| S.M. Awale Director 3

3 [09453376| Durga Prasad Rai Non-official (Independent) 1
Director

4 108889078 | Upma Srivastava Director 1
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(b) (1) Whether the company has an website Yes
(11)  If Yes, Provide web-link www.nsfdc.nic.in
(111))  Whether following has been disclosed on the website of the company
in pursuance of Rule 9 of Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014:
Composition of CSR committee Yes
CSR Policy Yes
CSR projects approved by the board Yes
() (1) Whether Impact assessment of CSR projects is carried out in
pursuance of sub-rule (3) of Rule 8 of Companied (CSR Policy)
Rules, 2014, if applicable N/A
(i)  If Yes, Whether the same has been disclosed in the Board Report N/A
Provide web-link , if any N/A
(d) (1) Whether any amount is available for set off in pursuance of sub-
rule (3) of Rule-7 of Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014 No
3 (@)  Whether the company has completed the period of three financial
year since its incorporation Yes
(b)  Ifno, then provide the number of financial years completed since
incorporation N/A
(c)  Net Profit & other details for the preceding financial years:
S. |Particulars Amount (in Rs.)
No F.Y-1 (18-19) F.Y-2 (19-20) F.Y-3 (20-21)
1 |Profit before tax 512667000.00 609790000.00 478213000.00
2 |Net Profit computed u/s 198 512667000.00 609790000.00 478213000.00
3 |Total amount adjusted as
per rule 2(1)(h) of CSR Policy
Rules 2014 0.00 0.00 0.00
4  |Total Net Profit for
section 135 (2-3) 512667000.00 609790000.00 478213000.00
(d)  Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) Rs.533556666.66
4. (a) 2% ofaverage net profit of the company as per section 135(5) Rs.10671133.33
(b)  Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities
of the previous financial years Nil
(c)  Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any Nil
(d)  Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c) Rs.10671133.33
5. (@)  whether CSR amount for the financial year has been spent Yes
(b)  Ifyes, CSR amount has been spent against Ongoing projects
(1) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the
financial year Number of Ongoing Projects for the financial year 17
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ANNEXURE-X
(See Para 10)
(Page 1 of 7)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Statement of Company's Philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensure that the Company's affairs
are being managed in a manner which ensures accountability, transparency and fairness in all
transactions in the widest sense. The Corporation is formed only for lawful purposes and deals in an
ethical manner. It ensures that shareholders interest in not prejudiced. Adequate opportunity is given
to the shareholders to participate in the governance of the company.

Despite rapid development, financial exclusion, unacceptable poverty levels, unemployment,
declining income levels from traditional agricultural activities and lack of skills have remained the
major challenges in the economic development of Scheduled Castes. Although, the developmental
parameters of the Scheduled Castes have improved since 2001, the gap between mainstream and
Scheduled Castes population still persists in the society. Imbalances in development along with
environmental degradation and gender inequality pose major challenges for attaining inclusive growth.

NSFDC support capacity development initiatives of State channelizing Agencies for promoting good
governance and improving delivery of services. NSFDC also aspire to further integrate elements of
good governance in its own operations.

Board of Directors

Board Composition and Category of Directors

The Directors are appointed by the President of India through Administrative Ministry in the Company.
There are 15 posts in composition of Board of Directors. The Board consisted of Smembers as on
31.03.2022 out of which one is woman director.

The composition of the Board and category of Directors are as follows:-

Category Name of Directors In the capacity of

Whole time, Executive,

Managing Director Shri Rajnish K. Jenaw Chairman-cum-

Managing Director

Government Directors*:-

(a) Representing MOSJ&E Shri Sanjay Pandey JS & FA, MOSJ&E

(b) Representing other agencies | Shri S.M. Awale Representative of IDBI

(¢) Non-Official Director Dr. K. Ramalingam (upto 20.03.2022) Independent Director
Smt. Anjula Singh Mahur Independent Director
Shri Durga Prasad Independent Director

*The part time Government Directors are ex-officio appointees and their terms is co-terminus with the term of
the respective position held by them in Government at the time of appointment on the Company's Board.
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ANNEXURE-X
(See Para 10)
(Page 2 of 7)

Board Meetings and Procedures

The Board of Directors is the apex body constituted for overseeing the Company's overall functioning.
The Board provides and evaluates the Company's strategic direction, management policies and their
effectiveness, and ensures that shareholders' (Government of India) long-term interests are being
served.

No. of Board Meetings held with dates:

Four Board meetings were held during the year, as against the minimum requirement of two meetings.
The details of Board meetings are given below:-

*Board Meeting Date Board Strength No. of Directors Present
156th 29.07.2021 06 05
157th 06.12.2021 07 06
158th 07.03.2022 06 05
159th 31.03.2022 06** 05

*NSFDC is a Section-8 Company and Notification dated 05.06.2015 issued by MCA provide
exemption under Section-173(1) and provide instead “shall apply only to the extent that the Board of
Directors, of such companies shall hold at least one meeting within every six calendar months”

** Smt. Kalyani Chadha, Joint Secretary (SCD-B) was appointed as official director vide resolution
passed in 158th Board Meeting held on 07.03.2022 to be appointed w.e.f. the date of receipt of DIN.
Since she has attended the 158th Board Meeting held on 07.03.2022 as Special Invitee and resolution
was also passed for appointment, she attended the 159th Board Meeting held on 31.03.2022 in the
capacity of Director and DIR-12 has been filed within 30 days, subsequent upon issue of DIN on
27.04.2022.

Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings

Name of Directors From To No. of Meetings held No. of meetings attended
during tenure (2021-22) during tenure (2021-22)
Shri Rajnish K. Jenaw 01.01.2021 | Till date 4 4
Smt. Upma Srivastava 04.09.2020 | 29.12.2021 1 1
Shri Sanjay Pandey 18.07.2019 | Till date 4 4
Shri Shalil M. Awale 04.06.2015 | Till date 4 4
Shri Piyush Srivastava 23.03.2018 | 29.07.2021 - -
Shri B. Ganeshan 25.03.2021 | 06.12..2021 1 1
Shri K. Ramalingam 20.03.2019 | 20.03.2022 3 2
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Name of Directors From To No. of Meetings held No. of meetings attended
during tenure (2021-22) during tenure (2021-22)

Smt. Anjula Singh Mahur 06.12.2021 | Till date 1 1

Shri Durga Prasad Rai* 29.12.2021 | Till date 3 3

Smt. Kalyani Chadha** 27.04.2022 | Till date 1 1

* Shri Durga Prasad Rai, was appointed as Independent Director vide resolution passed in 157th Board
Meeting held on 06.12.2021 to be appointed w.e.f. the date of receipt of DIN. Since he has attended the
157th Board Meeting held on 06.12.2021 as Special Invitee and resolution was also passed for
appointment, he attended the 158th Board Meeting held on 07.03.2022 in the capacity of Director and
DIR-12 has been filed within 30 days, subsequent upon issue of DIN on 29.12.2021.

** Smt. Kalyani Chadha, Joint Secretary (SCD-B) was appointed as official director vide resolution
passed in 158th Board Meeting held on 07.03.2022 to be appointed w.e.f. the date of receipt of DIN.
Since she has attended the 158th Board Meeting held on 07.03.2022 as Special Invitee and resolution
was also passed for appointment, she attended the 159th Board Meeting held on 31.03.2022 in the
capacity of Director and DIR-12 has been filed within 30 days, subsequent upon issue of DIN on
27.04.2022.

Appointments & Cessation of Directors
During the year the following change took place in the Board of Directors:-

SI. No.| Name of Director From To Reason for change
1 Smt. Anjula Singh Mahur 06.12.2021 Till Date Appointment
2 Shri Durga Prasad 29.12.2021 Till Date Appointment
3 Smt. Kalyani Chadha* 27.04.2022 Till Date Appointment
4 Shri B. Ganeshan 25.03.2021 06.12.2021 Cessation
5 Smt. Upma Srivastava 04.09.2020 29.12.2021 Cessation
6 Shri K. Ramalingam 20.03.2017 20.03.2022 Cessation
7 Shri Piyush Srivastava 23.03.2018 29.07.2021 Cessation

* Smt. Kalyani Chadha, Joint Secretary (SCD-B) was appointed as official director vide resolution
passed in 158th Board Meeting held on 07.03.2022 to be appointed w.e.f. the date of receipt of DIN.
Since she has attended the 158th Board Meeting held on 07.03.2022 as Special Invitee and resolution
was also passed for appointment, she attended the 159th Board Meeting held on 31.03.2022 in the
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capacity of Director and DIR-12 has been filed within 30 days, subsequent upon issue of DIN on
27.04.2022.

Recording minutes of proceedings at Board and Committee Meetings

The Company Secretary records minutes of proceedings of each Board and Committee Meeting. Draft
minutes are circulated to Board members for their comments. Decisions taken at Board/Committee
Meetings are communicated to the concerned departments promptly for actions and an Action Taken
Report on the status of the decision taken at the Board / Committee Meetings is placed, for the
information, to the Board / Committee Members.

Remuneration to Directors

Whole time Executive, Managing Director

Being a Central Government Public Sector Enterprise, the appointment, tenure and remuneration of
Chairman-cum-Managing Director is decided by the Government of India. The Government letter
appointing Chairman-cum-Managing Directors indicate the detailed terms & condition of their
appointment, including the period of appointment, scale of pay etc. and it also indicates that in respect
of other terms and conditions not cover in the letter, the relevant rules of the Corporation shall apply.
Ex-officio Part Time Government Directors

Ex-officio Part Time Government Directors are not paid any remuneration and also not paid sitting fees
for attending Board/Committee Meetings. None of the Government Directors have any pecuniary
relationship or transactions with the Company during the year.

Non-Official Directors

Independent Directors are not paid any remuneration except reimbursement of expenses on official
visits to beneficiaries & training institutes. The Board in its 150th Board Meeting held on 20.03.2019
approved and fixed the rate of sitting fees at Rs.4000/- per day for attending the Board
Meetings/Committee Meetings to the Independent Directors.

The sitting fees paid to Independent Directors during the year is given in the table below:-

Date of Board No. of Board Sitting Fees Paid (in Rs.)
Meeting Meeting/ AGM Dr. K. Smt. Anjula Shri Durga
Ramalingam Singh Mahur Prasad Rai

29.07.2021 156th Board Meeting - - -

06.12.2021 157th Board Meeting 4000/- - 4000/-
07.03.2022 158th Board Meeting /
11th Remuneration Committee Meeting 4000/- 4000/- 4000/-
31.03.2022 159th Board Meeting - - 4000/-
Total 8000/- 4,000/- 12,000/-

77 33" Annual Report 2021-22



2.8

ANNEXURE-X
(See Para 10)
(Page S of 7)

Code of Conduct

NSFDC follows a well-defined Code of Conduct, which fairly addresses the issues of integrity, conflict
interest and confidentiality and stresses the need of ethical conduct, which is the basis of good
governance. Code of Conduct as applicable to Board level and below Board level i.e. one grade below
Board level up to General Manager Cadre is in existence and has been acknowledge by all the members
ofthe Board/ Chief General Manager / General Manager(s) for the reporting year.

Annual General Meeting

During the preceding three years, 30" and 32" Annual General Meeting were held at Chamber of
Secretary, Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, 6" Floor, ('A'-Wing) Shastri Bhawan, New
Delhi. However, the 31" Annual General Meeting took place through Video Conference due to
Covid-19 Pandemic.

The date and time of Annual General Meetings held during last three years and the special resolution(s)
passed thereat are as follows:-

AGM Year Date Time Special Resolution Passed
30" 2018-19 11.11.2019 11.30 AM. NIL
31" 2019-20 30.12.2020 2.30 P.M. NIL
32 2020-21 26.11.2021 1.00 P.M. NIL
Audit Committee

The Corporation is registered under Section-8 of the Companies Act, 2013 (earlier Section-25 of the
Companies Act, 1956) as a Company not for profit. Itisneither a Public Company nor a subsidiary of a
Public Company. Itis a Private Government Company and not listed with any Stock Exchange. Since
the Company does not fall under the definition of listed Public Company, the provision of the
constitution of the Audit Committee was not applicable to the Corporation. However, keeping in view
the Corporate Governance guidelines for CPSEs issued by DPE, Audit Committee of the Board was
constituted on 14.01.2016 on terms of reference as prescribed by DPE.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued a notification dated 05.06.2015, exempting Section-8 Companies
to the extent “the words in sub-section (2) of Section-177 'with independent directors forming a
majority' shall be omitted”.

Accordingly, the Board may nominate any director as members as having independent directors as
members is exempted for Section-8 Companies vide the aforesaid notification. The Audit Committee
has discharged such roles as envisaged under the provisions of Section-177 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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The Audit Committee met threetimes on 29.07.2021, 06.12.2021 and 07.03.2022 during the financial
year2021-22.

CSR Committee

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee has been constituted in line with Section-135 and
Schedule-VII of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility)
Rules, 2014. The present CSR Committee comprises of ShriRajnish K. Jenaw (Chairman), Smt.
UpmaSrivastava (Memberupto 29.12.2021) Shri S.M. Awale (Member) and ShriDurga Prasad Rai
(Memberw.e.f.29.12.2021). Therole of CSR Committee should interalia include the following:

(1) Formulation & recommendation of CSR Policy to the Board.
(11) Recommendation of CSR Expenditure.
(111) Monitoring & implementation of CSR Projects

The Committee met three during the year under review on 29.07.2021, 06.12.2021 & 07.03.2022.
Disclosures

Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict
with the interests of Company atlarge

During the period under review, the Company had not entered into any material transaction with any of
its related parties other than pay, allowances and housing loan.

Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by
any statutory authority, on any matter related to any guidelines issued by Government during the
last three years

During the period under review, the Company had not been imposed penalty / strictures by any
Statutory Authority during the last three years.

Compliance

The Company Secretary, while preparing the agenda, notes on agenda and minutes of the meeting(s),
ensure adherence to the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued thereunder, as applicable and the
Secretarial Standards recommended by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. The concerned
departmental heads are responsible for all applicable laws and regulations, as per their respective
functions.
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ANNEXURE-X
(See Para 10)
(Page 7 of 7)

7. Whistle Blower Policy

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a mechanism
for reporting illegal or unethical behavior. The Company has a Vigil mechanism and Whistle Blower
Policy under which the employees are free to report violations of applicable laws and regulations and
the Code of Conduct.

8. Means of Communication

The Company displays Annual Report on its website together with other important information
pertaining to the Company. Annual Reports and other papers related to shareholders are laid before
LokSabha and RajyaSabha regularly. The Company displays official news releases in its website
www.nsfdc.nic.in and social media like facebook, instagram, twitter and whatsapp.

9. Compliance Certificate

This report duly complies with the requirements of DPE's Guidelines on Corporate Governance for
CPSEs and covers all the suggested items mentioned in Annexure-VII of the Guidelines. The quarterly
report on compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements prescribed by DPE is also sent to
Administrative Ministry regularly. The certificate obtained from practicing Company Secretary
regarding compliance of conditions of Guidelines of Corporate Governance of CPSEs has been annexed
to the Board Report at Annexure-XI.

While constituting the Committee of Directors, the requirements that a Director shall not be a member
of more than 10 committees and Chairman of not more than 5 committees have been ensured and
complied with. None of the Non-Official Directors serves as a Non-Official Directors in any listed
company.
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MNK AND ASSOCIATES LLP ANNEXURE-XI

Company Secretaries, LLPIN: AAM-9113 (Page Lof 2)
o Regd office: 9A/9-10, Basement, East Patel Nagar, New Delhi-110008
Tel: +91-11-45095230; Mobile: +91-9818156340; Email: nazim@mnkassociates.com

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
(As per Clause 8.2.1 of the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises, 2010 issued by DPE)

To,

The Members

National Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporation
New Delhi

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by National
Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporation ("the Company!) for the year ended
March 31,2022 as stipulated in the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public
Sector Enterprises, 2010 issued by Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy
Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India ('DPE[) and annexure mentioned
thereunder.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of management.
Our examination was limited to the procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in above mentioned Guidelines. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion
on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us,
we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in DPE Guidelines, except the following:

1. As per DPE Guidelines, the Board shall meet atleast once in every three months and
the time gap between any two meetings shall not be more than three months.
However, on perusal of the records of the Company we observed that the Board has
met 4 times during the financial year 2021-22 i.e. 29.07.2021, 06.12.2021, 07.03.2022
and 31.03.2022 and the time gap between Board Meetings exceeds 3(three) months.

2. As per DPE Guidelines, the Audit Committee shall have minimum three directors as
members and two-third of its members as independent directors and the Chairman of
the committee shall be an Independent Director. However, on perusal of records of
the Company we observed that the Audit Committee consists of 4 members out of
which one Director is an Independent Director and the Chairman of the committee is
not an Independent Director.

3. As per DPE Guidelines, the Audit Committee shall meet atleast four times during the
last 12 months and also not more than four months shall elapse between two
meetings. However, on perusal of the records of the Company we observed that the

MNK and Associates LLP, Company Secretaries, New Delhi, India MOHD
NAZIM KHAN
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Company Secretaries, LLPIN: AAM-9113
Regd office: 9A/9-10, Basement, East Patel Nagar, New Delhi-110008 (Page 2 of 2)
Tel: +91-11-45095230; Mobile: +91-9818156340; Email: nazim@mnkassociates.com

ﬂs MNKAND ASSOCIATES LLP ANNEXURE-XI

Audit Committee has met 3 times during the last 12 months i.e. 29.07.2021,
06.12.2021 and 07.03.2022 and there was gap of more than 4 months between the
meetings.

4. As per DPE Guidelines, the quorum of Audit Committee meeting shall be either two
members or one third of the members of the Audit Committee whichever is greater,
but a minimum of two independent members must be present. However, on perusal of
the records of the Company we observed that no Independent Directors were present
in the meetings of Audit Committee held during the year.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For MNK and Associates LLP
Company Secretaries

FRN: L2018DE004900

MOHD -
NAZIM
KHAN

Mohd Nazim Khan

Designated Partner

Practicing Company Secretary
FCS: 6529; CP:8245

UDIN: F006529D000785549
Peer Review Cert. No:671/2020

Place: New Delhi
Date: 12.08.2022
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2022

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Note No. As at 31st March 2022 | As at 31st March 2021
I. |ASSETS
1 [Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 410.57 423.76
(b) Investment Property 4 11.63 12.22
(c) Other intangible assets 5 2.07 1.45
(e) Financial assets
(i) Loans 6 113,279.42 113,947.40
(i) Others 7 126.98 116.93
(f) Other Non Current Assets 8 52.12 54.37
113,882.79 114,556.13
2 |Current assets
(a) Financial assets
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 9 6,888.34 7,700.72
(ii) Bank balances other than (i) above 10 9,949.48 8,298.04
(iii) Loans 6 89,114.51 83,361.22
(iv) Others 11 4,519.87 6,080.55
(b) Current Tax Asset(net) 12 15.75 15.75
(c) Other Current Assets 13 43.41 58.25
110,531.36 105,514.53
Total Assets 224,414.15 220,070.66
II. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
(a) Equity share capital 14 150,000.00 150,000.00
(b) Other equity 15 68,530.96 63,652.84
218,530.96 213,652.84
2 |Liabilities
(i) |Non-current liabilities
(a) Provisions 16 450.87 432.48
450.87 432.48
(i) | Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Others 17.1 4,593.06 5,248.60
(b) Other current liabilities 18 137.47 75.91
(c) Provisions 16 701.79 660.83
5,432.32 5,985.34
Total Equity and Liabilities 224,414.15 220,070.66
1. See accompanying notes to the financial statements  1-48
As per our Report of even date attached
Chatered Aceountants Sdr- sdr- Sd-
FRN: 006747N (Manjeet Singh (Rajesh Bihari) (Annu Bhogal)
Chhatwal) Chief General Manager DGM (CS, Audit, OL)
AGM (Finance) (Finance)

Sd/-
C.A. Ruchika Bhagat
Partner
M. No. 096129

Place : New Delhi
Date : 25.08.2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
(Durga Prasad Rai) Rajnish Kumar Jenaw
Director Chairman-Cum-Managing Director
DIN- 09453376 DIN- 09056584
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)

Statement of Income & Expenditure for the year ended 31st March, 2022 & in Lakhs)
Particulars Note | For the year ended| For the year ended
No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
| Revenue from operations 19 6,097.91 5,992.09
11 Other Income 20 1,187.26 1,259.89
I Reversal of allowance for doubtful loans and interest 314 60.62 -
Total Revenue (I+II+11I) 7,345.79 7,251.98
v Expenses
Employee Benefits Expenses 21 1,853.28 1,575.90
Finance Cost 22 - 0.55
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 23 30.96 40.23
Allowance for Doubtful loans and Interest 314 56.00 55.09
Incentives to SCA 24 90.00 89.30
CSR Expenses 37 68.44 221.03
Other Expenses 25 371.08 484.37
Total Expenses (IV) 2,469.76 2,466.47
A% Excess of Income over expenditure before Exceptional Items and 4,876.02 4,785.51
Tax (II1 - IV)
VI Exceptional Items 26 1.60 -0.40
VII | Excess of Income over expenditure before Tax (V - VI) 4,877.62 4,785.11
VIII | Tax expense:
(1) Current tax - -
(2) Deferred tax - -
IX Excess of Income over expenditure for the period from continuing 4,877.62 4,785.11
operations (VII-VIII)
X Excess of Income over expenditure from discontinued operations -
XI Tax expense of discontinued operations -
XII | Excess of Income over expenditure discontinued operations (X - XI)
XIII | Excess of Income over expenditure for the period (IX + XII) 4,877.62 4,785.11
XIV | Other Comprehensive Income
A. (i) Items that will not be reclassified to Income & Expenditure Account 27 0.50 (81.91)
(i) Income Tax relating to Items that will not be reclassified to Income
& Expenditure Account - -
B. (i) Items that will be reclassified to Income & Expenditure Account - -
(i) Income Tax relating to Items that will be reclassified to Income
& Expenditure Account - -
XV | Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XIII+XIV) (Comprising 4,878.12 4,703.20
Excess of Income over expenditure and Other Comprehensive Income
for the period
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XVI | Earning per equity share:
(For continuing Operation)
(1) Basic (in%Rs.) 28 32.52 31.90
(2) Diluted (in %Rs.) 28 32.52 31.90
XVII | Earnings Per Equity Share:
(For discontinuing Operation)
(1) Basic (in ZRs.)
(2) Diluted (in %Rs.)
XVIII| Earnings Per Equity Share:
(For discontinued and continuing Operation)
(1) Basic (in %Rs.) 28 32.52 31.90
(2) Diluted (in %Rs.) 28 32.52 31.90
XIX | See accompanying notes to the financial statements
?s p;i'/oull; Ilée]é(;lrt of e;elé date attached
or M/s. P.K. Chopra 0.
gl}{gf eggga%%)untants (Manjig{-Singh (Raj essl?/];ihari) (Anm? %/l-logal)
Chhatwal) Chief General Manager DGM (CS, Audit, OL)
AGM (Finance) (Finance)
CA. Rucsh(g(-a Bhagat For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Partner
M. No. 096129 (Durga ls;(riz/l-sad Rai) Rajnish Igl?r/r-lar Jenaw
Place : New Delhi Director Chairman-Cum-Managing Director
Date : 25.08.2022 DIN- 09453376 DIN- 09056584
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)
Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCE) for the year ended 31st March 2022

A. Equity share capital
(% in Lakhs)

. Number of shares
Particulars ) Amount
(in lakhs)

Balance at April 1, 2021 150.00 150,000.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors - -
Restated balance as at April 1, 2021 150.00 150,000.00
Changes in equity share capital during the current year - -
Issue of equity shares Capital during the year - -
Balance at March 31, 2022 150.00 150,000.00

B. Other Equity (% in Lakhs)

s s Reserves & Surplus
Share application mone!
Particulars ;?p e Total
pending allotment Special Reserve General Reserve Retained Earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year - 6,351.95 57,300.88 (0.00) 63,652.83
Prior period Adjustments (Refer Note :-
33)

Restated balance at the beginning of

- 6,351.95 57,300.88 (0.00) 63,652.83
the year

Profit for the year - - 4,877.62 4,877.62
Other Comprehensive Income for the
0.50

year 0.50

Total Comprehensive Income for the
year

Transfer to Special reserve -
Transfer of Interest on Special Reserve
Fund Investment

Transfer to General Reserve - - - -
Share application money received
during the year

Issue of share capital

Balance at the end of the year - 6,351.95 62,179.00 (0.00) 68,530.96

- 6,351.95 62,179.00 (0.00) 68,530.96

As per our Report of even date attached
For M/s. P.K. Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 006747N

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Manjeet Singh (Rajesh Bihari) (Annu Bhogal)
Chhatwal) Chief General Manager DGM (CS, Audit, OL)
AGM (Finance) (Finance)
Sd/-
C.A. Ruchika Bhagat For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Partner
Sd/- Sd/-
M. No. 096129 (Durga Prasad Rai) Rajnish Kumar Jenaw
Place : New Delhi Director Chairman-Cum-Managing Director
Date : 25.08.2022 DIN- 09453376 DIN- 09056584
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A. Equity share capital

NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)
Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCE) for the year ended 31st March 2021

(% in Lakhs)
) Number of shares
Particulars ) Amount
(in lakhs)
Balance at April 1, 2020 150.00 150,000.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors - -
Restated balance as at April 1, 2020 150.00 150,000.00
Changes in equity share capital during the current year - -
Issue of equity shares CAPITAL during the year - -
Balance at March 31, 2021 150.00 150,000.00
B. Other Equity (T in Lakhs)
Share application Reserves & Surplus
Particulars money pending Total
allotment Special Reserve General Reserve Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year - 5,631.87 53,291.87 - 58,923.74
Prior period Adjustments (Refer Note ) ) 25.88 ) 25.88
- 33)
Restated balance at the beginning of i 5,631.87 53,317.75 B 58,049.62
the year
Profit for the year - - 4,785.11 4,785.11
Other Comprehensive Income for the ) (81.91) (81.91)
year
Total Comprehensive Income for the i ) i 4,703.20 4,703.20
year
Transfer to Special reserve - 451.34 (451.34) -
Transfer of Interest on Special Reserve _ 268.75 R (268.75) R
Fund Investment
Transfer to General Reserve 3,983.13 (3,983.13) -
Share application money received ) . ) ) )
during the year
Issue of share capital - - - -
Balance at the end of the year - 6,351.95 57,300.88 (0.00) 63,652.83
As per our Report of even date attached
For M/s. P.K. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountaglts ,Sd/' . . Sd/" . Sd/-
FRN: 006747N (Manjeet Singh (Rajesh Bihari) (Annu Bhogal)
' Chhatwal) Chief General Manager DGM (CS, Audit, OL)
AGM (Finance) (Finance)

Sd/-
C.A. Ruchika Bhagat
Partner
M. No. 096129

Place : New Delhi
Date : 25.08.2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
(Durga Prasad Rai) Rajnish Kumar Jenaw
Director Chairman-Cum-Managing Director

DIN- 09453376 DIN- 09056584
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2022

(% in Lakhs)
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Excess of income over expenditures before exceptional items and tax 4,877.62 4,785.11
Adjustments to reconcile net profit to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 30.96 40.23
Interest on lease liability - 0.55
Loss /(Profit) on sale/impairment/exchange of assets (1.60) 0.40
Modification Gain on Leases - 1.95
Operating profit before changes in operating Assets & liabilities (1) 4,906.98 4,828.24
Adjustments for:
Decrease / (Increase) in non-current loans 668.00 (3,455.85)
Decrease / (Increase) in other non-current financial assets (10.05) (11.64)
Decrease / (Increase) in other non-current assets 2.25 6.81
Decrease / (Increase) in current loans (5,753.29) (4,156.71)
Decrease / (Increase) in other current financial assets 1,560.68 (379.70)
Decrease / (Increase) in other current assets 14.84 (18.40)
(Decrease) / Increase in other current financial liability (655.53) 1,478.03
(Decrease) / Increase in other current liability 61.56 15.92
(Decrease)/ Increase in non current provisions 18.89 (41.61)
(Decrease)/ Increase in current provisions 40.95 (93.99)
(2) (4,051.70) (6,657.14)
Cash generated from operation (1+2) 855.28 (1,828.90)
Income Tax Paid E (0.07)
Net Cash Outflow from Operating Activities 855.28 (1,828.97)
B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Sale/Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipments 2.27 0.86
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipments (16.68) (22.26)
Purchase of Intangible Assets (1.81) -
Decrease/ (Increase) in Other Bank Balance (2,078.29) (628.40)
Interest on Special Reserve Fund investment 426.85 268.75
Net Cash Inflow from Investing Activities (1,667.66) (381.05)
C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Issue of Share Capital - -
Share application money pending allotment - -
Proceeds from Borrowings - -
Interest on lease liability - (0.55)
Principal Lease Payment - (4.34)
Net Cash Inflow from Financing Activities - (4.89)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (812.38) (2,214.91)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year (Refer note :-9) 7,700.72 9,915.64
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 6,888.34 7,700.72
Reconciliation of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (Refer note :-9) 6,888.34 7,700.72
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(i)

(iii)

NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)

Notes:-

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2022

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in Ind AS-7 on Cash Flow Statement issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India.

The company adopted the amendment to Ind-AS 7 effective from April 1, 2017, which require the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of
financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash
changes, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabilities arising from financing
activities, to meet the disclosure requirement.

Reconcilation of Liabilities arising from financing activities

Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows” - Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities:

(% in Lakhs

Lease Liabilities

Particulars

As at 31st March 2022

As at 31st March 2021

Balance at Beginning of Period
Adoption of Ind AS-116
Restated Balance at 1st April, 2019
Cash flows:-

-Repayment

-Proceeds
Non-Cash:-

- Fair Value

-Additions to right of use assets in
exchange for increased lease liabilities
Modification gain
Balance at end of the Period

6.29

6.29

4.89

0.55

(1.95)

iv Previous year's figures are reclassified/regrouped to confirm and make them comparable with those of the current year.

As per our Report of even date attached
For M/s. P.K. Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 006747N

Sd/-

C.A. Ruchika Bhagat

Partner

M. No. 096129

Place : New Delhi
Date : 25.08.2022

Sd/-
(Manjeet Singh
Chhatwal)
AGM (Finance)

Sd/- Sd/-
(Rajesh Bihari) (Annu Bhogal)
Chief General Manager DGM (CS, Audit, OL)
(Finance)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(Durga Prasad Rai)
Director
DIN- 09453376

Sd/-
Rajnish Kumar Jenaw
Chairman-Cum-Managing Director
DIN- 09056584
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)

2.2

(@)
(i)
2.3

24

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
Corporate Information
National Scheduled Castes & Scheduled Tribes Finance and Development Corporation is a not for
profit company domiciled in India and was incorporated on 08.02.1989 under Section 25 of
companies Act 1956 (now under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013). It catered to the needs of both
Scheduled Castes & Scheduled Tribes target groups till 09.04.2001. On 10.04.2001, the Corporation
was bifurcated after creation of National Scheduled Tribes Finance & Development Corporation for
Scheduled Tribes target group under Ministry of Tribal Affairs. Consequent upon its bifurcation,
Corporation now exclusively caters to the needs of Scheduled Castes target group. The registered
office of the company is located at 14th Floor, Core 1 & 2, Scope Minar, Laxmi Nagar District Centre,
Delhi-110092.
Accounting Policies
Statement of Compliance
The financial statements as at and for year ended March 31, 2022 have been prepared in accordance
with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time.
Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on an accrual
basis, except for the following item that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind-
AS.
Defined benefit Plan and other long term employee benefits
Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value.
Use of estimates and judgement
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
financial statements and the reported amount of income and expenses. Examples of such estimates
include useful life of property, plant and equipment , intangible assets , provision for doubtful debts,
future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans & contingent liabilities. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Future results could differ due
to changes in these estimates and difference between the actual result and the estimates are recognised
in the period in which the results are known /materialize.
All financial information presented in Indian rupees and all values are rounded to the nearest lakh
rupees with two decimal points except where otherwise stated.
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2.5

2.6

2.7

Statement of Cash flow

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the

effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or

payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are

segregated based on the available information.

For the purposes of statement of cash flow, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, cash at

banks and demand deposits with banks, net of outstanding bank overdrafts that are repayable on

demand are considered part of the Company’s cash management system.

Ind-AS 7:

The company adopted the amendment to Ind-AS 7, which require the entities to provide disclosures that

enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities,

including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a

reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabilities arising from

financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement. The adoption of amendment did not have any

material effect on the financial statements.

Foreign Currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic

environment in which the Company operates (i.e. Functional Currency). The financial statements are

presented in Indian rupees, which is the company’s functional and presentation currency.

Income and expenses in foreign currencies are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the

transaction. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate

prevailing on the balance sheet date and exchange gains and losses arising on settlement and

restatement are recognised in the statement of Income & Expenditure.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment

losses, if any.

Cost of asset includes the following:

(1) Costdirectly attributable to the acquisition of the assets

(i1) Present value of the estimated costs of dismantling & removing the items & restoring the site on
which itis located ifrecognition criteria are met.

Cost of replacement, major inspection, repair of significant parts and borrowing costs for long-term

construction projects are capitalised if the recognition criteria are met.

Property, Plant & Equipment whose cost does not exceed Rs.5000/- have been directly charged to

statement of income & expenditure.

Upon sale of assets cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements and

the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the statement of income & expenditure.

Depreciation is provided for property, plant and equipment on written down value method over their

estimated useful life of assets as prescribed in schedule II of the Companies Act 2013. The estimated
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useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effect of any changes in estimates accounted for on a prospective basis.
The estimated useful lives are as mentioned below:

Category of Assets

Particulars Estimated Useful Life (years)
Freehold Building 60

Air Conditioners

Computer & Peripherals 3

Fixture & fittings 10

Furniture 10

Office Equipment 5

Vehicles 8

Leasehold building is being amortised over the primary lease period.
Each part of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is depreciated separately if the cost of part is
significant in relation to the total cost of the item and useful life of that part is different from the useful
life of remaining asset.
Theresidual value of the assets is taken as 5% of the cost of assets.
Depreciation is not recorded on capital work-in-progress until construction and installation are
complete and the asset is ready for its intended use.

2.8 Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are

attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated amortization and impairment loss, if

any.Inrespect of 'Intangible Assets' software not forming integral part of hardware equipment; software

development and related expenditure resulting into successful deployment of the developed software,

isrecognized at cost and being amortized over a period of 3 years thereof. Depreciation methods, useful

life and residual values are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

2.9 Investmentproperties

(1) Investment property comprises completed property, property under construction and property
held under finance lease that is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, rather than
for sale in the ordinary course of business or for use in production or administrative functions.

(i1) Investment Properties are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

(i1i1)) The company depreciates building component of investment property over the estimated useful
life of the assets as prescribed in schedule II of the Companies Act 2013.(Refer note:2.7)

(iv) Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed off or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal.
Difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in
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2.10

2.11

2.12

Statement of Income & Expenditure in the period of de-recognition.
Provisions
Provision is recognised when:
(1) TheCompany has apresent obligation as aresult of a pastevent,
(i) A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and
(iii) A reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.
Provision recognized above which are expected to be settled beyond 12 months are measured at the

present value by using pre-tax discount rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability and the increase in
the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expenses.

Provision are reviewed at each Balance Sheet Date.

Revenue recognition

I. Revenue from Operation:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that, it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. However when an uncertainty arises about the

collectability of an amount already included in revenue, the uncollectible amount, or the amount in

respect of which recovery has ceased to be probable, is recognise as an expense rather as an adjustment

of'the amount of revenue already recognised.

a) Interest income on loans given is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rate applicable, using Effective Interest Rate method.

b) Penal interest on defaults in the repayments is recognized on realization due to uncertainty of its
collectability.

c) Penal interest is charged on unutilzed amount of loans refunded, subject to management policy
(refer note- 19.1) and is accounted for on accrual basis.

II  Other Revenue Recognition:

a) Interestincome on bank deposits are recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the interest rate applicable.

b) Interest income on Staff loans given is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account
the amount outstanding and the rate applicable, using Effective Interest Rate method.

Revenue Grants from Government/Other Organisations as permitted under IndAS 20

1)  Grants are recognised in Income and expenditure Account on a systematic basis over the periods
in which the entity recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to
compensate.

i1) A Government grant may become receivable by an entity as compensation for expenses or losses
incurred in a previous period. Such a grant is recognised in Income and expenditure Account of
the period in which itbecomes receivable.

i11) Grants related to income are deducted in reporting the related expenses.

93 33" Annual Report 2021-22



2.13 LEASES
As A Lessee

(@)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

)

(vi)

The Company Recognizes a right-of- use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement
date. The right of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date , plus any
initial direct cost incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or
to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.
The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-to-use-asset or the end of
the lease term. The estimated useful life of the right-to-use asset is determined on the same basis as
those of property, plant and equipment. In addition, the right-to-use asset is periodically reduced
by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid
at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate
cannot be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate.

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, it is
remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments from a change in an index or rate.
When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the right -of-use asset, or is recorded in the profit and loss if the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Company presents right-of-use asset that do not meet the definition of Investment property in
the “Property plant and equipment” and lease liabilities in “other financial liabilities” in the
Balance Sheet.

Short term Lease and Leases of low value assets. The Company has elected not to recognize right-
of-use asset and lease liabilities for short term leases that have lease term of 12 months or less and
leases of low value assets. The Company recognizes the lease payments associated with these
leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

As A Lessor

(1)

(i)

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance
lease or an operating lease. To classify each lease, the Company makes an overall assessment of
whether the lease transfers substantially all the risk and rewards incidental to the ownership of the
underlying asset. If this is the case, then the lease is a finance lease, if not then it is an operating
lease. As part of the assessment, the Company considers certain indicators such as whether the
lease is for the major part of the economic life of the asset.

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS-115
“Revenue from contract with customers” to allocate the consideration in the contract.

(111) The Company recognizes lease payments received under operating lease as income on a straight-

line basis over the lease term as part of “Other Income™.
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2.15

Impairment of Non Financial Assets

(1) The carrying amounts of the assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated. For assets that are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated at
each balance sheet date.

(i1) Animpairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating
unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in the Statement of Income
& Expenditure.

(ii1)) An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined net of depreciation
or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Employee Benefits

(i) ShortTerm Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits such as short-term compensated absences are recognized as an expense

on an undiscounted basis in the statement of Income & Expenditure of the year in which the related

service is rendered.

(ii) Post-Employment Benefits & other Long Term Employee Benefits

a) Defined Contribution Plan

Defined Contribution Plans such as Provident Fund, Pension Employees Deposit Linked Insurance,

Group Savings Linked Insurance Schemes are recognized as an expense and charged to the statement of

Income & Expenditure. The company makes defined contribution to the Regional Provident Fund

Commissioner in respect of provident fund. The Company does not have further obligation in this

respect beyond its contribution which is expensed oft when they become due.

The Post Retiral plans such as "" Defined contributory Pension Scheme for Employees of NSFDC""

and "" Defined contributory Medical Scheme for Retired Employees"" are subject to the contribution

made by the company as per DPE OM dated 21.05.2014.

(i) Pension Scheme

nn

The Corporation has a “Defined Contributory Pension Scheme for Employees of NSFDC” as per DPE
Guidelines. The employer contribute 10% of the Basic Pay plus DA every month to the Trust. The
Corporation has formed a trust in the name of “Defined Contributory Pension Scheme Trust for
Employees of NSFDC” for managing the scheme. LIC of India is the fund Manager for the NSFDC.

(i) Retired Employees Medical Scheme

The Corporation has “Defined Contribution Medical Scheme for Retired Employees”. The
Corporation has formed a trust in the name of “Defined Contributory Medical Scheme Trust for Retired
Employees of NSFDC”. The employer contribute 3% of the Basic Pay plus DA every month to the
Trust. The fund was managed by the Trust since inception till 01.08.2018. LIC of India is managing the
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2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

funds of the Trust under Group Superannuation Cash Accumulation benefit Scheme w.e.f. 02.08.2018.
b) Defined Benefits Plan

(i) Gratuity

The employees Gratuity Fund Scheme is funded by the Corporation managed by LIC through a
separate trust. LIC, a Government Undertaking has charged the premium during the year based on the
actuarial calculation as certified by LIC. The amount recognized in the balance sheet is the present
value of the defined benefit obligations less fair value of plan assets less any past service cost not yet
recognized, at the balance sheet date.

(ii) Leave Benefit

The Corporation operates a defined benefit plan (the Leave Benefit Plan) covering eligible employees
based on the respective employees salary and the tenure of employment as per the leave rules of the
Corporation. Leave Benefits such as Leave Encashment, Sick Leave, etc. are recognized on the basis of
actuarial valuation made as at the end of the year.

Special reserve Fund

The Corporation transfers 10% of Excess of Income over Expenditure to the Special Reserve fund,
before considering income on special Reserve fund, for meeting investments in buildings and for
contingencies/eventualities.

Income taxes
The Income of the Company is exempted from tax under section 10(26B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Thus no provision for income tax is required. Consequently the provisions of Ind AS-12 of the
“Accounting for Income Taxes” is not applicable.

Earnings per Share

In determining basic earnings per share, the company considers the net profit attributable to equity
shareholders. The number of shares used in computing basic earnings per share is the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the period. In determining diluted earnings per share, the net
profit attributable to equity shareholders and weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the period are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in either of the following cases:

(1) Apresentobligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation; or

(i) Areliable estimate of the present obligation cannot be made; or

(ii1) Apossible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resource is remote.

Contingent assets is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Contingent Liability and Provisions needed against Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets are
reviewed at each Reporting date.

Contingent Liability is net of estimated provisions considering possible outflow on settlement.
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2.20 Fair Value Measurement

221

Assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are

categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is

significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: -

Level | — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level2— Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3— Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Atthe reporting date, the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which
are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the accounting policies. For this analysis, the
Company verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the
valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The Company also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant
external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.

Financial instruments:-
(i) Inmitial recognition and measurement

Financial Instruments recognized at its fair value plus or minus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial instruments.

(ii) Subsequent measurement
Financial Assets
Financial assets are classified in following categories:
A. AtAmortised Cost
A financial asset shall be measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

(a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets
in order to collect contractual cash flows and

(b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
Financial assets measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate method less
impairment, if any. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the statement of
Income & Expenditure.
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B. Atfair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the Fair value through Other comprehensive income if
both of the following criteria are met:

. The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling the financial assets, and

. The asset’s contractual cash flows represent solely payment of principal and interest (SPPI).
Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at
each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other
comprehensive income (OCI). However, the company recognizes interest income,
impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement of Income
& Expenditure. On de-recognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in OCl is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest earned is recognised using
the EIR method.

C. AtFairvalue through Profit & Loss (FVTPL)

FVTPL is a residual category for financial Assets. Any financial assets, which does not meet
the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified asat FVTPL.
In addition, the company may elect to designate financial asset, which otherwise meets
amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. If doing so reduces or eliminates a
measurement or recognition inconsistency. The company has not designated any financial
assetas at FVTPL. Financial assets included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair
value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Income & Expenditure.

Financial Liabilities

a) Financial liabilities at Amortised Cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost represented by trade and other payables, security deposits and

retention money are initially recognized at fair value, and subsequently carried at amortized cost using

the effective interest rate method.

b) Financial liabilities at FVTPL

The company has not designated any financial liabilities at FVTPL.

(iii) De-recognition

Financial Asset

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial

assets) is derecognized only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires or it

transfers the financial assets and substantially all risks and rewards of the ownership of the asset.

Financial Liability

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or

expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially

different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or

modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and

the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of Income & Expenditure.
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2.23

(iv) Impairment of financial assets:

1) The company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset is impaired.
Ind AS-109 requires expected credit losses (ECL) to be measured through a loss allowance.

i1) For all Financial Assets other than contract assets/ Trade receivables, expected credit losses are to
be measured at an amount equal to 12 months expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life
time ECL’s if credit risk on the financial asset has increase significantly since its initial recognition.

i) ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as
income/expense in the statement of Income & Expenditure.

Non-current Assets (or disposal groups) held for Sale

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as assets held for sale when their carrying amount
is to be recovered principally through a sale transaction and a sale is considered highly probable. The
sale is considered highly probable only when the asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale
in its present condition, it is unlikely that the sale will be withdrawn and sale is expected within one year
from the date of the classification. Disposal groups classified as held for sale are stated at the lower of
carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are
not depreciated or amortised once classified as held for sale. Assets and liabilities classified as held for
sale are presented separately in the Balance sheet.

If the criteria stated by IND AS 105 “Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”
are no longer met, the disposal group ceases to be classified as held for sale. Non-current asset that
ceases to be classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of (i) its carrying amount before the
asset was classified as held for sale, adjusted for depreciation that would have been recognised had that
asset not been classified as held for sale, and (i1) its recoverable amount at the date when the disposal
group ceases to be classified as held for sale.

Standard/Amendments issued but not yet effective

MCA had issued the Indian Accounting Standards Amendments Rules, 2022 vide notification dated
23rd March 2022. In the Indian Accounting Standards Amendments Rules, 2022, amendments has been
made in following standards:-

First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS-101)

Business Combinations (Ind AS-103)

Financial Instruments (Ind AS-109)

Property, Plant and Equipment (Ind AS-16)

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (Ind AS-37)

Agriculture (Ind AS-41)

The effective date of these amendments is annual periods beginning on or after Ist April 2022. The
Company is currently evaluating the impact of the amendments and has not yet determined the impact
on the financial statements.

AN S o e
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

3 Property, Plant & Equipment
(% in Lakhs)
. Buildings Buildings  Furniture & . Office

Particulars Freehold Leasehold Fixtures Vehicles Equipment Computers Total
Cost or Deemed Cost
At 1 April 2020 22.48 646.89 109.86 15.41 40.90 94.44 929.99
Additions - - 1.06 8.02 2.15 11.03 22.26
Disposals/Adjustments - - (0.06) - (2.68) (31.86) (34.60)
At 31 March 2021 22.48 646.89 110.86 23.43 40.37 73.61 917.65
Additions - - 5.72 0.28 4.04 6.64 16.68
Disposals/Adjustments - - (1.12) (7.46) (3.22) - (11.80)
At 31 March 2022 22.48 646.89 115.46 16.25 41.19 80.25 922.53
Depreciation and Impairment
At 1 April 2020 17.04 239.35 99.83 13.77 35.09 88.46 493.55
Depreciation charge for the year 0.26 23.04 1.32 0.55 2.50 6.41 34.08
Impairment -
Disposals/Adjustments - - (0.06) - (2.36) (31.32) (33.74)
At 31 March 2021 17.30 262.39 101.09 14.32 35.23 63.55 493.89
Depreciation charge for the year 0.25 16.35 1.44 2.48 2.90 5.78 29.20
Impairment
Disposals/Adjustments - - (1.06) (7.06) (3.01) - (11.13)
At 31 March 2022 17.55 278.74 101.47 9.74 35.12 69.33 511.96
Net book value
At 31 March 2022 4.92 368.15 14.00 6.51 6.07 10.92 410.57
At 31 March 2021 5.17 384.50 9.78 9.11 5.14 10.06 423.76

Note :- 3.1 The company has applied the estimated useful lives as specified in Schedule II, of the Companies Act 2013, except in respect
of certain assets as disclosed in Accounting Policy on Depreciation / Amortization on fixed assets. Accordingly, the unamortized carrying
value is being depreciated /amortized over the revised / remaining useful lives.

Note :- 3.2 Buildings includes both leasehold and freehold buildings. Leasehold buildings premises at SCOPE Minar under right of use
for 89 years from DDA/Scope is purchased on sub-lease pending transfer of title/sub-lease. Two flats purchased in Mumbai are under
right of use for 90 years is yet to be executed between MHADA & Housing Society.

Note :- 3.3* The Company has adopted Ind-AS 116 — “Leases” w.e.f. April 1, 2019 as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in the
Companies (India Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019, using modified retrospective method which requires lease
arrangement to be recognized in the Balance Sheet of the lessee as a ‘right of use’ asset with a corresponding lease liability. For detail

refer note no. 41.

Note:- 3.4 Details of the Property, not held in the name of the Company are as follows:-

Description of item of| Gross carrying | Title deeds held Whether title deed holder is a Property held Reason for not
property value in the name of promoter, director or relative of since which date | being held in the
promoter/director or employee of name of the
promoter/director company
Land Building
Situated at Core 1, Standing

Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) 14th Floor, SCOPE 646.89| Committee of N/A 6/17/2005 Refer 3.2 above

Minar, Laxmi Nagar, Public Enterprises

Delhi
Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) Mumbai flats 239.04 MHADA N/A 25.06.1997 Refer 3.2 above
rd A
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Investment Property @ in Lakhs)
Particulars Buildings Total
Cost or Deemed Cost
At 1 April 2020 46.50 46.50
Additions
Disposals/Adjustments
At 31 March 2021 46.50 46.50
Additions
Disposals/Adjustments
At 31 March 2022 46.50 46.50
Depreciation and Impairment
At 1 April 2020 33.66 33.66
Depreciation charge for the year 0.62 0.62
Impairment
Disposals/Adjustments
At 31 March 2021 34.28 34.28
Depreciation charge for the year 0.59 0.59
Impairment
Disposals/Adjustments
At 31 March 2022 34.87 34.87
Net book value
At 31 March 2022 11.63 11.63
At 31 March 2021 12.22 12.22

Note :- 4.1 The company has applied the estimated useful lives as specified in Schedule Il, of the Companies Act 2013, except in respect of certain
assets as disclosed in Accounting Policy on Depreciation / Amortization on fixed assets. Accordingly, the unamortized carrying value is being
depreciated /amortized over the revised / remaining useful lives.

Note:- 4.2 Valuation of Investment Property
VALUATION OF PORTION “A”

Carpet Area 328.39 Sq.Mt.
Circle Rate for office space W.e.f. 15-12-2015 % 77000/S9.Mt.
Value of office space portion A @Rs.77000 25,286,030.00
It is on 4th floor and on main road it is facing

Flyover hence deduction @ 20% 5,057,206.00
Fair Market Value of Portion A 20,228,824.00

202.00 Lakhs
VALUATION OF PORTION “B”

Carpet Area 57.704 Sq.Mt.
Circle Rate for office space W.e.f. 15-12-2015 T 77000/5q.Mt.
Value of office space portion A @Rs.77000 4,443,208.00
It is on 4th floor and on main road it is facing
Flyover hence deduction @ 20% 888,641.60
3,554,566.40
Add for Wooden Partition Wall and other 150,000.00
Wood work after adjusting depreciation
3,704,566.40
Fair Market Value of Portion B 37.04 Lakhs
Fair Market Value of Property 239.04

Fair value determined based on an annual evaluation performed by a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of Companies (Registered
Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017 applying valuation model acceptable internationally.
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Intangible Assets

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Computer Total

Software

Cost or Deemed Cost
At 1 April 2020 31.78 31.78
Addition during the year - -
Adjustment - -
At 31st March 2021 31.78 31.78
Addition during the year 1.81 1.81
Adjustment
At 31st March 2022 33.59 33.59
Amortization and Impairment
At 1 April 2020 24.80 24.80
Amortization during the year 5.53 5.53
Impairment during the year
At 31st March 2021 30.33 30.33
Amortization during the year 1.19 1.19
Impairment during the year
At 31st March 2022 31.52 31.52
Net Carrying Value
At 31st March 2022 2.07 2.07
As at 31 March 2021 1.45 1.45
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

6 Financial assets-Loans
Non-current portion of the Loans has been classified under 'non-current financial assets - loans' and current
portion of the Loans has been classified under 'current financial assets -loans'. (% in Lakhs)
. As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Particulars Total Total
Non - Current Current Non - Current | Current
IA. Loans (Considered good-Unsecured)
i)  Term Loan Disbursement 530,942.06 530,942.06 482,228.87 - 482,228.87
(Refer note:6.1)
Less: Refund / Recall (78,879.81) -78,879.81 (69,186.41) - -69,186.41
Less: Re-payments (275,080.91) -275,080.91 (240,635.89) - -240,635.89
Less Current part (74,868.46) 74,868.46 - (67,886.79) 67,886.79 -
102,112.88 74,868.46 176,981.34 104,519.78 67,886.79 172,406.57
ii)  M.C.F. Disbursement 68,460.46 68,460.46 66,990.29 - 66,990.29
Less: Refund / Recall (13,477.31) -13,477.31 (12,849.62) - -12,849.62
Less: Re-payments (49,781.47) -49,781.47 (48,231.99) - -48,231.99
Less Current part (3,860.28) 3,860.28 - (4,578.52) 4,578.52 -
1,341.40 3,860.28 5,201.68 1,330.16 4,578.52 5,908.68
iii) M.S.Y. Disbursement 84,409.53 84,409.53 78,194.39 - 78,194.39
Less: Refund / Recall (12,368.43) -12,368.43 (12,349.94) - -12,349.94
Less: Re-payments (56,851.69) -56,851.69 (52,027.93) - -52,027.93
Less Current part (8,170.09) 8,170.09 - (8,889.75) 8,889.75 -
7,019.32 8,170.09 15,189.41 4,926.77 8,889.75 13,816.52
iv) M.KY. Disbursement 1,358.70 1,358.70 1,358.70 - 1,358.70
Less: Refund / Recall (563.47) -563.47 (560.07) - -560.07
Less: Re-payments (621.65) -621.65 (613.53) - -613.53
Less Current part (96.51) 96.51 - (87.66) 87.66 -
77.07 96.51 173.58 97.44 87.66 185.10
v) S.S.Y. Disbursement 480.65 480.65 480.65 - 480.65
Less: Refund / Recall -259.84 -259.84 (258.24) - -258.24
Less: Re-payments -164.25 -164.25 (157.58) - -157.58
Less Current part -26.67 26.67 - (15.56) 15.56 -
29.89 26.67 56.56 49.27 15.56 64.83
vi) E.L.S. Disbursement 6,878.70 6,878.70 6,359.02 - 6,359.02
Less: Refund / Recall (576.73) -576.73 (504.69) - -504.69
Less: Re-payments (2,675.94) -2,675.94 (2,137.86) - -2,137.86
Less Current part (1,693.53) 1,693.53 - (1,547.91) 1,547.91 -
1,932.50 1,693.53 3,626.03 2,168.56 1,547.91 3,716.47
vii) VTLES 568.27 568.27 568.27 - 568.27
Less: Refund / Recall - - - -
Less: Re-payments -175.61 -175.61 (61.96) - -61.96
Less Current part -113.65 113.65 - (113.65) 113.65 -
279.01 113.65 392.66 392.66 113.65 506.31
viii) AMY DISBURSEMENT - - -
Less: Refund / Recall - - -
Less: Re-payments - - -
Less Current part - -
TOTAL: 1A 112,792.07 88,829.19 201,621.26 113,484.65 83,119.84 196,604.48
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| B. Loans (Considered good-Secured) -
i) AMY 759.53 - 759.53 416.27 - 416.27

Less: Refund / Recall - - - - - -
Less: Re-payments (336.52) - -336.52 (260.94) - -260.94
Less Current part (189.18) 189.18 - (84.28) 84.28 -
233.83 189.18 423.00 71.05 84.28 155.33
ii)  UNY. Disbursement* 589.04 589.04 589.04 - 589.04
Less: Refund / Recall - - - - -
Less: Re-payments -589.04 -589.04 (438.13) - -438.13
Less Current part (52.74) 52.74 -
- - - 98.17 52.74 150.91
iiii) Staff 253.52 96.14 349.66 293.53 104.36 397.89
Advances )
TOTAL:IB 487.35 285.32 772.66 462.75 241.38 704.13
* Against Lien of FDR'S ,PDC's -
1C. Loans Receivables which have Significant increase in credit risk -
(i) Term Loan Disbursement 605.65 605.65 666.27 666.27

Less: Refund / Recall - - -
Less: Re-payments - - -
Less Current part - - -

605.65 - 605.65 666.27 - 666.27

(ii) M.C.F. Disbursement 16.00 16.00 16.00 16.00
Less: Refund / Recall - - -
Less: Re-payments - - -
Less Current part - - -

16.00 - 16.00 16.00 - 16.00

(iii) M.S.Y. Disbursement 95.00 95.00 95.00 95.00
Less: Refund / Recall - - -
Less: Re-payments - - -
Less Current part - - -

95.00 - 95.00 95.00 - 95.00

TOTAL:IC 716.65 - 716.65 777.27 - 777.27

Less: Allowance for Bad & (716.65) (716.65) (777.27) (777.27)

Doubtful Loans (refer note:31)
Total (1A+1B) 113,279.42 89,114.51 202,393.93 113,947.40 83,361.22 197,308.62
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6.1 Details for the Year
particulars Op Balance Disbursements Repayments Refund / Recall Cl. Balance
01.04.2021 2021-22 2021-22 2021-22 31.03.22

Term Loan (TL) 173,072.85 48,652.57 34,445.02 9,693.40 177,587.00
Micro Credit Finance (MCF)* 5,924.68 1,470.17 1,549.48 627.69 5,217.68
Mahila Samridhi Yojna (MSY) 13,911.53 6,215.14 4,823.76 18.50 15,284.41
Mahila Kisan Yojna (MKY) 185.10 - 8.11 3.40 173.59
Shilpi Samridhi Yojna (SSY) 64.83 - 6.67 1.60 56.56
Education Loan Scheme (ELS) 3,716.47 519.67 538.08 72.04 3,626.02
VTLES 506.31 - 113.65 - 392.66
AMY 155.32 343.26 75.58 - 423.00
UNY 150.91 - 150.91 - -0.00
Total 197,688.00 57,200.81 41,711.28 10,416.63 202,760.91
Previous Year Figures. 190,001.15 54,823.13 42,349.47 4,786.81 197,688.00

* Opening Balance includes an adjustment 0f¥ 2333.45 lakhs from MCF to term loans.
6.1(A): Current Loans are loan amounts which are receivable during the next 12 months after end of the financial year.

6.1(B): The unutilized amount of loan beyond 120 days under the prevalent lending policy is eligible for refund. However, as
the same is indeterminable due to various factor such as delay in completion of documentation by the beneficiaries with the
SCA's, coverage of beneficiaries in remote rural areas, utlization certificates remaining in the pipeline etc stand in non-current.

6.1(C):Outstanding loan amounting to ¥ 2,460.72 lakh (2020-21 ¥ 1,985.47 lakh) is backed by total available Government
Assurance of ¥ 21,651.15 lakh (previous year319,151.15 lakh). As per legal opinion obtained by the company, government
assurance do not amount to government deed/order. However, same can be enforced in disputed case by way of Arbitration.
In view of above, company is adequately covered in case where outstanding loan amount is backed by Government
Assurance.

6.1(D): (i) During the Financial Year 2021-22, Board in its 158th Board Meeting held on 07.03.2022 approved to waive the
Interest on Refund levied on Indian Overseas Bank as per lending policy of NSFDC for Banks/RRBs amounting to
¥52,88,433/-.

(ii) Independent Audit Report require that despite having overdues more than three years, the company is not invoking State
Government Guarantee resulting into blockage of funds. Accordingly, during the year 2020-21, the Corporation appointed
Sole Arbitrator for recovery of dues as provided in the State Government Guarantee, in case of three SCAs namely:-

(a) Sahityaratna Lokshahir Annabhau Sathe Development Corporation Ltd. (LASDC).
(b) Dr. Ambedkar Antyodaya Development Corporation (DAADC)
(c) Manipur State SCs & STs Development Co-operative Bank Ltd. (MSTCB).

In the matters of LASDC and DAADC. Arbitral Tribunal has directed the parties to settle the claim amount to the extent of
% 93.24 crore in case of LASDC and %15.00 crore in case of DAADC. In case of MSTCB, the Arbitral Tribunal has passed
Award Order to pay, the amount of¥1.53 crore together with 9% interest thereon from the date of the filing of statement of claim
till the date of actual payment by the Respondent to the claimant(NSFDC). For execution of Award Order, the Corporation has
filed an Arbitration Execution Case in the Court of District Judge, Imphal, Manipur. The Corporation has deferred recognition of
interestincome at enhanced rate of 9% during the accounting period till 31.03.2022 in accordance with Ind AS 109.
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

7 Other financial assets - Non Current

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2022 2021
Considered good-Unsecured
Security Deposit (refer note:7.1) 5.84 6.41
Interest Receivables but not due 121.14 110.52
Receivables which have Significant increase in credit risk
Deposit recoverable (Doubtful) 1,539.99 1,539.99
Less: Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Loans (refer note:31) (1,539.99) (1,539.99)
Total 126.98 116.93
7.1 Security Deposits includes Telephone & Telex Security.
7.2 Deposit recoverable includes amount recoverable from Punwire ¥ 1,539.99/- Lakhs (Refer Note 31.3).
8 Other Non Current Assets
(% in Lakhs)
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars
2022 2021
Prepaid Expenses-Staff Cost (refer note:8.1) 52.12 54.37
52.12 54.37

8.1 Prepaid expenses includes I52.12 lakhs (for 2020-21 % 54.37 lakhs) towards unamortized portion of Staff Loans & Advances or difference
between the fair value of financial assets at initial recognition & loans given.

9 Cash and cash equivalent (% in Lakhs)
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars
2022 2021
Cash and Bank Balances
Saving Bank Account 6,888.34 7,700.72
Total 6,888.34 7,700.72
10 Bank Balance Other than Cash & Cash Equivalent (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2022 2021
Other bank balance
FDR's - 50.60
Special Reserve Fund FDR's 6,351.95 5,069.99
Other (refer note:10.1) 3,597.53 3,177.45
Total 9,949.48 8,298.04

10.1 Other bank balances-It represent Grant Funds meant for utilization for training of target group.
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Other Financial Assets

(% in Lakhs)

: As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2022 2021
Interest Receivables 4,995.20 6,204.44
Less : Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Interest (Refer note:11.1 & 31) (801.46) (745.46)

4,193.74 5,458.98

Others
Interest receivable on savings bank 0.36 8.40
Interest receivable but not due on deposits - 1.30
Interest Receivable but not due on Special Reserve Fund 275.11 124.75
Rent Receivable 1.30 -
Amount recoverable 49.36 50.99
Grant Receivable - 436.13
Total 4,519.87 6,080.55
During the year, repayment of Principal amount of ¥ 60.62 lakhs has been received from BSCDC, which resulted into write back of provision

of Principalamount to that extent. Interest Provision of ¥56 lakhs (2020-21:355.09 lakh) in respect of overdues from BSCDC has been
booked in terms of Accounting Policy 2.11(i)(a). Therefore, cumulative provision of BSCDC as on 31.03.2022 is amounting to<1,518.11 lakh

(previous year31,522.73 lakh).

Current Tax Assets

(% in Lakhs)
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars
2022 2021
TDS receivable 15.75 15.75
Total 15.75 15.75
Other Current Assets
(% in Lakhs)
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars
2022 2021
Advances other than Capital Advances
Advance to Staff 1.40 2.39
Advances to parties 30.53 47.01
Others
Prepaid expenses 11.48 8.85
Total 43.41 58.25

13.1 Prepaid expenses includes ¥ 8.72 lakhs (2020-21: % 8.41 lakhs) towards unamortized portion of Staff Loans & Advances or difference
between the fair value of financial assets at initial recognition & loans given.

14 Share Capital (% in Lakhs)
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars
2022 2021
Authorized share capital
1,50,00,000 Equity Share of ¥ 1,000 each (as at 31-03-2021:1,50,00,000) Equity Share of 1,000 each 150,000 150,000
Issued/Subscribed and Paid up Capital
1,50,00,000 Equity Share of ¥ 1,000 each (as at 31-03-2021:1,50,00,000) Equity Share of 1,000 each 150,000 150,000
150,000 150,000
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14.1 Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and share capital

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

(No's of Sharesin  (Amount in Lakhs) (No's of Sharesin  (Amount in Lakhs)

Lakhs) Lakhs)
Issu%d/S.ubscrlbed and Paid up equity Capital outstanding at the 150.00 150000.00 150.00 150,000.00
beginning of the year
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors
Restated Balance as at the beginning of the year 150.00 150000.00 150.00 150000.00
Add: Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Issued/Subscribed and Paid up equity Capital outstanding at the end of
150.00 150,000.00 150.00 150,000.00

the year

Terms & Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Corporation has only one class of equity shares having par value of ¥ 1,000 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one
vote per share. Thecompany has obtained Licence u/s 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 therefore dividend is not payable by the Company.

14.2 Details of Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Particulars (No's of Shares in o . (No's of Shares in .
% of holdin, % of holdin
Lakhs) ° — Lakhs) ° .
Equity shares
President of India 150.00 100% 150.00 100%
150.00 100.00% 150.00 100.00%
14.3 Details of Promoter's Shareholding-
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Name of Promoter No. of Shares| % of total %cha:agre during No. of Shares | % of total | 9;change
share Y/ share duri
uring year
President of India 150.00 100.00% NIL 150.00 100.00% NIL
15 Other Equity
(% in Lakhs)
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars
2022 2021
Other Reserves
Special Reserve 7,223.89 6,351.96
General Reserve 61,307.08 57,300.88
Retained Earnings - -
68,530.96 63,652.84
15.1 Special Reserve
(% in Lakhs)
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars
2022 2021
Balance as at the beginning of the year 6,351.96 5,631.87
Add: Interest on Special Reserve Fund Investment 426.85 268.75
Add : Transferred from Retained Earnings 445.08 451.34
Closing Balance 7,223.89 6,351.96
rd
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

15.2 General Reserve

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March  As at 31st March
2022 2021
Balance as at the beginning of the year 57,300.88 53,291.87
Less: Prior period errors - -25.88
Restatred Balance as at the beginning of the year 57,300.88 53,317.75
Add : Transferred from Retained Earnings 4,006.19 3,983.13
Closing Balance 61,307.08 57,300.88
15.3 Retained Earnings
(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2022 2021
Opening Balance R -
Add : Transfer from Income & Expenditure a/c 4,877.62 4,785.11
Less:-Interest on Special Reserve Fund Investment Trf to Special Reserve (426.85) (268.75)
Add: Prior period Adjustments (Net) - (2.99)
Income & Expenditure before considering the interest income from Special Reserve Fund Investment 4,450.77 4,513.37
Less : 10% Transferred to Special Reserve Fund 445.08 451.34
Less: 10% Amount pertain to the prior year exp reverse from amount t/f to Special Reseve Fund - -
Add: Other comprehensive income arising from remeasurement of defined benefit obligation 0.50 (81.91)
Balance Transferred to General Reserve 4,006.19 3,983.13
Closing Balance - -
16 Current & Non current provisions (% in Lakhs)
. As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Particulars Total Total
Non - Current Current Non - Current Current
i)  Provision for Employee Benefits
- Leave Benefits 450.87 63.63 514.50 432.48 23.05 455.53
376.22 376.22 345.41 345.41
-Provision for Performance Related Pay - -
-Gratuity (Net) - 61.12 61.12 - 26.23 26.23
ii)  Other Provisions - - - -
-Provision for incentive to SCA - 176.57 176.57 - 134.30 134.30
-Provision for Interest subvention (NMFC- ) ) ) )
MFI) - -
-Provision for Interest on Refund - - - - 32.84 32.84
-Provision for CSR - 24.25 24.25 - 99.00 99.00
Total 450.87 701.79 1,152.66 432.48 660.83 1,093.31
rd
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

16.1 Amount pertaining to person(s) superannuating in next 12 months from close of the financial year has been taken as current provision.

16.2

16.3

Details of provisions :
(% in Lakhs)
; As at 1st April Additions during Utiliz?d/payment Written back during Provisi.on Set e
Particulars 2021 the year s during the year 2021-22 off during the March 2022
2021-22 2021-22 year
Leave Benefits 455.53 99.14 40.17 - - 514.50
Provision for PRP 361.84 193.90 179.52 - - 376.22
Provision for incentive to SCA 134.30 45.00 2.73 - - 176.57
Provision for Interest subvention (NMFC-MFI) 5.50 - - 5.50 - -
Provision for Interest on Refund 32.84 - - 32.84 -
Provision for CSR 99.00 6.51 81.26 - 24.25
Total 1,089.01 344.55 303.68 5.50 32.84 1,091.54

Disclosures as per Ind AS - 19 Actuarial Valuation (Gratuity, Leave Benefit )
The summarized position of defined benefits of gratuity and long term leave benefits recognized in the statement of Income and Expenditure and Balance Sheet

along with the funded status is as under:

(% in Lakhs)
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Particulars Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
(Funded) encashment (Funded) encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
(1) Key Assumption of actuarial
Mortality Rate IALM (20012-14) IALM (2006-08)
Attrition rate
Upto 30 yrs 5% 5% 3% 3%
31 to 44 years 5% 5% 2% 2%
above 44 years 5% 5% 1% 1%
Discount Rate 7.11 7.11 6.79 6.79
Salary rise (p.a) 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00
Rate of return on plan assets (p.a)
Remaining Working Life 10.91 Years 11.62 Years
(1) Changes in the present value of obligations
Present value of obligations at the beginning of the period 773.08 455,53 630.92 413.30
Interest cost 52.49 30.93 42.90 28.10
Current service cost 33.61 22.13 31.53 20.64
Past service cost - -
Benefit paid (if any) (21.08) (40.17) (20.35) (34.61)
Actuarial (gain)/loss 14.16 46.08 88.08 28.10
Present value of the obligation at the end of the period 852.26 514.50 773.08 455.53
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NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

(111) The amount to be recognized in the Balance Sheet:

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 791.14 - 746.84 -
Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 852.26 514.50 773.08 455.53
Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the Balance sheet (61.12) (514.50) (26.24) (455.53)
(IV) Expenses recognized
Current service cost 33.61 22.13 31.53 20.64
Past service cost -
Net Interest cost 1.78 30.93 0.04 28.10
Actuarial (gain)/ loss 46.08 - 28.10
Net cost recognized in the Income & Expenditure Statement 35.39 99.14 31.57 76.84
(V) Changes in the Fair Value of Planned Assets:
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the period 746.84 - 630.27 -
Expected Return on Plan Assets 65.38 - 49.02 -
Contributions - - 87.90 -
Benefits paid (21.08) - (20.35) -
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets -
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the Period 791.14 - 746.84 -
(VI) Actuarial Gain/(Loss) to be recognised in Other Comprehensive Income: 0.50 - (81.91) -
0.50 - (81.91) -

Sensitivity analysis:
For the year ended 31st March 2022

As at 31st March 2022

Effi
. . . Effect on Gratuity ecton
Change in Change in assumptions .. Leave
obligation

Encashment

Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 852.26 514.50

Discount Rate impact due to increase of 0.50% (20.91) (13.38)
impact due to decrease of 0.50% 21.79 13.88

Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 852.26 514.50

Salary Growth impact due to increase of 0.50% 21.92 13.99
Rate impact due to decrease of 0.50% (21.23) (13.51)

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawls are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.

Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life expectancy are not applicable

being a lumpsum benefit on retirement.

Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation (% in Lakhs)
Year Amount Amount Amount Amount
i 0to 1year 87.05 63.63 32.19 23.05
ii 1to 2 year 61.38 41.84 50.45 35.67
iii 2 to 3 year 95.19 54.19 30.57 20.89
iv 3to 4 year 71.63 43.65 66.39 36.99
v 4 to 5 year 74.74 45.61 49.46 28.98
Vi 5to 6 year 118.39 72.67 54.99 33.63
vii' 6 year onwards 343.87 192.93 489.04 276.32
111

33" Annual Report 2021-22



NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

17 Financial liabilities

(% in Lakhs)
17.1 Others
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st
2022 March 2021
Grant in Aid towards :
(i) Grant for Skill Training (MOSJ&E)(9496) (refer note:17.2) 31.57 1,973.95
Grant from Other Organisations 27.96 31.44
Grant from Ministry of Textiles 9.69 18.78
PM-DAKSH Scheme (9483) MOSJ&E 815.64 1,694.93
PM-DAKSH (3965) MOSJE 2,637.09 -
VISVAS Scheme (3886) MOSJ&E 86.71 962.48
Grant from DGT,MSDE Govt - 250.00
BPCL CSR -
(ii)  Interest on grant payable to GOI 598.09 -
(iii)  Security Deposit Received 4.71 4.71
(iv) EMD payable 16.47 13.85
(v)  Sundry Creditors 316.15 251.58
(vi) Outstanding Expenses 34.18 43.34
(vii) Other Payable 14.80 3.54
Total 4593.06 5248.60

17.2 As advised by CAG, the Grants available are recognized as revenue grants and unspent balance is shown as Current Liabilities. The company has followed the
Income Approach for the recognition of grant. The expenditure and receipts against the grants are recognized through Income and Expenditure account. The
details of training grant and subsidy at the beginning, received, refunded, released during the year, and the balance as on 31.03.22 are as under :

(% in Lakhs)
Opening Receipts/Rece Interest Income Recognized during Interest Closing
. . . k Refund for the Balance as
S.No. Particulars Balance asat  ivable during during the year 21- yesr21-22 the year 21-22 Refundable to on 31st
01.04.2021 the year 21-22 22 (Releases) GOl March 2022
1 Skill Training Grant-(9496) MOSI&E ~ 1,973.95 0.00 52.54 - 1496.57 498.35 31.57
2 PM-DAKSH Scheme (9483) MOSJI&E  1,694.93 0.00 59.22 26.09 853.20 59.22 815.64
3 PM-DAKSH (3965) MOSJE - 3321.00 9.24 - 683.91 9.24 2,637.09
4 VISVAS Scheme (3886) MOSI&E 962.48 0.00 12.73 760.00 107.33 21.17 86.71
5 Grant from DGT,MSDE Govt 250.00 0.00 5.75 255.75 0.00 - -
6 Textile Grant 18.78 0.00 1.02 - 0.00 10.11 9.69
7 Resource Linkage Program Il
(i) RLP-BPCL - 36.20 0.00 6.63 29.57 -
(i) RLP-SPMCIL - 21.29 0.00 - 21.29 -
(iii) RLP-Others PSUs 31.45 0.00 1.45 - 4.94 27.96
Balance as per 31st March 2022 4,931.60 3,378.49 141.95 1,048.47 3,196.81 598.09 3,608.67
Balance as per 31st March 2021 3,334.85 87.16 138.77 - 1,536.59 - 4,931.60
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18 Other current liabilities [ in Lakhs)
. As at 31st March  As at 31st March
Particulars
2022 2021
Statutory Dues 137.47 75.91
Fair value adjustment - -
Total 137.47 75.91
19 Revenue From Operations (% in Lakhs)
Parti For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
articulars
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Interest on Loan to SCAs/others
Interest on Term Loan (TL) 5,718.84 5,525.42
Interest on Micro Credit Finance (MCF) 88.45 165.20
Interest on Mahila Kisan Yojana (MKY) 3.65 3.31
Interest on Mahila Samriddhi Yojana (MSY) 113.00 123.81
Interest on Shilpi Samridhi Yojna (SSY) 1.23 0.71
Interest on Education Loan Scheme (ELS) 51.74 58.48
Interest on VATLES 6.41 5.68
Interest on UNY 3.96 15.42
Interest on Refund (refer note:19.1) 59.12 86.62

Other Operating Revenue

Interest Subvention VISVAS Scheme management charge(refer note: 19.2) 17.37 7.44
Admin. & Monitoring Charges booked under PM Daksh Scheme (refer note: 19.3) 34.14
Total 6,097.91 5,992.09

19.1 During the year 2021-22, an Interest on Refund of ¥58.34 lakh (340.74 lakh during the F.Y 2020-21)
from SCAs, 0.78 lakh (¥45.88 lakh during the F.Y 2020-21) from RRBs/PSBs and X NIL (X NIL during
the FY 2020-21) from NBFC-MFIs was levied on refunded amount of I883.00 lakh
(%1,183.74 lakhs during the F.Y 2020-21).

Interest on Refund is levied as per existing Lending Policy as follows:-
(1) In case of SCAs, when disbursement amount is refunded in total.
(1) In case of Channelizing Agencies:-

(a) Interest on funds not utilized within 120 days period and refunded shall be applicable @4% p.a.
over and above the normal rate of interest charged by NSFDC from CA(s) and it shall be applicable from
the date of disbursement to date of refund.

(b) NSFDC funds refunded unutilzed by the CA(s) even within 120 days shall attract the same interest
as indicated above.

(c) The CA(s) shall be exempted from levy of such interest on unutilzed funds of the cumulative funds
utilization level is 80% or above as the end of preceding financial year.

(i11) In case of NBFC-MFI, the CAs shall be exempted from levy of Interest on Refund, if the
cumulative fund utilization level is 80% or above under the particular scheme.
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19.2

19.3

NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

(iv) “NBFC-MFl is eligible for interest subvention @ 2% per annum subject to timely full repayment
of dues on yearly basis on claim basis”.

During the F.Y 2020-21, the Corporation has implemented the Interest Subvention scheme launched by
the Ministry with name Vanchit Ikai Samooh aur Vargon Ki Aarthik Sahayta (VISVAS). For this the
Corporation is entitled for 1% management charge on Loan subvented.

During the year, the Corporation has implemented Pradhan Mantri Dakshta Aur Kaushalta Sampann
Hitgrahi (PM-DAKSHS) Yojana, a Central Sector Scheme of the Ministry of Social Justice &
Empowerment, Government of India. Under PM-DAKSH Yojana, the Corporation has been
implementing NSQF compliant Skill Development Training Programmes for the persons belonging to
Scheduled Castes. Therefore, towards implementation of PM-DAKSH Yojana, the Corporation is
entitled for Monitoring expenses @ 1% (@ 3% in previous year )of the Training Cost.

20 Other Income % in Lakhs)
particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
a) Interest Income
Interest on deposits with Banks 294.59 674.82
Interest on Saving Bank Accounts 387.00 219.39
Interest on advance to employees & others (Refer note-20.1) 33.36 38.87
Interest on Special Reserve Fund (Refer note -20.2) 426.85 268.75
b) Other Non-Operating Income
Miscellaneous Receipts 1.49 0.89
Rent Received 24.65 23.53
Modification gain/Loss - 1.95
Provision written back 19.32 31.70
Total 1,187.26 1,259.89

20.1

20.2

%9.85 lakhs during the F.Y. 2021-22 (X 8.15 lakhs during the F.Y. 2020-21) for amortisation of deferred
expenes recognised due to fair valuation of staff loan.

As directed by C&AG in (2006-07), the Board in their 101th Board meeting held on 24.01.2008,
approved to create a Special Reserve Fund represented by earmarked investment (as per DPE
guidelines). The interest earned on SRF remains reinvested in the same fund. Therefore, it is not used
for operational purposes as per Accounting Policy 2.16 and is kept separately.
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21 Employee Benefits Cost

22

23

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
a) Salary, Wages & Benefits : CMD
Salary & Allowances 46.57 8.20
Medical Reimbursement - -
LTC Exp - -
Leave Benefit - -
Foreign Service Contributions 9.04 2.16
55.61 10.36
b) Salary, Wages & Benefits : Employees
Salary & Allowances 1,189.18 1,110.65
Leave Benefit 99.14 76.84
LTC Encashment 0.31 1.46
LTC Exp 0.98 0.60
Medical Reimbursement 54.96 21.58
Overtime 1.51 1.35
Professional Membership Fees 0.12 0.10
PRP 193.90 118.32
Foreign Service Contributions 2.83 2.96
1,542.93 1,333.86
c) Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds
Corpn Cont. to PF/GSLIS 83.81 77.07
Corpn Cont to Pension 10.80 10.93
PF Admin Exp 3.96 3.70
Gratuity 35.39 31.57
Medical (Retiral) 23.63 21.98
Pension (Retiral) 78.78 73.27
236.37 218.52
d) Staff welfare expenses 8.51 5.01
8.51 5.01
e) Employee benefit expense on loans and advances 9.86 8.15
Total 1,853.28 1,575.90
Finance Costs (% in Lakhs)
particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Interest
Interest Cost on Lease Liability - 0.55
Total - 0.55
Depreciation & Amortization Costs (% in Lakhs)
A For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Depreciation on Tangible Assets (refer note:3 & 4) 29.79 28.95
Depreciation on Right of use assets (refer note:3) - 5.75
Amortization of Intangible assets (refer note:5) 1.19 5.53
Total 30.98 40.23
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24 Incentive to SCA  in Lakhs)
. For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Incentive to SCA for Recovery 45.00 44.30
Incentive to SCA- NAPE 45.00 45.00
90.00 89.30
25 Other Expenses
(% in Lakhs)
particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Advertisement Expenses 0.34 0.19
Hindi Expenses - 0.37
Business Promotion Expenses 1.98 1.74
Computer and Website Exp 6.08 3.79
Corporation Membership fees 1.68 1.78
Directors/Board Meeting Expenses 0.76 0.14
Electricity Charges 15.06 12.98
Insurance Charges 19.60 4.83
Legal & Professional Expenses/Consultancy 8.11 83.52
Media Audio Visual Publ.Eva/Conf/Seminar 91.72 17.17
Office Building Exp 47.74 37.02
Office Expenses 83.77 76.50
Office Rent 291 0.34
Payments to Auditor (refer note: 25.1) 2.80 2.97
Auditor's Expense -
Postage, Telegram 0.78 0.70
Printing and Stationery 8.93 3.67
Telephone & Telex 4.92 5.05
Training Exp - Staff 0.25 0.10
Traning Exp - Directors - -
Conveyance Expenses 0.54 0.69
Travelling Exp - Directors 1.57 0.13
Travelling Exp - Staff 17.62 10.58
Travelling Exp - Consultant 0.18 -
Vehicle Expenses 6.38 7.40
Rates & Taxes 21.66 4.97
Parliamentry Comittee Exp 4.96 7.37
Newspapers, Books & Periodicals 0.70 0.39
Interest Waiver under (OTS) (refer note: 25.2) 20.04 199.98
Grant Expenses 3,196.81 1,536.59
Less Grant Income -3,196.81 (1,536.59)
Total 371.08 484.37
25.1 Auditors Remuneration
For Audit 2.80 2.49
For Audit Previous year - 0.48
For taxation matters - -
For Company Law matters - -
For Management services - -
For other services - -
For reimbursement of expenses - -
Total 2.80 2.97
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25.2 During the Financial Year 2021-22, Board in its 158th Board Meeting held on 07.03.2022 approved to waive the Interest on Refund levied on Indian Overseas

26 Exceptional Items

27

28

Bank as per lending policy of NSFDC for Banks/RRBs amounting to Rs.52,88,433/- (refer note 16.2).

(% in Lakhs)
X For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
TG 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Profit/ (Loss) on sale of assets (Net) 1.60 -0.40
Total 1.60 -0.40
Components of Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)
The disaggregation of changes to OCl by each type of reserve in equity is shown below:- (% in Lakhs)
FVTOCI FVTOCI
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31st March 2022

31st March 2021

Remeasurement of Defined benefit plans

- Gratuity 0.50 (81.91)
Total 0.50 (81.91)
Earnings per share (EPS)  in Lakhs)
particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Basic EPS
From continuing operation 32.52 31.90
Diluted EPS
From continuing operation 32.52 31.90
28.1 Basic Earning per Share
The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in calculation of basic earning per share:-
(% in Lakhs)
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

Particulars

31st March 2022

31st March 2021

Profit attributable to equity holders of the company:

Continuing operations

Earnings used in calculation of Basic Earning Per Share

Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of basic earnings per share
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4,877.62 4,785.11
4,877.62 4,785.11
150.00 150.00
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Diluted Earning per Share
The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in calculation of diluted earning per share:-

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Profit attributable to equity holders of the company:
Continuing operations 4,877.62 4,785.11
Earnings used in calculation of diluted Earning Per Share from continuing operations 4,877.62 4,785.11

The weighted number of equity shares for the purpose of diluted earning per share reconciles to the weighted average number of equity shares used in
calculation of basic earning per share as follows:

(% in Lakhs)
. For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of basic earnings per share 150.00 150.00
Effect of Dilution : - -
Shares pending allotment - -

150.00

Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of Diluted earnings per share 150.00

Capital management

The company objective to manage its capital in a manner to ensure and safeguard their ability to
continue as a going concern so that company can continue to provide maximum returns to share

holders and benefit to other stake holders.

Further, company manages its capital structure to make adjustments in light of changes in economic
conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years
ended 31 March 2022.
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Fair Value measurements

(i) The Carrying Value of Financial Instruments by categories are as follow:

(% in Lakhs)

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Particulars
FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised Cost FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised Cost

Financial Assets
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 6,888.34 - - 7,700.72
(i) Other Bank balances - - 9,949.48 - - 8,298.04
(iii) Other Financial Assets - - 4,646.85 - - 6,197.48
(iv) Loan to SCA's & CA's - - 202,044.26 - - 196,910.72
(v) Loan to employees - - 349.66 - - 397.89
Total Financial Assets - - 223,878.59 - - 219,504.85
Financial Liabilities

(i) Security Deposits and EMD payable - - 21.18 - - 18.56
(i) Other financial liabilities - - 4,571.88 - - 5,230.04
Total Financial Liabilities - - 4,593.06 - - 5,248.60
(ii) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value:

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value

Financial Assets

(i) Loan to SCA's and CA's 202,044.26 202,044.26 196,910.72 196,910.72
(ii) Staff loans and Advances 349.66 345.68 397.89 379.70
Total Financial Assets 202,393.92 202,389.94 197,308.61 197,290.42
Financial Liabilities

(i) Security Deposits and EMD payable 18.56 18.56 19.93 19.93
Total Financial Liabilities 18.56 18.56 19.93 19.93

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances,

EMD, other financial liabilities

andloanto SCA's are considered to the same as their fair values, due to short term nature.

The fair value of "Loans to employees" were calculated based on cash flows discounted using current
market rate. They are classified as level 3 fair values in fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of

unobservable inputs including counterparty credit risk.

Fair Value Hierarchy
Level 1- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2- Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the assets or liability,

eitherdirectly (i.e. as prices) orindirectly (i.e. derived form prices)

Level 3- Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)
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The following table presents the fair value measurement hierarchy of financial assets and liabilities measured at

amortised cost:-

Fair Value hierarchy as on 31-03-2022 (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Date of valuation Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets

Financial assets at Amortised Cost

(i) Loan to employees 31st March 2022 345.68 345.68
Total Financial Assets 345.68 345.68
Fair Value hierarchy as on 31-03-2021 (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Date of valuation Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets

Financial assets at Amortised Cost

(i) Loan to employees 31st March 2021 379.70 379.70
Total Financial Assets 379.70 379.70

(iii) Financial risk management

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise grants and other payables. The main purpose of
these financial liabilities is to finance the company’s operations and to provide guarantees to support
its operation. The Company’s principal financial assets include Term/Micro finance loans to SCA's/CA's

that derive directly from its equity.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company's financial risk
activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and those financial risks are identified,
measured and managed in accordance with the companies policies and risk objectives. The board of
directors review and agree on policies for managing each of these risk, which are summarised below:-

a) MarketRisk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises Interest rate risk. Financial
instruments affected by market risk includes loan and advances, deposits and other non derivative

financial instruments.

b) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instruments will
fluctuate because of change in market interest rate. The company is not exposed to interest rate

risk.
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Creditrisk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a counterparty to a financial instrument
fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s loans
receivables from SCA's & CA's. The company is exposed to credit risk from its financial activities of
loans givento SCA's & CA's.

The company assesses and manages credit risk based on company's internal policies. The
company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether there
has been asignificantincrease in credit risk on an ongoing basis through out each reporting period.
To assess whether there is a significant increase in credit risk the company compares the risk of
default occurring on the asset as at the reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of
initial recognition. It considers available reasonable and supportive forward looking information.
Especially the following indicators are incorporated.

- Significant changes in the value of collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of third
party guarantees.

- Significant changes in the expected performance and behaviours of the borrower (SCA's &
CA's), including changes in the payments status of the borrowers (SCA's & CA's) in the group
and changesin the operating results of the borrower (SCA's).

In general, it is presumed that the credit risk has significantly increased since initial recognition if
the payments are due for more than 3 years.

A default on a financial asset is when the counter party fails to make payments whenever they fall
due.

Financial instruments and cash deposits

d)

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed in accordance with the
companies policy. Investment of surplus are made only with approved with counterparty on the
basis of the financial quotes received from the counterparty.

Liquidity Risk

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rest with the board of directors the company
manages maintaining adequate banking facilities by continuously monitoring forecast and actual
cash flows and by matching the maturities of financial liabilities.
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31 Provisions

31.1 Provision for Expected Credit Losses of Loans and advances for the year ended 31st March, 2022 (% in Lakhs)
Estimated Carrying
E E
. Asset Gross Carrying xpect.e'd xpect.ed Amount (Net
Particulars Probability Credit .
Group Amount of Impairment
of Default Losses . .
of Default Provision)
Financial Asset for which credit Loans 202,044.26 0% - 202,044.26
risk has not increased
significantly since initial Interest on 4.193.74 0% ) 4.193.74
recognition* Loans e r=I=e
Loss Allowance
measured at life-time ) ) )
expected credit losses Financial Asset for which credit Loans 716.65 100% 716.65 -
risk has increased significantly
and not creditly impaired :-nterest on 301.46 100% 301.46 )
oans
Advance 1,539.99 100% 1,539.99 -
209,296.10 3,058.10 206,238.00
Provision for Expected Credit Losses of Loans and advances for the year ended 31st March, 2021 % in Lakhs)
Estimated Carrying
. Asset Gross Carrying Expect.e'd Expect.ed Amount (Net
Particulars Probability Credit .
Group Amount of Impairment
of Default Losses ..
of Default Provision)
Financial Asset for which credit Loans 196,910.72 0% - 196,910.72
risk has not increased
ignifi i initi Int t -
significantly since initial nterest on 5,458.98 0% 5,458.98
Loss Allowance recognition* Loans
measured at life-time
expected credit losses  Financial Asset for which credit Loans 777.27 100% 777.27 -
risk has increased significantly |nterest on
and not creditly impaired Loans 745.46 100% 745.46 )
Advance 1,539.99 100% 1,539.99 -
205,432.42 3,062.72 202,369.70

31.2

For SCA's where State Government Guarantee/Order/Assurances are available the Allowance for

Doubtful loans is made @ 100% in the Books of Account if overdue for more than 3 years old on the date

of Balance Sheet and shortfall in State Government Guarantee/Order/Assurances.

Other than SCAs (Where State Government Guarantee is not available)

(2)

above.

(b)

but less than 3 years.
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(©) 25% provision on the amount due for payment but outstanding for the period of 1 year and above
but less than 2 years.

(d)  Noprovision on the amount due for payment but outstanding for the period less than 1 year.
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Deposits

Provision for bad and doubtful deposits for ¥1,539.99/- Lakhs (2019-20 %1,539.99/- Lakhs) [being the
principal amount31,485.00/- Lakhs (2019-20%1,485.00/- Lakhs) and interest receivable & due ¥54.99/-
Lakhs (2019-20 ¥54.99/- Lakhs)] made in the books of accounts in respect of deposit made with
PUNWIRE during the year 2000-01. As the principal amount itself is doubtful for recovery, provision
for interest has not been made.

Two court cases by NSFDC against PUNWIRE under Negotiable Instruments Acts, 1881 are pending
with the concerned court. The Company (PUNWIRE) was wound-up by an order dated 01.02.2001
passed by the Hon'ble High Court of Punjab & Haryana. Thereafter, an Official Liquidator was appointed
by the Court in the matter. As per information gathered from the Official Liquidator, assets of the
PUNWIRE are not adequate enough even to settle the Company's liabilities towards its secured
creditors. NSFDC, being an unsecured creditor, has no chance of recovery of its money and the money
invested by NSFDC with the said Company is doubtful of recovery.
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31.4 Reversal of allowance for doubtful loans and interest/ (Allowance for Doubtful Loans and
Interest) - Net

(% in Lakhs)
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particluars
2022 2021
Reversal of allowance for doubtful loans and interest 60.62 -
Allowance for Doubtful Loans and Interest 56.00 55.09

32 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the future, and the key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities with next financial year.

a) Useful lives of property, plant & equipment
Asdescribed in Note 2.7 company has estimated the useful life of property, plant & equipment .

The financial impact of the above assessment may impact the depreciation expenses in subsequent
financial years.

b) Useful lives of Intangibles Assets
Asdescribed in Note 2.8, company has estimated the useful life of intangible assets.

The financial impact of the above assessment may impact the amortisation expenses in subsequent
financial years.

¢) Fair valuation measurement and valuation process

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities is measured the valuation techniques including
the DCF model. The inputs to these method are taken from observable markets where possible, but where
this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in arriving fair values. Judgements include
considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about
these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. See Note 30 for further
disclosures.

d) Defined benefit Obligations

Employee benefit obligations are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves
making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities
involved in the valuation and its long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes
in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.
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33 Prior Period Errors % in Lakhs)
Particulars Amount
Opening General Reserve as on 01.04.2020 53,291.87
Prior Period Adjustments 25.88
Restated Opening General Reserve as on 01.04.2020 53,317.75
Restated Excess of Income over expenditure for the period from continuing operations for 4,513.37

year ended 2020-21

Transfer to Special Reserve during 2020-21 (451.34)
Other Comprehensive Income during 2020-21 (81.91)
Restated Opening General Reserve as on 31.3.2021 57,297.88
Impact of Prior period errors on equity, statement of Income and Expenditure and EPS (% in Lakhs)
particulars For Year ended
31st March 2021
Impact on equity (increase/(decrease) in equity)
Advances to parties 0.51
Outstanding Expenses 3.13
Provision for Performance Related Pay (16.43)
Provision for Interest subvention (NMFC-MFI) (5.50)
Advance to Staff 0.55
Other Payables -11.13
Net Impact on Equity -28.87
(% in Lakhs)

For Year ended
31st March 2021

Particulars

Impact on statement in Income & Expenditure (increase/(decrease) in profit)

Other Expenses -3.03
Employee Benefit Expense 0.04
Total Impact 2.99
Attributable to Equity Holders 2.99
Impact on basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) (increase/(decrease) in EPS) (% in Lakhs)

. For Year ended
Particulars

31st March 2021

Earnings per share for continuing operation
Basic, profit from continuing operations attributable to equity holders 0.02
Diluted, profit from continuing operations attributable to equity holders 0.02
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34 Related Party Disclosures

34.1

34.2

(i)

Key Managerial personnel of the company

Name

Sh Rajnish Kumar Jenaw
Smt Annu Bhogal

Sh Rajesh Bihari

Dr K.Ramalingam

Sh Durga Prasad Roy
Smt Anjula Singh Mahur

Transaction with key management personnel:

Company Secretary
Chief General Manager (Finance)
Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director

Nature & volume of transactions with key management personnel during the year:

(% in Lakhs)
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Short Term Benefits 138.58 99.37
Sitting Fees to Independent Director 0.28 0.14
Post Employment Benefits 66.79 59.39
205.65 158.90
Short term benefits includes remuneration paid to KMP's.
(% in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended

Particulars

31st March 2022

31st March 2021

Loan To related party

Sh Rajesh Bihari (Chief General Manager-Finance)
Amount owed by related parties at beginning of the year
Loan Given during the year

Interest

Repayment during the year

Closing Balance
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(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

Year ended

31st March 2022

Year ended

31st March 2021

Mrs. Annu Bhogal( Company Secretary)

Amount owed by related parties at beginning of the year
Interest

Repayment during the year

Closing Balance

Total amount owed by related parties at end of the year

8.44 10.66
0.16 0.41
(2.63) (2.63)
5.97 8.44
10.62 9.79

Transactions with the Government Related entities

Apart from transactions reported above, the company has transactions with other Government related entities, which
includes but not limited to the following:-

Name of Government: Government of India, through Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment

(100% Capital Contribution)
Certain significant Transactions:-

(% in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
Part i
4 Nature of Transactions 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Ministry of Social Justice (i) Capital Contributions 0.00 0.00
and Empowerment
(ii) Grant for PM-Daksh(3965)- 3321.00 0.00
Skill Training Scheme
(i) Interest on Grant refunded -26.09 17.61
to MOSIJE to CFI for PM-
Daksh(9483)-Skill Training
Scheme
(iv) Grant received /refunded -255.75 250.00
(alongwith interest) from/to
DGT
(v) Grant received/refunded -7.60 10.00
from/to MOSIJE for VISVAS
Interest Subvention Scheme
(vi) Other Schemes 64.74 9.79
NBCFDC Awareness Programmes 50.47 16.30
NHFDC Awareness Programmes 0.31 0
ALIMCO Awareness Programmes 0.31 0
National Safai Karamcharis Awareness Programmes 14.31 5.92
Finance and Development
3161.70 309.62
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35 Disclosure required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

(% in Lakhs)
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
4.83 9.61

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year

(ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting . -
year

(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made beyond the - -
appointed date

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable forthe year -

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting - -
year

(vi) The amount of further interest due and Payable even in the succeeding year, until such
date wheninterest dues asabove are actually paid

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

36  On account of transaction entered into with national level corporation and MOSJ&E the total amount recoverable after
setting off receivable/payable comes to¥71.72 Lakhs (31.03.2021%32.26 Lakhs) towards events held commonly/on their
behalf.

37 Corporate Social Responsibility

Activity Wise detail of CSR expenditure is as given below :

(% in Lakhs)
CSR Expenditure Financial Year
2021-22 2020-21

(i) Construction / acquisition of any asset NIL NIL
(ii) On purposes other than (i) above
Activities under Health Care/Nurtrition 136.16 125.67
Activities under education/Equipment to SC Hostels/Laboratry/Construction etc. - 26.91

TOTAL 136.16 152.58
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Disclosures in respect of CSR Expenditure as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule VIl thereof:

(a) Detail of amount required to be spent (% in Lakhs)
. For the year For the year ended
Particulars ended 31st
March, 2022 31st March, 2021
(i) EOIOE
2016-17 - -
2017-18 - 4,747.53
2018-19 5,126.67 5,126.67
2019-20 6,097.90 6,097.90
2020-21 4,782.13
(ii) Total (EOIOE) 16,006.70 15,972.10
(iii) Less adjustment for sale of assets - -
(iv) Net Profit 16,006.70 15,972.10
(v) Average (iv/3) 5,335.57 5,324.03
(vi) 2% of (v) 106.71 106.48
(vii) Un-Spent amount as at beginning of the year 60.12 106.22
(viii) Amount Spent during the year 136.16 152.58
(ix) Un-Spent amount as at Year End (vi+vii-viii) 30.67 60.12
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37.2 Unspent amount is pertaining to the Ongoing Projects. The detail of ongoing csr projects is as follows:

(% in Lakhs)
Agency Name Name of the Project Locat|or3 of Starting Year Sanctioned
the Project amount
[IT-Bombay Social Entrepreneurship | Bhimashankar 2019-20 5.61
through promotion of Sanctuary,
Hirda Cultivation-1IT Pune,
Bombay Maharashtra
[IT-Chennai Psychometric Testing for | Nadia, South 2019-20 12.50
School Students-IIT 24 Parganas,
Madras Birbhum,
Paschimi
Medinipur,,
North 24
Parganas,
Purlia and
Hoogly of
West Bengal
Aligarh, Agra
and Ghaziabad
of Uttar
Pradesh
TSCDC Equipment to SC Hostels- Dhalai and 2019-20 19.76
Tripura SC Corp. Unakoti of
Tripura State
IICT Development of Micro Bandipore of 2019-20 9.94
Carpet Cluster-Indian Jammu &
Institute of Carpet Kashmir
Technology
Manipur State Hospital Laboratory East and West 2019-20 21.87
Health Society Equipment’s-State Health | Imphal and
Society, Urban Primary Thoubal of
Health Centers Manipur
The Goat Trust Livelihood through Goat 2019-20 17.93
Rearing-Goat Trust Lucknow, U.P.
MMBA 500 Ration Kit distribution Barmer, 2020-21 2.25
to Non Ration Card Rajasthan
agriculture and daily wage
laborers for distress
mitigation due to COVID
19, Rajasthan State-
MMBA
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(% in Lakhs)
Agency Name Name of the Project Locatlo? i Starting Year SR
the Project amount
PVSS Provision of 200 PPE Kits, | SAS Mohali, 2020-21 2.97
Sanitizer etc. for treating Chandigarh
COVID Patients, at SAS
Mohali, Chandigarh-
Punjab Virsa Sabhyacharak
Society
RSCSTFDC Construction of One Pokran, 2020-21 3.00
Sanskartik Bhawan- Rajasthan
RSCSTFDC
BUDS Mental Health of Survivor Delhi 2020-21 3.00
of North-East Delhi
communel Roits of
feburay 2020
Bal Umang Drishya Integrated Health Care Delhi 2021-22 4,90
Sanstha Response During COVID-
19 Pandemic Second
Wave, Delhi NCR
Swamy Dayanand Medical Equipments to Delhi 2021-22 5.03
Hospital treat COVID-19 Patients
Delhi Sikh Oxygen Control Panels for Delhi 2021-22 6.90
Gurudwara Expansion of 100 beds for
Management COVID-19 treatment
Committee facility at Hari Nagar, Delhi
Surge Impact Infrastructure for COVID- Telangana 2021-22 5.14
Foundation 19 Isolation Centre,
Hyderabad, Telangana
Netram Eye Oxygen Cylinders to Delhi 2021-22 2.73
Foundation COVID-19 Patients at
Delhi, NCR
Paryavaran Care Provision of RO Plant and Bihar 2021-22 4.77
Society including COVID 19 Relief
kits
District Collelctorate | Digital X-Ray Machine |Kushinagar, UP 2021-22 5.00
TSCDC TSCDC Furniture to Govt. Tripura 2021-22 11.05
SC Hostel
Tarun Bharat Sangh Ensuring Sustainable Rajasthan 2021-22 6.50
water security for Rural
Comminities of Eastern
Rajasthan
Mahavir Ration Kit distribution to Delhi 2020-21 6.48

International

Non Ration Card
agriculture and daily wage
labourers for distress
mitigation due to COVID
19, Delhi State.
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(% in Lakhs)
Locati f . Sanctioned
Agency Name Name of the Project oca 'of‘ ° Starting Year anctione
the Project amount
Tech Mahindra Disinfection and Maharashtra 2020-21 6.14
Foundation Sanitization of Public
Toilets for COVID 19
safeguard at Dharavi,
Mumbai, Maharashtra.
Anugraha Dristidaan Health cum covid19 Delhi 2020-21 493
awareness camp &
distribution of ration kits
Mahavir Oxygen Concentrators (05 Delhi 2021-22 5.50
International nos.) under COVID-19
Relief Project, Delhi
173.90
Details of the Unspent amount on the (Ongoing Project) as on 31.03.2021 (% in Lakhs
. A t t during th )
Opening Balance MounE spent during the Closing Balance
Amount year
required to be Efom
In separate | spent during From se
. \ parate CSR| In separate CSR
With Company | CSR Account the year Company's [ —— With Company Account
Bank Account
Account
106.22 - 106.48 152.58 - - 60.12
Details of the Unspent amount on the (Ongoing Project) as on 31.03.2022 (% in Lakhs)
Opening Balance Amount spent during the Closing Balance
Amount
required to be From From
. In separate . . |Separate CSR|_ . . In separate CSR
With Company | CSR Account| spent during Company's With Company
Unspent Account
the year Bank Account
Account
60.12 106.71 61.92 49.99 44.79 11.80
37.3 (1) %11.80 lakhs (previous year ¥ 60.12 lakhs) remains deposited with IDFC First Bank on account of

unspent amount on Ongoing previous Years Projectas on 31.03.2022.

(i)

yearX 99 lakhs) at the year ending 3 1st March, 2022.

(iii)

phase wise manner on the basis of proportionate/required, completion of the project.
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39.

39.1

39.2

NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

“Madhya Pradesh State Co-op. Scheduled Castes Finance & Development Corporation has bifurcated
their NSFDC’s loan portfolio as per Madhya Pradesh Re-organization Act, 2000 which governs transfer
of assets and liabilities between corporation/state government on account of bifurcation of the erstwhile
State of Madhya Pradesh (MP) into Chattisgarh and Madhya Pradesh (M.P.). The matter of
apportionment of loan liability between MPSCFDC & CSASFDC on account of bifurcation of erstwhile
MPSCFDC was referred to the Madhya Pradesh Sahakari Adhikaran, Bhopal by the Additional
Registrar Cooperative Society as the bifurcation carried out by MPSCFDC was not acceptable by
CSASFDC. Judgment of the Tribunal given in favour of MPSCFDC was not accepted by CSASFDC
and it filed an appeal against the judgment before Hon’ble High Court of Madhya Pradesh, Jabalpur. The
writ petition was admitted by the Hon’ble High Court of Madhya Pradesh, Jabalpur. The matter is still
sub-judice.
Pending decision by the Court, the loan liability of ¥210.09 Lakhs along with due interest has been
accepted and repaid by CSASFDC. For loan liability 0f¥835.93 Lakhs (previous year ¥835.93 Lakhs)
towards principal and %1,195.76 Lakhs (previous year X1,114.43 Lakhs) towards interest as on
31.03.2022 notaccepted by CSASFDC, the same continues to be shown against MPSCFDC and demand
for its repayment is being raised on them.”
The total overdues of loans as on 31.03.2022 is 43,752.35 Lakhs (as at 31.03.2021 341,216.51 lakhs)
including interest 0f33,636.82 Lakhs (as at 31.03.202134,817.01 Lakhs).
"SCAs/CAs" having overdues more than three years are as below: (% in Lakhs)
S.No Eeney State Total Overdues
T (As on 31.03.2022)
1 ASDC Assam 676.44
2 BSCDC Bihar 1,518.11
3 MPSCFDC Madhya Pradesh 2,031.69
4 LASDC Maharashtra 8,820.74
5 CTSCDC Chattisgarh 2,389.93
6 LIDCOM Maharashtra 1,872.22
7 Jscbe Jharkhand 598.70
8 MSTCB Manipur 156.25
Total (A) __ 18,064.08
"SCAs/CAs" having overdues for less than three years are as below: (% in Lakhs)
S.No Agency State M
T (As on 31.03.2022)
1 APSCDC Andhra Pradesh 10,284.00
2 GSCDC Gujarat 4,607.42
3 J&KSCDC Jammu & Kashmir 282.72
4 MPBCDC Maharashtra 1,047.40
5 PSLDEC Punjab 600.00
6 PADCO Puducherry 54.50
7 RSCDC Rajasthan 3,387.56
8 TSCDC Tripura 3,716.89
9 TAHDCO Tarnil Nadu 24.29
10 UPSCDC Uttar Pradesh 911.78
11 SSCBCDC Sikkim 171.00
12 Remaining SCAs/CAs 600.71
Total (B) 25,688.27
Gross Total (A+B) 43,752.35

133

33" Annual Report 2021-22



NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

39.3 The utilization certificates for I41,152.81 lakh (as on 31.03.2021 %62,080.23 lakh) are pending as on
31.03.2022. The SCAs/CAs wise details of unutilized funds are as follows:

Unutilized Funds (% in lakhs)

S.No. Agency State
2021-22 2020-21
1 Andhra Pradesh APSCCFC 5,982.87 19,269.92
2 West Bengal WBSCSTDFC 8,167.64 7,005.86
3 Rajasthan RSCDC 5,754.38 2,536.44
4 Karnataka DBRADC - 7,442.69
5 Gujarat GSCDC 6,403.63 5,982.95
6 Maharashtra MPBCDC 1,709.55 2,871.43
7 Tripura TSCDC 896.79 931.72
8 Maharashtra LASDC 1,862.34 1,862.34
9 Chhattisgarh CGSCFDC 817.26 923.67
10 Kerala KSDC 265.11 -
11 Maharashtra LIDCOM 759.53 1,425.25
12 Kerala KSWDC 1,719.78 1,894.87
13 Delhi DSFDC 793.65 637.35
14 Jharkhand JSCDC 301.77 301.77
15 Himachal Pradesh HPSCSTDC 743.39 524.80
16 Gujarat GSCMBCDC 305.71 305.71
17 Assam ASCDC 304.75 304.75
18 Uttarakhand UBVEVN - -
19 Punjab PSCLDFC 617.58 251.43
20 Jharkhand JHARCRAFT 250.00 250.00
21 Haryana HSCDC 306.74 196.72
22 Jammu & Kashmir JKSCSTBCDC 788.42 624.96
23 Sikkim SSCSTBCDC R R
24 Madhya Pradesh MPSCFDC 166.23 166.23
25 Uttar Pradesh UPSCFDC 160.82 160.82
26 Chandigarh CSCFDC 106.18 -
27 Odisha OSFDC 110.79 110.79
28 Puducherry PADCO 223.04 193.87
29 Manipur NEDFI-MAN - 100.00
30 Remaining Channel Partners 1,634.86 5,803.89
Total 41,152.81 62,080.23

40 Exemption from Tax under the Income TaxAct, 1961

No Provision for Income Tax/Deferred Tax is required as the income of Corporation is exempt from tax
under section 10 (26) (B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Further CBDT had issued Circular No.18/2017 dated 29.05.2017 which laid down that in case of
Corporation, body, institution or association established for promoting interests of members of Scheduled
Castes or Scheduled Tribes or backward classes referred to in Section 10 Clause (26B);
whose income is unconditionally exempt and who are also statutorily not required to file return of income as
per section 139 ofthe Income-tax Act, 1961 there would be no requirement for tax deduction at source, since
their income is anyway exempt under the Income-tax under Section 10(26B) of the Income Tax of India Act,
1961.

33" Annual Report 2021-22 134



41 Leases Disclosures
(i) Leases Disclosures as per Ind As-116
a) Company as a Lessee

Lease Assets

The carrying amounts of Lease assets recognised and the movements during the year are disclosed

below:-

(% in Lakhs)

As at
31st March, 2022

As at

31st March, 2021

Balance at Beginning of year - 5.75
Addition during the year -
Depreciation charge during the year - 5.75
Balance at end of Year - 0.00
Lease Liabilities
Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities recognised and the movements during the year:

As at As at

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

Balance at Beginning of year -
Addition -
Accredition of interest -
Payments -
Modification Gain

6.29

0.55
4.89
1.95

Balance at end of Year -

Current -
Non-current -

The maturity analysis of the lease liability on an undiscounted basis as on 31st March 2022 are as follows :-

Particulars Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2 year and above

Lease liabilities -
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Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2 year and above

Lease liabilities

Amounts recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For Year ended For Year ended
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Depreciation expense of lease assets - 5.8
Interest expense on lease liabilities - 0.6
6.3

b) Company as a Lessor
Details of the Assets given on the lease are given under the Note-4 Investment Property.

42 Exemption under Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

The Reserve Bank of India vide letter No.DNBS.ND.NO.4175M1/10.01.001 /2010-11 dated 29.04.2011
has certified that NSFDC has been exempted by the Bank from the applicability of provisions of Section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and other regulatory and prudential norms on the basis of
Company (NSFDC) being classified by Government of India as a 'No profit no loss' company engaged in
'community services'. RBI advised to submit a copy of Board Resolution stating that the company
(NSFDC) will not accept deposits from the public. Accordingly, the Resolution has been passed in the
118th Board Meeting held on 30.05.2011 and the Resolution submitted to RBI vide letter
No.NSFDC/SECT/193/2010/2704 dated 13.06.2011.

43 Application of IndAS on material items

The Prior Period Items and changes in accounting polices are applied retrospectively on account of
materiality only in line with the provisions of Indian Accounting Standards.

44 Impactof COVID-19

The Ministry of Home Affairs, Govt. of India, vide Order No.40-3/2020 dated March 24, 2020 declared
national lockdown which got extended from time to time till 17.05.2020.

However, the operations of the Company have not been disrupted. Considering the fact that the situation is
exceptional, the Corporation has responded to the changed business environment. In order to continue as a
going concern the Corporation has granted Extension in Moratorium Period for installment falling due for
quarter ending June, 2020. Further as per RBI Circular dated 23.05.2020 permitting to extend the
moratorium period along with repayment schedule, the company also decided to defer, the repayment
schedule due on 30.06.2020, for a period of three months i.e. till 30.09.2020 without levy of penal interest.
It does not have financial impact and no substantial impact has been observed on the Cash Flow as on
31.03.2022.

45 Segment Reporting
(a) Operating Segments

The Company is engaged in a single segment i.e. the business of indirect financing of income generating
project for target groups from where it is earning its income and incurring expenditure. The operating
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results of the single segment are regularly reviewed and performance is assessed by Chairman cum
Managing Director who can be treated as a Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). All the company's
resources are dedicated to this single segment and all the discrete financial information isavailable for this
segment.

(b) Geographical Information

Since the company’s activities/operations are within the country and considering the nature of services it
deals in, the risks and returns are the same and as such, there is only one geographical segment.

46 Previous year figures have been regrouped to conform to the current year’s presentation and to enhance
comparability with the current year’s financial statements.

47 Disclosures pursuant to amendment in Schedule III of the Companies Act 2013:

The MCA vide notification dated 23" March 2021 has amended Schedule 11l to the Companies Act. 2013 in
respect of certain disclosures which are applicable from 1" April 2021. The Company has incorporated the
changes as per the said amendment in the financial statements and below disclosures are made in
compliance of the said amendment :

(i) The Company has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies
Act, 2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 during the period.

(ii)  The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the period.

(iii) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending
against the company for holding any Benami property.

(iv)  The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond
the statutory period,

(v)  The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(vi)  The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(vii) The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has
been subsequently surrendered or disclosed as income during the year as part of the on going tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

(viii) The Company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(ix)  The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.
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(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)
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Company is not required to submit statement of current assets with the bank and therefore reconciliation of
the statement filed by the company with bank and the books of accounts is not applicable.

The Company does not have any transactions where the company has not used the borrowings from

banks and financial institutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken at the balance sheet date

The following accounting ratios are disclosed:

The Company have not entered into any scheme(s) of arrangements during the financial year.

FRN: 006747N

Particulars Numerator Denominator March 31, 2022| March 31,2021 | % change Reason for change
more than 25%
Current ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 20.35 17.63 15.42% NA
Debt-equity ratio Total Debt Shareholder’s Equity 0.00%
Debt service coverage ratio Earnings for debt service = Net profit|Debt service = Interest & Lease
after taxes + Non-cash operating|Payments + Principal Repayments NA
expenses
Return on equity ratio N_et_ Profits after taxes — Preference|Average Shareholder’s Equity 0.02 0.02 -0.34% NA
Dividend
Inventory turnover ratio Cost of goods sold Average Inventory NA
Trade receivables turnover ratio  [Net credit sales = Gross credit sales -|Average Trade Receivable NA
sales return
Trade payable turnover ratio Net credit purchases = Gross credit|Average Trade Payables NA
purchases - purchase return
Net capital turnover ratio Net sales = Total sales - sales return  |Working capital = Current assets —
o 0.06 0.06 -3.63% NA
Current liabilities
Net profit ratio Net Profit Net sales = Total sales - sales 0.80 0.80 0.16% NA
return
Return on capital employed Earnings before interest and taxes Capital Employed = Tangible Net
Worth + Total Debt + Deferred Tax 0.02 0.02 -0.36% NA
Liability
Return on investment* Interest (Finance Income) Investment 0.07 0.07 -9.44% NA
* ROl is not annualized
Approval of financial statement
The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 25.08.2022
As per our Report of even date attached
For M/s. P.K. Chopra & Co. Sd/ Sd/ Sd/
Chartered Accountants (Manjeet Singh (Rajesh Bihari) (Annu Bhogal)
Chhatwal) Chief General Manager DGM (CS, Audit, OL)

Sd/-

C.A. Ruchika Bhagat

Partner

M. No. 096129

Place : New Delhi
Date : 25.08.2022

AGM (Finance)

(Finance)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Durga Prasad Rai)

Director

DIN- 09453376
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

T'o the Members of
NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Shect as at 315t March,
2022, the Statement of Income and Expenditure and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us, excepl for the
possible effects of the malter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph and Emphasis of
Matter paragraph, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Aet”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended(“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally aceepted in India, of
the state of alTairs of the Company as at 3lst March, 2022, its income and total comprehensive income and it
changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

|, Company is providing financial and other assistance 1o bencficiaries belonging to scheduled castes
through SCAs and CAs. The lending policy entails that utilization certificates have to be provided by
SCAs and CAs within 120 days in case of fresh disbursement from the date of disbursement. Further, in
case of overall disbursements, utilization certificates have 1o be obtained from all SCAs and CAs on
guarterly basis. However, in many cases utilization certificates were not received post the expiry of
specified period because of which:

As at 31st March 2022, utilization certificates for outstanding loans amounting to Rs 41,152.81/-
Jacs. have not been reccived by the company. However, this has been reduced as compare 10
Previous year i.e as al 3]st March 2021 which was Rs, 62,080.23/-1acs (Refer MNote 39.3),

We are unshle to quantify the amount of above gualifications due to non-availability of requisite information.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143( 10} of
the Companies Act, 2013 Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Fthics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibililies in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion
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Emphasis of Matter

1.

b,

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the novel corona virus (COVID-19) as a
pandemic. The Ministry of Home Affairs, Govt. of India, vide Order No.40-3/2020 dated March 24, 2020
declared national lockdown, restricting the movement of the entire population of the country as a
preventive measure against the spread of COVID-19. Besides the toll that this outbreak has had on
human life, it has also disrupted the social, cconomic and financial structure resulting in significant
reduction in global and local economic activities.

However, the operations of the Company have not been disrupted. Considering the fact that the situation
is exceptional and is changing dynamically, the Company is not in a position to gauge with certainty the
future impact on its operations. The Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes 1o
future economic conditions and the impact on the company’s business in future will depend on the
overall developments arising out of COVID-19 pandemic that cannot be reliably predicted at this stage.

The Company is hopeful about adapting to the changing business environment and does not anticipate
any major challenge in mecting its financial obligations. Hence, the Company believes that the ability to
continue as & going concern and mecting its liabilities is not impacted. (Refer note no 44)

The Company has booked interest income of Rs. 56.00 lakhs during the year in respect of doubtful
overdue from Bihar Scheduled Caste Development Corporation (BSCDC). The recording of revenue
has the effect of overstatement of revenue from operation to the extent of 56.00 lakhs. However, there is
no impact on excess of income over expenditure to the extent due to creation of provision for Bad and
Doubtful debts of the same amount. Further, during the F.Y 2021-22 Rs, 60.62/- Lakh has been
recovered from Bihar Scheduled Caste Development Corporation (BSCDCY) for Principal — Term
Loan of F.Y 2020-11 & 2011-12.

It was observed that many SCAs have defaulied in repayments which have resulted in overdue more than
three years amounting to Rs. 43,752.35 Lakhs including the interest component, Although these loans
are secured by State Government guaraniees, these guarantees are never invoked which result in blockage
of funds (Refer note no. 39)

Attention drawn to Note 6.1(d) regarding the matters of LASDC and DAADC. Arbitral Tribunal
has directed the parties to settle the claim amount to the extent of Rs.93.24 crore in case of LASDC
and Rs.15.00 crore in case of DAADC. In case of MSTCB, the Arbitral Tribunal has passed Award
Order to pay, the amount of Rs.1.53 crore together with 9% interest thereon from the date of the
filing of statement of claim till the date of actual payment by the Respondent 1o the
claimant{NSFDC). For exceution of Award Order, the Corporation has filed an Arbitration
Execution Case in the Court of District Judge, Imphal, Manipur. The Corporation has deferred
recognition of interest income at enhanced rate of 9% during the accounting period till 31.03.2022
in accordance with Ind AS 109,

Attention is drawn to Note 25.2 wherein waiver of penal interest amounting to Bs. 52.88 lac of Indian
Owerseas Bank was recorded as an expense In the financial year 2021-22 post Board approval in Board
Meeting dated 07th March 2022,

Attention is drawn to the responsibility of the Company to arrange balance confirmations in respect of
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Loans and advances, creditor ete. balance confirmation has not been received in case of some of the
SCAs, PSBs/RRBs, NBFC-MFIs and creditors. The impact, if any of the same on Ind AS financial
statements is uncertain,

7. ‘Attention is drawn to Note 17. The company has a closing balance of Rs. 3580.71 lacs for Government
Grants and Rs, 27.96 lacs for grants from other PSUs toward unspent Grant Liability which is shown as
‘Other financial liabilities’ in the financials.

8  The Lending Policy of NSFDC provides for Liquidity Damages on Defaulted Payments (LDDP) of dues
(Principal as well as Interest) beyond the stipulated / agreed dates of repayment @ 2% per annum over
and above the normal rate of interest applicable on the dues. LDDP is recognized on realization due to
uncertainty of its collectability. It is however, noticed that demand has been issued to SCAs for LDDP in
FY2021-2022.

Our Opinion is not qualified/modified in respect of these matters.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing toreport in this regard.

Responsibilitiesof Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act with rule 7 of the Companies{Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the companies(Indian
Accounting Standards)Rules, 2015, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
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to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Anuditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guaranice that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our guditor’s report (o the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modily our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the Magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS Financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decision of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Ind AS
financial statement may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of
any unidentified misstatements in the IndAS financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
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timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and lo communicate with them all relationships and other matiers thal
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, CARO
2020 (“the Order’™) is not applicable to the company. Hence, the Annexure on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, are not given.

2. As required by the Comptroller and Auditor General(C&AG) of India through direction issued u's
143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the basis of written representations received from the
management, we give our report on the matters specified in the *Annexure A attached.

3. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Companies Act 201 3, wereport that:

a)  Except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and Emphasis of matier paragraphs,
we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b)  Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and Emphasis
of matter paragraphs above, in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books,

¢) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and Emphasis
of matter paragraphs above, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Income and Expenditure and the
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.;

d)  Except for the possible cffects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and
Emphasis of matter paragraphs above, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements camply with the Indian

Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules,2014 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

¢} Interm of notification No. G.S.R 463(E) dated June 5th 2015, issued by Ministry of corporate affairs,
Government of India; sub section (2) of section 164 of Companies Act 2013 is not applicable 1o
Government Companies.

] The matter described in the Basis of Qualified opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, does not have
any adverse effect on the functioning ofthe Company.

g} The Qualification and other observations relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith are as stated in the basis for qualified opinion and Emphasis of Matter paragraph.

h)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure-B”.

i) With the respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance with the requirements
of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, the reporting requirements are not applicable in terms of
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notification number G.5.R463 (E) dated June Sth 2015, issued by Ministry of Corporate AfTairs.

) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2016, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given tous: -

kL The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial positions in the Ind AS

financial statements,
ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any malterial foresceable losses.
iil.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred 1o the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.
For P.K Chopra & Co,
Chartered Accountant
Firm’s Registration Number: 00674TN
Place: New Delhi
Date: 25-08-2022
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“ANNEXURE-A"

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

Below are the replies to the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditors General of India u/s 143(5) of the
companies Act, 2013 with respect to the Ind AS financial statements of M/s NATIONAL SCHEDULED

CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION for the Financial vear ended on 31st March,
2022

I (1). Whether the company has system in place to | The financial accounting of the Company is done on

process all the accounting transactions through [T i

| system? If ves, the implications of processing of |

| (2). Whether there is any restructuring of an existing

| yes, the fimancial impact maybe stated. Whether

accounting transactions outside 1T system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the financial
implications, ifany, maybe stated.

loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts
Mloansfinterest ete. made by a lender to the company
due 10 the company’s inability to repay the loan? If

such cases are properly accounted for?

3).

Whether funds  (grants/subsidy &le.}_
received/receivable for  specific” schemes from
central/ state agencies were properly accounted for/

| utilized as per its term and conditions? List the

cases of deviation.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 25-08-2022

LM
EOMEAN

Mational Sc
Finance and Development Lo
Corn- 187, Soops Minar, Lazmi Magar Lisit, Lent
Dahi-110082
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tally ERP Software. However, the loan accounting of
the Company is done on Manual Ledgers. As
explained by management, the manual ledgers are
reconciled with tally ERP sofiware. As explained wo
us, the processing of loan transactions outside IT
system does not have any adverse effect on the |
integrity of accounts and the same therefore does not
have any financial implications,

During the vear under audit. there was no
restructuring of an existing loans or waiver/write off
of debis/loans/Interest made by a lender 1o the
company dug 1o the company s inability to repay the
loans.

Except for the possible effects of the mattcri
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and
Emphasis of matter pmragraphs above, Fundsi

{grantsfsubsidy  etcjreceived/receivable  for

| specific schemes from centralistate agencies have |

been properly accounted forfutilized.

For P.K Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountant

Firm's chistrutiq_cp;ﬂﬁn_l@‘r;{{:ﬁ?aﬂw
4 )

M.N.- 096129
uDiN: 22096129APZALI3067
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“ANNEXURE-B™

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REFPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL SCHEDULED CASTES
FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Report on the Internal Financial Conirols under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (*the Aet™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NATIONAL SCHEDULED
CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (“the Company™) as at March 31, 2022 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Onr responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’'s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be preseribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
Lo an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Finaneial Controls and, hoth
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
Qualified Audit Opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(1)  Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company:

(2)  Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and

(3)  Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention and timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion Company has , in all material respects, except matter stated in clause 1 to 3 below, an adequate
Internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial control over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2022, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of Internal control stated in
the guidance note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

I.  The Internal controls and systems designed by the management to verify the end use of the funds
sanctioned and disbursed to SCA’s & CA's are not reasonable enough considering the size of the
company and the nature of its operations. The management has been asked to update the procedures
commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its operations. Further, we have been
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informed by the management that the release of funds to eligible beneficiaries is the sole responsibilities
of SCAs. Company must devise some audit system through which it can be ensured that the funds are
properly disbursed to the eligible beneficiaries.

2. Company is providing financial and other assistance to beneficiaries belonging to scheduled castes
through SCAs and CAs. However, utilization Certificates for Rs. 41,15281 acs are pending as al 3151
March 2022 MMMMMHWMMMMMMM'HMHM.

3. Matters referred to in clause 1 of our basis of qualified opinion and clause 5 and clause 6 of Emphasis of
matter paragraph point to lapses in Internal Control over financial reporting system. The company
shouldmonitor and strengthen internal control System in respect of such issues.

For P.K Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountant
Firm’s Registration Number: 00674TN

Place: New Delhi
Date: 25-08-2022
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ADDENDUM ‘B’

MANAGEMENT REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2021-22

Para Audit Para Management’s Reply
No.
1 | Company is providing | It is evident from the Audit Para of the Statutory Auditors

financial and other assistance
to beneficiaries belonging to
scheduled castes through
SCAs and CAs. The lending
policy entails that utilization
certificates have to be
provided by SCAs and SCAs
within 120 days in case of
fresh disbursement. Further,
in case of overall
disbursements, utilization
certificate have to be obtained
from all SCA and CAs on
quarterly basis. However, in
many cases utilization
certificates were not received
post the expiry of specified
period because of which:

As at 3Ist March, 2022,
utilization  certificates  for
outstanding loans amounting
to Rs.41,15,281/- lacs, have
not been received by the
company. However, this has
been reduced as compare to
Previous year i.e. as at 31st

Report itself and our Note 39.3 that as at 31st March,
2022, utilization certificates for outstanding loans has
been reduced due to continuous follow up, as compared

to Previous year, amounting to Rs.411.53 crore, (previous
year Rs.620.80 crore).

Further, NSFDC implements various credit based
schemes for the target group through a network of
Channelizing Agencies spread across the country. One of
the norms for disbursement of funds is minimum of 80%
cumulative utilization level of funds.

As per Lending Policy of NSFDC, the funds disbursed
are to be utilized by SCAs within the prescribed period
from the date of disbursement. Utilization of funds under
various schemes is a continuous process and sometimes it
spills over to next financial year as well.

After the expiry of allowed timewithin the prescribed
period, the matter is followed up with concerned
SCAs/CAs. The SCA, after receiving the funds from
NSFDC, release it to their District Offices. Thereafter,
collecting Utilization Certificate from all their District
Offices, takes some time.

Further, in the channel finance system, utilization of 15-
20% of the funds always remains in the pipeline and

March, 2021 which was | hence relaxation to this extent is given to the SCAs for
Rs.62,08,023/- lacs (Refer | considering fresh disbursements.
Note 39.3)

Presently, fund utilization is 92.19% as on 31.03.2022.
Therefore, Rs.411.53 crore of pending utilization
certificate tantamount only to 7.81% only.
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Fafe gEfdee awadel (S =a)
Office of the Director General of Audit (Central Expenditure)

A A v R owaw, sowe wee, T Rei-110 002

DGACR Building, Indraprastha Estate, New Delhi-110 002

No- AMG-1/9-109/NSFDC/2022-23/ 2§ Date: 29.11.2022

Ta,
The Chairman cum Managing Director,
Mational Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporation,

14" Floor, Core 1&2, SCOPE Minar, Laxmi Nagar District Centre,
Mew Delhi 110092,

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under section 143(6) (b) of the
Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of National Scheduled Castes Finance
and Development Corporation (NSFDC) for the year 2021-22.

Sir,

Please find enclosed herewith Audit Certificate of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
| under Section 143(6) (b) of the Companies Aet, 2013 on the Financial Statements of National
Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporation (NSFDC) for the year ended 317 march

2022,
The receipt of the letter may kindly be acknowledged.

Yours sincerely,

i

{Rajiv Kumar Pandey)
Director General of Audit Central Expenditure

Encl: As above

Ph. © 81-11-23702422
Fax : 91-11-23702271 ; E-mail

: dgace(@cag.gov.in
Website : htips://cag.gov.in/cen/new-delhi-i

52
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL

SCHEDULED CASTES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NSFDC) FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 '

The preparation of financial statements of National Scheduled Castes Finance and
Development Corporation (NSFDC) for the year ended 31 March 2022 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the
management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under section 139 (5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards

on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide
their Audit Report dated 25.08.2022.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit of the financial statements of National Scheduled Castes Finance and Development
Corporation (NSFDC) for the year ended 31 March 2022 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This
supplementary audit has been carried out indepe ndently without access to the working papers of the

statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit, nothing significant has come to my knowledge which

would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors’ report under section
143{6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 29.11.2022

(Rajiv Kamar Pandey)
Director General of Audit Central Expenditure
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Address of Offices

National Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporation
(A Government of India Undertaking)
(An ISO 9001 : 2015 Certified Company)

Head Office
14th Floor, Core 1 & 2, SCOPE Minar,

Laxmi Nagar District Centre,

Delhi - 110 092
Ph: 011-22054394, 22054396 Fax : 011-22054395
Toll Free Number : 1800110396
e-mail : support-nsfdc@nic.in
Website : www.nsfdc.nic.in

Liaison Centres

1. Smt. Vijay Laxmi,
Executive
National Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporation
No. 1, 3rd Cross Road,
15th Main, Mathikere (Near Subbaiah Hospital)
Bengaluru- 560054
Phone No: 080-23465175

2. Shri H. L. Thanga ,
Deputy Manager
National Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporation
New Market Phase-I, 5th Floor, HUDCO Building,
15-N Nellie Sen Gupta Sarani
Kolkata - 700 087
Phone No: 033-22521395

3. Sh. Prakash Bhosale,
National Scheduled Castes Finance and Development Corporation
Oshiwara MHADA Complex Building No.5,
Flat No.004, Azad Nagar Post Office,
Andheri (West)
Mumbai — 400 053
Phone No: 022-26361624
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